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Programme Educational Objectives

The department of Chemical and Polymer Engineering is one of the new teaching
departments/schools included under the XII Five Years Plan sanctioned by UGC. This department
started functioning in the month of August 2016. The department is offering a 4-semester
M.Tech programme with an intake capacity of 15 students with an objective of providing and
promoting teaching, industrial consultancy and R&D in the frontier areas of Chemical and Polymer
Engineering practice. The course curriculum has been designed taking into consideration the recent
developments in the wide areas of chemical and polymer engineering. The Department aims to
meet the growing need for well-qualified chemical engineers who will meet the expanding
industry’s requirements in design, manufacturing, marketing and entrepreneurial segments thereby
helping in Nation Building.

Keeping in views the entire scientific and technological development of the student
through covering almost all the courses, the M. Tech. in Chemical and Polymer Engineering
programme has been designed. The present programme aims to train the students to acquire high
level theoretical and experimental knowledge in the direction of technology through learning the
designed courses with high quality and significance. However, the main objectives of the
programmes are as follows:

e To impart education and training in the fields of Chemical & Polymer Engineering to make
the students capable enough to address some of the United Nation’s Sustainable
Development Goals (UN SDG’s) through sustainable and novel research soultions.

e To prepare the students to outshine in academics and research in different motifs of
Chemical & Polymer Engineering.

» To train the students with good theoretical and practical knowledge so as to comprehend,
analyze, design, and create novel products and solutions for the real life problems.

« To inspire and motivate the students to take laboratory based innovations to the market
through various entreprenaaurial development activities.

« Toacquire high end industry centric skills in the field of Chemical & Polymer Engineering.

e To provide the knowledge of various new techniques by which the students can lead the
cutting edge technologies

» To prepare the competent technologists at national and international level

» To provide students with an academic environment aware of excellence, leadership, written
ethical codes and guidelines, and the life-long learning needed for a successful professional
career

» To prepare the students with excellent communication skills, capable of communicating
effectively in various context, thus sharing new knowledge with other researchers from
other institutions, universities and also industrialists

« To develop gender —neutral attitudes and practices; respect for all races, nations, religions,
culture, languages and traditions



To coach students in professional and ethical attitude, effective communication skills,
teamwork skills, multidisciplinary approach, and an ability to relate the taught subjects to
address environmental issues.

To provide the ideas about environment sustainability and pollution control through
exemplary and practical educations

To impart knowledge of various simulation softwares used in the field of Chemical &
Polymer Engineering.

To prepare Professional Engineer with ethical, social and moral values.



Programme Outcomes

PO1: Knowledge about Technology: Graduates will have an advanced knowledge of
fundamental areas of chemical &polymer engineering, such as Heat & Mass Transfer, Advanced
Reaction Engineering, Polymer Science & Technology, Rubber Science & Technology etc. and
henceforth will be able to solve chemical and polymer engineering problems.

PO2: Planning Abilities: Graduates will be able to communicate ideas, demonstrate efficient
planning including time management, resource management and organization skills, reason
critically and exercise independence of mind and thought in conducting research.

PO3: Problem analysis ability: Graduates will be able to apply scientific attitude to analyze the
society problems and to apply information systematically for the solution. They will have a holistic
approach in solving problems and designing systems by applying professional engineering
judgment, particularly where there is technical uncertainty and determine process feasibility and
viability of the chemical & polymeric processes with respect to economic aspects, environmental
safety and social aspects etc.

PO4: Modern Tool usage:Graduates will be able to handle new techniques and advanced tools
like DSC, FTIR, FESEM, UVSpectrophotometer etc.

PO5: Leadership Skills: Graduates will be able to have leadership skills with high regard for
ethical values and social responsibility through the effective use of flexible CBCS based courses
making them elegible to take management related courses.

POG6: Professional Identity: Graduates will be able to show professional identity as competent
technologists at national and international level

PO7: Technology and society: Graduates will develop an understanding of how to undertake
research, design & development in cutting edge areas, inculcating ethical practices with
independent intellectual skill, courage, integrity and sensitive to the social aspects of society.

PO8: Communication: Graduates will possess effective communication skills, teamwork skills,
multidisciplinary approach, and an ability to relate their course subjects to address environmental
issues.

PO9: Environment and sustainability: Understanding about environment sustainability and
pollution control through laboratory practices

PO10: Life-long learning & progression:The graduates will possess the knowledge of
contemporary issues and ability to engage in life-long learning of new innovative technologies in
chemical/polymer and allied fields and pursue advanced studies.



Curriculum Structure
M.Tech. in Chemical & Polymer Engineering

Total Core (C) Credits: 60, Total Elective (E) Credits: 20, Total Credits: 80

M.Tech. First (1) Semester — 600 Marks (C credits: 16; E credits: 8)

Theory Paper Name Credit Total Marks Remarks
Papers Distribution | Credit
(Code) L T P
CP901C Advanced Reaction 4 10| O 4 100 C: Core Course
Engineering
CP 902C Polymer Science and 4 (0| O 4 100
Technology
CP 903C Heat and Mass Transfer | 4 [0]| O 4 100
CP 906E Rubber Science and 4 10| O 4 100 E: Elective Course
Technology (students to select
CP 907E Colloids and Interface 4 (0] O 4 100 anyone from the
Science list)
CP 909E Polymer Composites 4 0] O 4 100
Elective from 4 (0] O 4 100 Mandatory course
another - for M.Tech.
department students
Practical Paper Name Credit Total Marks Remarks
Papers Distribution | Credit
(Code)
CP 904C Polymer Lab 0 |0] 2 2 50
CP 905C Reaction Engineering 00| 2 2 50
Lab
SUB TOTAL 200 4 24 600
M.Tech. Second (2"%) Semester — 600 Marks (C credits: 12; E credits: 12)
Theory Paper Name Credit Total Marks Remarks
Papers Distribution | Credit
(Code) L T P
CP 1002C Polymer 4 10| O 4 100 C: Core Course
Characterization and
Testing
CP 1004C Fluidization Engineering | 4 [0] O 4 100
CP 1004E Polymer Processing 4 0] O 4 100
CP 1007E Advanced Fluid Flow 4 10| O 4 100 E: Elective Course
Rheology (students to select
CP 1008E Membrane Scienceand | 4 |0 | O 4 100 anyone from the list
Technology
Offered by Computer Skill-111 4 (0] O 4 100 Mandatory course
University for M.Tech.
centrally students
Practical Paper Name Credit Total Marks Remarks
Papers Distribution | Credit
(Code)
CP 1003C Polymer 00| 2 2 50

Characterization Lab




CP 1005C Fluidization Engineering | 0 |0 | 2 2 50
lab
SUB TOTAL 201/0| 4 24 600
M.Tech. Third (3™) Semester — 400 Marks (C credits: 16)
Theory Paper Name Credit Total Marks Remarks
Papers Distribution Credit
(Code) L T P
CP 1103C Research Methodology | 4 | 0 | O 4 100
CP 1104C Project Part-I 0 |0 | 12 12 300 Semester project
progress report
(150 marks),
seminar, and Viva-
Voce (150 marks)
SUB TOTAL 4 1 0] 12 16 400
M.Tech. Fourth (4™) Semester — 400 Marks (C credits: 16
Theory Paper Name Credit Total Marks Remarks
Papers Distribution Credit
(Code) L | T| P
CP 1203C Project Part-11 0 | 0] 16 16 400 M.Tech. final thesis
(200 marks),
Comprehensive
seminar and Viva-
Voce (200 marks)
SUB TOTAL 0 | 0] 16 16 400
AGGREGATE 44 | 0 | 36 80 2000
(Entire Duration of M.Tech.)

* L - Lecture hrs/iweek T - Tutorial hrs/week P-Project/Practical/Lab/All other non-classroom

academic activities, etc. hrs/week C - Credit Points of the Course E- Elective Points of the Course

Evaluation Scheme for Theory Courses:

Internal Exam End Semester Exam Total
30 marks 70 Marks 100 Marks

*For laboratory and all non classroom activities (project, dissertation, presentation seminar, viva
voce etc.), the Internal and End-semester assessment breakup shall not exist. Students will be

graded on the total marks allocated to the respective project/presentation seminar/presentation etc.



LEARNING OUTCOMES
M.Tech. 1% Semester

Course Name of the Course Credit Distribution Total Marks
Code L T P Credit
CP901C Advanced Reaction 4 0 0 4 100
Engineering

At the end of the course student will be able to:
1. Understand and analyze the various steady and unsteady reactors
Design experiments involving chemical reactors, and analyzing and interpreting data
Develop the performance equations and solve problems
Scale up of the reactors suiting industrial needs
Incorporate catalysts and non catalysts in industrial and non-industrial problems
Understand mechanism and mathematical modeling of different types of
polymerization reactors
7. Understand and solve problems related to flow through porous media and gas soild
fluid beds

o G S @ [N

Course Contents:

Kinetics of Homogenous reactions: Introduction and overview of reaction engineering, the
kinetics of homogenous reactions, kinetic models

Stoichiometry and introduction to batch reactors: Stoichiometric considerations for
constant and variable volume batch systems, analysis of batch reactor kinetic data, integral
and differential method of analysis of batch data

Design for single reactors: Introduction and ideal batch reactor design, ideal mixed flow
reactor design, ideal plug flow reactor design, recycle reactor design, reactor size comparisons

Reactor design for multiple reactions: Design for parallel reactors, design for series reactors

Non-ideal reactor design: Non-ideal reactors and Residence Time Distribution, RTD
measurements, reactor modeling, Solid Non-Catalytic Reactions, The shrinking Core Model,
Case of Pseudo steady-state hypothesis & ash diffusion control

Advanced reactor processes and fundamentals: Design for polymerization reactors,
reaction through porous media, application to gas-solid reactions in fluid beds.

Recommended Books:

1. H. Scot Folger: Elements of Chemical reaction engineering Prentice Hall, second edition.
1986.
2. J.M. Smith: Chemical Engineering Kinetics, McGraw Hill, Third Edition, 1981.
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Programme Outcomes (PQOs)

On successful completion of the programme the student will be able to

PO1: Demonstrate the importance of management discipline.

PO2: Build a strong foundation of knowledge in different areas of management.

PO3: Develop the necessary professional skills of applying concepts and techniques used in
management for real life problems.

PO4: Develop reading, writing, speaking skills and Business correspondence.

PO5: Demonstrate ethical factors in the business environment.

PO6: Discuss and evaluate economic environment of country as well as world.

PO7: Prepare professional presentations by using technology.

PO8: Create opportunities for self-employment, incubate new ideas and start their own start-ups.

PO9: Discover emerging opportunities in the Management Profession.

Programme Specific Outcomes (PSQOs)

On successful completion of the Marketing Management Specialization programme the student
will be able to

PSOL1: Apply the basic concepts of marketing.

PSO2: Develop basics and essential skills related to marketing and recent trends in marketing.
PSO3: Comprehends advanced skills in the areas of interpersonal communications, Motivational
techniques essential for a successful sales person.

PSO4: Comprehends insights into the functional areas of retailing.

PSO5: Apply the tools and techniques of retailing business with increasing scope of

technology and e-business.

PSO6: Comprehends the knowledge and understanding of importance and functions of advertising.
PSO7: Demonstrate the features of Sales Promotion techniques.

PSO8: Face the practical problems in marketing with case studies

PSO9: Analyse real marketing problems with case study or research

On successful completion of the Financial Management Specialization programme the student
Will be able to

PSOL1: Describe the finance related areas like Shares, Debentures, Financial Instruments,
Financial Services and Markets etc.

PSO2: Reproduce the sources of short & long term finance for a business and management of
these sources.

PSO3: Interpret the financial statements effectively & finance structures.

PSO4: Evaluate the current financial practices followed in the corporate world.

PSO5: Apply the practical aspects of finance function with case studies.



PSO6: Write an analytical report on finance related topic
PSO7: Subdivide different complications in finance decision making and skills required to deal
with them.

On successful completion of the Human Resource Management Specialization programme the
student will be able to
PSO1: Apply the theory into practice.
PSO2: Analyze the HR problems and solve it skillfully with case studies.
PSO3: Acquaint with important legal provisions governing the industrial employees.
PSO4: Describe the legal aspects of HR function of a company.
PSO5: Comprehend HRM functions & practices like promotion, appraisal, wages administration etc.
PSO6: Comprehend the HR relations with exposure to cases, events etc.
PSO7: Describe the basic and advanced functions of human resource department.
PSO8: Comprehend human resource processes that are concerned with planning,
motivating and developing suitable employees for the benefit of the organization.
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BBA (1% Semester)

BMGT 101C PRINCIPLES AND PRACTICES OF MANAGEMENT

1. FRAMEWORK OF MANAGEMENT:

A. Nature of management: management & administration, management science or art,
management as a profession, applying management theories in practice, effective management
and different managerial effectiveness approaches.

B. Development of management thoughts: early thinking about management, importance to study
management theories, evolution of management theory, scientific management school
(Frederick W. Tylor, Henry) classical organization theory school, the behavioral school,
relation theories, management science school, the system approach.

C. Management process & skills: management functions, management roles, levels of
management, management skills, and functional areas of management.

D. Managers & environment: concept of environmental, changing Indian business environment,
challenges before Indian managers.

E. Social & ethical issues in management: social responsibility of managers, social responsibility
& business, social responsibility in India, ethical issues in management, values, value system
of Indian managers.

2. PLANNING:

A. Fundamentals of planning: concept, nature, importance, steps, types of planning, barriers in
effective planning, planning in Indian organizations.

B. planning premises & forecasting: concept of planning premises, forecasting, sales & demand
forecasting.

C. Strategic & operational plans: formulation of strategy, strategy implementation, policy
procedures, methods, rules, project, budget.

D. Missions & objectives: formulation of mission statement, hierarchy of objectives, role of
objectives, management by objectives, MBO in Indian organizations.

E. Decision making: types of decisions, decisions making process, individual VS group decision,
problem solving, problem solving approaches.

3. ORGANISING:

A. Fundamentals of organizing: various organization theories, steps in organizing, factors
affecting organization structures.




B. Design of organization structure: formal organization informal relationship in formal
organization structure, departmentation, span of management & chain of command & de-
centralisation.

C.Forms of organization structure: line organization structure, line & staff organization, matrix
organization structure, team based organization structure (committee organization).

D. Delegation of authority: concept of authority, sources of authority, limits of authority, authority
& responsibility, delegation of authority.

4. STAFFING:

A. Fundamentals of staffing: traditional view of staffing, staffing concepts, manpower planning,
job analysis, changing human resources management scenario.

B. Recruitment & selection: job & position descriptions, sources of recruitment, legal
considerations in selection process, selection tests, interview.

C. Training & development: concept of training & development, training programs,
management development programme.

D. Performance appraisal & compensation: informal appraisals, formal systematic appraisals &
promotion.

5. DIRECTING AND CONTROLLING:

A. Fundamentals of directing: concept of direction, direction & supervision, directing & human
factor.

B. Motivation: concept, theories of motivation, generation gaps & motivational aspects,
motivation & small business, motivational applications.

C. Leadership: defining leadership, traits, behavioral & contingency approach to leadership,
leadership styles, situational leaderships, leadership development.

D. Fundamentals of controlling: concept, steps & types of controlling, design of effective
control system, controlling & management by exception.

E. Operations control techniques: financial control (budgetary control, control through
costing, break-even analysis), quality control, inventory control (economic order quality, selective
inventory control techniques).

F. Overall control techniques: management information systems, management audit,
management control system an introduction.




Course outcome and learning objectives:

At the end of the course student will be able to

CO1: Conceptualize the role that management plays in the decision-making process today

CO2: Provide a decision framework to various business problems

CO3: Apply various managerial skills

CO4: Establish the linkages between business analytics and problem statements in various industrial settings.
CO5: Perform logical analysis and apply analytical techniques to study the behavior of people in the system of
organization.

SUGGESTED BOOKS:

. Management- tasks, responsibilities, by C. B. Gupta TATA McGraw Hill
practices
. Management- text & cases by L.M. Prasad Sultan Chand
Publishers
. Management- text & cases by V.S.P. Rao Himalaya Publication

. Management Tasks, Responsibilities & by Peter F. Drucker Allied Publishers
Practices

. Essentials of Management- An by Harold Koontz, TATA McGraw Hill
Internationals Hein
Perspective Weihrich




BMGT 102C BUSINESS COMMUNICATION

1. NATURE & PROCESS OF COMMUNICATION:

Defining communication and its nature, Role or purpose of communication, Classification of
communication, Process of communication, General problems in communication, Barriers to
communication, Conditions for effective communication, Characteristics of successful
communication.

2. FUNCTIONAL COMMUNICATION:

a.Effective listening: Meaning & Concept of listening, Contributors to poor listening, Profile of a
good listener, how to increase listening efficiency.

b. Effective Presentation: Meaning & Importance of presentation, why presentation is a difficult job,
steps towards mastering the art of Oral Presentation.

c. Non-Verbal Communication: Personal Appearance, Posture, Gestures, Facial Expression, Eye-
Contact, Space Distancing etc.

3. BUSINESS CORRESPONDENCE I:

a. Meaning & Need for Business Correspondence, Meaning of Business Letter-Purpose, Qualities,
Structure, Layout and form. Types of Business Letter, Concept, Principles and Drafting.

b. Notice, Agenda & Minutes: Concept & Meaning, Rules, Principles, Drafting of different types of
Notice, Agenda & Minutes.

4. BUSINESS CORRESPONDENCE II:

c. Circulars: Meaning, Principles, difference between Notice and Circular, different purposes of
writing Circulars, Drafting of different Circulars.

d. Report Writing: Definition, Principles, Objectives, Importance, Types, Drafting of Letter Reports.
e. Press Release: Meaning, Concept & Rules, Drafting Press Release.

5.ENGLISH PROFICIENCY::

a. English Composition: Editorial Letters/ Paragraph/ Précis Writing.

b. English Comprehension: Answering short/ multiple type questions after perusal of a given passage.

c. General Grammar: Using of Articles, Prepositions, Verbs etc. (to fill in the blanks), Correction of
faulty sentences, Selection of appropriate words or its form, selection of wrong Phrase etc.



Course outcome and learning objectives:
At the end of the course student will be able to

CO1: Apply the business-related communications role in a virtual or traditional environment

CO2: Draft clear, concise, audience centric business documents

CO3: Communicate with confidence in the modern workplace and improve their range and accuracy in
communication.

CO4: Integrate both business and communication in a global context

CO5: Improve reading and comprehension skills

SUGGESTED BOOKS:

1. Business Correspondence & Report Writing  Sharma & Mohan TATA McGraw Hill
2. Developing Communication Skills Krishna Mohan Mc Millan
& Meera
Banerjee
3. Business Communication Today Bovee & Hill Pearson Education
4. Business Communication C.S.G. Himalaya Publications
Krishnamacharyulu &
R. Lalitha




BMGT 103C BUSINESS STATISTICS

1. STATISTICS: AN OVERVIEW

Reasons for Learning Statistics, Growth and development of statistics, statistics defined, Types
of statistical methods, importance and scope of statistics, statistics in business management,
limitations of statistics, need for data and sources of data, Classification of data, organizing
data using data array, Tabulation of data, graphical representation of data, Types of diagrams,

2. MEASURES OF CENTRAL TENDENCY

Objectives of averaging, Requisites of a measures of a central tendency, Measures of Central
Tendency, Mathematical averages, Geometric mean, Harmonic mean, Relationship among
AM, GM and HM, Average of position, Partition values-quartiles, deciles and percentiles,
Mode, Relationship between mean median and mode, comparison between measures of central
tendency

Significance of measuring dispersion, classification of measures of dispersion, distance
measures, average deviation measures, Measures of skewness, Kurtosis.

3. FUNDAMENTALS OF PROBABILITY:
Concepts of probability, combinations and permutations, Types of probability, Probability
rules, probability under statistical independence, probability under statistical dependence, Point
estimates of Probabilities, Bayes’ Theorem,

Course outcome and learning objectives:

At the end of the course student will be able to

COL1: Develop the ability to extract meaningful information from raw data to make better decisions
CO2: Apply statistical techniques in decision-making situations

COa3: Logically model and analyze diverse decision making scenarios through solving various statistical
based problems.

CO4: Conceptualize the fundamental quantitative methods to evaluate various decision alternatives in order
to arrive at an optimal decision

CO5: Demonstrate statistical techniques to interpret the results to use it in your personal and professional
life

SUGGESTED BOOKS:

1%t Edition, 2010,
Pearson

1. Fundamentals of Business Statistics J. K Sharma

2. Statistics for Management Richard L Levin & PHI

David S. Rubin

3. Statistical Methods N. G. Das M. Das & Co.




BMGT 104C FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING

UNIT 1: Introduction- Meaning, scope, Merits and limitations of accounting; accounting cycle;
double entry book keeping —meaning, merits and demerits, journal, ledger; Distinction between books
of original entry and ledger; concept of accounting terminologies Viz. Assets, liabilities, transactions,
entity, debtor, and creditor.

UNIT 2: Cash book- Meaning; Problems on Petty cash book; problems on triple column cash book;
concept of trade discount and cash discount and their difference.

Unit 3: Preparation of Trial Balance- Concepts, merits and demerits of Trial Balance; errors-
disclosed and not-disclosed by trial balance; problems on trial balance.

Unit 4: Bank Reconciliation Statement- Concept; objective and problems on bank reconciliation
statement.

UNIT 5: Preparation of Final Accounts-Concept of Final account; preparation of Trading account
(concept, objectives and problems), Profit and loss account (concept, objectives and problems),
Balance Sheet(concept, objectives and problems); Differentiation between trading and Profit & Loss

alc.

Course outcome and learning objectives:

At the end of the course student will be able to

CO1: Identify and analyze the contemporary issues in Management Accounting

CO2: Solve specific problems on cost accounting and also guides in decision making

CO3: Apply various management accounting and cost accounting techniques for planning and decision
making

CO4: Illustrate the application of various management accounting techniques to all types of organizations
for planning, decision making and control purposes in practical situations

Suggested Books:

Hown

Financial Accounting by Hanif & Mukherjee, Tata McGraw Hill.
Financial Accounting for Manager by A.K. Bhattacharya, PHI.
Financial Accounting for Manager by A. Gupta, PHI.

Financial Accounting by P.C. Tulsian, Pearson Higher Education.



BMGT 105C MANAGERIAL ECONOMICS

1. BASIC CONCEPTS AND ISSUES IN ECONOMIC THEORY:
Central problems of an economy, elasticity of demand — price, income and cross elasticities,
Concept of supply equilibrium.

2. THEORY OF PRODUCTION AND COSTS:
Production function, short-run and long-run production function, different types of cost and
shapes of different cost curves.

3. MARKET STRUCTURE:
Perfect, monopoly, monopolistic and oligopoly-determination of price and output, Concept of
tax, market failure, New Markets: Scope and Challenges.

4. ANALYSIS AND MEASUREMENTS OF AGGREGATE OUTPUT:
Circular flow of income-concept and measurement of national income-problems of
measurement — GDP and welfare (including problems).

5. KEYNESIAN THEORY, BANKING STRUCTURE IN INDIA, INFLATION,

TRADE CYCLE: Classical and Keynesian theory of output and employment
determination and their related concepts, banking structure in India and its functions causes
and policies to control inflation, nature and characteristics of trade cycles.

Course outcome and learning objectives:

At the end of the course student will be able to

COL1: Explore how markets work; supply, demand and market equilibrium

CO2: Conceptualize production of goods and services, measures of productivity

CO3: Demonstrate pricing and selling decisions with different types of competitive pressures
CO4: Analyze opportunity costs, different cost concepts, planning for the future

CO5: Articulate investment decisions.

SUGGESTED BOOKS:

1. Advanced Economic Theory H.L.Ahuja S.Chand

Micro Economic Theory & Macro Economic

. Joydeb Sarkhel Dey Book Concern
Theory




BBA (2" Semester)

BMGT 201C COST ACCOUNTING

1. INTRODUCTION TO COST ACCOUNTING

Meaning, nature and scope of Cost Accounting, Advantages and disadvantages of Cost Accounting,
Difference between Cost Accounting and Financial Accounting.

2. COST CONCEPTS, CLASSIFICATION and COST SHEET

Meaning of cost, Nature of cost. Importance of classification of cost. Various types of costs, Meaning,
Importance of cost sheet, Items of cost sheet, Method of cost sheet,

3. MARGINAL COSTING AND CVP ANALYSIS.

Marginal costing and CVP analysis, Meaning, nature, advantages and disadvantages of Marginal
costing, difference between marginal costing and absorption costing. Marginal cost statements,
Relation between cost volume and profit, importance of CVP and BEP analysis, Determination of
Contribution, profit volume ratio, margin of safety, angel of incidence.

4. ACCOUNTING FOR MATERIALS AND LABOUR COST.

Meaning of materials cost, Importance of inventory control, ABC analysis, determination of various
Stock levels and EOQ, Methods of pricing the issue of materials, Bin cards and Double bin system,
meaning of labour cost and structure of wages, Computation of wage with bonus, Labour turn over,
causes of Labour turn over, Costing of Labour turn over.

5. CONTRACT COSTING.

Meaning and various terms used in contract costing, Accounting for contract profit or loss of complete
and incomplete contracts.

Course outcome and learning objectives:

At the end of the course student will be able to

COL1: Conceptualize the contemporary issues in Cost Accounting

CO2: Apply various management accounting and cost accounting techniques to for planning and decision

making
CO3: Solve specific problems on cost accounting and also guides them in decision making

CO4: Demonstrate the application of various management accounting techniques to all types of
organizations for planning, decision making and control purposes in practical situations.



SUGGESTED BOOKS:

Cost and Management accounting

Jawabharlal

Tata McGraw Hill

Cost Accounting

Asish K. Bhattacharya

PHI

Cost Accounting

Jain and Narang

Kalyani Publishers

B |wNE

Cost and Management Accounting

M.N. Arora

Himalaya Publishing
House




BMGT 202C QUANTITATIVE TECHNIQUES FOR MANAGEMENT

1. PROBABILITY DISTRIBUTION

Probability distribution, Binomial distribution, Poisson distribution, Normal distribution,
choosing correct probability distribution.

2. CORRELATION ANALYSIS

Significance of measuring Correlation, Correlation and Causation, Types of Correlations,
Methods of Correlation analysis.

3. REGRESSION ANALYSIS

Advantages of Regression analysis, Parameters of simple linear regression model, Methods to
determine regression coefficients.

4. TIME SERIES AND FORECASTING
Meaning, Trend analysis, Variation in time series (Cyclical, seasonal, irregular), Forecasting
and types.

course outcome and learning objectives:

At the end of the course student will be able to

COL1: Perform data analysis and interpretation

CO2: Use computer software to solve statistical problems and management science problems

CO3: Demonstrate the application of tools in real life situations

SUGGESTED BOOKS:

1%t Edition, 2010,
Pearson

1. Fundamentals of Business Statistics J. K Sharma

2. Statistics for Management Richard L Levin & PHI

David S. Rubin

3. Statistical Methods N. G. Das M. Das & Co.




BMGT 203C ORGANISATIONAL BEHAVIOUR 1

1. INTRODUCTION TO O.B.:
Definition, Elements, Nature, Scope, Contributing Disciplines to O.B., Challenges & Opportunities for O.B.
2.PERSONALITY WITH EMPHASIS ON EMOTION & MOODS:

a. Concept of Personality, Determinants, Types, (Introvert, Extrovert, Type A, Type B), Theories, (Trait, Self,
Psychoanalytical, Social theories, Job-Fit), b. Emotion & Moods — Definition, Functions, Sources, Emotional
Intelligence, OB Applications of Emotion & Mood.

3.PERCEPTION & MOTIVATION:

a. Concept, Influencing Factors, Process, The link between perception and Individual Decision Making in the
organization. b. Motivation — Concept, Contemporary Theories (Vroom’s Expectancy, Porter & Lawler
theories), Application of Motivation (Employee Involvement).

4. ATTITUDES AND VALUES:

Definition, Importance, Attitude Formation, Major Job Attitudes — Job Satisfaction, Job Involvement,
Organisational Commitment with emphasis on Job Satisfaction, Formation of Values; Types (Terminal versus
Instrumental)

5. LEARNING:
Concept, Theories (Classical Conditioning, Operant Conditioning, Social Learning), Reinforcement Concept

Course outcome and learning objectives:

At the end of the course student will be able to

CO1: Apply the concepts of human behavior in organizations.

CO2: Apply the organizational behavior principles for motivating all the members of an organization to do

their best.

CO3: Develop a good team and group cohesion.

CO4: Predict who among the employees have the potential to become leaders.
CO5: Set visions and goals of any organization.

SUGGESTED BOOKS:

1. Organisational Behaviour S. P. Robbins Pearson Publication

2. Organisational Behaviour-Text & Cases Shekharan Tata Mcgraw Hill

3. Organisational Behaviour K.Aswathapa Himalaya Publications




BMGT 204C BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT

1. INDIAN BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT:

Concepts, Components, Significance of the study of Business Environment, Economic
Environment and Economic System.

2. TECHNOLOGICAL, SOCIAL AND NATURAL ENVIRONMENT:

Meaning, Technological factors influencing business, Technology policy of the government,
Meaning and Impact of society and culture on Business, Meaning an Impact of natural
environment on Business.

3. ECONOMIC TRENDS:

Income, Savings and Investment, Industry, Money, Finance, Price (an overall idea)
4. PROBLEMS OF GROWTH:

Unemployment, Poverty Regional Imbalances, Social Inequality, Inflation, Industrial Sickness.
5. ROLE OF GOVERNMENT:

Monetary and Fiscal Policy, Industrial Policy, Industrial Licensing, Trade Policy Privatization
Disinvestment, NITI Aayog.

Course outcome and learning objectives:

At the end of the course student will be able to

CO1: Analyze the factors which can affect the business decision making and to identify the stakeholders
and analyze their behaviour

CO2: Critically analyze situations for forward thinking through innovation

COa3: Identify the nature and complexity of the competitive environment, the technological environment,
the dynamic and multifaceted social environment, the legal environment and the political issues that may
have a potential impact on business organizations.

CO4: Conceptualize the theories and models that provides a fundamental building block of business as well
as blending theory with practical scenarios

CO5: Develop creativity and innovative thinking to make good decisions in a complex global environment
by correctly identifying problems and opportunities, analyzing alternatives properly, and making the best
choices in a given condition.

SUGGESTED BOOKS:

1. Essentials of Business Environment K. Aswathappa I|:|||malaya Publishing
ouse

2. Economic Environment of Business M. Adhikary Sultan Chand & Sons

3. Business Environment Shaikh Saleem Pearson

4. Business Ethics & Professional Values A. B. Rao Excel Books




Basic Computer Skill |

CSK'I

3-0-1:4 Credits

Prerequisites:
None

Course Outcomes:

On successful completion of the course students will be able to
CO1: Apply the knowledge of computer architecture and its functioning

CO2: Apply the knowledge of Hardware, Software, Programming languages, Peripheral devices, Internet
and utilization of computes in our modern society.

CO3: Apply the knowledge of computer network and networking devices.

CO4: Use Office Packages to organize, compute, manage and present data and information in academic as

well as commercial purpose.
Course Content:

)

b. Structure of computers (H/w and S/w), types

¢ Applications of computers
d Idea of algorithm
Basics of Programming language

= O

Internet

g Office Package (Word/Excel/Power point):
i. Word - Features, word menu, table, page setup, background, font, paragraph, formatting, symbol,

History of Computers, evaluation of computers, Generations of computers

equation, formatting of numbers, Mail-merge, protected document.

ii. Excel- Features, cell, worksheet, workbook, excel menu, simple formulas with basic functions - avg,
sum, min, max, if, sqrt, mod etc, sorting, chart.

iii. Power point - Features, ppt menu, creation of slides, animation, slide transition, auto presentation and

mouse click presentation.

h.  Introduction to open-source software

Text book: 1. ‘Introduction to Computer Science’, ITL Education Solutions Limited, 2nd Edition,

Pearson publication

2. ‘Fundamentals of Computers’ by P.K. Sinha, BPB publication




BBA (3" Semester)

BMGT 301C ORGANIZATIONAL BEHAVIOR 2

1.STUDY OF GROUP BEHAVIOUR:

Definition of Group, Classification, Importance, Stages of Group Development, Group Properties, Group
Decision Making.

2. COMMUNICATION & LEADERSHIP:

a. Communication: Concept, Functions, Process, Direction of Communication, Interpersonal and
Organizational Communication. b. Leadership: Concept, Styles, Theories (Trait and Behavioral Ohio
State Studies, Michigan Studies), Concept of Managerial Grid.

3.STUDY OF ORGANIZATION:

Concept, Types, Importance, Organizational Designs (Simple, Bureaucracy and Matrix), New
Designs (Team Structure, Virtual Organization)

4. ORGANISATIONAL CHANGE AND DEVELOPMENT:

An Overview of Organizational Effectiveness, Change and Development, Approaches to Manage
Organizational Change and Development (Lewin 3 Stage Model, Action Research, OD),
organizational Change and Development in Indian Scenario.

5.SOME WELL KNOWN STUDIES:

Hawthorn study, Lippit and White, Coch and French and practicing few case studies from Indian
perspective.

Course outcome and learning objectives:

At the end of the course student will be able to

COL. Apply the concepts of human behavior in organizations.

CO2. Apply organizational behavior principles for motivating all the members of an
organization to do their best.

CO3. Apply organizational behavior in developing a good team.

CO4. Interpret the organizational behavior patterns predicting who among the employees have
the potential to become leaders.

CO5.Apply the expertise of achieving highest productivity in realizing the visions and goals of
any organization.

SUGGESTED BOOKS:

1. Organisational Behaviour S. P. Robbins Pearson Publication

2. Organisational Behaviour Robbln_s, Judge, Pearson Publication
Sangchi

3. Organisational Behaviour-Text & Cases Shekharan Tata Mcgraww Hill

4. Organisational Behaviour K.Aswathapa Himalaya Publications

5. Understanding Organisational Behaviour Udai Pareek Oxford

University Press




BMGT 302C BUSINESS LAW

1. INDIAN CONTRACT ACT, 1872:

Introduction, essentials of a valid contract, classification of contract according to their
enforceability, Formation and Performance, offer and Acceptance, consideration, capacity to
contract, Free consent - Coercion, Undue influence, void voidable unenforceable and illegal
Agreements’, discharge of contract termination of contract, Preach of contract - Remedies,
Damages, Indemnity, guarantee.

2. SALE OF GOODS ACT, 1930:

Formation of contracts of sale, goods and their classification, price, conditions and warranties,
transfer of property in goods, performance of the contract of sale, unpaid seller and his rights,
sale by auction, hire purchase agreement, Sales & Agreement to Sale.

3. NEGOTIABLE INSTRUMENTS ACT, 1881:

Definitions and features of different types of negotiable instruments (promissory note, bill of
exchange and cheque), parties to a negotiable instrument and their capacity, holder and holder
in Due course, crossing of a cheque, types of crossing, Banker and Customer, negotiation,
Dishonour and discharge of negotiable instrument.

4. COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

Nature and kind of companies, formation, Memorandum and Acrticles of Association - contents,
procedures for allegation, prospectus, capital shares, debentures, borrowing powers, minimum
subscription, etc.

5. LAWS RELATING TO PATENTS, TRADEMARKS AND COPYRIGHTS:

A general idea

Course outcome and learning objectives:

At the end of the course student will be able to

COL1: Conceptualize the India Legal System.

CO2: Devise the important business laws, the knowledge of which is essential for modern Business.
CO3: Apply the expertise of law on different business decisions and situations.

CO4: Apply legal knowledge that will help business leaders attain a competitive edge and promote
long-term success.

COG6: Evaluate the legal system that may affect a business setting, particularly in the areas of

Contract law, Sales of goods act, Company act and government regulation of business.



SUGGESTED BOOKS:

1. Commercial and Industrial Law Dr. N. D. Kapoor S. Chand and Sons

2. Company Law Taxman

3. Business Law P.S.H Pillai, Bagavathi ~ S.Chand and Co. Ltd

4. Business Law Bulchandani Himalaya Publishing
House

5. Business Law S.N.Maheshwari Himalaya Publishing

House




BMGT 303C FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

UNIT 1: Introduction to Financial Management- Meaning, Need and ;objectives of Financial Management;
Goal of a Firm; Profit Maximization V/s Wealth Maximization; Concept of Valuation; Valuation of Equity
Share; Valuation of Preference; Valuation of Debenture. Time Value of Money- Basic concept viz.
compounding, discounting; Present Value of a Single Amount; present Value of an annuity; Future value of a
Single Amount; Future value of an annuity.

UNIT 2: Capital Structure- Meaning and Importance of Capital Structure; Factors determining capital
structure; Theories of Capital Structure viz. Net Income Approach, Net Operating Income Approach, Traditional
Approach, Modiglini and Miller Approach; Factors influencing capital structure; EBIT& EPS analysis;
Leverages (Operating Leverage, Financial Leverage, Combined Leverage).

UNIT 3: Cost of Capital and Capital Budgeting-Meaning and significance of cost of capital; Calculating cost
of debt, Preference shares, equity capital, and retained earnings; Combined (weighted) cost of capital; Capital
expenditure decisions; Pay-back period; return on investment; discounted cash flow.

UNIT 4: Working Capital Management- Nature, Significance and classification of Working Capital;
operating cycle and factors determining of working capital requirements (including problems); Management of
working capital — cash, receivables, and inventories (Problems).

UNIT 5: Dividend Policies- Meaning and concept, Determination of dividend policy, Dividend Policy Models
viz. Walter’s model, M.M. Hypothesis, Gordon’s Model (Problems).

Course outcome and learning objectives:

At the end of the course student will be able to

CO1: Apply finance reated skills in business enterprises.

CO2: Apply optimal strategies for the management of working capital and satisfaction of long term
financing requirements.

CO3: Apply the tools and techniques which help in making financial decisions of the business and
there by lead to achieving the goal of business-‘Wealth Maximisation’.

CO4: Evaluate valuation, investment decisions, leverage and dividend decisions, and working capital
management.

CO5: Identify and analyze financial sources, instruments, and markets.

CO6: Apply the tools and techniques for capital budgeting, capital structure, time value of money,
valuation of shares, working capital, and capital asset pricing models.

Suggested Books:

i Financial Management: I.M.Pandey, Vikas Publications.
il. Basic Financial Management: Khan & Jain, Tata McGraw Hill.
iii. Financial Management (Text and cases): Khan & Jain, Tata McGraw Hill.



BMGT 304C MARKETING MANAGEMENT 1

1. MARKETING PRINCIPLES AND SOCIETY:

Definition of Marketing, Importance, Scope, Core Marketing Concepts — Needs, Wants and Demands, Various
concepts of Marketing, Integrated Marketing, Analyzing Macro Marketing Environment, Environmental
Scanning.

2. MARKETING RESEARCH AND MARKETING INFORMATION SYSTEMS:
Meaning of Marketing Research, Process, Barrier in Marketing Research, Marketing Information System.

3. MARKETING PSYCHOLOGY & CONSUMER BUYING BEHAVIOUR:
Creating customer value, Satisfaction & Loyalty, Model of Consumer Behavior, Consumers use or Disposal of
Products, Business Buying Process.

4. IDENTIFYING MARKET SEGMENTS AND TARGETS:
Segment Marketing, Niche Marketing, Local Marketing, Individual Marketing, Consumer Market Segmentation
Bases, Business Market Segmentation Bases, Market Targeting, Market Fragmentation and Consolidation.

5.DEALING WITH COMPETITION:
Identifying Competitors, Analyzing Competitors, Competitive Strategies for Market Leaders, Other
Competitive Strategies.

Course outcome and learning objectives:

At the end of the course student will be able to

COL1.: Identify and analyze marketing problems.

CO2: Apply critical judgement in solving marketing related problems.

COa3: Identify and apply new ideas, methods and ways of thinking.

CO4: Analyze marketing information and research to identify marketing opportunities and/or
solve marketing problems.

CO5: Identify consumer behaviour, buying decision process and factors affecting the process and
apply this knowledge for finding the factors to boost sales for the organizations.

CO6: deal with competitive challenges.

COT7: Demonstrate and apply marketing management tools and technigues.

SUGGESTED BOOKS:

1. Marketing Management Kotler, Keller, Koshi and

Jha

2. Marketing Paul Baines, Chris Fill,
Kelly Page

3. Marketing Management Ramaswamy_,
Namakumari

4. Marketing Management Tapan K. Panda

Kotler, Kartajaya,

5. Marketing 3.0 and Setiawan




BMGT 305C HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 1

1. CONCEPT OF HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT:

Meaning, Definition, Nature, Scope, Objectives, Importance, Functions, Qualities and Role of HR Manager,
HRM- A Line or Staff Function, Difference between Personnel Management & Human Resource
Management.

2.HUMAN RESOURCE PLANNING:

Meaning, Definition, Objectives, Importance, Levels of HRP, Process, Barriers to HRP, Requisites for
successful HRP.

3.JOB ANALYSIS AND DESIGN:

Meaning, Uses, Process, Methods of Data collection, Concept of Job Design, Techniques.

4. RECRUITMENT AND SELECTION:
Recruitment: Definition, Factors affecting Recruitment, Sources, Process; Selection: Meaning, Definition,
Process.

5. TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT:
Placement, Induction, Socialization, Training and Development: Concept, Objectives, Benefits, Need, Steps,
Methods.

Course outcome and learning objectives:

At the end of the course student will be able to

COL1: Apply the knowledge of human resource management in various organizations.
CO2: Apply various HR tools and techniques to solve HR related issues.
CO3: Analyze the strategic issues related to HR

CO4: Apply the strategies to select and develop manpower resources.

SUGGESTED BOOKS:

Human Resource Management (Text &

1. K.Aswathappa Tata Mcgraw Hill
Cases)

2. Human Resource Management N.K.Singh Excel Books

3. Human Resource Management P.Subba Rao Himalaya Publications

4. Human Resource Management Saiyadain Tata Mcgraw Hill




BBA (4" Semester)

BMGT 401C RESEARCH METHODOLOGY

1. INTRODUCTION TO RESEARCH METHODOLOGY:

Meaning, Objectives, Types of Research, Importance, Approaches, Research Process, criteria
of a good Research.

Features of a good Design, Different Research, Designs, and Basic Principles of Experimental
Designs.

2. SAMPLING DESIGN:

Census Vs Sample survey, steps in sampling Design, Criteria for selecting a sampling
procedure, Types of Sample Design, Simple Vs Complex Random sampling Designs &
Techniques.

3. MEASUREMENT & SCALING TECHNIQUES:

Measurement in Research, Measurement Scales, Errors in Measurement, Measurement Tools,
Meaning of Scaling, Scale classification Bases, Scale Construction Techniques.

4. METHODS OF DATA COLLECTION:

Types of data, Collection of Primary Data, Difference between questionnaires & schedules,
some other methods of data collection, Collection of Secondary data, Selecting Appropriate
data collection method, Guideline for Constructing questionnaire/ Schedule, Guideline for
successful interviewing, Difference between survey & Experiment.

5. TESTING OF HYPOTHESES AND REPORT WRITING:

Definition Hypotheses, Testing of Hypotheses, Procedure for hypothesis Testing, Measuring
the Power of a Hypothesis Test, Important Parametric Test: Student’s T test, ANOVA, Chi-
Square test.

Meaning of Interpretation, Technique of interpretation, Precaution in Interpretation,
Significance of Report writing, Different steps for Report writing, layout of the Research
Report, Precautions for writing Research Report, Role of Computer in Research.

Course outcome and learning objectives:

At the end of the course student will be able to

COL1: Determine the basic research techniques, which are expected to be implemented
during on the job training (OJT).

CO2: Analyze business problems, identify and develop appropriate research designs, and
use appropriate statistical techniques.

COa3: Identify a business problem and solve a business research problem using qualitative
and quantitative techniques.

CO4: Analyze the problems using various statistical tools and techniques with the help of
statistical softwares such as Statistical Package for the Social Science (SPSS).

CO5: Write reports and present effectively.



SUGGESTED BOOKS:

1. Research Methodology C.R. Kothari New Age
2. International Business Research Methods  Zikmund, Berry, Babin South Western
3. Statistics for Management Richard L Levin, David S Rubin  PHI




BMGT 402C MARKETING MANAGEMENT 2

1.PRODUCTS, SERVICES AND BRANDING DECISIONS:

Product Levels, Classifications of Product, Product Life-Cycles and Marketing Strategies, New Product
Development Process, New Product Adoption Process, Product Mix and Product Mix Decisions Branding:
Definition of Brand, Types of Brands, Branding Strategies, Brand Equity, Brand Equity Models, Building
Brand Equity, Managing Brand Equity, Packaging, Labelling, Brand Positioning.

2.DEVELOPING PRICING STRATEGIES AND PROGRAMS:
Pricing and Product Costs, Relationship between them. Setting Price, Adopting the Price, Responding to Price
Changes.

3. DESIGNING AND MANAGING INTEGRATED MARKETING CHANNELS:

Definition of Marketing Channel, Importance, Hybrid Marketing Channel, Channel Functions and
Flows, Channel Levels, Channel Design Decisions, Channel Management, Channel Integration,
Retailing, Wholesaling, Market Logistics.

4.DESIGNING AND MANAGING INTEGRATED MARKETING COMMUNICATIONS:
IMC to Build Brand Equity, Communication Process Models, Developing Effective Communication,
Marketing Communications Mix and Implementation of IMC Tools.

5.MARKETING ETHICS:
Ethics and Marketing, Ethical Decision Making Process, Distribution Management and Ethics, Promotion
and Ethics, Products and Ethics, Pricing and Ethics.

Course outcome and learning objectives:

At the end of the course student will be able to

COL1: Demonstrate the consumer behavior, buying decision process and factors affecting the process and
apply this knowledge for finding the factors to boost sales for the organizations.
CO2: Deal with competitive challenges.

COa3. Evaluate the 4 Ps Product, Price, Place and Promotion (marketing mix)
CO4: Apply various marketing management tools and techniques.

SUGGESTED BOOKS:

1. Marketing Management Kotler, Keller, Koshi and
Jha

2. Marketing Paul Baines, Chris Fill,
Kelly Page

3. Marketing Management Ramaswamy.,
Namakumari

4. Marketing Management Tapan K. Panda

5. Marketing 3.0 Kot_ler, Kartajaya, and
Setiawan




BMGT 403C HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 2

1.PERFORMANCE AND POTENTIAL APPRAISAL:

Meaning, Objectives, Process, Methods, Problems, Making Performance Appraisal Effective, Steps to Appraise
Potential.

2. WORKERS PARTICIPATION IN MANAGEMENT (WPM):
Definition, Meaning, Objectives, Levels, Forms, Why WPM fails? Making WPM Effective.
3.EMPLOYEE GRIEVANCES MANAGEMENT:

Employee Discipline: Concept, Features, Objectives, Types, Causes of Indiscipline, Approaches, Disciplinary
Actions, Code of Discipline. Employee Grievances: Concept, Form, Causes, Effects, Model Grievance
Procedure, Guideline for handling Grievances, Absenteeism; Causes and Control.

4. INDUSTRIAL DISPUTES MANAGEMENT:

Industrial Relations: Concept, Scope, Objectives, Importance, Causes for Poor Industrial Relations, Developing
Sound Industrial Relations; Industrial Disputes: Concept, Forms, Causes, Prevention, Settlement.

5.JOB STRESS, COUNSELLING MENTORING:

Meaning, Nature, Symptoms, Causes & Management of Stress, Introduction, Objectives, Benefits of
Counselling, Mentoring.

Course outcome and learning objectives:

At the end of the course student will be able to

COL1: Deal with competitive challenges.
CO2. Apply the knowledge of human resource management in the organization.
COa3. Solve the issues of disputes and grievances among the employees.

SUGGESTED BOOKS:

Human Resource Management (Text &

1. K.Aswathappa Tata Mcgraw Hill
Cases)

2. Human Resource Management N.K.Singh Excel Books

3. Human Resource Management P.Subba Rao Himalaya Publications

4. Human Resource Management Saiyadain Tata Mcgraw Hill




BMGT 404C OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT

. OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT: TRENDS AND ISSUES

Manufacturing trends in India, Services as part of Operations Management, Operations
management: A system perspective, challenges in operations management

Determinants of Process Characteristics in Operations, Types of Processes and operations
Systems, Layout Planning, Implications of layout planning, Types of layouts, Design of
Process Layout, Design of product layouts.

. TOTAL QUALITY MANAGEMENT

The quality revolution, Quality Gurus, Definitions of quality, Total Quality Management,
Quality management tools, Quality certifications and Awards, Design of quality assurance
systems.

. FACILITIES LOCATION

Globalization of operations, Factors Affecting Location Decisions, Location Planning Methods.

. INVENTORY PLANNING AND SIX-SIGMA

Inventory Planning for independent Demand Items, Types of inventory, Inventory Costs,
Inventory Control for Deterministic Demand Items, Handling uncertainty in Demand,
Inventory control systems, Selective control inventory, Inventory Planning for Single-period
Demand.

The Six-Sigma approach to Quality Control Management, Defects Per million Opportunities
(DPMO), Organizations for Six-Sigma Quality, Process Control Fundamentals, Setting up a
process Control System, Process improvement in the Long run, Six sigma and the process
capability.

. SCHEDULING OF OPERATIONS

The Need for Scheduling, Scheduling : Alternative Terms, The Loading of Machines, The
Scheduling Context, Scheduling of Flow shops, Scheduling of Job shops, Input-Output
Control.

Course outcome and learning objectives:

At the end of the course student will be able to

CO1: Articulate the analysis, decision making and implementation issues of managing the
operational aspects of any organization.

CO2: Apply the tools necessary to effectively manage manufacturing operations of an
organization.

COa3: Design strategies for managing and executing the operational aspects of an organization.

CO4: Apply the techniques of Total Quality Management (TQM), Six Sigma, Lean and
Maintenance Management.

CO5: Design manufacturing processes and service systems and carry out the inventory planning
& control.

CO6: Perform production planning and carry out forecasting, capacity management.



SUGGESTED BOOKS:

Operations Management: Theory &
" Practice

B. Mahadevan Pearson Education

. Operations Management

Heizer Dorling Kindersley

Operations Management for Competitive
" Advantage

Chase-Jacobs-Aquilano  TMH




BMGT 405C ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT AND SMALL
BUSINESS FUNDAMENTALS

ENTREPRENEURSHIP DEVELOPMENT:

1. ENTREPRENEURSHIP:

Concept, Entrepreneurial qualities and desirable characteristics of an effective Entrepreneur,
Types of Entrepreneur, Significance of Entrepreneur in economic growth, Functions of an
Entrepreneur, Scope and Importance of Entrepreneurship as career, Theories of
Entrepreneurship,

2. ENTREPRENEURIAL SYSTEM:

Search for business ideas, ldea processing, Role of Innovation in Entrepreneurship,
Entrepreneurial motivation, factors determining entrepreneurial growth

SMALL BUSINESS FUNDAMENTALS:

3. SMALL BUSINESS:

Introduction, Definition as per MSMED Act, 2006, Characteristics, Objectives, Significance,
Problems and Present position, Sickness in Small Business.

4. LEGAL AND TAX CONSIDERATIONS:

Registration, Provisional Registrations, Permanent Registrations, Licensing. Tax Benefits
under Different Act with Special reference to North East Industrial Investment Promotion
Policy (NEIIPP), 2007

5. GOVERNMENT AND NON-GOVERNMENT ASSISTANCE AND POLICIES:

National Policies and Incentives including subsidies by Central and State Governments; Role
of IDBI, IFCI, SFC, NABARD, KVIC, SIDBI, SIDO, NSIC, DIC, IIE.

Course outcome and learning objectives:

At the end of the course student will be able to

COL1: Develop and apply working knowledge of the principles of entrepreneurship to analyze and solve the
problems.

CO2: Start, create, manage a venture or Business.

COa3: Identify and apply the elements of entrepreneurship and entrepreneurial processes.

CO4: Write a business plan that involves creating and starting a new venture.

SUGGESTED BOOKS:

1. Management and Entrepreneurship, 1/e Kanishka Bedi Oxford University Press

Competing through innovation: Essential
2. Strategies for Small and Medium — sized

Bertrand Bellon,

Graham Whittington PHI

firms.

3 Explormg Entrepreneurship: Practicesand  Richard Blundel & Nigel Oxford University Press
Perspective, 1/e Lockett

4. Small scale Industries and Vasant Desai Himalaya Publishing

Entrepreneurship



http://www.oup.co.in/more-by-author/kanishka-bedi/230
http://www.oup.co.in/more-by-author/richard-blundel/393
http://www.oup.co.in/more-by-author/nigel-lockett/310
http://www.oup.co.in/more-by-author/nigel-lockett/310

BBA (5" Semester) MARKETING
MANAGEMENT

BMGT 501C CONSUMER BEHAVIOR

1. INTRODUCTION TO CONSUMER BEHAVIOUR:

Introduction, Evolution of Consumer Behaviour, Factors affecting Consumer Behaviour,
Scope & Application, Models of Consumer Behaviour (Nicosia, Howard-Sheth Model),
Communication & Consumer Behaviour.

2. THE INFLUENCING FACTORS ON CONSUMER:
Personality: Nature, Theories (Freudian, Neo- Freudian, Trait), Brand Personality.

Motivation: Introduction, Dynamics of Motivation, Hierarchy of Need Theory, Motivational
Research.

Learning: Elements, Theories (Classical Conditioning, Operant Conditioning, Observational
Learning), Measurement of Consumer Learning.

Perception: Elements, Dynamics, Product Positioning, Perceived Price - Quality
Relationship, Perceived Risk.

Attitude: Introduction, Models (Tri-component Attitude Model, Attitude — Towards - The —
Ad — Model), Attitude Formation.

3. CONSUMER IN THEIR SOCIAL & CULTURAL SETTING:
Culture: Introduction, How Cultures are learned, Measurement of Culture.
Social: Introduction, Different Social classes in India, Measurement of Culture.

Situational: Introduction, Types of Situation (Purchase, Consumption, Communication),
Situational influences on Consumer Behavior.

4. CONSUMER DECISION MAKING PROCESS:

Introduction, Levels, Model of Consumer Decision Making, Gifting Behavior, Post Purchase
Behavior.

5. CURRENT & RELATED ISSUES:

Organisational Buying Behavior: Introduction, organizational Buyer Characteristics, Process;
Consumerism; e-Commerce & Consumer Behavior.

Course outcome and learning objectives:
At the end of the course student will be able to

CO1: Evaluate and analyze various psychological factors in shaping consumers purchase behavior

CO2: Evaluate and analyze socio-logical factors in shaping consumer behavior

CO3: Evaluate and analyze factors affect consumer's purchase decision making process

CO4: Evaluate and analyze the sequential process a consumer undergoes while purchasing various goods and



services based on their level of involvement in a purchase process
5. Evaluate and analyze latest changes in technological space that is affecting consumer decision making process

SUGGESTED BOOKS:

1. Consumer Behaviour Schiffman and Kanuk PHI

2. Consumer Behaviour and Marketing Action  Henry Assael Cengage Learning

3. Consumer Behaviour in Indian Context P.C.Jain and Monika Bhatt S.Chand

4. Consumer Behaviour-Text & Cases SKat'Sh_ K.Batra & S. H. H. Excel Books
azmi




BMGT 502C ADVERTISING AND SALES PROMOTION

ADVERTISING

1. Introduction, Nature and Importance, Different Advertising Functions, Types of Advertising,
Economic Aspects of Advertising, Legal and Ethical Aspects of Advertising, Criticism of
Advertising, Setting Advertising Objectives and Budget.

Advertising and Communication (Communication Model — Basic and Advertising
Communication Model), Role of Source, Encoding & Decoding of Messages, Media, Audience,
Feedback, Noise.

2. Creative aspects of Advertising: Introduction, The Planning and Managing Creative Strategy,
Copy (Concept, How to Write Copy for Print and Broadcast Media), Advertising Appeals, Layout
Planning.

3. Advertising Media and Planning: Introduction, Different Types of Media, Media Planning and
Scheduling, Advertising Campaign Planning.

Roles of Advertising Agency: Introduction, Types, Function, Layout, Advertising Agency and
Client Relationship

Impact of Advertising: Consumer Behavior and Advertisement: Introduction, Cultural, Social and
Behavioral Influence on Consumer Decision

SALES PROMOTION

1. Introduction, Concept, Nature, Function, Limitations of Sales Promotion, Reasons for Rapid
Growth, Types of Sales Promotion Schemes.
Sales Promotion Obijectives, Pull and Push Strategies, Sales Promotion and Consumer Behavior:
Theories (Classical Conditioning, Instrumental Conditioning, Dissonance Theory), Consumer
Decision Making Related to Sales Promotion

2. Sales Promotion Design: Promotion Choice, Approaches, Product Choice, Market Areas, Timing,
Duration and Frequency;
Sales Promotion Budget: Concept, Various Techniques of Fund Allocation; Characteristics
Successful Sales Promotion; Sales Promotion Effectiveness
Sales Promotion Schemes: Sample, Coupon, Price Off, Premium, Contests, POP, Trade Fairs and
Exhibitions, Internet Promotion

Course outcome and learning objectives:
At the end of the course student will be able to

COL1: Demonstrate persuasive communication and influence consumer buying decision making

CO2: Apply the role of various communication sources in shaping consumers purchase decision
making

CO3: Apply and design persuasive communication to lure consumers

CO5: Evaluate latest changes in technological space that is affecting consumer decision making process

SUGGESTED BOOKS:

Wells, Moriarty,

1. Advertising Principles and Practice Pearson Publication

Burnett
2. Advertising Management Jethwaney and Jain Oxford University Press
3. Advertising and Sales Promotion Kazmi and Batra Excel Books

4. Advertising and Promotion Belch and Belch Tata McGraw Hill




BMGT 503C RETAIL MANAGEMENT

1. INTRODUCTION TO RETAILING:

Definition, An overview of Indian Retail Industry, Global Concept, Functions performed by
the Retailers, Changing Retail Land space, Growth of Retail in India, Opportunities &
Challenges ahead.

Evolution of Retail Formats, Theories of Retail Development, Retail Lifecycle, Classification
of Retail Stores, Franchising — A dynamic Retail opportunity

2. RETAIL STORE LOCATION:

Importance of Store Locations, Types of Locations, Steps in choosing a Retail Location, Legal
considerations in Location Decisions, Trade Area Analysis.

3. RETAIL MERCHANDISING AND MERCHANDISE BUYING:

Definition, Evolution, Factors affecting Merchandising function, Functions of Merchandise
Manager, Functions of a Buyer, Merchandise Planning.

Merchandise Buying process, Branding strategies, Category Management.
4. RETAIL PRICING & MERCHANDISE PERFORMANCE:

Considerations in setting Retail Price, Developing a Pricing Strategy, Price Adjustments,
Pricing to increase sales, Analyzing Merchandise Performance, Gross Margin Return on
Investment (RMROI)

5. STORE LAYOUT, DESIGN AND VISUAL MERCHANDISING:

Importance of Store design, Objectives of Store design, Store Layouts, Space Management,
Visual Merchandising, Atmospherics, and Website Design Considerations.

Course outcome and learning objectives:
At the end of the course student will be able to

CO1: Apply various formats in which the business of retailing can be conceptualized

CO2: Evaluate operational nuisance involved in managing multiple formats of retail business

CO3: Demonstrate the role of retail tools (e.g., visual merchandising, atmospherics, display, space management, in-
store promotion etc.) play in shaping consumers retail purchase decision.

CO4: Evaluate the skills a retail professional must possess to become an entrepreneur in various store/non-store
based retail formats

CO5: Apply technology for shaping retail business in the changing consumer behavior

SUGGESTED BOOKS:

Michael Levy, Barton A
Weitz, Ajay Pandit

Retailing Management The McGraw Hill

Retailing Management — Text & Cases Swapna Pradhan Tata McGraw Hill

Retail Management — A Strategic Barry Berman, Joel

- Approach R Evans Pearson Education




BMGT 504C MARKETING RESEARCH

1. MARKETING RESEARCH FUNDAMENTALS:

Introduction to Marketing Research, Overview of Research, Application and Limitations of Marketing
Research, Threats of Marketing Research, Marketing Information System, Marketing Decision Support
System

2. MARKETING RESEARCH MANAGEMENT:

Importance of Research Management, Qualities of a Marketing Research Manager, Organizing Marketing
Research Function, Evaluation and Control of Marketing Research, Market Research versus Marketing
Research, Marketing Research and Marketing Management

3.DATA COLLECTION, SAMPLING AND INTERVIEWING:

a. Secondary Data (Evaluating Secondary Data, Sources of Secondary Data) b. Collection of Primary Data
(Observation, Methods of Observation, Questionnaire, Designing questionnaire, Choice of Survey Method) c.
Sampling Designs (Some Basic Terms, Estimation and Testing of Hypothesis, Advantages & Limitations of
Sampling. The Sampling Process, Types of Sample Design, Characteristics of a Good Sample Design) d.
Interviewing: Conditions for a successful Interview, Selection for Interviewers, Training of Interviewers,
Qualitative Research

4. DATA PROCESSING, RESEARCH ANALYSIS AND REPORTING:
Data Processing, Data Analysis — Measures of Central Tendency, Testing of Hypothesis, Factor Analysis

5.SELECTED APPLICATIONS OF MARKETING RESEARCH:

a. Sales Analysis and Forecasting: Sales Analysis, the Concept of Market Potentials, Methods of Estimating
Current Demand b. New Product Development and Test Marketing: New Product Development, Process and
Test Marketing c. Advertising Research: Importance of Advertising, Need for Advertising Research

Course outcome and learning objectives:
At the end of the course student will be able to

COL1: Apply the meaning and significance of marketing research.

CO2: Identify and evaluate the significance of marketing research in the firm’s overall marketing and
strategic planning process.

CO3: Examine the process of designing marketing research, and use of a variety of techniques for

analyzing data and its use for managerial decision making.

CO4: Present research findings to key stakeholders.

SUGGESTED BOOKS:
1. Marketing Research G. C. Berry Tata McGraw Hill
2. Marketing Research Luck, D. J. & Rubin, R. S. Prentice Hall
3. Marketing Research Naresh K. Malhotra Prentice Hall




BMGT 505C PROJECT REPORT - I (INTERNAL)

A. FORMAT OF PROJECT REPORT

With general guidelines on how to write a Project Report

e Consult your Guide from time to time, as well as whenever necessary, carry out suggested
changes by your guide and then proceed for the next step.

e Do take the signature of your project guide as required on your progress report sheet.

e Work regularly with commitment and ensure you are following Project Report Activity
Completion Schedule and avoid last minute’s hustle.

Note: For any query contact your respective Project Guide / Class coordinator

Course outcome and learning objectives:
At the end of the course student will be able to

CO1: Solve any issue existing in an industry/sector by applying various scientific rigor

CO2: Analyze and interpret various problem specific data with a meaningful recommendation
CO3: Apply various statistical tools and techniques for data analysis

CO4: Apply various scientific methods (e.g., qualitative, empirical, experimental) through which a
problem can be solved

CO5: Write the overall report of an enquired problem

Schedule for Project Completion
Department of Business
Management Summer Training
Project Report

S. No. | Activities to be Completed. Signature with Date
1. Initial discussions & finalization of title.

2. Finalization of chapter scheme.

3. Finalization of chapter 1& 2

4. Finalization of chapter 3

5. Finalization of chapter 4 & 5

6. Final Draft

7. Approved draft shall go for binding

8. Final submission of report




B.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR TYPING/ PRINTING

The project report should be strictly prepared according to the following guidelines.

Finalization of the Project Report
Student should obtain clearance from their respective guide before final printing of the final
project report.

Paper
The size of the paper sheet: A4

Typing should be done on one side of the paper.

Font
Type: Times New Roman

Size: 12

Line Spacing

Body of the text: 1.5 lines

List of tables/ graphs/ charts/ bibliography: Single Line

Alignment
Title page: Centre

Chapter heading: Centre

Subheading: Left

Body of Text: Justify

Margins

At the binding edge (Left): not less than 3 cm

Other margins (Right, Top, Bottom): not less than 2 cm.

Titles
All titles and subtitles should be printed in BOLD.

All the Tables/ Graphs/ Charts/ should have appropriate titles.

Numbering of the Tables/Graphs/Charts

Tables/ Graphs/ Charts should be numbered in the following fashion. Second table/ Graph/
Chart in Second Chapter should be numbered as Table/ Graph/ Chart No 2.02 where first digit
stands for Chapter No. and digits after (.) period stand for serial number of Table/ Graph/ Chart
in that chapter. Same numbering system should be followed for other chapters. Tables/ Graphs/
Charts must be followed by proper explanation and analysis.

Pagination
The title page should not carry any page number.

For initial pages (i.e. from student’s declaration to Executive Summary) numbers should be
given in small Roman Numbers. (Like i, ii,iii,iv etc,)

Report should contain main page numbers (i.e.1, 2.....) after Executive Summary.



Main page numbers should start from first page of Chapter 1 and will continue until last
page of the report.

Page numbers are to be given at the center of bottom of the page.
Pages separating Chapters should not be numbered but be counted.

Binding of the report
The project should be hard bound with golden embossing as per the standard format

Number of copies to be prepared
2 Hard copies and 1 soft copy (C.D.)

Before submission
Students must sign Declaration and Acknowledgement before putting for the signature of
the Guide.



C. TITLE OF THE PROJECT REPORT

Title of the Project Report (14, Title Case, Bold)

Submitted in Partial Fulfilment for the Award of the

Degree of Bachelor in Business Administration YYYY-YYYY (14, Bold)

Under the Guidance of: (14, Bold) Submitted By: (14, Bold)
Name of the Guide from Institute (14 size) Name of the Student (14 size)
Designation (14 size) University Enrolment No. (14 size)
Logo of
Trintira
Logo of

Tripura University

Department of Business Management (14, Bold)
Tripura University (A Central University) (14 size)
Suryamaninagar, Agartala, Tripura (W), Pin-799022 (14 size)



D. WRITING THE SUMMER PROJECT REPORT

Student’s Declaration
e Certificate from the Company

(Mandatory if the Project is External. Otherwise required only for the students who are
doing their Internal Projects in any outside organization/ Company)
Certificate from the Guide

Acknowledgements
Executive Summary
List of Tables
List of Charts
List of Graphs

Table of Contents

Chapter 1 - Introduction to the topic

About the company/ topic (include details like product mix, marketing mix,
HR policies, etc) according to the need of the project

Chapter 2 - Methodology

Research Design (Exploratory, Analytical etc.)

Data Collection

Primary and Secondary data

Instruments for Data Collection (Questionnaire, Inventories, Interview etc.)
Method for Data Collection (Shopping Mall Intercept, Telephone, E-mail
etc.)

Chapter 3
Findings & Analysis Chapter 4
Conclusions

Chapter 5 Recommendations / Suggestions
Chapter 6 Limitations of the Study

> Bibliography

> Annexure

o 1. Questionnaire (If Applicable)
o 2. Miscellaneous :

» Schedule for Project completion.



E. STUDENT DECLARATION

STUDENT DECLARATION
(On plain paper)

This is to certify that I have completed the Summer Project titled “(title of the project)” under
the guidance of “(name of the guide)” in partial fulfilment of the requirement for the award of
Degree of Bachelor of Business Administration at Department of Business Management,
Tripura University (A Central University), Suryamaninagar, Agartala, Tripura (W). This is an

original piece of work & I have not submitted it earlier elsewhere.

Date: Signature:
Place: Name:

University Enrollment No.:



F. CERTIFICATE FROM THE INSTITUTE GUIDE

CERTIFICATE FROM THE INSTITUTE GUIDE

This is to certify that the summer project titled ”is an academic work done

(13

by ” submitted in the partial fulfilment of the requirement for the award of the

degree of Bachelor of Business Administration at Department of Business Management, Tripura
University (A Central University), Suryamaninagar, Agartala, Tripura (W), under my guidance &

direction.

To the best of my knowledge and belief the data & information presented by him/ her in the project

has not been submitted earlier.

Signature:
Name of the Faculty:

Designation:



G. BIBLIOGRAPHY

Word or list of the words referred in a text or consulted by you for writing report.
It should be arranged in alphabetical order by name of the authors.

For books

Name of the author (last name first) Title of the book, Edition, year of publication, No of Vol.
(if any) Name and place of publisher.

Example:
Kothari, C.R. Research methodology, 3rdedition, 1997, Vikas Publishing House Pvt. Ltd,
New Delhi.

For Research Papers, Published articles, Magazines, Periodicals, Journals, Newspaper etc.
Name of the author (last name first), Title of the article, (in quotation mark) Name of the

Journals/ Periodicals/ Magazines etc in italics, Volume number, year, Page numbers.

Example: Wortman, Maxs (Jr.) “Entrepreneurship: An Integrating Typology and Evaluation of
the Empirical Research in the field”, Journal of Management, Vol.13 (2), 1967, pp 259-279.

Online published material on World Wide Web (Alphabetically arranged Webliography)

Name of the Website, Date and time of referring the Website, Name of the Author, Title/ Topic



H. ATTENDANCE SHEET

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

TRIPURA UNIVERSITY (A CENTRAL UNIVERSITY)

Attendance Sheet

Name of the Student

University Enrolment No.

Name of the Supervisor from the Industry :

No

Date Time Progress Report

Signature of the
student

Signature of

Supervisor
(Institute)

10

*Minimum (8 out of 10) 80% attendance compulsory.




BBA (5" Semester) FINANCIAL
MANAGEMENT

BMGT 506C FINANCIAL STATEMENT ANALYSIS 1

1. INTRODUCTION:
Nature and Components of Financial Statement; Meaning and need for Financial Statement Analysis (FSA),
Traditional and Modern Approaches to FSA, Parties interested in FSA, Limitations of Financial Statements

2. ANNUAL REPORT:
Contents and Structure, Additional Discussion and Analysis, Environment Report, Social Report, Shareholders’
Information, Stock Market Data.

3. DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS AND NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:-
Regulatory framework of Corporate Financial Reporting, Director’s Report, Auditor’s Report, Notes to
Accounts, Full Disclosure.

4. TECHNIQUES OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT ANALYSIS:
Income Analysis, Expenses Analysis, Comparative Statements, Common Size Statements, Trend
Analysis, Accounting Ratios for FSA (Preparation and Interpretation).

5.FUNDS FLOW & CASH FLOW ANALYSIS:

Funds Flow Analysis: Different concepts of Fund, whether Depreciation is a Source of Funds or not, Preparation
and Interpretation; Cash Flow Analysis: Meaning, Objectives, Merits and Limitations, Preparation and
Interpretation of Cash Flow Statements (as per AS-3).

Course outcome and learning objectives:
At the end of the course student will be able to

CO1: Review and analyze company's financial statements and accounts to make better economic decision

CO2: Interpret income statement, statement of cash flows and fund flows for appropriate company decision
towards profitability and sustainability

COa3: Evaluate organizational risks, performance and financial health.

CO4: Present financial situation of a firm in front of various stakeholders like investors, the government, the
public and other decision makers.

CO5: Identify ethical issues in preparing and maintaining standards of various financial health analysis tools like
balance sheet, cash and funds flow etc.

SUGGESTED BOOKS:

New Central Book

1. Financial Statement Analysis S.K.Paul Agency
2. Financial Statement Analysis G. Foster PHI
Financial Statement Analysis and .K.Gupta and . .
3. reporting R.K.Sharma Kalyani Publishers.

Students guide to Accounting

4. standards R.S.Rawat Taxmann Publication.




BMGT 507C INDIAN FINANCIAL SYSTEM

1. INDIAN FINANCIAL SYSTEM:

Meaning, nature and functions of financial system, Structure of Indian financial system,
Components of Indian financial system

2. BASICS OF MONEY MARKET :

Meaning and Feature of money market, Participants in money market operations, Function of
money market, Money market instruments: C-Paper, T-Bill, C-Deposits.

3. BASICS OF CAPITAL MARKET:

Meaning and feature and function of capital market, Instruments of capital market, Types of
capital market and issue procedure, Stock exchange operations in India, Currents issues.

4. REGULATORS OF FINANCIAL MARKETS.

Role of RBI in promoting money market, Current scenario and issues.

Role of SEBI in promoting capital market and protecting the interests of investors, Current
issues.

5. BASICS OF MUTUAL FUNDS OPERATIONS (MF).

Meaning, feature and importance of mutual funds, Organisation structure of mutual fund,
Classification of mutual funds, Mutual fund operations in India, Current issues.

Course outcome and Objectives:
At the end of the course student will be able to

CO1: Analyze Indian financial markets including money markets and capital markets

CO2: Evaluate various money market avenues (organised and unorganised) like indigenous money lenders,
RBI, commercial banks, and cooperative banking systems

COa3: Identify and evaluate various money market instruments like securities and insurance
CO4: Explore and evaluate the primary and secondary capital market avenues

CO5: Apply various means to raise finance

SUGGESTED BOOKS:

Indian Financial System M. Y. Khan Tata McGrawHill
_ The Indian Financial System Bharti V. Pathak Pearson Education
~ Financial Institutions and Markets, Meir Kohn Oxford University Press
Chanakya Niti - A Perspective to B L Mittal Ravi Kant .
L Taxmann Publication.
Investing in Shares Sharma



http://www.taxmann.com/bookstore/authproduct.aspx?authid=148
http://www.taxmann.com/bookstore/authproduct.aspx?authid=149
http://www.taxmann.com/bookstore/authproduct.aspx?authid=149

BMGT 508C BUSINESS TAXATION

UNIT 1: Basic Concept and Definitions: Meaning and purpose of Income Tax; Nature of Income Tax;
Assesse; Person; Assessment Year; Previous Year; Sources of Income; Heads of Income; Earned Income;
Unearned Income; Gross Total Income; Total Income; Tax Evasion; Tax Avoidance; Rebate Relief.

UNIT 2: Residential Status, Tax incidence and Exempted Income: Residential status of all persons except
company; Incidence of Tax; Exempted Income [U/S 10(11), 10(12), 10(11A), 10(12A), 10(13A),
10(23B),10(23AAB), 10(23D), 10(25)].

UNIT 3: Profits and Gains of Business or Profession including Depreciation: Meaning of Business and
Profession; Depreciation of Block of Assets as per IT rules; Computation of Business Income; Computation of
Professional Income; Valuation of stock.

UNIT 4: Capital Gains: Meaning; Capital Assets; Types of Capital Assets; Period of holding of capital assets;
Transfer not regarded as transfer; Computation of short term capital Gain and computation of long term capital
gain (including exemption us 54).

UNIT 5: Introduction to Goods and Service Tax: Meaning of GST; Advantages and limitation of VAT-GST
as preferred tax structure; salient features of GST model; Major advantages of IGST Model; Interstate Goods
and Service Tax with illustration.

Note: The assessment year immediately prior to the current assessment year will be considered (e.g. if the
examination is held on 2019-20, the assessment year to be considered for the purpose is 2018-19).

Course outcome and learning objectives:
At the end of the course student will be able to

COL1: Evaluate the taxes business must pay in performing a business operation.

CO2: Analyze business taxes like gross-receipts tax, excise tax, goods and services tax etc.
COa3: Calculate and analyze Income Tax

CO4: Evaluate tax evasion and possible consequences

CO5: Analyze the availing of various tax concessions

Suggested Readings:

1. Direct Tax & Law, Singhania and Singhania, Taxman.
2. Direct and Indirect Taxes, S.K.Roy, ABS publishing House.
3. GST Ready Reckoner, V.S. Datey, Taxman’s.



BMGT 509C BANKING MANAGEMENT

1. Introduction:

Evolution, Meaning and Definition of Banking, Features, Classification of Banks, Banking System.
2.Reserve Bank of India:

Management and Administration, Functions, Monitory Policy, Credit Control and Methods of Credit Control
3. Nationalization of Banks in India:

Nationalization of major Commercial Banks, Reasons for Nationalization, Criticism and Achievements

4. Banking system in India: Commercial Banks:

Functions, Balance Sheet, Off Balance Sheet Items, Window Dressing, Investment Policy; Private and
Foreign Banks: Importance, Recent Trends; Cooperative Banking, Regional Rural Banks (RRBs): Structure
and Sponsorship, Objectives, Difficulties, Suggested Measures

5. Banking Functions:
Debit Card and Credit Card, Fund Management, Deposits and Liquidity Management, Management of Bank
Loans, Non-Performing Assets (NPA)

Course outcome and learning objectives:
At the end of the course student will be able to

COL1: Analyze the role of regulators in functioning of Indian banking and insurance sector

CO2: Analyze the varied aspects of bank operations

CO3: Solve various ethical issues in banking and insurance operations including sales and marketing
CO4: Analyze the role of banking and Insurance sector in Indian economy

Suggested Readings:

1. Bank Management Vasant Desai Himalaya Publishing
2. Indian Banking S.Natatrajan & R. Parneswaram S.Chand & Sons



BMGT 510C PROJECT REPORT - I (INTERNAL)

A. FORMAT OF PROJECT REPORT

With general guide lines on how to write a Project Report

[

Consult your Guide from time to time, as well as whenever necessary, carry out suggested
changes by your guide and then proceed for next step.

Do take signature of your project guide as required on your progress report sheet.

Work regularly with commitment and ensure you are following Project Report Activity
Completion Schedule and avoid last minute’s hustle.

Note: For any query contact your respective Project Guide / Class coordinator

Course outcome and learning objectives:

At the end of the course student will be able to
CO1: Solve any issue existing in an industry/sector by applying various scientific rigor

CO2: Analyze and interpret various problem specific data with a meaningful recommendation
COa3: Apply various statistical tools and techniques for data analysis

CO4: Apply various scientific methods (e.g., qualitative, empirical, experimental) through which
a problem can be solved

CO5: Write the overall report of an enquired problem

Schedule for Project Completion
Department of Business
Management Summer Training
Project Report

S. No.

Activities to be Completed. Signature with Date

Initial discussions & finalization of title.

Finalization of chapter scheme.

Finalization of chapter 1& 2

Finalization of chapter 3

Finalization of chapter 4 & 5

Final Draft

Approved draft shall go for binding

Final submission of report




B.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR TYPING/ PRINTING

The project report should be strictly prepared according to the following guidelines.

[

Finalization of the Project Report

Student should obtain clearance from their respective guide before final printing of the final
project report.

Paper
The size of the paper sheet: A4

Typing should be done on one side of the paper.

Font
Type: Times New Roman

Size: 12

Line Spacing

Body of the text: 1.5 lines

List of tables/ graphs/ charts/ bibliography: Single Line

Alignment
Title page: Centre

Chapter heading: Centre

Subheading: Left

Body of Text: Justify

Margins

At the binding edge (Left): not less than 3 cm

Other margins (Right, Top, Bottom): not less than 2 cm.

Titles
All titles and subtitles should be printed in BOLD.

All the Tables/ Graphs/ Charts/ should have appropriate titles.

Numbering of the Tables/Graphs/Charts

Tables/ Graphs/ Charts should be numbered in the following fashion. Second table/ Graph/
Chart in Second Chapter should be numbered as Table/ Graph/ Chart No 2.02 where first digit
stands for Chapter No. and digits after (.) period stand for serial number of Table/ Graph/ Chart
in that chapter. Same numbering system should be followed for other chapters. Tables/ Graphs/
Charts must be followed by proper explanation and analysis.

Pagination
The title page should not carry any page number.

For initial pages (i.e. from student’s declaration to Executive Summary) numbers should be
given in small Roman Numbers. (Like i, ii,iii,iv etc,)

Report should contain main page numbers (i.e.1, 2.....) after Executive Summary.



Main page numbers should start from first page of Chapter 1 and will continue until last
page of the report.

Page numbers are to be given at the center of bottom of the page.
Pages separating Chapters should not be numbered but be counted.

Binding of the report
The project should be hard bound with golden embossing as per the standard format

Number of copies to be prepared
2 Hard copies and 1 soft copy (C.D.)

Before submission
Students must sign Declaration and Acknowledgement before putting for the signature of
the Guide.



C. TITLE OF THE PROJECT REPORT

Title of the Project Report (14, Title Case, Bold)

Submitted in Partial Fulfilment for the Award of the

Degree of Bachelor in Business Administration YYYY-YYYY (14, Bold)

Under the Guidance of: (14, Bold) Submitted By: (14, Bold)
Name of the Guide from Institute (14 size) Name of the Student (14 size)
Designation (14 size) University Enrolment No. (14 size)
Logo of
Trintira
Logo of

Tripura University

Department of Business Management (14, Bold)
Tripura University (A Central University) (14 size)
Suryamaninagar, Agartala, Tripura (W), Pin-799022 (14 size)



D. WRITING THE SUMMER PROJECT REPORT

Student’s Declaration
e Certificate from the Company

(Mandatory if the Project is External. Otherwise required only for the students who are
doing their Internal Projects in any outside organization/ Company)
Certificate from the Guide

Acknowledgements
Executive Summary
List of Tables
List of Charts
List of Graphs

Table of Contents

Chapter 1 - Introduction to the topic

About the company/ topic (include details like product mix, marketing mix,
HR policies, etc) according to the need of the project

Chapter 2 - Methodology

Research Design (Exploratory, Analytical etc.)

Data Collection

Primary and Secondary data

Instruments for Data Collection (Questionnaire, Inventories, Interview etc.)
Method for Data Collection (Shopping Mall Intercept, Telephone, E-mail
etc.)

Chapter 3
Findings & Analysis Chapter 4
Conclusions
Chapter 5 Recommendations / Suggestions
Chapter 6 Limitations of the Study
> Bibliography

> Annexure

o 1. Questionnaire (If Applicable)



o 2. Miscellaneous :

» Schedule for Project completion.



E. STUDENT DECLARATION

STUDENT DECLARATION
(On plain paper)

This is to certify that I have completed the Summer Project titled “(title of the project)” under
the guidance of “(name of the guide)” in partial fulfilment of the requirement for the award of
Degree of Bachelor of Business Administration at Department of Business Management,
Tripura University (A Central University), Suryamaninagar, Agartala, Tripura (W). This is an

original piece of work & I have not submitted it earlier elsewhere.

Date: Signature:
Place: Name:

University Enrolment No.:



F. CERTIFICATE FROM THE INSTITUTE GUIDE

CERTIFICATE FROM THE INSTITUTE GUIDE

This is to certify that the summer project titled ”is an academic work done

(13

by ” submitted in the partial fulfilment of the requirement for the award of the

degree of Bachelor of Business Administration at Department of Business Management, Tripura
University (A Central University), Suryamaninagar, Agartala, Tripura (W), under my guidance &

direction.

To the best of my knowledge and belief the data & information presented by him/ her in the project

has not been submitted earlier.

Signature:
Name of the Faculty:

Designation:



G. BIBLIOGRAPHY

Word or list of the words referred in a text or consulted by you for writing report.
It should be arranged in alphabetical order by name of the authors.

For books

Name of the author (last name first) Title of the book, Edition, year of publication, No of Vol.
(if any) Name and place of publisher.

Example:
Kothari, C.R. Research methodology, 3rdedition, 1997, Vikas Publishing House Pvt. Ltd,
New Delhi.

For Research Papers, Published articles, Magazines, Periodicals, Journals, Newspaper etc.
Name of the author (last name first), Title of the article, (in quotation mark) Name of the

Journals/ Periodicals/ Magazines etc in italics, Volume number, year, Page numbers.

Example: Wortman, Maxs (Jr.) “Entrepreneurship: An Integrating Typology and Evaluation of
the Empirical Research in the field”, Journal of Management, Vol.13(2), 1967,pp 259-279.

Online published material on World Wide Web (Alphabetically arranged Webliography)

Name of the Website, Date and time of referring the Website, Name of the Author, Title/ Topic



H. ATTENDANCE SHEET

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

TRIPURA UNIVERSITY (A CENTRAL UNIVERSITY)

Attendance Sheet

Name of the Student

University Enrolment No.

Name of the Supervisor from the Industry :

No

Date Time Progress Report

Signature of the
student

Signature of

Supervisor
(Institute)
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*Minimum (8 out of 10) 80% attendance compulsory.




BBA (5" Semester) Human Resource
Management

BMGT 511C — Human Resource Planning

1. Human Resource Planning: Introduction, Definition, Objectives, Need, Importance, Barriers,
Suggestions.

Strategic Human Resource Planning: Concept, Characteristics, Levels, Process, Requirements, and
Benefits.

2. Job Analysis and Design: Job Analysis — Meaning, Need, Process, Factors, Techniques of Data
Collection, Uses & Limitations, Job Description & Job Specification, Job Desigh — Approaches,
Process, Job Enrichment.

Job Evolution: Concept, Obijectives, Procedure, Advantages, Drawback, Methods, Essentials of
successful Job Evaluation Programme.

3. Recruitment and Selection: Definition, Factors affecting Recruitment, Sources, Process. Selection-
Meaning, Definition, Process, Methods of Recruitment and Selection.

4. Placement, Induction, Socialization, Dislocation, Relocation: Meaning, Definition, Different
Phases, Causes, Prablems, solutions in regard to dislocation and relocation.

5. Internal Mobility and Separation: Promotion, Transfer, Demotion, Separations.

Course outcome and learning objectives:
At the end of the course student will be able to

COL1: Nurture and fit challenging organizational positions and judge and enhance competency in a human
CO2: Apply integration of character with competence for organizational success.

CO3: Apply the skill of various on-the-job and off-the-job training.

CO4: Play the role of leadership in nurturing future talents.

CO5: Analyze live cases on successful talent moulding initiatives in various firms.

SUGGESTED BOOKS:
1. Manpower Management Dwivedi, R. S. PHI

2. Human Resource Planning D.K.Bhattacharya Excel Books




BMGT 512C — Human Resource Development - 1

1. Human Resource Development - An Introduction: Historical Development, Concept,
Characteristics, Objectives, Need, Functions of HRD, HRD & Personnel Management.

2. HRD System: Process of Designing HRD System, Principles in Designing HRD Systems, Factors
Affecting HRD System Designing.

3. HRD Mechanism: Prerequisite for HRD, Variable in HRD Mechanism, HRD Process, HRD
Outcomes, Organisational Effectiveness.

4. HRD Climate & Culture: Concept of Climate, Factors Affecting HRD Climate, Indian Culture and
HRD, The Development Dimensions.

5. Behavioural Factors: Personality, Attitudes, Values, Perception, Job Satisfaction, Frustration,
Helping Behaviour, Co-operation, Competition, Conflict, HRD/ OD Interventions.

Course outcome and learning objectives:
At the end of the course student will be able to

CO1: Nurture talent to fit challenging organizational positions.

CO2: Judge and enhance competency in a human.

COa3: Integrate character with competence for organizational success.

CO4: Apply the skills of various on-the-job and off-the-job training.

CO5: Play the role of leadership in nurturing future talents.

CO6: Analyze live cases on successful talent moulding initiatives in various firms.

Suggested Books:

Himalaya Publishing

1. | Human Resource Development D.K Bhattacharya
House

2. | Successful Application to HRD IswarDayal New Concept

Maheshwari, B.L. &Sinha,

3. | Management of change through HRD Dharni P.

Tata Mcgraw Hill




BMGT 513C - Wages and Salary Administration

Wages Concepts: Definition, Piece Rates, Cash a Kind; Salary, Earning, Compensation, Fringe
Benefits, Dearness Allowance, Real Wages, Basic Wages, Labour Cost.

Wage Administration: Composition of Wages, Minimum Wages, Wage Structure, Wage
Differentials

National Income: National Wage Structure

Labour Economics: Wage Theories, Supply, Demand and Wages; Labour Institutions and their effects
on National Income

Wage Fixation: Criteria of Wage Fixation, Committees on Wages (Minimum Wage, Fare Wages and
Living Wages)— need based minimum Wage Formula. Productivity Cost of Living, Capacity to Pay,
Wage Comparison.

Wage Machinery: Employee Role; Tribunal Wage Board, Collective Bargaining

Course outcome and learning objectives:

At the end of the course student will be able to

COL1.: Evaluate the constituents of wage and salary and how these two are conceptually different.

CO2: Perform salary fixation for deserving talents to ensure minimum turnover and attract more talents.
CO3: Apply laws and regulations governing fixation of Wages and Salary.

CO4: Fix salary for various positions in an organization based on skill required and challenges involved.

CO5: Analyze ethical issues which need to be taken into account while fixing salaries of deserving talents.

Suggested Books:

1.

Understanding Waging System A.M.Sharma Himalaya Publishing House




BMGT 514C —Labour Laws — 1

1. Introduction to Labour Legislation:

a.
b.
C.
d.
The Factories Act 1948
Industrial Dispute Act 1947
Shops and Establishment Act
The Employee’s State Insurance Act 1948, Employee’s Provident Fund and Miscellaneous

o M D

Philosophy of Labour Law

Labour Laws — Concept, Origin, Objectives
International Labour Organisation

Indian Constitution & Labour Legislation

Provisions Act 1952

Course outcome and learning objectives:
At the end of the course student will be able to

COL1: Correct the imbalance of power between the worker and the employer;

CO2: Prevent the employer from dismissing the worker without good cause;

CO3: Set up and preserve the processes by which workers are recognized as 'equal’ partners in
negotiations about their working conditions.
CO4: Evaluate the judicial setup of Labour Laws.
CO5: Apply the salient features of welfare and wage Legislations.

CO6: Apply the laws relating to Industrial Relations, Social Security and Working conditions.
COT7: Apply the laws related to working conditions in different settings.

Suggested Books:

Handbook of Industrial Law Dr. N. D. Kapoor

Sultan Chand & Sons

Industrial &Labour Law S. N. Mishra

Industrial Laws (Bare Acts)

Taxmann Publication

B W dE

Industrial Relations &Labour Laws B. D. Singh




BMGT 515C — Project Report-I (Internal)

A. FORMAT OF PROJECT REPORT
With general guide lines on how to write a Project Report

| Consult your Guide from time to time, as well as whenever necessary, carry out suggested changes
by your guide and then proceed for next step.

| Do take signature of your project guide as required on your progress report sheet.

| Work regularly with commitment and ensure you are following Project Report Activity
Completion Schedule and avoid last minute’s hustle.

Note: For any query contact your respective Project Guide / Class coordinator

Course outcome and learning objectives:
At the end of the course student will be able to

CO1: Solve any issue existing in an industry/sector by applying various scientific rigour

CO2: Analyze and interpret various problem specific data with a meaningful recommendation
COa3: Apply various statistical tools and techniques for data analysis

CO4: Apply various scientific methods (e.g., qualitative, empirical, experimental) through which a
problem can be solved

CO5: Write the overall report of an enquired problem

Schedule for Project Completion
Department of Business Management
Summer Training Project Report

S. No. | Activities to be Completed. Signature with Date
1. Initial discussions & finalization of title.

2. Finalization of chapter scheme.

3. Finalization of chapter 1& 2

4, Finalization of chapter 3

5. Finalization of chapter 4 & 5

6. Final Draft

7. Approved draft shall go for binding

8. Final submission of report




B. INSTRUCTIONS FOR TYPING/PRINTING

The project report should be strictly prepared according to the following guidelines.

| Finalization of the Project Report
Student should obtain clearance from their respective guide before final printing of the final project
report.

| Paper
The size of the paper sheet: A4

Typing should be done on one side of the paper.

~ Font
Type: Times New Roman

Size:12
' Line Spacing
Body of the text:1.5 lines
List of tables/graphs/charts/bibliography: Single Line

-~ Alignment
Title page: Centre Chapter

heading: Centre
Subheading: Left
Body of Text: Justify
| Margins
At the binding edge (Left): not less than 3 cm
Other margins (Right, Top, Bottom): not less than 2 cm.

- Titles
All titles and subtitles should be printed in BOLD.

All the Tables/Graphs/Charts/ should have appropriate titles.

| Numbering of the Tables/Graphs/Charts
Tables/ Graphs/ Charts should be numbered in the following fashion. Second table/ Graph/ Chart in
Second Chapter should be numbered as Table/ Graph/ Chart No 2.02 where first digit stands for Chapter
No. and digits after (.) period stand for serial number of Table/ Graph/ Chart in that chapter. Same
numbering system should be followed for other chapters. Tables/ Graphs/ Charts must be followed by
proper explanation and analysis.

| Pagination
The title page should not carry any page number.

For initial pages (i.e. from student’s declaration to Executive Summary) numbers should be
given in small Roman Numbers. (Like i, ii,iii,iv etc,)

Report should contain main page numbers (i.e.1, 2.....) after Executive Summary.

Main page numbers should start from first page of Chapter 1 and will continue until last page of
the report.

Page numbers are to be given at the centre of bottom of the page. Pages
separating Chapters should not be numbered but be counted.



"I Binding of the report
The project should be hard bound with golden embossing as per the standard format

Number of copies to be prepared
2 Hard copies and 1 soft copy (C.D.)

| Before submission
Students must sign Declaration and Acknowledgement before putting for the signature of the

Guide.



C. TITLE OF THE PROJECT REPORT

Title of the Project Report (14, Title Case, Bold)

Submitted in Partial Fulfilment for the Award of the

Degree of Bachelor in Business Administration YYYY-YYYY (14, Bold)

Under the Guidance of: (14, Bold) Submitted By: (14, Bold) Name
of the Guide from Institute (14 size) Name of the Student (14 size)
Designation (14 size) University Enrolment No. (14 size)
Logo of
Trinira
Logo of

Tripura University

Department of Business Management (14, Bold) Tripura
University (A Central University) (14 size) Suryamaninagar,
Agartala, Tripura (W), Pin-799022 (14 size)



D. WRITING THE SUMMER PROJECT REPORT

Student’s Declaration
Certificate from the Company

(Mandatory if the Project is External. Otherwise required only for the students who are doing
their Internal Projects in any outside organization/ Company)
Certificate from the Guide

Acknowledgements
Executive Summary
List of Tables
List of Charts
List of Graphs

Table of Contents

Chapter 1 - Introduction to the topic

About the company/ topic (include details like product mix, marketing mix, HR
policies, etc) according to the need of the project

Chapter 2 - Methodology

Research Design (Exploratory, Analytical etc.)
Data Collection
Primary and Secondary data

Instruments for Data Collection (Questionnaire, Inventories, Interview etc.)
Method for Data Collection (Shopping Mall Intercept, Telephone, E-mail etc.)

Chapter 3
Findings& Analysis Chapter 4
Conclusions

Chapter 5 Recommendations / Suggestions

Chapter 6 Limitations of the Study
> Bibliography
> Annexure

o 1. Questionnaire (If Applicable)
o 2. Miscellaneous :

> Schedule for Project completion.



E. STUDENT DECLARATION

STUDENT DECLARATION
(On plain paper)

This is to certify that I have completed the Summer Project titled “(title of the project)” under the
guidance of “(name of the guide)” in partial fulfilment of the requirement for the award of Degree of
Bachelor of Business Administration at Department of Business Management, Tripura University (A
Central University), Suryamaninagar, Agartala, Tripura (W). This is an original piece of work & | have

not submitted it earlier elsewhere.

Date: Signature:
Place: Name:

University Enrolment No.:



F. CERTIFICATE FROM THE INSTITUTE GUIDE

CERTIFICATE FROM THE INSTITUTE GUIDE

This is to certify that the summer project titled ”is an academic work done by
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” submitted in the partial fulfilment of the requirement for the award of the degree

of Bachelor of Business Administration at Department of Business Management, Tripura University (A Central

University), Suryamaninagar, Agartala, Tripura (W), under my guidance & direction.

To the best of my knowledge and belief the data & information presented by him/ her in the project has not been

submitted earlier.

Sighature:
Name of the Faculty:

Designation:



G. BIBLIOGRAPHY

Word or list of the words referred in a text or consulted by you for writing report. It should be
arranged in alphabetical order by name of the authors.

For books
Name of the author (last name first) Title of the book, Edition, year of publication, No of Vol. (if any)
Name and place of publisher.

Example:
Kothari, C.R. Research methodology, 3w edition, 1997, Vikas Publishing House Pvt. Ltd, New Delhi.

For Research Papers, Published articles, Magazines, Periodicals, Journals, Newspaper etc. Name of the

author (last name first), Title of the article, (in quotation mark) Name of the Journals/Periodicals/
Magazines etc. in italics, Volume number, year, Page numbers.

Example: Wortman,Maxs (Jr.) “Entrepreneurship: An Integrating Typology and Evaluation of
the Empirical Research in the field”, Journal of Management, Vol.13(2), 1967,pp 259-279.

Online published material on World Wide Web (Alphabetically arranged Webliography)

Name of the Website, Date and time of referring the Website, Name of the Author, Title/Topic



H. ATTENDANCE SHEET

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS MANAGEMENT
TRIPURA UNIVERSITY (A CENTRAL UNIVERSITY)

Attendance Sheet

Name of the Student

University Enrolment No.

Name of the Supervisor from the Industry

No

Date Time Progress Report Signature of the Signature of
student Supervisor
(Institute)
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*Minimum (8 out of 10) 80% attendance compulsory.




BBA (6th Semester) Marketing
Management

BMGT 601C SERVICES MARKETING

1. INTRODUCTION TO SERVICE INDUSTRY:

Concept, Nature, Types, Importance, Difference between Goods & Service, Factors
responsible for growth of service sector, Service Marketing Triangle, Service Marketing
Environment, Service Market Segmentation, Problem areas in Segmentation, Targeting &
Positioning.

2. UNDERSTANDING SERVICE INDUSTRY:
Current Trends in Service Industry, Customer Relationship Marketing, Service Quality:
Concept, Dimensions, GAP model of service quality delivery, Measurement of service quality,
Total Quality Management & Quality Circle, Consumer Behaviour: concept, models of
Consumer Behaviour in Service Industry (EKB & GAP model), Customer Expectation &
Perception, Factors affecting customer expectation & perception.

3. SERVICES MARKETING MIX-I:
a. The Service Product: Introduction, New Service Development, Service Life Cycle

b. Pricing Strategies: Introduction, Pricing Objectives, Methods of Pricing Services

€. Managing Distribution Channels: Introduction, Factors Affecting Choice of
Distribution Channel, Managing Distribution Channels
d. Promotional Strategies: Introduction, promotion Objectives, Promotion Planning &
Strategy.
4. SERVICES MARKETING MIX —II:

a. People: Introduction, Challenges of Managing People, Measuring Productivity of
people in Service Organization
b. Physical Evidence: Introduction, Servicescape, Managing Physical Evidence

c. Process: Introduction, Service Blueprinting, Managing Demand & Supply.

5. APPLICATIONS OF SERVICE MARKETING:
Marketing of Financial, Hospitality, Medicare, Educational Sectors and Tourism

Course outcome and learning objectives:
At the end of the course student will be able to

COL: Evaluate the current issues in services marketing and customer service strategies

CO2: Apply the effective customer relationship management and key service delivery elements
COa3: Evaluate service recovery strategies that lead to the successful implementation of a customer
focus in service-based businesses

CO4: Interpret service behavior and service consumption in the light of service-dominant marketing
logic and apply this knowledge to in designing and developing services

CO5: Analyze practical problems which come in delivery of services, and to apply the understanding
of the strategies in overcoming these problems



SUGGESTED BOOKS:

1. Service Marketing-Text and Cases Rajendra Nargundkar Tata Mcgraw Hill

2. Service Marketing Govind Apte Oxford University Press
3. Service Marketing-The Indian Perspective  Ravishankar Excel Books

4. Service Marketing-Text and Cases Verma Pearson

5. Service Marketing S.N.Jha Himalaya Publishing




BMGT 602C RURAL MARKETING

1. RURAL MARKETING: INTRODUCTION
Defining rural markets, rural myths, The rural marketing mix: challenges, the evolving rural

consumer, The evolution of rural marketing, the rural environment, the rural economic
environment, the rural infrastructure, The rural Boom, The way forward, Rural Dividend

Telecommunication in Rural India, Information and Telecommunication technology (ICT) in
rural areas, Financial Services in Rural India, Cloud Computing for Rural banking, Rural
Healthcare services.

2. RURAL CONSUMER BEHAVIOR
The Consumer buying behavior model, the buyer decision Process, The product adoption

process.
3. SEGMENTING AND TARGETING RURAL MARKETS
Segmentation, Targeting, Positioning.

4. PRODUCT AND PRICING STRATEGIES FOR RURAL MARKET

The product concept and the classification of Rural Products, Product decision and strategies,
Product branding in rural markets, Packaging for rural markets, Product warranty and after
sales service, New product development in rural markets.

Pricing for Rural India, Setting the price for rural products and services, price setting strategies.

5. DISTRIBUTION AND COMMUNICATION STRATEGIES FOR RURAL MARKETS

Availability: The Challenge and the Dilemma, Distribution channels, the rural retail
environment. Channel behavior in rural areas.

Challenges for Rural Communication, The communication process: An overview, developing
effective rural Communication

Course outcome and learning objectives:
At the end of the course student will be able to

COL: Identify the rural consumer and rural market opportunities

CO2: Take decision relating to rural marketing mix and communication strategy

COa: Identify the consumption habits of people in rural region

CO4: Identify the characteristics of rural market and evaluate the requirement of rural consumers
CO5: Develop specific approaches of marketing to the rural consumers

SUGGESTED BOOKS:

1. Rural Marketing Pradeep Kashyap PEARSON
. C.S.J
2. Rural Marketing (Text and Cases) Krishnamacharyulu, PEARSON
lalitha Ramakrishnan
3. Introduction to Rural Marketing R. Krishnamurthy Himalaya Publishing House




BMGT 603C SALES MANAGEMENT AND PERSONAL SELLING

1. DEVELOPMENT & ROLE OF SELLING IN MARKETING:
Nature & Role of Selling, Characteristics of Modern Selling, Success factor for Professional

Sales People, Types of Selling, Nature & Role of Sales Management, Relationship between
Sales & Marketing.

Environmental & Managerial Force Imparting Sales, Sales Channel, Selling for Resale, Selling
Services, Sales Promotion, Exhibitions, Public Relations

2. SALES RESPONSIBILITIES & PERSONAL SELLING SKILLS:

Prospecting, Database & Knowledge Management, Self Management, Handling Complaints,
Providing Service, Sales Preparation.

The Opening, Needs & Problem Identification, Presentation & Demonstration, Dealing
Objection, Negotiation, Closing Sales, Follow-up

3. SALES FORCE MANAGEMENT:
Organisation for Recruitment & Selection, Sources of Sales Force Recruits, Pre Interview

Screening, Formal Application Form, The Interview, Supplementary Selection Aids.

Motivation, Leadership, Training, Conclusions, Designing Sales Compensation Plan, Types of
Compensation Plans, Fringe Benefits.

4. SALES QUOTAS:

Objectives in using Quotas, Types of Sales Quota & Procedure for Quota Setting,
Administering the Quota Systems.

5. SALES FORCE EVALUATION:

Sales Force Evaluation Process, Purpose of Evaluation, Setting Performance Standards,
Gathering Information, Measures of Performance, Appraisal Interviewing.

Course outcome and learning objectives:
At the end of the course student will be able to

COL1: Apply the selling skills

CO2: Apply effective sales and distribution strategy

CO03: Manage marketing channels, and sales force

CO4: Manage delivery and intermediaries and planning territory
CO5: Analyze the sales budget, Sales quota and forecasting of sales

SUGGESTED BOOKS:

David Jobber, Geoffrey
Lancaster

1. Selling & Sales Management Pearson Education

Sales & Distribution Management - An Response Sage

2. ; ] Pingali Venugopal o
Indian Perspective Publications Ltd
3 Sales Management Decisions, Strategies & Richard R. Still, Adward W. Prentice Hall
* Cases Cundiff, Norman A. P. rentice Ha

Govoni




BMGT 604C INTERNATIONAL MARKETING

1. INTERNATIONAL MARKETING:

Definitions, Natures, Scope, Significance Transition from Domestic Marketing to International Marketing,
International Marketing Environment (Internal and External).

2. IDENTIFICATION AND SELECTION OF ORIGIN MARKETS:

Global Market Segmentation, Decisions Relating Foreign Market Entry Mode, Barriers to Entry, International
Positioning.

3.PRODUCT PLANNING FOR INTERNATIONAL MARKETS:
Product Design, Standardization vs. Adaptation, New Product Development, Branding, Packaging.
4. INTERNATIONAL PRICING:

Factors determining International Pricing Process, Pricing Methods, Pricing Policies and Strategies
International Quotation and Terms of Payments.

5.PROMOTION OF PRODUCTS/ SERVICES ABROAD:

Direct Mail and Sales Literature, Advertising and Sales Promotion, Trade Fairs and Exhibitions, Personal Selling.

Course outcome and learning objectives:

At the end of the course student will be able to
COL1: Analyze the issues involved in making international marketing decisions, including product, price, promotion,
and place decisions to create a marketing mix.
CO2: Analyze the differences in global economic, cultural, social, political, and legal environments influence
marketing decisions
CO3: Apply strategic thinking in the context of complex problems and challenges faced by executives and managers
taking decisions in global and international marketing context
CO4: Identify and analyze various sources of information for research and evaluation of international markets.
CO5: Effectively communicate marketing issues in group discussions, oral presentations and written reports in a

cross and multi-cultural environment

Suggested Readings:
1. International Marketing Management Bhattacharya and Varshney Sultan Chand
2. International Marketing Kripalini Prentice Hall

3. Ten Essence of International Marketing Paliwode Prentice Hall 4. Principle of Marketing Kotler &
Armstrong Prentice Hall



BMGT 605C PROJECT REPORT - Il (EXTERNAL)

A. FORMAT OF PROJECT REPORT

With general guidelines on how to write a Project Report

e Consult your Guide from time to time, as well as whenever necessary, carry out suggested
changes by your guide and then proceed for next step.

e Do take signature of your project guide as required on your progress report sheet.

e Work regularly with commitment and ensure you are following Project Report Activity
Completion Schedule and avoid last minute’s hustle.

Note: For any query contact your respective Project Guide / Class coordinator

Course outcome and learning objectives:
At the end of the course student will be able to

CO1: Solve any issue existing in an industry/sector by applying various scientific rigor

CO2: Analyse and interpret various problem specific data with a meaningful recommendation
COa3: Apply various statistical tools and techniques for data analysis

CO4: Apply various scientific methods (e.g., qualitative, empirical, experimental) through which a
problem can be solved

CO5: Write the overall report of an enquired problem

Schedule for Project Completion
Department of Business
Management Summer Training
Project Report

S. No. | Activities to be Completed. Signature with Date
1. Initial discussions & finalization of title.

2. Finalization of chapter scheme.

3. Finalization of chapter 1& 2

4. Finalization of chapter 3

5. Finalization of chapter 4 & 5

6. Final Draft

7. Approved draft shall go for binding

8. Final submission of report




B.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR TYPING/ PRINTING

The project report should be strictly prepared according to the following guidelines.

Finalization of the Project Report
Student should obtain clearance from their respective guide before final printing of the final
project report.

Paper
The size of the paper sheet: A4

Typing should be done on one side of the paper.

Font
Type: Times New Roman

Size: 12

Line Spacing

Body of the text: 1.5 lines

List of tables/ graphs/ charts/ bibliography: Single Line

Alignment
Title page: Centre

Chapter heading: Centre

Subheading: Left

Body of Text: Justify

Margins

At the binding edge (Left): not less than 3 cm

Other margins (Right, Top, Bottom): not less than 2 cm.

Titles
All titles and subtitles should be printed in BOLD.

All the Tables/ Graphs/ Charts/ should have appropriate titles.

Numbering of the Tables/Graphs/Charts

Tables/ Graphs/ Charts should be numbered in the following fashion. Second table/ Graph/
Chart in Second Chapter should be numbered as Table/ Graph/ Chart No 2.02 where first digit
stands for Chapter No. and digits after (.) period stand for serial number of Table/ Graph/ Chart
in that chapter. Same numbering system should be followed for other chapters. Tables/ Graphs/
Charts must be followed by proper explanation and analysis.

Pagination
The title page should not carry any page number.

For initial pages (i.e. from students declaration to Executive Summary) numbers should be
given in small Roman Numbers. (Like i, ii,iii,iv etc,)

Report should contain main page numbers (i.e.1, 2.....) after Executive Summary.



Main page numbers should start from first page of Chapter 1 and will continue until last
page of the report.

Page numbers are to be given at the center of bottom of the page.
Pages separating Chapters should not be numbered but be counted.

Binding of the report
The project should be hard bound with golden embossing as per the standard format

Number of copies to be prepared
2 Hard copies and 1 soft copy (C.D.)

Before submission
Students must sign Declaration and Acknowledgement before putting for the signature of
the Guide.



C. TITLE OF THE PROJECT REPORT

Title of the Project Report (14, Title Case, Bold)

Submitted in Partial Fulfilment for the Award of the

Degree of Bachelor in Business Administration YYYY-YYYY (14, Bold)

Under the Guidance of: (14, Bold) Submitted By: (14, Bold)
Name of the Guide from Institute (14 size) Name of the Student (14 size)
Designation (14 size) University Enrolment No. (14 size)
Logo of
Trintira
Logo of

Tripura University

Department of Business Management (14, Bold)
Tripura University (A Central University) (14 size)
Suryamaninagar, Agartala, Tripura (W), Pin-799022 (14 size)



D. WRITING THE SUMMER PROJECT REPORT

Student’s Declaration
e Certificate from the Company

(Mandatory if the Project is External. Otherwise required only for the students who are
doing their Internal Projects in any outside organization/ Company)
Certificate from the Guide

Acknowledgements
Executive Summary
List of Tables
List of Charts
List of Graphs

Table of Contents

Chapter 1 - Introduction to the topic

About the company/ topic (include details like product mix, marketing mix,
HR policies, etc) according to the need of the project

Chapter 2 - Methodology

Research Design (Exploratory, Analytical etc.)

Data Collection

Primary and Secondary data

Instruments for Data Collection (Questionnaire, Inventories, Interview etc.)
Method for Data Collection (Shopping Mall Intercept, Telephone, E-mail
etc.)

Chapter 3
Findings & Analysis Chapter 4
Conclusions
Chapter 5 Recommendations / Suggestions
Chapter 6 Limitations of the Study
> Bibliography

> Annexure

o 1. Questionnaire (If Applicable)



o 2. Miscellaneous :

» Schedule for Project completion.



E. STUDENT DECLARATION

STUDENT DECLARATION
(On plain paper)

This is to certify that I have completed the Summer Project titled “(title of the project)” under
the guidance of “(name of the guide)” in partial fulfilment of the requirement for the award of
Degree of Bachelor of Business Administration at Department of Business Management,
Tripura University (A Central University), Suryamaninagar, Agartala, Tripura (W). This is an

original piece of work & I have not submitted it earlier elsewhere.

Date: Signature:
Place: Name:

University Enrolment No.:



F. CERTIFICATE FROM THE INSTITUTE GUIDE

CERTIFICATE FROM THE INSTITUTE GUIDE

This is to certify that the summer project titled ”is an academic work done

(13

by ” submitted in the partial fulfilment of the requirement for the award of the

degree of Bachelor of Business Administration at Department of Business Management, Tripura
University (A Central University), Suryamaninagar, Agartala, Tripura (W), under my guidance &

direction.

To the best of my knowledge and belief the data & information presented by him/ her in the project

has not been submitted earlier.

Signature:
Name of the Faculty:

Designation:



G. BIBLIOGRAPHY

Word or list of the words referred in a text or consulted by you for writing report.
It should be arranged in alphabetical order by name of the authors.

For books

Name of the author (last name first) Title of the book, Edition, year of publication, No of Vol.
(if any) Name and place of publisher.

Example:
Kothari, C.R. Research methodology, 3rdedition, 1997, Vikas Publishing House Pvt. Ltd,
New Delhi.

For Research Papers, Published articles, Magazines, Periodicals, Journals, Newspaper etc.
Name of the author (last name first), Title of the article, (in quotation mark) Name of the

Journals/ Periodicals/ Magazines etc in italics, Volume number, year, Page numbers.

Example: Wortman, Maxs (Jr.) “Entrepreneurship: An Integrating Typology and Evaluation of
the Empirical Research in the field”, Journal of Management, Vol.13(2), 1967,pp 259-279.

Online published material on World Wide Web (Alphabetically arranged Webliography)

Name of the Website, Date and time of referring the Website, Name of the Author, Title/ Topic
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DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

TRIPURA UNIVERSITY (A CENTRAL UNIVERSITY)

Attendance Sheet

Name of the Student

University Enrolment No.

Name of the Supervisor from the Industry :

No

Date Time Progress Report

Signature of the
student

Signature of

Supervisor
(Institute)
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*Minimum (8 out of 10) 80% attendance compulsory.




BBA (6th Semester) Financial
Management

BMGT 606C MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTING

1. USE OF MARGINAL COSTING IN DECISION MAKING:
Decision Making Process in various situations (areas), viz. make or buy provisions, accept or
reject business proposals (local market+ foreign markets), Export Order, Shut-Down or
Continue, Stop or further Process, Selection of Optimum Product Mix, Key factors influencing
decisions, Optimum level Production

2. STANDARD COSTING:
Meaning advantages and disadvantages of standard costing, Techniques of standard costing,
Variance analysis and reporting.

3. BUDGETARY CONTROL SYSTEM:
Meaning advantages and disadvantages of Budgetary control system, the Concept of Budget
factor (Key or limiting factor) and the Budget Period, Types of Budgets, functional (or
operational) Budgets, Sales, Production, Purchase, Cash Budget, Flexible Budgets, Zero-Based
Budgets, Performance Budgets, Master Budget.

4., ACCOUNTING FOR OVERHEADS
Meaning of overhead costs, importance of overhead costing.

Methods of overhead costing — primary distribution and secondary distribution, Problems.

5. ACTIVITY-BASED COSTING(ABC)
Meaning, feature and importance of ABC, Various term used in ABC system, Advantages and
disadvantages of ABC. Difference with traditional costing system, Technique of ABC,
Problems on Absorption Costing and Variable Costing.

Course outcome and Objectives:
At the end of the course student will be able to

COL1: Apply the basic concepts of cost accounting

CO2: Apply various tools of accounting for analyzing business situation and take decision

CO3: Analyze the budgetary control system of a business organization

CO4: Apply various cost accounting techniques to all types of organizations for planning, decision making
and control purposes in practical situations

CO5: Identify and analyze contemporary Issues in Cost Accounting

SUGGESTED BOOKS:

1. Management Accounting Paresh Shah Sﬁrsg(rjsity Press
2. Advanced Cost Accounting S. P. Jain, K. L. Narang, S. Kalyani Publishers
Aggarwal




BMGT 607C INSURANCE MANAGEMENT

1.NATURE, SCOPE AND TYPE:

Meaning, origin and development, essential elements, nature, functions and importance, Classification-

scope of life, fire, marine, motor and other insurances.

2. Indian insurance market:

Insurance organizations in public and private sectors, organization structure of LIC, GIC,

Insurance ombudsman.

3. Insurance Intermediaries:

Insurance agent — procedure for becoming insurance agent- rights, termination of an insurance agent-
essentials for successful insurance salesman- surveyor and loss assessor- brokers- third party administrators,

Privatization of Indian insurance sector.

4. Risk and fund management:

Meaning, difference between risk and uncertainty, characteristics- classification of risk and risk
management- corporate risk management, personal risk management; Principles of insurance contract :
under insurance- over insurance, insurance fund management: significance, characteristics, process and

strategies.

5. Insurance Regulatory and Development authority:

Meaning, important terms, organizing body, functions of IRDA- eligibility, registration and

capital requirements, recent regulations.

Course outcome and learning objectives:

At the end of the course student will be able to

COL1: Manage the personal finance of individuals

CO2: Evaluate their own worth

CO3: Protect their wealth from risks and hazards

CO4: Convince others on protecting them through insurance

CO5: Enhance return of investment

SUGGESTED BOOKS:

1. . Insurance Management

Inderjit Singh, Rakesh Katiyal,
Surjit Kaur

Kalyani Publishers

Pal Prabir, Tripathy, Nalini

2. Insurance : Theory and Practice PHI
Prava
Himalaya
3. Fundamentals of Insurance P.K Gupta Publishing

House



http://phindia.com/bookdetails/insurance_theory_and_practice_by-pal_prabir_tripathy_nalini_prava_-isbn-978-81-203-2856-3

BMGT 608C INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS FINANCE

1. INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL ENVIRONMENT:

Evolution of the International Financial System, The Gold Standard, The Bretton Wood System
and the IMF, The World Bank, WTO, Euro Bonds, Recent Pattern of International Banking
Activities, Balance of Payment

2. FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK MANAGEMENT:

Exchange Rate, Interest Rate, Inflation Rate and Exposure, Nature & Exposure of Risk,
Exchange Rate and Interest Rate Volatility, Problems.

3. THEORIES ON EXCHANGE RATE MOVEMENTS:
Purchasing Power Parity, Fischer effect, International Fischer Effect.
4. GLOBAL FINANCIAL MARKETS AND INTEREST RATES:

The Global Financial Markets, Domestic & Offshore Markets, Euro Markets, Interest Rate in
the Global Money Markets and an Overview of Money Market Instrument

5. FOREIGN EXCHANGE MARKET:

Structure, Types of Transaction and Settlements Rates, Exchange Rate Quotation, Forward
Quotation, Exchange Rate Regimes and Foreign Exchange Market in India

Course outcome and learning objectives:
At the end of the course student will be able to

COL: Interpret the relationship between general management and finance in international setting

CO2: Identify and analyze various issues of international finance like exchange rates, inflation
comparison, idea about investing in international debt securities

CO3: Analyze the capital markets across tech world

CO4: Identify various sources of international finance like commercial banks, international agencies and
development banks, international capital markets etc.

CO5: Analyze various legal and ethical issues in assessing international markets for financial arrangement

SUGGESTED BOOKS:

1. International Financial Management Madhu Viz Excel Books
2. International Financial Management V.K. Bhalla Anm.ol ]
Publications
3. International Financial Management H.R.Machiraju Hlmzfllay.a
Publications
. . . . Himalaya
4. International Financial Management V.A. Avdhani Publications
5. International Financial Management 2hash| K. Gupta & Praneet Kalyani Publishers
angi




BMGT 609C FINANCIAL STATEMENT ANALYSIS 2

1.DIFFERENT FORMS OF COMPANY BALANCE SHEET-

Vertical, Horizontal, As per Revised Schedule VI of Companies Act 1956

2. CONTENTS AND ANALYSIS OF CORPORATE INCOME STATEMENT

3. ECONOMIC VALUE ADDED (EVA) AND MARKET VALUE ADDED (MVA) REPORTING
4. ACCOUNTING STANDARDS:-

Meaning, Objectives, Merits and Limitations, Different Accounting Standards- Disclosure of Accounting
Policies (AS-1), Segment Reporting (AS-17), Related Party Disclosure (AS-18), Earnings Per Share (AS-
20), Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS-22), Interim Financial Reporting (AS-25), Intangible Assets
(AS26), Impairment of Assets (AS-28).

5. DISTRESS ANALYSIS:

Indicators of Financial Distress, Distress Prediction

Course outcome and learning objectives:
At the end of the course student will be able to

CO1: analyze a company's financial statements and accounts to make better economic decision
CO2: Interpret income statement, statement of cash flows and fund flows for appropriate company
decision towards profitability and sustainability

COa3: Evaluate organizational risks, performance and financial health.

CO4: Demonstrate financial situation of a firm in front of various stakeholders like investors, the
government, the public and other decision makers.

CO5: Prepare and maintain standards of various financial health analysis tools like balance sheet,
cash and funds flow etc.

Suggested Readings:

1. Financial Statement Analysis & Reporting Shashi K. Gupta and R. K. Sharma Kalyani Publishers
2. Student’s Guide to Accounting Standards R. S. Rawat Taxmann



BMGT 610C PROJECT REPORT - Il (EXTERNAL)

A. FORMAT OF PROJECT REPORT

With general guide lines on how to write a Project Report

e Consult your Guide from time to time, as well as whenever necessary, carry out suggested
changes by your guide and then proceed for next step.

e Do take signature of your project guide as required on your progress report sheet.

e Work regularly with commitment and ensure you are following Project Report Activity
Completion Schedule and avoid last minute’s hustle.

Note: For any query contact your respective Project Guide / Class coordinator

Course outcome and learning objectives:
At the end of the course student will be able to

CO1: Solve any issue existing in an industry/sector by applying various scientific rigor

CO2: Analyze and interpret various problem specific data with a meaningful recommendation
COa3: Apply various statistical tools and techniques for data analysis

CO4: Apply various scientific methods (e.g., qualitative, empirical, experimental) through which a
problem can be solved

CO5: Write the overall report of an enquired problem

Schedule for Project Completion
Department of Business
Management Summer Training
Project Report

S. No. | Activities to be Completed. Signature with Date
1. Initial discussions & finalization of title.

2. Finalization of chapter scheme.

3. Finalization of chapter 1& 2

4. Finalization of chapter 3

5. Finalization of chapter 4 & 5

6. Final Draft

7. Approved draft shall go for binding

8. Final submission of report




B.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR TYPING/ PRINTING

The project report should be strictly prepared according to the following guidelines.

Finalization of the Project Report
Student should obtain clearance from their respective guide before final printing of the final
project report.

Paper
The size of the paper sheet: A4

Typing should be done on one side of the paper.

Font
Type: Times New Roman

Size: 12

Line Spacing

Body of the text: 1.5 lines

List of tables/ graphs/ charts/ bibliography: Single Line

Alignment
Title page: Centre

Chapter heading: Centre

Subheading: Left

Body of Text: Justify

Margins

At the binding edge (Left): not less than 3 cm

Other margins (Right, Top, Bottom): not less than 2 cm.

Titles
All titles and subtitles should be printed in BOLD.

All the Tables/ Graphs/ Charts/ should have appropriate titles.

Numbering of the Tables/Graphs/Charts

Tables/ Graphs/ Charts should be numbered in the following fashion. Second table/ Graph/
Chart in Second Chapter should be numbered as Table/ Graph/ Chart No 2.02 where first digit
stands for Chapter No. and digits after (.) period stand for serial number of Table/ Graph/ Chart
in that chapter. Same numbering system should be followed for other chapters. Tables/ Graphs/
Charts must be followed by proper explanation and analysis.

Pagination
The title page should not carry any page number.

For initial pages (i.e. from students declaration to Executive Summary) numbers should be
given in small Roman Numbers. (Like i, ii,iii,iv etc,)

Report should contain main page numbers (i.e.1, 2.....) after Executive Summary.



Main page numbers should start from first page of Chapter 1 and will continue until last
page of the report.

Page numbers are to be given at the center of bottom of the page.
Pages separating Chapters should not be numbered but be counted.

Binding of the report
The project should be hard bound with golden embossing as per the standard format

Number of copies to be prepared
2 Hard copies and 1 soft copy (C.D.)

Before submission
Students must sign Declaration and Acknowledgement before putting for the signature of
the Guide.



C. TITLE OF THE PROJECT REPORT

Title of the Project Report (14, Title Case, Bold)

Submitted in Partial Fulfilment for the Award of the

Degree of Bachelor in Business Administration YYYY-YYYY (14, Bold)

Under the Guidance of: (14, Bold) Submitted By: (14, Bold)
Name of the Guide from Institute (14 size) Name of the Student (14 size)
Designation (14 size) University Enrolment No. (14 size)
Logo of
Trintira
Logo of

Tripura University

Department of Business Management (14, Bold)
Tripura University (A Central University) (14 size)
Suryamaninagar, Agartala, Tripura (W), Pin-799022 (14 size)



D. WRITING THE SUMMER PROJECT REPORT

Student’s Declaration
e Certificate from the Company

(Mandatory if the Project is External. Otherwise required only for the students who are
doing their Internal Projects in any outside organization/ Company)
Certificate from the Guide

Acknowledgements
Executive Summary
List of Tables
List of Charts
List of Graphs

Table of Contents

Chapter 1 - Introduction to the topic

About the company/ topic (include details like product mix, marketing mix,
HR policies, etc) according to the need of the project

Chapter 2 - Methodology

Research Design (Exploratory, Analytical etc.)

Data Collection

Primary and Secondary data

Instruments for Data Collection (Questionnaire, Inventories, Interview etc.)
Method for Data Collection (Shopping Mall Intercept, Telephone, E-mail
etc.)

Chapter 3
Findings & Analysis Chapter 4
Conclusions
Chapter 5 Recommendations / Suggestions
Chapter 6 Limitations of the Study
> Bibliography

> Annexure

o 1. Questionnaire (If Applicable)



o 2. Miscellaneous :

» Schedule for Project completion.



E. STUDENT DECLARATION

STUDENT DECLARATION
(On plain paper)

This is to certify that I have completed the Summer Project titled “(title of the project)” under
the guidance of “(name of the guide)” in partial fulfilment of the requirement for the award of
Degree of Bachelor of Business Administration at Department of Business Management,
Tripura University (A Central University), Suryamaninagar, Agartala, Tripura (W). This is an

original piece of work & I have not submitted it earlier elsewhere.

Date: Signature:
Place: Name:

University Enrolment No.:



F. CERTIFICATE FROM THE INSTITUTE GUIDE

CERTIFICATE FROM THE INSTITUTE GUIDE

This is to certify that the summer project titled ”is an academic work done

(13

by ” submitted in the partial fulfilment of the requirement for the award of the

degree of Bachelor of Business Administration at Department of Business Management, Tripura
University (A Central University), Suryamaninagar, Agartala, Tripura (W), under my guidance &

direction.

To the best of my knowledge and belief the data & information presented by him/ her in the project

has not been submitted earlier.

Signature:
Name of the Faculty:

Designation:



G. BIBLIOGRAPHY

Word or list of the words referred in a text or consulted by you for writing report.
It should be arranged in alphabetical order by name of the authors.

For books

Name of the author (last name first) Title of the book, Edition, year of publication, No of Vol.
(if any) Name and place of publisher.

Example:
Kothari, C.R. Research methodology, 3rdedition, 1997, Vikas Publishing House Pvt. Ltd,
New Delhi.

For Research Papers, Published articles, Magazines, Periodicals, Journals, Newspaper etc.
Name of the author (last name first), Title of the article, (in quotation mark) Name of the

Journals/ Periodicals/ Magazines etc in italics, Volume number, year, Page numbers.

Example: Wortman, Maxs (Jr.) “Entrepreneurship: An Integrating Typology and Evaluation of
the Empirical Research in the field”, Journal of Management, Vol.13(2), 1967,pp 259-279.

Online published material on World Wide Web (Alphabetically arranged Webliography)

Name of the Website, Date and time of referring the Website, Name of the Author, Title/ Topic



H. ATTENDANCE SHEET

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

TRIPURA UNIVERSITY (A CENTRAL UNIVERSITY)

Attendance Sheet

Name of the Student

University Enrolment No.

Name of the Supervisor from the Industry :

No

Date Time Progress Report

Signature of the
student

Signature of

Supervisor
(Institute)
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*Minimum (8 out of 10) 80% attendance compulsory.




BBA (6th Semester) Human Resource
Management

BMGT 611C — Industrial Relations

GROWTH OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS IN INDIA:

Meaning, Nature, Significance, Cause are effect for poor Industrial Relations in India, Suggestions to
improve |.R.

INDUSTRIAL DISPUTES IN INDIA:

Meaning, forms of disputes, History of Labor disputes in India, Causes of Disputes, Results of Disputes,
Trade Union and relevant Acts.

NATIONAL COMMISSION ON LABOUR AND I.R.:
Collective Bargaining, Discipline and Disciplinary Procedure.
METHODS FOR PREVENTION AND SETTLEMENT OF I.D.:

Voluntary Level, Statutory Level, Authorities for the Settlement of I.D. Voluntary Level, Statutory
Level, Authorities for the Settlement of I.D. Users Committees, Conciliation Officer, Board of
Conciliation, Court of Equity, Lobour Court, Industrial Tribunal and National Tribunal. Central
Industrial Relations Machinery in India, Central Implementation and Evaluation Machinery, Industrial
Disputes(Amendment) Bill Ramauryam Committee on I.R.

ACTS:

Trade Union Act 1926. Standing Order Act 1946, 1.Disputes Act, 1947. Dynamics of I.R.C. B. Memoria,
Himalayan Publication.

Course Background and Learning Objectives:
At the end of the course student will be able to:

COL1: Make systematic study of both regulated as well as institutionalized industrial relations.

CO2: Analyze the issues of Industrial Relations so that they do not give rise to industrial disputes
and grievances.

CO3: Apply the skills of negotiations and collective bargaining as a successful tactic to achieve
successful and responsible industrial relations.

CO4: Analyze the issues that relate to industrial relations that have an impact on successful
industrial relations and sensitize towards handling the issues.

CO5: Apply the theoretical as well as practical knowledge of industrial relations.

Suggested Books:

1. | Industrial Relations A.M. Sharma Himalaya Publishing House
2. | Dynamics of Industrial Relations C.B.Mamoria Himalaya Publishing House
3. | Personnel Management & Industrial Relations R.S.Davar Vikas Publishing House




BMGT 612C Organizational Development

1. Introduction to Organization Development: Concept, nature & scope of organizational development,
history of organizational development underlying assumptions & values, Operational components
diagnostic, action & process- maintenance component.

2. Action Research As A Process: An approach- history. Use & varieties of action research- when & how
to use action research in organizational development.

3. Organization Development Interventions: Team interventions- inter- group interventions- personal,
interpersonal & group process interventions- comprehensive interventions- structural interventions.

4. Implementation & Assessment of Organisational Development: Conditions for success & failure-
ethical standards in organizational development- organizational development & organizational
performance- its implications.

5. Key Considerations & Issues in Organizational Development: The future of organizational
development — Indian experiences in organizational development.

Course Background and Learning Objectives:
At the end of the course student will be able to:

CO1: Apply and impart the knowledge and techniques of behavioral sciences, including resistance
to change (individual & organization).

CO2: Manage organizational change, organizational effectiveness, power and politics, create and
sustain a positive culture.

CO3: Apply the techniques of organizational diagnosis.

CO4: Apply the various concepts of resistance to organizational change which may help them
become change agents.

CO5: Apply the concepts of organization development

Suggested Books:

1. Organizational Development French & Bell

2 Organizational Development: Theory

. French Bell & Zawach
Practice & Research

3 Organizational Development: Strategies &

Richard Beckhard
models

4. Organizational Development for Excellence Kesho Prasad

5. Organizational Development J. Jayasankar




BMGT 613C - Labour Law |1

Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

Payment of wages Act, 1936

Industrial Employment (Standing Order) Act, 1946
The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961

o M w0 DR

Course Background and Learning Objectives:
At the end of the course student will be able to:

CO1: Demonstrate the relationship between workers, employing entities, government and trade unions.

CO2: Apply the labor laws that have an impact on successful industrial relations and sensitize towards
handling the issues.

CO3: Apply theoretical as well as practical knowledge of labor legislations.
CO4: Implement the Labor Laws in the industry.

CO5: Apply the labor laws in the organization and manage the grievances of the labor.

Suggested Books:

1. | Industrial & Labour Laws S.N.Mishra

2. | Handbook of Industrial Law N.D.Kapoor

3. | Industrial Laws(Bare Acts) Taxman Publication
4. | Case Laws on Industrial Relations L.Mishra




BMGT 614C — Human Resource Development 11

1. Training & Executive Development: Concept, Meaning, Definition, Features, Principles, Need &
Importance, Methods, Evolution, Steps to Training & Development, Drawbacks, Suggestive System

2. Job Design and Career Planning: Job Design: Job Description, Job Specification, Approaches, Job
Enrichment, Succession Planning, Individual & Organisational Career Development Steps, HRD &
Career Planning.

3. Performance & Potential Appraisal: Concept, Purpose, Factors, Process, Methods, Limitations,
Essentials of good Appraisal System, Assumptions of Performance Appraisal System, Main
Components, Potential Appraisal; Steps to Develop Potential Appraisal.

4. Competency Mapping and Counselling: Introduction, Definition, Needs, Types, Applications &
Uses, Benefits, Methods, Competence versus Competency; Counselling: Concept, Characteristics,
Need, Functions, Types, Objectives, Conditions for Effective Counselling, Process.

5. Participation & Empowerment: Meaning, Forms, Objectives, Advantages, Evaluation, Effective
WPM, Empowerment — Meaning, Process, Merits, Demerits, Requisites for the success of
Empowerment.

Course Background and Learning Objectives:
At the end of the course student will be able to:

COL1: Manage people in the organizations from the stage of acquisition to development and retention.
CO2: Prepare the manpower Plan of a business enterprise and subsequent plans of actions.

CO3: Apply the principles and techniques as professionals for developing human resources in an
organization.

CO4: Apply the concepts and techniques for developing employees’ better productivity.

CO5: Develop the skills for designing strategy for employees so that they can adapt to
organization's culture and to do their jobs effectively.

Suggested Books:

1. | Human Resource Development D.K Bhattacharya Himalaya Publishing

2. | Successful Application to HRD IswarDayal New Concept

3. | Management of change through HRD Maheshwari, B.L. &Sinha, Tata Mcgraw Hill
Dharni P.




BMGT 615C PROJECT REPORT - Il (EXTERNAL)

A. FORMAT OF PROJECT REPORT

With general guide lines on how to write a Project Report

e Consult your Guide from time to time, as well as whenever necessary, carry out suggested
changes by your guide and then proceed for next step.

e Do take signature of your project guide as required on your progress report sheet.

e Work regularly with commitment and ensure you are following Project Report Activity
Completion Schedule and avoid last minute’s hustle.

Note: For any query contact your respective Project Guide / Class coordinator

Course outcome and learning objectives:
At the end of the course student will be able to

CO1: Solve any issue existing in an industry/sector by applying various scientific rigor

CO2: Analyze and interpret various problem specific data with a meaningful recommendation
COa3: Apply various statistical tools and techniques for data analysis

CO4: Apply various scientific methods (e.g., qualitative, empirical, experimental) through which a
problem can be solved

CO5: Write the overall report of an enquired problem

Schedule for Project Completion
Department of Business
Management Summer Training
Project Report

S. No. | Activities to be Completed. Signature with Date
1. Initial discussions & finalization of title.

2. Finalization of chapter scheme.

3. Finalization of chapter 1& 2

4. Finalization of chapter 3

5. Finalization of chapter 4 & 5

6. Final Draft

7. Approved draft shall go for binding

8. Final submission of report




B.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR TYPING/ PRINTING

The project report should be strictly prepared according to the following guidelines.

Finalization of the Project Report
Student should obtain clearance from their respective guide before final printing of the final
project report.

Paper
The size of the paper sheet: A4

Typing should be done on one side of the paper.

Font
Type: Times New Roman

Size: 12

Line Spacing

Body of the text: 1.5 lines

List of tables/ graphs/ charts/ bibliography: Single Line

Alignment
Title page: Centre

Chapter heading: Centre

Subheading: Left

Body of Text: Justify

Margins

At the binding edge (Left): not less than 3 cm

Other margins (Right, Top, Bottom): not less than 2 cm.

Titles
All titles and subtitles should be printed in BOLD.

All the Tables/ Graphs/ Charts/ should have appropriate titles.

Numbering of the Tables/Graphs/Charts

Tables/ Graphs/ Charts should be numbered in the following fashion. Second table/ Graph/
Chart in Second Chapter should be numbered as Table/ Graph/ Chart No 2.02 where first digit
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PhD Syllabus for course work

Forestry
and
Biodiversity

Department of Forestry and Biodiversity

Tripura
University



Programme Outcome: The programme will enable the student to

POL1: Identify the problems and formulate problems specific Research studies in Forestry and

Biodiversity

PO2: Advance scientific understanding of the forests and its Biodiversity and the values
associated with its existing resources.

PO3: Understand and practise the concepts of conversation and management for meeting the
ambits of sustainability.

PO4: Meet the needs of recent global issues by adopting methodologies at par with modern
scientific methods and develop models.

POS: Fulfil the requirements of the communities through research and extension activities.

Syllabus for Ph.D Course Work in Forestry and biodiversity:

Course name | Credit | Course Code | Title Content
Paper-1: 4 FRBD101C Research methodology-I e  Annexure-I
Research
methodology-1 At the end of the course student

will be able to....

CO1: gain adequate knowledge

and understanding on

Formulation of Research

CO2: Understand the soft skills

required in Research

CO3:Know the different aspects

of Research ethics

CO4: Understand the ways and

methods of writing research

reports
Paper-2: 4 FRBD102C Research methodology-II e Review and
Research critics of
methodology-2 CO1: understand the critics of the published

research in different fields of
Forestry and Biodiversity.

CO2: develop  skills in
formulation of  experimental
design

research in the
field of forestry
and
biodiversity,
training,
fieldwork,
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COa3: update advanced
knowledge in field of Forestry
and Biodiversity.

communication
skill etc.- will
be finalized by
respective RAC.

Paper-3:
Advance area
of research in
the subject

FRBD101E

Biodiversity and biotechnology

CO1:The course gives an idea
about  biodiversity  resource
utilization and benefits
regeneration from
organisms/various ecosystems to
fulfill daily  human life
requirements.

CO2:The course helps to build
the mind setup of the student on
how high species diversity is vital
for the processes and functions of
all ecosystems.

CO3: Our dependency on
biodiversity for clean air,

food,Pollination of crops,
improvement of genetic diversity
in agro-ecosystem, and

management of crop plant
diseases, all of which are
imperative for human standards
of living and well-being.

CO4:Generates knowledge on
producing sufficient food for the
world, developing renewable
fuels, and sustainably managing
ecosystems.

COS:Forest Biotechnology gives
our students a
specializedcompetence and skills
to recognize, understand and
findsolutions to the present
challenges of green energy
production,  natural  resource
utilization, and sustainable
development.

Annexure-II
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FRBD102E

Forest Biology & Tree
Physiology

CO1:The course generates abrief
concept about how
thephysiological ~ process  of
plantsare collectively affected
orindividuals interact with
theenvironment and  regulate
thedistribution of species on
earth.

CO2:Generate an idea about the
growth efficiency of different
trees species in a particular
environment and factors affecting
the length of the growing season
of trees.

CO3: This course creates

aconcept of how
plantsphysiological processes
andenvironmental factors

regulateplantssexual/reproductive
growth.

CO4:Seed physiology extends
knowledge on managing forest
tree species of any landscape.

FRBD103E

Silviculture

CO1: Understand the silvicultural
practices and techniques in stand
management.

CO2: Identify the problems in
silviculture and Develop solutions

CO3:Acquire  knowledge on
patterns and dynamics of forest
stands.

CO4: Develop understanding on
the ecological processes affecting
forest stands.

COS: Acquire knowledge and
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skills in regeneration of Forest
species under different systems of
management.

FRBD104E

Tree improvement

CO1: Understand the advanced
concepts and methods in Tree
Improvement.

CO2: Acquire knowledge
hybridization techniques.

CO3:Understand the reproductive
biology of forest trees.

CO4: Acquire skills in selection
and hybrid development.

COS: Understand the problems in
breeding Forest trees and ways to
improve them.

FRBD105E

Forest ecology

CO1:Understand the ecological
aspects in forest management.

CO2:Understand the advanced
topics in forest ecology.

CO3: Impart in-depth knowledge
about recent global environmental
issues

CO4:To understand the
potentiality of forest genetic
resources.

COS:To know the strategies for
forest conservation.

FRBD106E

Advances in agroforestry

CO1:Develop the knowledge of
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recent research and development
in agroforestry.

CO2:Explore the potentiality of
agroforestry in  land  use
development.

CO3: Skill for diagnose the
problem and develop the
agroforestry design for a specific
area.

CO4:Ability to  understand
different  future aspects of
agroforestry systems.

COS5:To know the strategies for
agroforestry management.

FRBD107E

Environmental impact assessment

CO1:Understand the concepts
and significance of EIA.

CO2:Calculate the costs and
benefits of EIA.

CO3: Understand the steps and
process involved in EIA

CO4:Apply Remote Sensing and
GIS in EIA formulation and
assessment.

COS:Understand the new
approaches and advancements in
EIA

FRBD108E

Ecosystem goods services and
valuation

CO1:Understand the ecosystem
good and service value concept.

CO2:Know the processes
involved in ecosystem and their
maintenance.
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COa3: Prescribe measures
maintaining and regulating the
ecosystem.

CO4:Value the ecosystem
services by applying the
economic valuation concepts and
methods.

COS:Apply the different methods
in valuing ecosystem goods and
services.

FRBD109E

Conservation ecology and
sustainable development

CO1:Understand the ecological
principles in conservation and
development.

CO2:Know  the  ecological
consequences of development
activities.

CO3: Understand the species and
landscape approaches to
conservation.

CO4:Visualize the future
challenges in sustainable
management of ecosystems.

COS:Apply the concepts of
conservation science in resource
management and outreach.

Paper-4:
Seminar/Pract
ical/Project &
Assignment
etc.

FRBD103C

Seminar/Practical/Project &
Assignment etc.

CO1: develop skills in research
reporting.

CO2: understand the problem-
specific research.

CO3: develop communication

To be decided

according
need of RAC

to
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Learning Outcomes
of
Integrated Masters Degree in Commerce
(IMDC)

(With exit option after completion of 6th Semester successfully)

Under

Tripura University Rules & Regulations for the Integrated Masters’ Degree
Programme in the Choice Base Credit System (CBCS)

Department of Commerce
Tripura University
(A Central University)
2020

(https://www.tripurauniv.ac.in/Page/departmentsDetailsHome/21-DepartmentsHome)



https://www.tripurauniv.ac.in/Page/departmentsDetailsHome/21-DepartmentsHome

Programme Specific Outcomes (PSOs)

e PSO1: Programme facilitates the theoretical as well as practical knowledge about the
different aspects of the business perspectives which prepare them to work in various entities
e PSO2: Attain the expert knowledge in various domain areas like management, economics,
accounting, costing and taxation
e PSO3: Provide ability to work in various industries like manufacturing, service, retail,
banking and finance etc.
e PSO4: Programme intends to make the students able to set up own business ventures and
promote entrepreneurship

Course Specific Outcomes

Course Code

Course Title

Course Specific Objectives (COs)

COMM101C

Business
Communication

CO1: have an in-depth knowledge
regarding  the  various types  of
communication, elements in the
communication process, the significance of
feedback and the barriers associated with
the communication process.

CO2: draft invitation of tenders, order
letter, enquiry letter, offices memos,
circulars, draft reports.

CO3: make quality power point
presentations.

CO4: write cover letter and prepare CV.

COMM102C

Financial Accounting

CO1: know the wvarious accounting
principles and concepts.

CO2: Prepare final accounts of profit
seeking and nonprofit seeking firms.

CO3: perform accounting procedures for
Hire-Purchase transactions, Consignment
and Joint Venture.

CO4: perform accounting for the
reconstitution of partnership firms.

COMM103C

Principles of
Management

CO1: learn theories and practice of
management.

CO2: learn business case studies and
managerial solutions.

COa3: learn the theoretical aspects of
Management and strategic management.
CO4: learn the contemporary issues in
Management.

COMM104C

Business Mathematics

CO1.: learn theory of sets metrics and
determinants and its applications in
business.

CO2: learn functions, limit and continuity
function and its applications in business.
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COa: learn rules of differentiation, partial
differentiation and higher order
differentiation; and its applications in
business.

CO4: finding the area of curve using the
concept of integration and its applications in
business feasibility, viability and
sustainability.

COMM105C

Fundamentals of
Computer (Practical) o

CO1: understand the practical applications
of business data

CO2: learn the effective use of spreadsheet
for presentation and visualization of
numerical data

CO3: analyze the numerical data and
interpret it

CO4: use of open source software like
Libra Calc, R programming

COMMZ201C

Environmental Studies

CO1.: learn and create awareness among
stakeholders and make them aware of the
issues related to the environment in this era
of development.

CO2: learn interaction between the various
living beings and non-living beings.

CO3: development of knowledge base
related to the environment.

CO4: learn maintaining ecological balance.

COMM202C

Advanced Accountancy

CO1: learn the concept of accounting
standards and Practical implication of
Accounting Standards.

CO2: learn to prepare final accounts of
Service industries.

COa3: learn and attain perfection in
preparing the consolidated financial
statements of holding company and its
subsidiaries.

CO4: learn preparation of financial
Statements of insurance companies with
schedules.

COMM203C

Principles of Marketing

CO1: understanding the concept, scope and
importance of marketing
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CO2: learn about the consumer behaviour
in marketing and know the buyer process of
decision making

COa: identify the factors affecting price
determination and diverse promotion of
marketing process

CO4: understanding the various process of
distribution and emerging issue of
marketing

COMMZ204C

Micro Economics

CO1: learn the basics of demand and
Supply, determinants and elasticity of
demand

CO2: learn the preference theory of
consumers, budget line, indifference curve,
equilibrium etc

CO3: learn the concepts of Production
function; law of variable proportions;
Isoquants; Return to scale Economics and
Diseconomies of scale.

CO4: learn the Market Structure Perfect
Competition; allocative efficiency of perfect
competition

COMM205C

Business Law

COL1: understand different business
organizations and comprehend importance
of company form of business organisation
with its incorporation and administration.
CO2: know about rising of capital by
companies in compliance with SEBI
regulations.

CO3: Learning legal aspects of accounts
and audit of companies with role of
auditors.

CO4: have knowledge about different
restructuring methods for companies and
Understand business rescue proceedings
and compromises

Semester-111

COMM301C

Human Resource
Management

COL1.: learn various methods of HR
Planning, Recruitment, training and
development.

CO2: learn strategies related to retention of
employees in an organisation

COa3:learn working environment in an
organisation

CO4: learn conflict management and
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collective bargaining in an organisation.

COMM302C

Business Statistics °

CO1: bridge the gap between theory and
practical applications.

CO2: enable the students to be confident in
handling numerical data.

CO3: provide the students the role of
Statistics as a business decision making tool
CO4: provide students with the knowledge
to use open-source software like R to solve
a range of statistical problems

COMM303C

Corporate Accounting

CO1: learn the conceptual knowledge about
the corporate accounting and reporting
framework

CO2: experience practical skills to have the
foothold in accounting arena

CO3: prepare and understand consolidated
financial statement and Accounting for
Business Combination.

CO4: learn the emerging areas of Corporate
Accounting like HR Accounting and
Inflation Accounting.

COMMB304C

Business Environment °

CO1: learn different types of business
environment for business decision making.
CO2: learn nature and impact of economic
environment in business decision making.
COa3: learn nature and impact of culture in
business.

CO4: learn the role of the government and
legal environment, technological
environment in business decision.

COMM305C

E-Commerce °

CO1: learn role of e-commerce in business.
CO2: learn to plan online business.

COa3: learn threats and challenges of e-
commerce in business.

CO4: learn operations of e-commerce.

Semester-1V

COMMA401C

Financial Management

COL1: get an overview of the process in
financial management of the firm.

CO2: know the concepts of time value of
money and the role of a finance manager.
COa3: know the concepts of capital
budgeting decisions and leverage analysis
CO4: understand the theories of capital
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structure and cost of capital of a firm.

COMM402C

Cost Accounting o

CO1:Understand the basic concepts of cost
accounting

CO2: Classify the costs and apply the same
for cost determination.

CO3: Apply the cost accounting principles
in cost accounting of materials.

CO4: Know the application of cost
accounting in calculation of labour cost and
overheads

COMMA403C

Computer Applications

in Business

CO1: learn the various features of word
processing; formatting a letter or draft
tender

CO2: learn the spreadsheet functions and
its application in business data processing
CO3: learn the effective way of
presentation of report, dissertations etc
CO4: learn creating business spreadsheet in
the field of accounting, finance and
statistics; and its business applications

COMMA404C

Macro Economics

CO1.: learn the concepts and measurement
of GNP, NNP, GDP, NDP, NI, DI, GNP
deflator, GDP deflator and price indices
CO2: learn the Relationship between MPC
& MPS, APC & APS; four consumption
hypothesis; Investment (Autonomous &
Induced) and its Determinants.

COa3: learn the determination of
equilibrium level of income, Comparative
Static analysis and the multiplier analysis
CO4: learn the Fisherian Quantity Theory
of Money, Meaning and Functions of
Commercial Banks and indicators and
instruments of Monetary Control.

COMM405C

Entrepreneurship

CO1: gain knowledge on the characteristics
of entrepreneurs and new venture creation
in order to acquire the knowledge and spirit
for venturing.

CO2: Identify the difference between a
business idea and a potential innovative
business opportunity.

CO3: understand the importance of the
planning process and learn how to develop,
write and present an effective business plan
for a new venture.
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CO04: Build an assessment process for a new
venture to determine its desirability,
feasibility, viability and sustainability.

Semester-V

e COL1: Understand the basic concepts related
to income tax.

e CO2: Acquaint with knowledge and skills

Direct Tax Law & of computing taxable income of different
COMM501C Practice entities.

e CO3: Demonstrate e-filing of income tax
return and online payment.

e COd4: Gain knowledge about GST.

e CO1: learn components of financial
systems.

e CO2: learn credit creation process of

Indian Financial commercial banks.
COMMS502C System e CO3: learn functions and scope of Reserve
Bank of India.

e COd4: learn concepts of development bank
and their needs in Indian financial system.

e CO1l1: Understand the fundamentals of
Management Accounting.

e CO2: Explain the analysis and

Management interpretation of financial statements.
COMMS503C Accounting-| e CO3: Demonstrate the estimation of
working capital requirements.

e COd4: Practice to analyze the changes in
financial position.

e CO1: understand the various services
offered and various risks faced by banks
and insurance companies.

Principles of Banking o _COZ: I_<now about_ the_ va_rious banking
COMMS504C innovations after nationalization.
& Insurance e (CO03: understand various principles,
provisions that govern the Life and General
Insurance Contracts.

e CO04: to carry out financial analysis of banks
and insurance companies

e CO1: gain industrial knowledge.

Self Project/ Industrial e CO2: learn manufacturing process and
COMMS505C possible problems.

Training & Viva

COa3: exposure to the real life experience
about the industry.
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CO4: career development.

Semester-VI

COMM©601C

Auditing

CO1: Understand the basic concepts and
objectives of audit

CO2: Gain working knowledge of generally
accepted auditing procedures

COa3: Identify the skills and techniques of
conducting audit of various entities

CO4: Know the recent trends in practice of
audit

COMM©602C

Indirect Tax Law &
Practice

CO1.: learn history of Indirect Tax Systems
in India.

CO2: learn about different GST Acts.

COa3: learn registration process under GST.
CO4: learn about custom laws

COMMG603C

Management

Accounting-I1

CO1: Understand the fundamentals of
Management  Control ~ System  and
Reporting.

CO2: Explain the marginal costing and
cost-volume profit analysis and demonstrate
decision making based thereon.

CO3: Simulate the budgetary control
system and demonstrate the budgeting
CO4: Practice to analyze the cost variances.

COMM604C

Fundamentals of

Investment

CO1: learn about investment environment.
CO2: learn about fixed income securities
and approaches to equity analysis.

CO3: learn about portfolio analysis and
financial derivatives.

CO4: learn about SEBI and investor
protection acts.

COMMG605C

Dissertation & Viva

CO1: Enabling students to gather the
knowledge of Research work.

CO2: Give student a glimpse of research
work.

CO3: learn about methodological issues in
research.

CO4: Understand the role of research in
business decision making.

Syllabus of Semesters VII-X will be as per the Syllabus of M.Com.
*kkkhkhhkhhhkx
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DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY
TRIPURA UNIVERSITY

FIVE YEARS’ INTEGRATED MASTERS
DEGREE PROGRAMME

SYLLABUS FOR
HISTORY (MAJOR)
FOR
15T TO 6™ SEMESTERS



PROGRAMME SPECIFIC OUTCOME

A student enrolled in Five Years’ Integrated masters Degree programme with History as
Major subject will study in the first six semesters (three years) History as major subject along
with other subjects. Thereafter he/she will join the Masters’ Programme in the respective

department. During the first six semesters:

1. The programme is intended to impart students’ basic knowledge and understanding of
history as a discipline of study.

2. ltis intended to provide students with knowledge of Indian and world history so that
they become eligible for sitting in competitive examinations.

3. It is intended to create among students a consciousness of the past so that they can
relate it with the present.



IMD FIRST SEMESTER
HISTORY (MAJOR)
PAPER: | (IHS 101)
HISTORY OF INDIA UP TO C. A.D. 650

Course Specific Outcome:
At end of the course student will

1. Be acquainted with pre-histoty and proto-history

2. Learn about the emergence of Early Historic India

3. Learn about the Mauryan Empire and decline of the Mauryan State

4. Understand the post Maurya and development up to the age of Harshavardhana

Course Content:
Unit- I: Pre History and Proto History

a. General background: Physiography, environment, unity in diversity, people and language

b. Sources: Literary and archaeological

c. Pre-history: Palaeolithic, Mesolithic, Chalcolithic cultures- features and geographical
distribution.

d. Proto-history: Harappan Civilization-origin, distribution, features , decline

Unit- II: Emergence of early Historic India

a. Aryan Problem: Society, economy, polity and religion as reflected in early and late Vedic
Literature.

b. Jainism, Buddhism and Ajvikas- background and features
Rise of Janapadas and Mahajanapadas- expansion of urbanization

d. Iranian and Macedonian invasions- causes and impact

Unit -111: Mauryan India

Rise of Magadha and Mauryan Empire- material background

Mauryan expansion and administration from Chandraupta Maurya to Asoka
Asoka’s Dhamma. Mauryan Art and Architecture

Decline of the Mauryan state

o0 oTe

Unit — IV: Post Mauryan development up to Harshavardhana

The Kushanas- Kanishka, their economy and culture: Satavahanas- Gautamiputra Satkarni
Sangam Age: society, language and literature.

Administrative, economic and cultural life in the Gupta age.

Harshavardhana: emergence and estimate; beginning of feudalism

oo o



Suggested Readings:

1. R.C. Majumdar (ed); History and Culture of the Indian People, Relevant volumes (Bharatiya
Vidyabhavan)

R.C. Majumdar: An Advanced History of India (Macmillan)

R.C. Majumdar: Ancient India (Motilal Banarasidass)

R.C. Majumdar: History of Bengal, VVol-1 (Tulshi Prakashani)

Romila Thapar (ed.): Recent Perspectives of Early Indian History (Popular Prakashan)
D.N. Jha: Early India: A Concise History (Manohar)

Herman Kulke and Dietmar Rothumund: A History of India (Routledge and Manohar)
A.L. Basham: The Wonder that was India, Vol —I (Rupa)

S.A.A. Rizvi: The Wonder that was India, Vol-11 (Rupa)

10 Upinder Singh: A History of Ancient and Early Medieval India (Pearson)

11. R.S. Sharma: India’s Ancient Past (OUP)

12. R.S. Sharma: Indian Feudalism (Macmillan)
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IMD SECOND SEMESTER
HISTORY (MAJOR)
PAPER : I1 (IHS 201)
HISTORY OF INDIA C 650- C 1550 AD

Course Outcome:

At end of the course student will:

1.

w

Learn about the sources of early medieval and sultanate period, Arab invasion and tripartite
struggle

Learn about the economy and socio-cultural developments from ¢ 650-1200 A.D.

Learn about the establishment and consolidation of Delhi Sultanate and its downfall

Learn about the Vijayanagar and Bahamani kingdoms, Bhakti and Sufi Movements, art and
architecture and economy of the Delhi Sultanate

Course Content :

Unit | ¢ 650- 1200 AD (1)

oo o

Sources- early medieval & sultanate period: epigraphy, numismatics & literature
Arab Invasion: Causes & Impact

Regional Polities: Palas & Cholas

Tripartite Struggle

Unit 11 ¢ 650- ¢ 1200 AD (I1)

oo o

Economy: land grants and agrarian expansion; feudal relations

Economy: urban centres, trade & commerce

Rise & growth of regional Languages with special reference to Bengali, Tamil & Marathi
Socio-Cultural developments: Shankara & Bhakti philosophy; transformation of Buddhism-
influence of tantric practices, art & architecture of the Pallavas & the Cholas

Unit 111 ¢ 1200- ¢ 1550 AD (I)

a.

Establishment & consolidation of Delhi Sultanate: lltutmish, Razia, Balban- Role &
assessment

Alauddin Khalji, Muhammad bin Tughlag, Firoz Tughlag- Reforms, Foreign policies,
assessment

Central, Provincial & Military organization under the Delhi Sultanate; ideas of kingship-
Balban & Alauddin Khalji

Timur’s invasion & decline of Delhi Sultanate

Unit IV ¢ 1200- ¢ 1550 AD (Il)

a.

Rise of provincial kingdoms- Vijayanagar & Bahmani

b. Bhakti & Sufi Movements- Origin, Features & Impact



c. Art & Architecture of the Sultanate period
d. Economy of the Delhi Sultanate: Agriculture & Revenue System; Urbanization; trade &
commerce

Suggested readings:

1. R.C. Majumdar (ed); History and Culture of the Indian People, Relevant volumes (Bharatiya
Vidyabhavan)
R.C. Majumdar: An Advanced History of India (Macmillan)
R.C. Majumdar: Ancient India (Motilal Banarasidass)
R.C. Majumdar: History of Bengal, VVol-1 (Tulshi Prakashani)
Romila Thapar (ed.): Recent Perspectives of Early Indian History (Popular Prakashan)
D.N. Jha: Early India: A Concise History (Manohar)
Herman Kulke and Dietmar Rothumund: A History of India (Routledge and Manohar)
A.L. Basham: The Wonder that was India, Vol —I (Rupa)
S.A.A. Rizvi: The Wonder that was India, Vol-11 (Rupa)

. Upinder Singh: A History of Ancient and Early Medieval India (Pearson)

. B.D. Chattaopadhyay: The Making of Early Medieval India (OUP)

. Satish Chandra: Medieval India, From Sultanate to Mughals, Part-1 (Har Anand)

. Satish Chandra: History of Medieval India (Orient Blackswan)

. K.A. Nilkanatha Shastri: A History of South India (OUP)

. K. Veluthat: The Early Medieval in South India (OUP)

. Ranabir Chakravarti: Exploring Early India upto A.D. 1300 (Macmillan)

. R.S. Sharma: Indian Feudalism (Macmillan)

. R.S. Sharma: Early Medieval Indian Society (Orient Blackswan)

. B. Jackson: The Delhi Sultanate (Cambridge, Foundation Books)

. K.A. Nizami: Religion and Politics in the Thirteenth Century ( Aligarh)

. Vipul Singh: Interpreting Medieval India, Vol: | (Macmillan)

. Provatanshu Maiti: Studies in Ancient India (Sreedhar)
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IMD THIRD SEMESTER
HISTORY (MAJOR)
PAPER: I11 (IHS-301)

HISTORY OF INDIA (1550-1818)

Course specific outcome:

After studying this course:
1. The students will learn about the sources and historiography of Mughal India.
2. They will learn about the Mughal and Afghan fight for supremacy in Inda.
3. They learn about the analysis of the administration of Sher Shah Suri.
4

This analysis shall also extend to the various policies under the various kings of Mughal India

like Babur, Humayun, Akbar, Jahangir, Shah Jahan and Aurangazeb.

5. They would also reflect upon the developments in art, architecture and the cultural side of

Mughal India.

6. They would be able to analyses the decline of the Mughals and the coming of the English East

India Company.

Course content:

UNIT 1
1. Sources and Historiography of Mughal History
2. Mughal-Afghan contest for supremacy
3. Sher Shah’s administrative reforms
4. Establishment of Mughal Rule: Babar and Humayun

UNIT 2

1. Religious and Rajput Policies of the Mughals: from Akbar to Aurangzeb

2. Administration under the Mughals: from Akbar to Aurangzeb

3. Revenue Reforms under the Mughals: from Akbar to Aurangzeb

4. Central Asian and Deccan Policy of the Mughals: from Akbar to Aurangzeb

UNIT 3
1. Artand Architecture under the Mughals
2. Music, literature and society under the Mughals
3. Religious Developments: Sufi and Bhakti traditions, Sikhism
4. Decline of Mughal power: major debates

UNIT 4

1. Colonialist and Nationalist perceptions of 18" ¢ India.

2. Expansion and Consolidation of British power (1740s-1818): military expansions and
commercial interests

3. British administration in India: Clive, Warren Hastings, Cornwallis,Wellesley

4. Impact of colonial policies: Bengal famine of 1770, Sanyasi and Fakir Uprisings.



Suggested Readings:

Herman Kulke and Dietmar Rothumund: A History of India (Routledge and Manohar)
A.L. Basham: The Wonder that was India, Vol —I (Rupa)

S.A.A. Rizvi: The Wonder that was India, Vol-11 (Rupa)

Upinder Singh: A History of Ancient and Early Medieval India (Pearson)

B.D. Chattaopadhyay: The Making of Early Medieval India (OUP)

Satish Chandra: Medieval India, From Sultanate to Mughals, Part-l1 (Har Anand)
Satish Chandra: History of Medieval India (Orient Blackswan)

R.S. Sharma: Early Medieval Indian Society (Orient Blackswan)

B. Jackson: The Delhi Sultanate (Cambridge, Foundation Books)

10. K.A. Nizami: Religion and Politics in the Thirteenth Century ( Aligarh)

11. Vipul Singh: Interpreting Medieval India, VVol: I (Macmillan)
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IMD FOURTH SEMESTER
HISTORY (MAJOR)
PAPER-IV (IHS-401)

HISTORY OF INDIA: 1818-1947

Course Specific outcome:

Mo

Students will learn about colonial Polity and Popular Resistance Movement.

They will understand the major Constitutional Reforms since 1909 up to 1935.

They will learn about the Colonial Society and Economy prevailing under Colonial India.
They will be provided with information about the formation of Indian National Congress and
the genesis of the National Movement against the British rule in India.

The students will also be taught about the rise of Left wing in India, the depressed caste
movement, the growth of Communalism and the circumstances leading to the Partition of
India.

Course Content:

UNIT 1: Colonial Polity and Popular Resistance

1.

n

Expansion and Consolidation of British Power in India (1818-1856); Charter Acts of 1813
and 1833.

Ideology to Expansion-Mercantilism, Orientalism

Popular resistance to colonial rule: a. Santhal — causes, nature and impact. b. Revolts of 1857
— causes, nature and impact and historiography.

Major constitutional reforms since 1909 to 1935.

UNIT 2: Colonial Society and Economy

1.

2.

Spread of western education, growth of press; Debate on nineteenth century Bengal
Renaissance

Socio-religious reform movements: Young Bengal, Rammohun Roy, Arya Samaj,
Vidyasagar, Vivekananda and Sir Syed Ahmad Khan

Agriculture and Land Revenue Settlements: Ryotwari, Mahalwari and commercialization of
Agriculture

Drain of Wealth and Deindustrialization of traditional industries; emergence of modern
industries and transportation facilities-cotton, steel and railways.

UNIT 3: National Movement (1)

1.

2.

Formation of Indian National Congress-background; Moderates and Extremists- their
activities.

Partition of Bengal and Swadeshi Movement; Revolutionaries and their activities: Bengal,
Punjab and Maharashtra

Gandhian Movements: Non-cooperation, Civil Disobedience, Quit India Movements,
women’s participation

Subhash Chandra Bose and his role; INA, RIN Mutiny



UNIT 4: National Movement (I1)

1. Rise of left wing and their role; Telangana uprising

2. Depressed caste movements: Phule and Ambedkar

3. Growth of communalism: Muslim League and demand for Pakistan

4. Circumstances leading to the partition of India: Cripps Mission to Mountbatten Plan.

Suggested Readings:

Sumit Sarkar, Modern Times: India 1880s to 1950s, Permanent Black: Ranikhet, 2014.
Ishita Bannerjee-Dube, A History of Modern India, Cambridge University Press, 2014.
Bipan Chandra, India’s Struggle for Independence 1857-1947, Penguin, 2016

Bipan Chandra, India Since Independence, Penguin, 2008.

Shekhar Bandopadhyaya, From Plassey to Partition, Orient Blackswan Private Limited, New
Delhi, 2014.
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IMD FIFTH SEMESTER
HISTORY (MAJOR)
PAPER-V (IHS-501)
RISE OF THE MODERN WEST, MID 15™ TO LATE 18™ CENTURIES

Course specific outcome:

After studying this course:

1. Students will learn about the decline of feudalism and onset of modernity in Europe

2. Students will learn about the important markers of modern world such as renaissance,
religious reformation, nation states etc.

3. Students will have detailed knowledge about two major causes of transformation of Europe
and they are the Industrial Revolution and the French Revolution.

4. Students will also learn about growth of both parliamentary democracy in England and royal
absolutism in France.

Course Content:
UNIT-A:

1. Crisis and decline of Feudalism in western Europe and forms of survival in eastern Europe.
2. Rise of absolute monarchies in England, France and Spain: reasons

3. Thirty Years” War and Treaty of Westphalia- causes and significance.

4. Economic origins of modern western society: Mercantilism, Commercial Revolution

UNIT-B:

Renaissance: Meaning, causes, nature, spread, limitations; growth of Humanism.
Reformation: origin, course, varieties ,significance; Counter Reformation

Modern Science and Technology: From origins to 18" century; Printing Revolution —impact
Geographical Explorations: motives and early voyages and beginnings of colonialism with
special reference to Spain, Portugal and England.

Howbde

UNIT-C:

Price Revolution and Agrarian Changes-causes, nature and impact

Industrial Revolution in England: background and features.

Challenge to colonialism: American War of Independence- causes and significance.
Debate on transition from feudalism to capitalism

Mo PE

UNIT-D:

1. Political patterns- | : conflict between parliament and Crown in England in the 17" century;
Glorious Revolution of 1688, growth of liberalism

2. Political patterns-11: Royal Absolutism in France, Louis X1V and his policies.

3. Eighteenth century as Ag of Enlightenment: Features and impact on society and polity



4.

French Revolution: background, nature, course (1789-1799) and impact.

Recommended Readings:

Mo

o1

Rodney Hilton: Transition from Feudalism to Capitalism ( Aakar Books,2006)

J.D. Bernal: Science in History

Euan Cameron (ed.): Early Modern Europe: An Oxford History ( OUP, Indian edition)
Eugene F. Rice and Anthony Grafton: The Foundations of Early Modern Europe,1460-1559
(WW Norton & Company, Indian Edition)

Richard Dunn: The Age of Religious Wars, 1559-1715 (WW Norton & Company, Indian
Edition)

Arvind Sinha : Europe in Transition: From Feudalism to Industrialism ( Manohar)

Rila Mukherjee: Europe Transformed ( Progressive)

Meenakshi Phukan : Rise of Modern West ( Macmillan )

P. Deane: The First Industrial Revolution ( Cambridge, Indian edition)

. B.V. Rao : History of Europe, 1453-1815 ( Sterling)

. L. Mukherjee: A Study of European History 1453-1815 ( J.N. Ghosh and Sons, Kolkata)

. C.J. H. Hayes: Modern Europe to 1870 ( Surjeet Publications)

. Perry Anderson : Lineages of the Absolutist States( Verso)

. K.C. Choudhury: British History ( New Central Book Agency)

. J.R. Tanner: English Constitutional Conflicts of the Seventeenth century ( Cambridge)

. Henry Bamford Parkes : A History of United States of America ( Khosla Publishing House)



IMD FIFTH SEMESTER
HISTORY (MAJOR)
PAPER: VI (IHS-502)
MODERN EUROPE AND THE WORLD: C. 1800 A.D.-1939A.D.

Course specific outcome:

After studying this course:

1. Students will learn about Napoleon Bonaparte, Politics of Conservatism, the Revolution
of 1830 & 1848 and France under the Third Republic.

2. Students will learn about Nationalism in Europe, the Eastern Question, Russia in 1917
and about the American Civil War.

3. Students will have detailed knowledge about two major causes of the World War and the
Post-War Crisis.

4. Students will also learn about growth of Industrialisation in Europe, Utopian and Marxian
Socialism, Rise of Working Class and working Class Movement and about the Rise of
new Imperialism.

Course content:

UNIT-A:
1. Napoleon Bonaparte : Rise, Reforms, Downfall and Assessment.
2. Politics of Conservatism : Congress of Vienna, Concert of Europe , Holy Alliance, Metternich
3. The July Revolution of 1830: Causes and Results; The February Revolution of 1848: Causes
and Results
4. France under Third Republic: Work of Reconstruction and Challenges; The Commune of
1871.
UNIT-B:
1. Nationalism in Europe: Unification of Italy- Mazzini, Garibaldi and Cavour; Unification of
Germany-Role of Bismarck and his Diplomacy till 1890.
2. The Eastern Question: Background and Nature; the Crimean War; the Berlin Congress;
Balkan Wars.
3. Russia: Modernisation under Alexander Il and his Criticism; the Russian Revolution of 1917:
Background and Impact.
4. American Civil War: Causes, Impact; Role of Abraham Lincoln
UNIT-C:
1. First World War: Background, Impact; Versailles Settlement- Assessment
2. Post War Crisis I- Economic Depression of 1929: Causes and Impact; Rise of Totalitarian
Regimes in Germany, Italy and Japan
3. Post War Crisis IlI- French Quest for Security; League of Nations: Formation and
Performance.
4. Origins of Second World War



UNIT-D:

MowbdPE

Industrialisation in Europe: Differences between England and the Continent.
Utopian and Marxian Socialism.

Rise of Working Class and Working Class movement.

Rise of new Imperialism: Causes; Scramble for Africa

Recommended Readings:

© o N~ DE
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David Thomson : Europe Since Napoleon (Penguin),

E. Lipson: Europe in the 19" and 20" Centuries (Allied Publishers)

A.J.P. Taylor : The Struggle for Mastery in Europe (OUP)

A.J. P. Taylor : Origins of the Second World War

Georges Lefebvre : The Coming of the French Revolution (Routledge India)

E.H. Carr: International Relations between the Two World wars,1919-1939 (Palgrave)
David S. Mason: A Concise History of Modern Europe (Orient Blackswan )

L. Mukherjee: A Study of modern Europe and the World (J.N. Ghosh and Sons)
Ranjan Chakraborty: A History of the Modern World, An Outline (Primus Books)

. B.V. Rao : History of Modern Europe,1789-2010 (Sterling)

. James Joll: Europe Since 1870 (Penguin)

. C.J. Hayes: Modern Europe to 1870 (Surjeet Publications)

. C.J. Hayes: Modern Europe since 1870 (Surjeet Publications)

. Henry Bamford Parkes : A History of United States of America (Khosla Publishing House)



IMD SIXTH SEMESTER
HISTORY (MAJOR)
PAPER-VII (IHS-601)
HISTORY OF NORTH —EAST INDIA, 1826 A.D.-1949 A.D.

Course specific outcome:

After studying this course:

1.

Students will know about the First Anglo- Burmese War, the British annexation policy in
Northeast India, British relation with Manipur and the Economic Changes under British rule
in Northeast India.

Students will know about the growth of National Movement in Assam.

The student will learn about the Princely Tripura, British relation with Chakla Roshanabad
and Hill Tripura, Resistance Movements in the 19" century and about Revolt of 1857 and
Tripura.

Students will learn about the Social and political movements in Tripura, Rabindranath
Tagore, World War | & Il and its impact inTripura and about integration of Tripura to Indian
Union

Course Content:

UNIT-A: NORTH-EAST INDIA-I

1.

w

First Anglo- Burmese War and the Treaty of Yandaboo; Annexation of Upper and Lower
Assam; Decline of Ahom Kingdom-Causes.

British annexation of Cachar, Jaintia, Khasi, Naga and Mizo Hills.

British relation with Manipur till 1891

Economic Changes under British rule: Tea Plantation, Coal and Petroleum mining and
Railways.

UNIT-B: NORTH-EAST INDIA-II

1.

w

Spread of western education and cultural awakening in Assam-press, literature and
organisations.

Revolt of 1857 and Assam; National Movement and Assam: Role of Assam Association.
Non-Cooperation, Civil Disobedience and Quit India Movements in Assam.

Cabinet Mission and Independence; Integration of Manipur and Khasi States into the Indian
Union.

UNIT-C: TRIPURA-I

1.

w

Princely Tripura: social, political and economic institutions and condition in the middle of the
19" century before the accession of Birchandra Manikya.

British relation with Chakla Roshanabad and Hill Tripura; appointment of Political Agent.
Resistance Movements in the 19" century- Tipra (1850), Kuki (1860-61), Jamatia (1863).
Revolt of 1857 and Tripura.



UNIT-D: TRIPURA-II

5. Era of modernisation and reformative measures — Birchandra Manikya to Bir Bikram Kishore
Manikya.

6. Social and political movements in Tripura (1905-1949)

7. Rabindranath Tagore and Tripura; Contribution of Princely Court towards development of
Bengali language and literature.

8. World War | & Il and Tripura; integration of Tripura to Indian Union

Recommended Readings:

Edward Gait: A History of Assam (Eastern Book House)
Priyam Goswami : A History of Assam(Orient Blackswan)
H.K. Barpujari: Assam in the Days of the Comapany (NEHU)
H.K. Barpujari : Political History of Assam Vol-I (Assam Publication Board)
A.C. Bhuyan : Political History of Assam, Vols Il and 11l (Assam Publication Board)
R. M. Lahiri: Annexation of Assam (Firma KLM)
Amalendu Guha : Planter Raj to Swaraj (Tulika)
Jyotirmoy Roy: A History of Manipur (Firma KLM)
David Syiemlieh : British Adminisaration in Meghalaya (Heritage)
. Piketo Sema : British Policy and Administaration in Naagaland (Scholar)
. C. Nunthra : Mizoram: Society and Polity ( Indus)
. N.R. Roychudhury : Tripura Through the Ages ( Sterling)
. H.K. Sur: British Relations with the State of Tripura (Naba Chandana)
. Banikantha Bhattacharjee: Tripura Administration ( Mittal)
. Dipak Kumar Choudhury : Political Agents and native Raj (Mittal)
. Ranjit Kumar De : Scio-political Movement in India: A Historical Study of Tripura (Mittal)
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IMD SIXTH SEMESTER
HISTORY (MAJOR)
PAPER-VIII (IHS-602)
HISTORY OF CHINA AND JAPAN, C.1840 A.D.- 1949 A.D.

Course specific outcome:

After studying this course:

1. Students will know about the rise and transformation of Japan and China in the 19th and
20 centuries.

2. Students will know about the growth of nationalism and communism in China.

3. The student will learn about the process of modernisation experienced by Japan and how
Japan became a modern industrialised country.

4. Students will learn about the role of China and Japan during the Second World War.

Course Content:

UNIT-A: CHINA-I

1. Chinese society and economy in the pre modern world; influence of Confucius
2. European expansion and opening of China: tribute system, Canton trade, Opium trade and
Wars, unequal treaties.
3. Response of the Chinese: Taiping Rebellion, Self-Strengthening Movement, Hundred Days’
Reform, Boxer Rebellion
4. Revolution of 1911: causes and results, role of Sun Yat Sen; birth of Republic and Yuan Shi
Kai.
UNIT-B: CHINA-II
1. New intellectual ideas and May Fourth Movement
2. Kuomintang and the 1% United Front; politics of warlordism.
3. Chinese Communist party: origin & growth; Role of Mao Tse Tung; 2™ United Front and
Civil War.
4. Chinese Revolution of 1949- ideology, causes and significance
UNIT-C: JAPAN-I
1. Society, economy and polity under Tokugawa Shogunate; decline of Shogunate-causes
2. The Perry Mission and Opening of Japan
3. Meiji Restoration; popular and democratic movements-Satsuma rebellion and popular rights
movements; Meiji constitution of 1889.
4. Modernisation of Japan under Meijis- features and impact
UNIT-C: JAPAN-II
1. Sino-Japanese War (1894), Anglo-Japanese Alliance (1902), Russo-Japanese War (1904-05)
2. Rise of Japanese militarism-causes; crisis of democratic system- growth of Fascist ideas.
3. Manchurian crisis-causes, international repercussion.
4. Japan and Second World War.



Recommended Readings:

Noak~wbdE

H. M. Vinacke: History of far East in Modern Times ( kalyani)

Archana Tewari : The History of China and Japan ( Pearson India)

James McClain : Japan : A Modern History ( WW Norton & Co.)

Amit Bhattacharyya: Transformation of Japan ( Setu)

Amit Bhattacharyya: Transformation of China ( Setu)

J.K. Fairbank and M. Goldman: China : A New History ( Prentice Hall India)
Immanuel Hsu: The Rise of Modern China ( OUP)



TRIPURA UNIVERSITY

Department of English
Tripura University (A Central University),

Suryamaninagar, Agartala, ,
Tripura West-799022

Programme Outcome (PO)
& Course Outcome (CO)
for
Integrated Master’s Degree
MA
PHD




INTEGRATED MASTER’S DEGREE IN ENGLISH (IMD)

(6 SEMESTERS)

PROGRAM SPECIFIC OUTCOME: The Integrated Master’s Degree Program in English
aims at facilitating students to:
PO-1: Pursue English studies uninterruptedly through an organic Bachelor’s-cum-Master’s

Program.

PO-2: Bridge the gap between post-matriculation or intermediate levels of study and post
graduate programs in English Literature, Language and Cultural Studies.

PO-3:

Content Writing, Soft-skills and the media.
PO-4: Nurture a group of inhouse students right from the undergraduate level for taking up the

subject concerned at postgraduate level. This is in addition to the students that the

department gets every year in its MA programme from affiliated colleges offering

English Honous.

Prepare students not only for higher academics, but also gear them towards careers in

SEM | PAPERS | UNIT COURSE CONTENT COURSE OUTCOME
I EN101 || History of Eng. lit. from | This Course is an induction
] Old English to 18" century | meant for beginners in the
m Lit T subject who are familiarized
V; 16" g 7" S_'derary %/pes 5 with fun_damental no?ions of
an laney, openser, Donne, | genre in literature studies
cent. Poetry Marvel
I EN 201 | I Hist. of Eng.Lit. 19" to 20" | This  Course intends to
cent. introduce students to canonical
- authors and works of the
I Plays other | Ben Jonson/ Marlowe; Renaissance and post-
than J.M.Synge/ Shaw Renaissance British literature.
Shakespeare
I Shakespeare Tragedy, Comedy,
\Y Sonnets
Il |EN301 |I 16™ to 17" | Paradise Lost Book 1, |This Course intends to
and prose Bacon’s essavs authors associated with the
y great European
1T 18™ cent. | Pope Enlightenment
v Poetry drama | Sheridan and Goldsmith,
and prose Addison
IV | EN401 || Late 18" and | Romantic and Victorian | This  course introduces
I 19" cent. | Poetry sudents o totions of
. omantiCcism an ICtorianism
E?g;gy and | Lamb and Hazlitt in British literature.
THRECE cent. | Fiction: Hardy, Jane Austen
v fiction




ENS01 | | Hist. of Eng.Lang. This  Course introduces
T Rhetoric and Prosody stude_nts to Ianguage studies,
i English philology and
1l Phonetics phonetics.
v Linguistics
v EN-502 | | Late 19" and | Hopkins, Yeats, Eliot, | This  course introduces
“ 20th Cent Auden, Owen students tOI the world .Of
Poetr modern literatures,  with
m 507 y cent. | Joyce, Lawrence special emphasis on the notions
. ) , of ‘modernity’ and
v fiction Mansfield, Roald Dahl. ‘modernism’
EN-601 | I Indian English | Hist. of Indian Eng. Lit This  Course introduces
I Lit. Drama, Novel, short stories, | students to Indian - English
poetry writings since pre-
. . : . independence, with a special
Vi " Unit on NE lit. | Drama, Novel, short stories, Comgonent on the |iteratu$es of
\Y in English poetry India’s Northeast.
EN-602 | | Literary Classical to modern The final course of the IMD
I Criticism and | (including ancient Indian Et”%"srt‘ program prepares ”;e
- stuaents or postgraduate
theory aes’[_hetlcs) - studies, by introducing
dl O_ther _ Afrlcan_, _ Canadian, | classical and modern theories
v Literatures in | Australian, Caribbean of literature, and also
Enalish familiarizes them with non-
g
British literatures in English
. . . the globe.
Critical appreciation of across the globe
unseen prose/verse
M.A English
(4 Semesters)
PROGRAMME OUTCOME:

The Department of English, Tripura University confers Master’s Degree and Doctor of

Philosophy after successful completion of the respective programmes of MA English and PhD

offered by it. In addition to these, in its constant endeavour to keep up to the recent trends in the

discipline of modern English studies, The English Department has taken care to:

PO-1 Propose a course structure that responds to changing times and changing needs of

students. English studies in India and the employment opportunities that may be opened

up through a pursuit of a postgraduate degree in the subject have been kept in mind while

designing the program.




PO-2

PO-3

PO-4

PO-5

PO-6

PO-8

Develop research acumen and skills have also been focussed upon so that students at the
postgraduate level are introduced to the idea of research to be taken up in the course of
their academic career.

Highlight the literatures of the Northeast part of India both in English and in translation
to enable the students to relate to the literary and cultural concerns of their immediate
topography.

Keep it in sync with structure and content of the UGC NET/SET examinations while
framing the present programme so as to prepare prospective researchers and aspiring
teachers for a fruitful career in college and university teaching right from the
postgraduate classroom

Inspire research activities and identify prospective research areas, the present

programme has opened up a number of Optional Special papers that have been designed
to initiate research curiosity and skills in a variety of study areas.

Introduce Courses in this program to cater to the needs of the industry, with the aim of
maintaining an academia-industry interface.

Inculcate lifelong learning among students and enhance their hermeneutic and
analytic faculties for appreciating literature in close association with life, culture, art

and aesthetics.

COURSES AND COURSE-OUTCOMES (CO)

Course Name of the Course Credits Marks Course Outcome CO
Code (classes
per week)
CORE
EN 701C | English Literature from 04 100 To sensitize students on the
Chaucer to Milton foundations of literary practices of
Europe
EN 702C | The  Elizabethan and 04 100 To focus on the background of
Jacobean Age Renaissance Humanism and its

impact on European and world
literatures, with special reference to
core British literature

EN 703C | Seventeenth and 04 100 To focus on events that prompted the
Eighteenth Century emergence of  neoclassicism in
English Literature European and British art and

literature




EN704C | The Rise of Fiction 04 100 To foreground the history of the novel
as one of the most enduring literary
genres of the modern times

EN 705C | Introduction to the Study 04 100 To provide an overview of the growth
of Literature and Culture-I and development of literature in

Europe in general and Britain in
particular, in the first semester

EN801C | Romantic and Victorian 04 100 To develop analytical skills in
Poetry appreciating poetry and aesthetic

theories of the late 18™ and 19"
century Europe and Britain in
particular.

EN802C | The Novel in the 04 100 To develop analytic skills in
Eighteenth and Nineteenth appreciating fiction right from its
Century inception in 18" century Europe to the

era of the novel in the 19" century.

EN803C | Indian  Literature in 04 100 To provide a thorough overview of the
English - | Indian literary heritage through a

selection of literary voices since
India’s independence with spl.
emphasis on issues of colonialism,
nationalism, cultural revivavlism etal.

EN804C | Literature of the Modern 04 100 To facilitate an in-depth exploration of
Age the idea of ‘modernity’ and

‘modernism’ in art and literary
practices of the 20" century through
textual readings of avante garde
literatures of Europe.

EN 805C | Introduction to the Study 04 100 To provide an overview of the entire
of Literature and Culture course content of the semester, to
I promote original and innovative

strategies of learning.

EN901C | Literatures in English 04 100 The dissertation to be prepared at the
(Special Author - end of the semester is aimed at
Dissertation Project) developing and promoting critical and

original thinking on the area, with
emphasis on any single author of one’s
choice.

EN902C | Literacy Criticism and 04 100 To  familiarize  students  with
Theory-I important watersheds in aesthetics

and critical thought across literary
histories, both of India and the West

EN 914C | Introduction to Research 04 100 This course introduces PG students to

in English Studies

the fundamentals of research and
research writing in the discipline




including research problem, research
design, formulating a statement of
purpose, conducting a review of
literature, writing a research paper,
dissertation etal.

EN1001C

The Postmodern Era to the
New Millennium (Select
Author - Project)

04 100

To aid and motivate students to
conceive of a definitive plan of
research in the penultimate stages of
postgraduate studies, choosing a
contemporary author in the context of
postmodern  studies and  post-
postmodern culture.

EN1002C

Literary  Criticism and

Theory-l1I

04 100

To familiarize students with modern
20" and 21" century theoretical
approaches to art, culture and
literature

EN
1013C

Introduction to the Study
of Literature and Culture-
Il

04 100

To familiarize students with the
history of modern literary theory and
cultural studies

OPEN ELECTIVES

EN903E

Linguistics-I

04 100

To provide basic understanding of
different levels of analysis of
phonology, syntax and semantics

EN 904E

Modern English Grammar
and Usage

04 100

To promote awareness of the structure
of English language and hone the
students’ ability to teach English
grammar with reasonable accuracy
and skill.

EN 905E

Translation Studies |

04 100

To sensitize students on the
importance of translation as a cultural
necessity to  negotiate  varied
languages, literatures and cultures.

EN 906E

Popular  Culture and

Literature |

04 100

To introduce students to the
interdisciplinary domain of Cultural
Studies and identify discursive
strategies of the canon and academia
which have branded literature in
terms of ‘serious’, °‘classics’ and
‘popular’

EN 907E

Gender in Literature |

04 100

To sensitize learners on basic concepts
of sex, gender, and popular gender
stereotypes in the light of a few
significant theories and literary texts

EN 908E

American Literature |

04 100

To contextualize American literature
as a parallel literary tradition to the




British mainstream, with its unique
cultural and literary history and
scrutinize its  canonisation and
inclusion in Indian university depts.

EN 910E

New Literatures in
English |

04

100

To extend the frontiers of English
studies across the non-British and
English-speaking Commonwealth
nations, beginning with African and
Caribbean nations.

EN 911E

Creative Writing

04

100

To foster creative writing skills in
students pursuing literature studies
with  required  academic  and
professional assistance

EN 912E

Book Review

04

100

This Course, with its professional
edge, is meant not only to equip
students with techniques of reading
and critiquing/reviewing, but also to
train them as reviewers in publishing
industry and press.

EN 913E

Writings from the
Northeast |

04

100

To sensitize students and promote in
them awareness of the Northeast of
Indian cultures and their literary
traditions and hence to situate
themselves in their roots.

EN
1003E

Linguistics-I1

04

100

To introduce learners to advanced
areas of linguistics and enable a
general understanding of
sociolinguistics and psycholinguistics

EN
1004E

ELT

04

100

To foster awareness on the different
methods of teaching English as a
second language in Indian institutions
within a curricular framework; to
explore new techniques and materials
in the field.

EN
1005E

Translation Studies |1

04

100

To enable students to practice the act
of translation from other languages
into English in the light of evolving
theories of translation.

EN
1006E

Popular ~ Culture  and
Literature 11

04

100

To aid students in conceptualizing the
popular-elite dichotomy in the light of
contemporary theories of popular
culture, with special emphasis on the
emergence of visual and digital
culture

EN

American Literature 11

04

100

To help students in analysing modern




1007E

and contemporary texts in the domain
of American literature and engage
with theories of multiculturalism, race
and ethnicity

EN
1008E

Literature and Industry 04

100

To promote an industry-academia
interface and exchange by instilling
necessary skills in students pursuing
literature studies, enabling them to be
competent in the domain of copy-
editing and publishing.

EN
1009E

Folk and Oral Literatures 04

100

This Course is exclusively devoted to
the study of Oral literatures and the
folk heritage of India’s Northeast, and
Tripurain particular.

EN
1010E

Writings from the 04

Northeast Il

100

This Course is intended to be an
extension of an earlier course
primarily aimed at exploring the
literary culture of the Northeast in the
light of texts and authors from across
the seven sister states.

EN
1011E

New Literatures in 04
English 11

100

This Course is an extension of an
earlier Course, and its primary focus
is an exploration of commonwealth
nations like Australia and Canada,
not dealt with in the earlier part.

EN
1012E

Gender in Literature 11 04

100

To promote contemporary critical
debates on the frameworks of
psychoanalytic gender studies in the
light of modern and contemporary
literary texts.

COMPULSORY

FOUNDATION

Basics of  Computer | 04
Applications Skill |

100

To promote and develop basic
computer skills to aid students in
documentation and effectively use
digital resources

EN909C

Seminar Presentation (No | 02
End-semester
examination.

100

soft-skills and
communicative competence in
students through Seminar
presentations and PPTs on their
chosen areas of study and research.

To foster




Ph.D. Programme in English
(3 years)
The Ph.D program offered by the Department of English orients prospective researchers to
different types of research in literature, language and cultural studies, viz. theoretical research,
textual research, historical research, interpretative research and interdisciplinary research.

Programme Objectives (PO):

PO-1. To train Research Scholars to become independent researchers in the field of literature,
language and cultural studies.

PO-2. To educate Research Scholars for careers in academia and in the field of higher
education.

PO-3. To update Research Scholars on current and latest trends in research and documentation
in the chosen area of research.

PO-4. To train Research Scholars on latest theoretical developments in the field of literature and
literary evaluation, aesthetics and cultural studies.

PO-5. To contribute to the existing epistemic corpus of research in the discipline.

PO-6. To highlight the specific issues of the region (North East in general and Tripura in
particular) that pertain to literature, language, culture, orature and folklore for
ensuring their proper documentation and preservation.

Ph.D. Coursework
Department of English, Tripura University

Paper Code | Paper Total | Marks COURSE OUTCOME

Name Credits
PHD-9001 | Research 4 100 | 1. To train scholars in formulating a research
(Paper-1) Methodology-I proposal maintaining all the formalities of

academia that include latest MLA stylesheet-based
documentation, pursuing a review of literature,
and exploring the subject through appropriate
methodological aids.

2. Special emphasis is laid on the ethics of research
by sensitizing scholars on the malice of plagiarism.

PHD- Research 4 100| 1. Aims at preparing scholars for field visits,
9002 Methodology-I1 archival studies and various data collection
(Paper-IT) techniques as and when applicable.

2. Special emphasis is laid on augmenting
communication skills in researchers by sensitizing
them on the various ways in which their studies
can be widely circulated and peer-reviewed.




PHD- Advanced 4 100 | The contents of this paper (either single or in
9003 Areas combination) and the outcome is generally
(Paper-111) | of Research in decided by the concerned faculty member/s
the domain of offering the course, keeping in mind the proposed
study areas of research of the scholars and according to
the requirements of the Research Advisory

committees concerned.
PHD- Seminar/ 4 100 | This course is primarily aimed at preparing
9004 practical/project beginners in their respective domains to
(Paper-1V) | and appropriately communicate to an audience their
assignments statement of purpose or objective of study, and
prepare a formal road map of their intended

study.
TOTAL 16 400
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COURSE STRUCTURE

No. of Semester- 04
No. of Course- 20
Full Marks- 2000

DISTRIBUTION OF MARKS: Full Marks: 100
(FOR EACH COURSE) End Semester- 70 Pass Mark- 28
Internal Test- 30 Pass mark- 12

SEMESTER — |

Course — SANS 701C Vedic and Ancillary Texts
SANS 702C Elements of Sanskrit Grammar
SANS 703C History of Vedic and Classical Sanskrit Literature
SANS 704C Indian Philosophy
SANS 705F Foundation Course: Computer (Skill-1)
SEMESTER - 11

Course- SANS 801C Sanskrit Linguistics and History of Sanskrit Grammar
SANS 802C Upanisadic Texts
SANS 803C Sanskrit Plays & Poetics
SANS 804C Dharmasastra and Scientific Literature
SANS 805E Inscription & Functional Sanskrit
SEMESTER -1l

Course — SANS 901C Indian Philosophical Texts
SANS 902C History of Indian Culture and Civilization
SANS 903C Poetry & Prose
SANS 904C Sanskrit Drama
SANS 905E Sahityasastra

SEMESTER - IV

Course — SANS 1001C Sanskrit Poetics and Vakroktijivitam
SANS 1002C Modern Sanskrit Literature
SANS 1003C Sanskrit Epics and Prakrit Grammar
SANS 1004E Mimamsa, Vedanta and Bhagavadgita
SANS 1005C (Project)



Semester wise Core, Foundation &
Elective Papers with name of Paper

SEMESTER: |
PAPER: SANS-701C
Vedic and Ancillary Texts (4 credits): 100 Marks
Unit - | 25 Marks

Rgveda: Agni 11.6; Purusa X. 90; Nasadiya X. 129; Vak X.125; Varuna 1.25; ParjanyaV.83.
Indra 132: Jhana X.71:Samjfiana X.191

unit —11 25 Marks
i) Atharvaveda: PrthiviXll.1, 1-35; Sammanasyalll.30;VrsilV.15, Rastrabhivardhanl.29

il).Rkpratisakhya(parala — | {samj7ja-paribhasaparala}, Sitras 1 - 52) — (Definition of the
Samanaksaram, Sandhyaksaram, Aghosah, Sosmanam, Svarabhaktiz, Yamah,RaktaRiphita,
Samyogah, Pragrhyah).

Unit— I 25 Marks
Vedanga: -Nirukta of Yaska — Ch. |

Unit- IV 25 Marks
Brahmanpas —

i).Aitareya-Brahmana— (a) 1.3 (Diksanivesti);(b) Legend of Sunahsepakatha - XXXIII. 1-4;
i) Satapatha-Brahmana- (a)PajcamahayajijaXl. 5.6, 1-9;(b)Vajapeya — Kanda—V

Sambadasiikta : Purtirava- Grvasi: Yama-yami, Sarama-pani:, Visvamitra-nadi

Books recommended

e Rk-suktasamgraha — (Ed.) HaridattaShastri, SahityaBhandar, Meerut
3



e Rgveda (sayanabhasyasahita), Vol. 1-5 NarayanasharmaSontakke, Vaidiksamsodhan
Mandala, Poona

e Nirukta—Yaska (Ed.) Prof. UmashankarSharma“Rishi”, CowkhambaVidyabhavan,
Varanasi, 2001

e Nirukta  —pancadhyayr —  (Vyakhyakara) = MahamahopadyayaChhajuramShastri,
MeherchandLaxmanadas Publications, Delhi, 1985

e Rk-pratisakhya with Uvata’s commentary (Ed.) RamprasadTripathy, The Director,
Sampurnananda Sanskrit Research Institute, Varanasi

e Rk- pratisakhyaPatalas 1-1V, (Ed.), Chaubey, BrajBihari, BharatiyaVidyaprakashan, New
Delhi

e New Vedic Selection - Chaubey, BrajBihari&ShastriKantanath, BharatiyaVidyaprakashan,
Varanasi, 1981

e Vedic Selections Part | & Il, K. C. Chattarjee, University of Colcutta

e Atharveda with Sayana’s commentary (4 vol.) — VVRI, Hoshiarpur, Punjab

e Hymns of the Atharvaveda (Ed. And trans.), M. Bloomfield, MLBD, New Delhi, 1954

e VaidikSahityaaurSamskriti  (in  Hindi), BaladevUpadyaya, SaradaSamsthan, 37B,
Rabindrapuri, Durgakunda, Varanasi

e Vedic Reader for students, A. A. MacDonnell, Oxford University Press, Delhi, 1960

e Religion of the Veda (translation in to English by Sridhar &Shrotri), Herman Oldenberg,
MLBD, Delhi, 1988

e The Hariscandropakhyana (the story of Sunaksepa, 4™ edition), Ed. Umashankar Sharma,
CowkhambaVidyabhavan, Varanasi, 1989

e The HariscandropakhyanaathavaSunaksepopakhyanam (in Hindi), Dr. SushamaPandey

e Satapatha-Brahmanam (sri-bajasaneyi-madhyandinasakha), Vol. 1V, Jnana Publishing
House, 29/6, Shaktinagaram, Delhi, 1987

e Satapatha-Brahmanam(madhyandina-sakha), Bhaga -3, satyaprakashSaraswati, Govind -
ram Hasanda, New Delhi, 2010

e India of the age of the Brahmanas, YogirajBasu, Sanskrit Pustakabhandar, 1* publication,
Nov. 1969

PAPER: SANS -702C

Elements of Sanskrit Grammar (4 credits):

100 Marks

Vaiyakarana — Siddhantakaumudr
Unit -1 25 Marks

Karaka-prakaranam



Unit— 11

Samdsa prakaranam
25Marks
Unit— 111
Mahabhasyam:
Paspasahnika:
25 Marks
Unit -1V
25 Marks

History of Sanskrit Grammar

Samjija, Paribhasa

Books recommended

¢ Sidhhanta-kaumudi — with Balamanorama and Tatvabodhini, MLBD, New Delhi

e Sidhhanta-kaumudz (Eng.) — S.C. Basu, MLBD, New Delhi

e Sidhhanta-kaumudz (Ed.) — S. R. Ray, Sanskrit PustakBhandar, Kolkata

e Sidhhanta-kaumudz (Ed.) — M. V. Mahashabde, Pune

e Mahabhasyapaspasahnika, Hindi Commentary by ChaturvedaShastri,
ChowkhambaPrakashan, Varanasi

e Mahabhasya Vol. 1, Critical Edition, F. Kielhorn (Ed), Bhandarkar Oriental Institute,
Poona.

e The Mahabhasya of Patanjali with annotation (Anhikas I-1V), Translated by
SurendranathaDasgupta, Published by — Indian Council of Philosophical Research, New
Delhi

e Mahabhasyam (in Bengali), SanghamitraSengupta, Sanskrit PustakBhandar, Kolkata

e Mahabhasya (part-1, Vol. 1), YdhistirMimamsaka, RamlalKapur Trust, Bhalgarh, Sonipath,
Haryana (2" Edition), 1992

e Siddhanta Kaumudi, (Ed)samasa-Madhubala sharma 7 J Shastri

e SamskritVyakaranaShastrkaitihasa; YudhistiraMimamsaka, Sonipat, Ajmer, 1974

e SanskrtaVyakaranaShastrakaUdbhavaaurVikasa; SatyakamaVarma, Delhi

e Vaiyakarapa-sidhhantakaumudi (vol. Ill, in Sanskrit), Pandit Sri GopalShastri,
Chawkhamba Sanskrit Sansthan, VVaranasi

e Vaiyakarapa-sidhhantakaumudi (matvarthiya and tizanta) in Hindi, RamavilasChaudhury,
MLBD, New Delhi, 2002

e Vaiyakarapa-sidhhantakaumudi (Samijia paribhasa) in Bengali, M.K. Gangopadhyaya,
Sanskrit Book Depot. Kolkata



e Karakprakarana-A. Sanyal

PAPER: SANS-703C

History of Vedic and Classical Sanskrit Literature (4 Credits): 100 Marks

Unit -1 25 Marks
History of Vedic Literature:

1). General structure of Vedic Literature,Different theories on the age of the Vedas,Dialogue hymns
of the Rgveda,Philosophical hymns of the Rgveda,Educational system in the Vedic times,Social
condition.

Unit- 11 25 Marks

if). A general acquaintance of the subject-matter ofSamaveda -Sambhita, Yajurveda-Samhita,
Atharvaveda-Sarirhita, BrahmanaandAranyaka literature, fundamental doctrines of the Upanisads,
Vedanga literature.

Unit— 111 25 Marks
Vedic Interpretation:

Survey of Vedic Interpretation: (Traditional and Modern)Sayana, Aurovindo, DayanandaSaraswati,
Mahidhara, Max Muller, Rudalf Roth, Wilson, Hillebrandt,VVenkatamadhav and Skandaswami

Unit- 1V 25 Marks
History of Classical Sanskrit Literature:

Mahakavya, Kavya, Historical Kavya, Lyric poetry, Drama, Prose, Campii literature and
Popular Tales and fables

Books recommended

e Vaidik Sahitya aur Samskriti (in Hindi), Baladev Upadyaya, SaradaSamsthan, 37B,
Rabindrapuri, Durgakunda, Varanasi

e Vaidika-vanmayasyetihasa’ (in Sanskrit), AcharyaJagadish Mishra,
ChaukhambaSurabharatiPrakashan, Varanasi



e Vedic Reader for Students, A. A. MacDonnell, Oxford University Press, Delhi, 1960

e A History of Sanskrit Literature, A. A. MacDonnell, MLBD, New Delhi, 1997

e A History of Sanskrit Literature, A. B. Keith, Oxford University Press, London, 1920

e History of Sanskrit Literature, Umashankar Rishi, Chaukhamba Publication, Varanasi

e Samskrutasahityakaltihasa, BaladevUpadhyaya, Chaukhamba Publication, Varanasi

e Vederparichaya (in Bengali), YogirajBasu, Farma KLM Private Limited, Kolkata, 1993

e History of Indian Vedic Literature, J. Gonda, 463. Wiesbaden, Otto Harrassowitz, 1975.

e Vedic Religion & Mythology: A Survey of the works of some western scholars, University
of Poona, Poona, 1965

e Schools of Vedic Interpretation: Eastern and Western — B. P Bhattacharya, School of Vedic
Studies, RavindraBharati University, Kolkata, 2006

e Vaidik Sahityaevam Samskriti, Kapil Dev Dvivedi, University Publication, Varanasi,(5"
Edition), 2010

e Samskrita Vanmayaka Vrihaditihasa (vol. | Veda), Baladev Upadhyaya, Uttar Pradesh
Sanskrit samsthan, Lucknow.

e History of Classical Sanskrit Literature, M. Krishnamachariar, MLBD, Delhi

e A History of Sanskrit Literature, Baradachari
e History of Sanskrit Literature, S.N Dasgupta.

PAPER: SANS-704C

Indian Philosophy (4 credits): Marks:100
Unit - | Marks 25
Introductions to Indian Philosophy- Six schools of Indian Philosophy

Unit - 11 Marks 25

Sarvadar$anasangraha: (Carvaka, Bauddha, Arhata)

Unit - 111 Marks 25
Bhasapariccheda(Pratyaksakanda)

Unit - IV Marks 25

Tarkabhasa of Kesava Misra



Books recommended

Bhasapariccheda, (Ed.) Sri Niranjanswarupabrahmachari, Bodhi press, Shankar Ghosh
Lane, Kolkata — 6

Bhasapariccheda with Muktavali, (Ed.) Panchanan Shastri.

Classical Vaisesika in Indian Philosophy : On Knowing and What is to be Known By Prof.
Shashi Prabha Kumar, Taylor & Francis Group, Routledge Publishers, Oxford, U.K. 2013.
Sarvadarshan-samgraha; Madhavacharya, (Tr.) Umashankar Sharma Rishi, Cowkhamba
Vidyabhawan, Varanasi, 1964

Nyaya Darshana: Goutama’s Nyaya Stutra and Vatsyayana’s Bhasya, (Ed.) Phanibhushan
Tarkavagisha, Panschimvama Madhya Siksha Parshad.

Sarvadarshan-samgraha; Madhavacharya, (Ed.) Madan Mohan Agrawal, Chowkhamba
Surabharati Prakashan, Delhi

Sarvadarshan-samgraha; Madhavacharya, (Tr.), E. B. Cowell and A. E. Gough, MLBD,
Delhi

Tarkabhasa of Keshav Mishra, Acharya Badarinatha Shukla, Motilal Banarssidas, VVaranasi,
1968

Tarkabhasa of Keshav Mishra, Srinibas Shastri, Sahityabhandar, Meerut, 1972
Tarkabhasa of Keshav Mishra, AcharyaVisveswar Siddhantasiromani, Chowkhamba
Sanskrit Office, Varanasi, 1963

Indian Philosophy, S. Radhakrishnan, Oxford University Press, delhi

PAPER: SANS -705F

Foundation Course: Computer (Skill - )

SEMESTER: Il

PAPER: SANS-801C
Sanskrit Linguistics and History of Sanskrit Grammar Marks:100
Unit - | 25 Marks



() General outline of comparative Philology (11)Origin Definition of Language (111) Branches and Aspects
of Science of Language,
(IV) Classification of Language, (V) difference between Language and dialect, (V1) Veda and Avesta,

(V1) Vedic and Classical Sanskrit

Unit— 11 25 Marks

() Indo-European family of Language, (Il) Indo-Iranian, (I11) Sanskrit as a member of Indo-
European family of Languages, (IV) Role of Sanskrit in Comparative Philology, (V) A short
description of Indo-European Languages [Greek, Germanic Italic (Latin)]

Unit— 111 25 Marks

() Sanskrit Phonology and Phonetic Laws, Grimm’s Law, Varner’s Law, Grossmann’s law,
Cowlitz’ Law,(II) Sanskrit morphology with special reference to Declension of nouns & pronouns,
conjugational system,(l11)Semantics, (IV) Pali, PrakritandApabhramsa

Unit-1V 25 Marks

Old Indo Aryan (OIA) it’s origin & Development, The IE sound system and its development of
OIA, Sanskrit and Computational Linguistics.

Books recommended

e Elements of the Science of Language-I; J. S. Taraporewala, Calcutta University Press,
Calcutta, 1962

e An Introduction to Comparative Philology; P. D. Gune, , Chowkhamba Sanskrit Pratisthan,
Delhi, 2005

e Linguistic Introduction to Sanskrit-1,11,111; B. K. Ghosh, Sanskrit PustakBhandar, Calcultta,
1977

e Indo-Aryan and Hindi; S. K. Chatarjee

e An Introduction to Sanskrit Linguistics; M. S. Murthi, D. K. Publication, Delhi, 1984

e Modern Linguistics; S. K. Verma&Krishnaswamy, Oxford University Press, Delhi,
200Introduction to Prakrit; A.C Woolner,BharatiyaVidyaPrakashan, Varanasi

e TulanatmakaBhasaVijnana; MangaladevShastri

e Bhasavijnana O Bhasashastra; KapildevDwivedi

e TulanatmakaBhasavijnana; BholanathTiwari, MotilalBanarssidas, Delhi, 1974

e Bhasavijnana; BholanathTiwari, KitabMahala, Allahabad, 1992

e SanskitkaBhasasdhastriyaadhyayana; BholasankarVVyasa, ChowkhambaVidyabhawan, 1957

e Bhasavijnana; Karan Singh, Meerut, UP

e Sanskrta-vyakaranasy-itihasa; LokamaniDahala, Delhi
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e Systems of Sanskrit Grammar; S. K. Belvelkar, Delhi
e A Handbook of Sanskrit Philology, S. R. Banerjee, Sanskrit Pustak Bhandar, Calcutta

PAPER: SANS-802C
Upanisadic Texts (4 credits): 100 Marks

Unit—1 25 Marks
Aitareyopanisad (Rgveda)
Unit-11 25 Marks

Svetasvetaropanisad(Krsnayajurveda)

Unit— 111 25 Marks

Mundakopanisad (Atharvaveda)

Unit- IV

Taittirtyopanisad(Krsnayajurveda) 25 Marks

Books recommended

e Upanisad-samgraha;(Ed.) JagadishShastri, MLBD, Delhi 1984

e Sixty Upanisads; (Trans.) P. Deussan, MLBD, New Delhi

e Thirteen Principal Upanisads; R. E. Hume, Shivalik Publication, New Delhi

e Principal Upanisads; S. Radhakrishnan, Centenary edition, DUP, Delhi, 1989

e Philosophy of Upanisads; Paul Deussen, Education enterprise, Calcutta, 1972

e Aitareyopanisad; Gitapress, Gorakhpur, UP

e Mundakopanisad; Gitapress, Gorakhpur, UP

e Taittiriyopanisad,Dev Sahitya Kutir Private limited Kolkatta
Svetasvetaropanisad, Ed. Sri Hanuman Prasad Poddar, Gita Press, Gorakhpur

PAPER: SANS-803C

Sanskrit Plays &Poetics (4 credits): 100 Marks
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Unit -1 25 Marks
Vikramorvasiyam

Unit—11 25 Marks
Dhvanyaloka (Udyota - 1)

Unit— I 25 Marks
Mrcchakatikam of Siidraka

Unit- 1V 25 Marks
Kavyaprakasa (Chapter I, I1)

Books recommended

e Vikramorvasiyam; M. R. Kale, MLBD, Delhi

e Vikramorvasiyam; ParameswardinPandeya and Aswini Kumar Pandeya, Chowkhamba
Publication, Varanasi

e Mrcchakatikam; (Ed) M.R. Kale, Booksellers and Publishers Co., Bombay, 1952
e Mrcchakatikam; (Ed) Pritvidhara, Nirnayasagara Press, Bombay

e Dhvanyaloka of Anandavardhana: K. Krishnamurthy, MLBD, Delhi, 1982

e Dhvanyaloka; JagannathaPathak, Chowkhamba Publication, Varanasi

e Dhvanyaloka; AcharyaVisveswar, Jnanamandal Limited, VVaranasi

e Kavyaprakasha; (Ed) V. Jhalkikar, BORI, Pune, 1965

e Kavyaprakasha; Chowkhamba Publication, Varanasi

e Kavyaprakasha; AcharyaVisveswar, Jnanamandal Limited, VVaranasi

PAPER: SANS-804C

Dharmasastra and Scientific Literature (4 credits): 100 Marks

Unit-1
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Manusamhita Ch. 11 25 Marks
Unit—11 25 Marks
Yajnavalkyasanhita(Acara adhyay)

Unit— 111 25 Marks

History of Dharmasaastra

Unit- 1V 25 Marks
Ancient Indian Scientific Literature (Vastusastra, Astronomy,
Medical Science, Chemistry,

Mathematics, Geography)

Books recommended

e Manusmriti, (Ed.) Shivaraj Acharya, Chowkhamba Vidyabhawan, Varanasi

e Manusmriti, (Ed.) Haragovinda Shastri, Chowkhamba Sanskrit Pratisthana, Delhi

e Manusamhita, (Ed.) Manabendu Bandyopadhyay, Sanskrit Pustak Bhandar, Kolkata.

e Yajnavalkyasmriti, (Ed.) Gangasagar Ray, Chowkhamba Sanskrit Pratisthana, Delhi

e History of Dharma Shastra, P.V. Kane, BORI, Poona

e Science in Ancient India, K.P. Sina

e Indian Tradition of Chemistry and Chemical Technology, A.R. Vasudeva Murty, Sanskrit
Bharati, New Delhi

e Indian Mathematics and Astronumy, Dr. S. Balachandra Rao, Mana Deep Publication,
Bangulore

PAPER: SANS — 805E

Inscription & Functional Sanskrit: 100 Marks

UNIT -1 25 Marks
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General Introduction of Inscription
Allahabad Pillar Inscription of Samudragupta
UNIT- 11 25 Marks

Campuramayana (Balakanda)

UNIT — 111 25 marks
Unseen Translation from English to Sanskrit & Sanskrit to English

UNIT - IV 25 marks
Sanskrit Composition

Sanskrit to English / English to Sanskrit Equivalent

Books recommended

e A Study of Important Gupta Inscriptions, M.Banerji, Calcutta, 1974

e Asoka and His inscriptions (Two Parts), B.M. Barua, Calcutta, 1968.

e Corpus Inscriptional Indicrum, J.F. Fleet,1974

e Gupta Abhilekha, Vasudev Upadhyay, Bihar Hindi Grantha Academy , Patna, 2000
e Sanskrit Nibandha Manjusa, Acarya.C

e Select Inscriptions, Sircar, D.C, University of Calcutta, 1965.

e Higher Sanskrit Grammar, M.R. Kale, MLBD Delhi

e Sanskrit Sikshan-Sarani, Acharya Ram Sastri, Parimal Publications, Delhi

e Campuramayana, Sri Ramachandra Mishra, Chowkhamba Vidyabhavan, Varanasi.

SEMESTER: Il

PAPER: SANS-901C
Indian Philosophical Texts (4 credits): 100 Marks
Unit -1 25 Marks
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Samkhya-Karika with Sankhyatattvakaumudr

Unit—11 25 Marks
Yogasitra with Vyasabhdasya ( Samadhipada)

Unit— 111 25 Marks
Arthasamgraha of Laugaksiibhaskara

Unit- IV 25 Marks

Vedantasara

Books recommended

e Upanisad-samgraha;(Ed.) JagadishShastri, MLBD, Delhi 1984
e Sixty Upanisads; (Trans.) P. Deussan, MLBD, New Delhi
e Thirteen Principal Upanisads; r. E. Hume, Shivalik Publication, New Delhi

Samkhyakarika (Hindi Translation), JagannathaShastri, MLBD, Delhi,1998

e Samkhyakarika (English Translation), Wilson,Delhi,1978

e Samkhyakarika, BrajamohanChaturvedi, National Publishing House, Delhi, 1988

e Samkhyakarika, Vimala Karnataka, ChowkhambaOrientalia, VVaranasi, 1984

e Samkhyakarika, RakeshShastri, Sanskrit Granthagar, Delhi, 2004

e Arthasamgraha of LaougakshiBhaskar, Kameswarnath, Mishra,
ChoukhambaSurabharatiPrakashan, Varanasi, 1983

e Arthasamgraha of LaougakshiBhaskar, DayashankarShastri, ChowkhambaVidyabhawan,
Varanasi

e Arthasamgraha of LaougakshiBhaskar, VachaspatiUpadhyaya, ChowkhambaOrientalia,
Varanasi, 1977

e Arthasamgraha of Lauugakshi Bhaskar, A. B. Gajendragadkar, & R. D. Karmakar,
Bhandarkar Oriental Research Institute, Poona, 1973

e History of Indian Philosophy, S. N. Dasgupta, MLBD, Delhi, 1975

e Outline of Indian Philosophy, M. Hiriyanna, London,1956

e Yogasitram- Patafjali (ed.) J.R. Ballantyne, Pious Book Corp., Delhi

e Patafijali-Yogasitram- Patafijali, vyakhyata, Swami Hariharananda Aranyak, MLBP, Delhi.

e Vedantasara of Sadananda, Acharya Ramamurti Sharma, Eastern Book linkers, Delhi, 2001

e Vedantasara of Sadananda (English Translation), Swaminikhilananda, Advaita
Ashrama,R.K.Mission, Calcutta, 1974

e Vedantasara of Sadananda (Hindi Translation), Mahesh Chandra Bharatiya, Ghaziabad,
1978
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e Samkhyatattvakaumudi, Shri. Narayan Chandra Goswami, Sanskrit Pustak Bhandar,

Kolkatta
PAPER: SANS-902C
History of Indian Culture and Civilization (4 credits): 100 Marks
Unit - | Marks 25

Culture and Civilization in the Samhita Period,

Brahmana and Vedanga Period

Unit- 1l Marks 25
Culture and Civilization during the time of the Ramayana,

Mahabharata and Puranas

Unit - 11 Marks 25

Study of Indian Culture & Civilization in the light of
Varnasrama system, Purusarthas, Samskaras, ancient

Indian Education system, Position of Women & downtrodden
in ancient India.

Unit- 1V Marks 25

Growth & development of Buddhism, Jainism, Baishnavism & Shaivism

Books recommended

e Adbhuta Bharat, A. L .Basam, Shivlal agrawal & Company, Agra

e Ancient India; R. C. Majumder, Delhi

e Ancient Indian education; R. K. Mukharjee, MLBD, Delhi

e Baishnava, Shaiva aur Anya Dharmika Mata (Tra), Maheswari Prasad, Bharatiya Vidya
Prakashan, Delhi

15



e Bharatasya Sanskritika-nidhih (RP), Ramji Upadhyaya, Chowkhamba Sanskrita Pratistan,
Delhi

e Bharatiya sanskriti ka Uthana, Ramjee Upadhyaya, Chowkhamba Vidyabhawan, Varanasi

e Bharatiya Sanskriti, Kiran Tandon, Eastern Book Linkers, Delhi

e Bharatiya Sanskriti, Priti Prabha Goyel, Rajasthani Granthagar, Jayapur

e Bharatiya Sanskriti, Sivadatta Giani, Rajkamal Prakasani, Delhi

e Dharma, Samaj aur Sanskriti; Krishna Mohan Sriamli, Granthasilpi Pvt. Ltd., Delhi

e Dharmashastra Ka Itihas; P. V. Kane, Uttarpradesha Hindia sansthan, Lacknow

e Education in Ancient India; A.S. Altekar, Delhi

e Epic India; C. V. Vaidya, Delhi

e Glories of India; P. K .Achray

e Hindu Sanskar, Rajabali Pandeya, Chowkhamba Surabharati Prakashan, VVaranasi

e History of Dharmashastra; Vol. Il, P.V. Kane, BORI, Poona

e Indian Tradition of Chemistry and Chemical Technology, A.R. Murty, Sanskrit Bharati,

New Delhi.

e Life, thought and Culture in India (300-1000 AD); Vol. II, Part-1, K. Sacchidanadamurty,
MLBD, Delhi

e Prachina Bharat ki sanskriti maur sabhyata, D. D. Kousambi, Raja Kamal Prakasan, New
Delhi

e Prachina Bharat Men Siksha, A.S. Altekar

e Pride of India- A Glimpse into India’s Scientific Heritage, Ed. by Sanskrit Bharati, New
Delhi.

e Source of Indian Tradition (2" edition); De Bary, Theodore & others, MLBD, Delhi, 1963

e The Discovery of India; Jawaharlal Nehru, Penguin Books, New Delhi

e The wonder that was India; A.L. Basam, London

e Vaidik Sahitya aur Sanskriti, Saradmandir, Varanasi

e Vaisnavism, Saivism and minor Religious Systems; R. G. Bhandarkar, Delhi

e Vedic Religion & Mythology; R. N. Dandekar, University of Poona, 1965

e The Cultural Heritage of India, Vols I to VI, The Ramakrishna Mission Institute of Culture,
Kolkata, 2002-03

PAPER: SANS-903C

Poetry & Prose (4 credits): 100 Marks

Unit-1 25 Marks

Naisadhacarita of Sriharsa ( 1% Canto)
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Unit— 11 25 Marks

Harsacaritam of Bapa (Chapter - V)

Unit— 111 25 Marks

Kadamabart of Bana (Mahdasveta-vrttantam)

Unit- 1V 25 Marks

Meghadiita of Kalidasa

Books recommended

Meghadatam, Ramashankar Tripathy, MLBD, Delhi

Meghadita, (Ed.) M.R. Kale, MLBD, Delhi

Meghadata, (Ed.) C. R. Devdhar, MLBD, Delhi

The Harsacarita of Bana (English Translation), E. B. Cowell and F. W. Thomas, London:
Royal Asiatic Society, 1897

Harshacharita by Banabhatta (in Hindi), Ashok Kaushik, Diamond Pocket Books, Delhi
Harshacharitam (in Bengali), (Ed.) Alaka Chakraborty, Sanskrit Pustak Bhandar, Kolkata —
6, 2002

Kadambari, by S. P. Pandeya, Krsnadas Academy, Varanasi

Kadambari, by Samir Sharma, Choukhamba Vidya Bhavan, Varanasi

The Kadambari of Banabhatta: Purvabhaga (ed.), P. V. Kane, Motilal Banasidass
Publishers, New Delhi 1921

Naisadhiyacaritam, Ramanarayan Lal Veniprasad, Allahabad

Naisadhiyacaritam, Mohandev Panth, Motila Banasi Dass, Delhi

Naisadhiyacaritam, Surendradev Shastri, Gokuldas Sanskrit Granthamala, VVaranasi
Naisadhiyacaritam, Suryadev Shastri, Chowkhamba Oriantalia, VVaranasi, 1975

PAPER: SANS-904C

Sanskrit Drama (4 credits): 100 Marks
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Unit—1 25 Marks

Uttararamacaritan of Bhavabhiiti

Unit— 11 25 Marks

Ratnavalt of Hasa

Unit- 111 25 Marks
Natyasastra of Bharatamuni I, 11, VI
Unit- 1V 25 Marks

Dasariipaka of Dhanafijaya (Chapter I)

Books recommended

e Dasarupaka, (Ed.) SrinivashShastri, SahityaBhandar, Meerut

e Dasarupaka, Kesavarao Musalgaonkara,(ed) Chowkhamba Prakashan, Varanasi, 2007

e Dasrupaka, (Ed.) LokamaniDahal, ChowkhambaAmarbharati, Varanasi,

e Natyasastra, R. S. Nagar (ed), Parimal Publication, Delhi, 1988

e Natyashastra of Bharata Muni, (Ed.) N. P. Unni, 1998

e Natyashastra of Bharata Muni, Babulalshukla, Chowkhamba Sanskrit Sansthan, VVaranasi

e Natyashastra of Bharata Muni, BatukNath Sharma & Pt. BaladevUpadyaya, Kasi Sanskrit
series, Varanasi

e Ratnavali, M.R. Kale. MLBD, New Delhi.

e Uttararamacaritam — M. R. Kale, M. L. B. D., Delhi,1962

e Uttararamacaritam _ P. V. Kane, M. L. B. D., Delhi, 1962

e Uttararamacaritam Ed. C. R. Devadhar, MLBD, Delhi

e Uttararamacaritam, Sitanath Acarya and Debkumar Das, Calcutta

PAPER: SANS-905E

Sahityasastra (4 credits) 100 Marks
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Unit—1 25 Marks

Kavyaprakasah( 9" & 10" Ullas)

Unit— 11 25 Marks

Sahityadarpana ( chapter | & 1)

Unit- 111 25 Marks

Sahityadarpana ( chapter 111 & 1V)

Unit- 1V 25 Marks

Kavyamimamsa (Chapter —I)

Books recommended

Sahityadarpana of KavirajaVisvanatha, (Ed.) P.V. Kane

Sahityadarpana of KavirajaVisvanatha, Laksmitika,

Sahityadarpana of KavirajaVisvanatha, NirupanaVidyalamkara, SahityaBhandar, Meerut,
2004

Sahityadarpana of KavirajaVisvanatha, ShaligramShastri, MLBD, Delhi, 2004
Sahityadarpana of KavirajaVisvanatha, Satyabrata Singh, ChowkhambaVidyabhawan,
Varanasi 1988

Kavyaprakasha; (Ed) V. Jhalkikar, BORI, Pune, 1965

Kavyaprakasha of Mammata; R. C. Dwivedi

Kavyamimamsa of Rajasekhara, S.Parasara.

Kavyamimamsa of Rajasekhara, A.K. Bhatacharjee.

SEMESTER: IV

PAPER: SANS-1001C
Sanskrit Poetics and Vakroktijivitam (4 credits): 100 Marks
Unit -1 25 Marks
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Alamkara School, Guna School Dhavi School, Riti School, Rasa School, Vakrokti School
Aucitya School
Unit—11 25 Marks

Bharatamuni, Bhamaha, Dandi, Agni Purana, Visnpudharmottara purana, Rudrata,
Dhanarijaya, Visvanatha Kaviraja, Appaya Diksita, Panditaraaj Jagannatha

Unit— 111 25 Marks
Anandavardhana, Mukulabhatra, Bhattanayaka, Rajasekhara, Abhinavagupta, Kuntaka,
Mahimabhatra, Bhojaraja, Ksemendra, Mammaya, Ruyyaka,

Unit- 1V 25 Marks

Vakroktijivitam of Kuntaka - |

Books recommended

History of Sanskrit Poetics, S.K. De, Calcutta.

History of Sanskrit Poetics, P.V . Kane, MLBD, Delhi
Studies on some concepts on Alamkarasastra, V.Raghvan.
Vakrokijivitam, Rabishankar Bandyopadhyay, Kolkata.

PAPER: SANS-1002C

Modern Sanskrit Literature (4 credits): 100 Marks

Unit-1 25 marks
History of Modern Sanskrit poetry & prose

Unit-11 25 marks

History of Modern Sanskrit Dramas

Unit-111 25 marks

Srisvamivivekanandacaritam

Unit-1vV 25 marks

Kavyalankarakarika
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Books recommended

e Adhunika-Sanskrta-Sahityasye-tihasah, KalanathaShastri, Jayapur

e Sanskrit writings in Independent India, V.N. Jha, Poona

e A Bibliography of modern Sanskrit writings, Radhavallav Tripathi, Rastriya Sanskrit
Samsthanam, New Delhi,

o Vimsati-satabdi-samskrta-kavyamrtam, Rajendra Mishra, Delhi Sanskrit Academy, Delhi

e Sanskrit Sahitya Ka Abhinav Itihasa, RadhavallabhaTripathy, Varanasi

e Srisvamivivekanandacarita Mahakavya, Pandit Tryambaka Sharma Bhandarkar,
Chowkhamba Sanskrit Series Office, Varanasi.

e Kavyalankarakarika of Revaprasad Dvivedi, Varanasi

PAPER: SANS-1003C

Sanskrit Epic & Prakrit Grammar (4 credits): 100 Marks

Unit— 1| 25 Marks
Ramayana adikanda ( Chapter — 1)

Unit— 11 25 Marks
Mahabharata ($antiparvan)

Unit— 111 25 Marks
Rajatarasngini (Taranga — 1)

Unit- 1V 25 Marks
Prakrita Grammar (Chapter | & I1)

Books recommended

e Ramayana of Valmiki (Vol. — 1) the Balakanda, Critically Edited by G.H Bhatt, Oriental
Institute, Baroda, Gujrat

e SrimadvalmikiyaRamayanam, Sri VasudevLaxmanaShastri, Indological Book House,
Varanasi

o SrimadvalmikiyaRamayanam, Gita Press, Gorakhpur, UP
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e Ramayana (with four Commentaries) , Govindara & Others, LaxmiVenkateswara Press,

Bombay, 1935

e Ramayana, (Ed.) Chinnaswami Shastrigal, and V. H. SubrahmanyamShastri,
Ramaratham, Madras, 1958

e Mahabharata, Critical Edition, BORI, Poona

e Mahabharata Text, Gita Press, Gorakhpur, UP

e Mahabharata with Nilakantha’s Commentary, Chitrasala Press, Poona

e Mahabharatam, Sripada Damodara Satavalekar, Paradi, Valsad, Gujrat

e Prakrita Prakasa of Vararuci,S.R. Banerjee, Sanskrit Pustak Bhandar, Kolkata

e A Grammar of Prakrit Language, D.C. Sircar.

PAPER: SANS-1004E

Mimamsa , Vedanta, & Bhagavadgita(4credits): 100 Marks
Unit— 1| 25 Marks

Mimamsasitras of Jaimini (Sutra | — V with ) Savarabhdsya

Unit—11 25 Marks
Mimamsaparibhasa

Unit— 111 25 Marks
Vedantaparibhasa

Unit- 1V 25 Marks

Bhagavadgita (jiianasatka)

Books recommended

e Mrimamsaparibhasa, Ramkrishna Mission Publication

e Mimamsaparibhasa, Narayan Ram Acarya

e Pirvamimamsa in its Sources, Ganganath Jha

e The Philosophical Tradition of India, P.T.Raju, New Delhi.

e Mimamsasabarabhasyam, U. Sharma, Chowkhamba, New Delhi.

o Srimadbhagavadgita with Sankarabhasyam, Geeta Press, Gorakhpur

o Srimadbhagavadgita with Sankarabhasyam, Ramkrishna Mission, Golpark, Kolkata
22

N.



o Vedantaparibhasa, S.Radhakrishna Dharmaraja dhvarindra,Suryanarayan Shastri, Adyar
Library Research Centre
o Vedantaparibhdsa, Pancanana Tarkatirtha(ed)Sanskrit Pustak Bhandar, Calcutta

PAPER: SANS-1005C

Project
Written 70

Viva 30

TRIPURA UNIVERSITY

MASTER OF ARTS (M.A.) IN SANSKRIT
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CURRICULUM STRUCTURE

FIRST & THIRD SEMESTER: JULY-DEC
SECOND & FOURTH SEMESTER: JAN-JUNE

Tripura University (A Central University)

Suryamaninagar, Agartala, Tripura West-799022
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Educational Objectives of Programme

The Department of Sanskrit is one of the oldest Departments of the University which
was known as the Centre for Post Graduate Studies in Tripura under the University of Calcutta
(C.U.P.G. Centre) and started functioning in 1977. Cultivation of traditional Sanskrit learning in
the princely state of Tripura was in full swing from early times under the royal patronage. Taking
this rich heritage forward Department of Sanskrit started its journey in Post Graduate level since
1977 with an aim to connect the history and tradition with modernity. Since then the Department
has come a long way. In between curriculum has been designed and redesigned several times
keeping the shifts and trends of Sanskrit learning in the country in mind. Recently, many new
and innovative subjects and themes have been introduced in the curriculum along with language
teaching and literature studies which still remain the prime focus of the Department. The
Department aims to meet the growing need for well-qualified Sanskrit scholars who will help in
Nation Building. A number of distinguished scholars also have served the department for a long
time. The department with an intake of 80 + 8 (EWS) students offers P.G. Course in Sanskrit in
CBCS pattern of syllabus. Research work is also given prime importance in the Department. A
full paper on dissertation writing has been dedicated so to build research aptitudes in the PG
level itself.

Keeping the wholesome development of the student in view utmost care has been taken
to design curriculum so to cover almost all fields and areas of Sanskrit learning in the M. A. in
Sanskrit Programme. The present programme aims to provide not only high level theoretical
knowledge but also to build cognitive skill among the students so that they can think deeply,
research and produce new knowledge and contribute to Sanskrit learning progressively.
However, the main objectives of the programmes are as follows:

e To preserve and promote the rich and continuous Indian intellectual tradition that
flows in the language of Sanskrit.

e To prepare the students in critical thinking so that they can successfully
comprehend various concepts, analyze and build their understanding effectively.

e To prepare the students with excellent communication skills especially in
Sanskrit, capable of communicating effectively in various context, thus sharing
new knowledge with other researchers from other Institutions and Universities.

e To prepare the students for national and international level academic endeavors
in Sanskrit and allied fields such as linguistics, translations, various social
sciences and interdisciplinary studies.

* To provide students with an academic environment nurturing excellence, leadership,
ethical and moral values in them and igniting zeal for life-long learning that is needed for
a successful professional career.
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* To develop gender—neutral attitude and practices; respect for all races, nations,
religions, cultures, languages and traditions which is core to Sanskrit tradition and
philosophy.

Programme Outcomes

PO1: This programme will train the students with basic knowledge of Vedic and Sanskrit
language features. After the completion of the Programme students will be able to demonstrate
knowledge about Vedic Sanskrit as well as Classical Sanskrit language.

PO2: Learners will be able to show knowledge about Vedic, Classical and Modern Sanskrit
literature, literary history, literary criticism etc. They will be able to analyze debate and discuss
various concepts coming in Sanskrit literature.

PO3. Learners will demonstrate adequate knowledge about Sanskrit grammar and linguistics,
grammatical methods existing in Sanskrit especially Paniniyan school of grammar, trends in
modern linguistics.

PO4.Learners will develop clear, first hand understanding about the general characteristics of
Indian Culture and Civilization as reflected in the vast literature of Sanskrit. They will learn and
evaluate Indian culture, way of life as found in Indian Epics and Puranas.

PO5: This programme will enable the students to demonstrate knowledge about Indian
Philosophy. They will be able to understand various concepts and ideas of philosophy and
critically analyze them. They will show thorough knowledge about general and special features
of both orthodox and non-orthodox branches of Indian Philosophy.

POG6. After the completion of the course students will have practical experience of thorough
reading of some of the most important Sanskrit texts such as selections from Rgveda, Brahmanas
and Upanishads, selections from Ramayana and Mahabharata and Dharmashastras and various
Prose and Poetry authored by celebrated writers like Kalidasa, Sri Harsha, Banabhatta etc.

PO7. This Programme will also enable the students to provide an insight on many of the recent
Sanskrit texts authored by modern Sanskrit literatures and will develop skill of creating original
Sanskrit writings themselves.

PO8.This programme will develop research aptitude among students and train them with basic
knowledge, standard method, critical thinking and skill required for Indological research.

PO9.Students after completing this programme will applying one’s disciplinary knowledge about
studying, analyzing inscriptions and know about various scripts.

P0O10.This programme will develop soft skills for translation in Sanskrit and enable the students
to translate from Sanskrit to other Indian languages and vice-versa.
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Curriculum Structure

MASTER OF ARTS (M. A.) IN SANSKRIT
Total Core(C) Credits: 64, Total Elective (E) Credits:12,

Foundational Course: 04 Total Credits: 80

M.A. in Sanskrit First(1*)Sem.—500Marks (C credits: 16; Foundational Course: 04)

Theory Paper Name Credit Total Marks Remarks
Papers Distribution | Credit
(Code) L T P
SANS 701C Vedic and 4 (0| O 4 100 C: Core Course
Ancillary Texts
SANS 702C Elements of Sanskrit 4 (0| O 4 100
Grammar
SANS 703C | History of Vedic and 4 10| O 4 100
Classical Sanskrit
Literature
SANS 704C Indian Philosophy 4 10| O 4 100
SANS 705F | Foundation Course: 4 (0| O 4 100 Offered by
Computer University
(Skill-1) Centrally
SUBTOTAL 2010 O 20 500
M. A. in Sanskrit Second(2")Sem.- 500 Marks (C credits: 16;Ecredits:04)
Theory Paper Name Credit Total Marks Remarks
Papers Distribution | Credit
(Code) L T P
SANS 801C | Sanskrit Linguisticsand | 4 | 0| O 4 100 C: Core Course
History of Sanskrit
Grammar
SANS 802C Upanisadic Texts 4 10| O 4 100
SANS 803C | Sanskrit Plays & Poetics | 4 |0| O 4 100
SANS 804C Dharmasastra and 4 10| O 4 100
Scientific
Literature
SANS 805E | Inscription & 4 10| O 4 100 [E: Elective Course
Functional Offered for all
Sanskrit Departments
SUBTOTAL 20[{0] 0| 20 | 500
M. A. in Sanskrit Third(3™) Sem.-500Marks(Ccredits: 16; Ecredits:04)
Theory Paper Name Credit Total Marks Remarks
Papers Distribution | Credit
(Code) L T P
SANS 901C | Indian Philosophical 4 10| O 4 100 C: Core Course

Texts
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SANS 902C History of Indian 4 |0 0 4 100
Culture and
Civilization
SANS 903C Poetry & Prose 0| O 100
SANS 904C Sanskrit Drama 4 |0 0 4 100
SANS 905E Sahityasastra 4 |0 0 4 100 E: Elective Course
Offered for all
Departments
SUBTOTAL 20 | O 0 20 500
M. A. in SanskritFourth(4™) Sem. -500 Marks(Ccredits:16; E credits: 04)
Theory Paper Name Credit Total Marks Remarks
Papers Distribution Credit
(Code) L |T]| P
SANS 1001C Sanskrit Poeticsand | 4 | 0| O 4 100 C: Core Course
Vakroktijivitam
SANS 1002C Modern Sanskrit 4 |0 0 4 100
Literature
SANS 1003C Sanskrit Epics and 4 10| 0 4 100
Prakrit Grammar
SANS 1004E Mimamsa, Vedanta | 4 | 0 0 4 100 E: Elective Course
and Bhagavadgita Offered for all
Departments
SANS 1005C Project 4 |0 0 4 100 C: Core Course
SUBTOTAL 20 [ O 0 20 500
AGGREGATE 80 | O 0 80 2000
(Entire Duration of M. A. in
Sanskrit)

*L-Lecture hrs./week T-Tutorial hrs./week P-Project/Practical/Lab/All other non-
classroom academic activities, etc. hrs./week C- Credit Points of the Course E- Elective
Points of the Course

Evaluation Scheme for Theory Courses:

Internal Exam

End Semester Exam

Total

30 marks

70 Marks

100 Marks

28




LEARNING OUTCOMES
M. A. in Sanskrit 1% Semester

M.A. in Sanskrit First (1°) Sem.-500Marks (Credits: 16; Foundational Course: 04)

Course Name of the Course Credit Distribution Total Marks
Code L T P Credit
SANS 701C|  Vedic and Ancillary Texts 4 0 0 4 100

At the end of the course student will be able to:
® Demonstrate knowledge; critically analyze various passages from the Samhita and

Brahmana texts.

e Provide an insight about Vedic language and grammar, phonological features, Vedic
meter.

e Show competence in understanding the language and subject of the Vedic ancillary
texts.

e Analyze Vedic symbolism, cultural references and philosophical topics as found in the
Vedas.

Course Contents:

Selections from the Rgveda: Varupa 1.25; Indra 1.32; Agni 11.6; ParjanyaV.83;Jiiana X.71;
Purusa X. 90; Vak X.125;Nasadiya X. 129; Samjiiana X.191

Selections from the Atharvaveda: Rastrabhivardhan 1.29; Sammanasyalll.30; VrstilV.15,
Prthivi X11.1, 1-35

Selected portion of Rkpratisakhya (parala — I{samjija-paribhasaparala}, Sitras 1 - 52) —
(Definition of the Samanaksaram, Sandhyaksaram, Aghosah, Sosmanam, Svarabhaktifz, Yamar,
Rakta Riphita, Samyogah, Pragrhyah).

Vedanga Literature: Selected portion from Nirukta of Yaska — Ch. |

Selections from the Brahmanas —

i).Aitareya-Brahmana— (a) 1.3 (Diksanivesti);(b) Legend of Sunahsepakatha - XXXIII. 1-4;

i) Satapatha-Brahmana- (a)PajcamahayajijaXl. 5.6, 1-9;(b)Vajapeya — Kanda—V

Study of the Sambadasiiktas: Puriirava- iirvasi: Yama-yami, Sarama-pani., Visvamitra-nadi

Recommended Books:

1. Rk-suiktasamgraha — (Ed.) HaridattaShastri, SahityaBhandar, Meerut
2. Rgveda (sayanabhasyasahita), Vol. 1-5 NarayanasharmaSontakke, Vaidiksamsodhan
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Mandala, Poona

3. Nirukta—Yaska (Ed.) Prof. UmashankarSharma‘“Rishi”, CowkhambaVidyabhavan, Varanasi,
2001

4. Nirukta —paricadhyayr — (Vyakhyakara) MahamahopadyayaChhajuramShastri, Meherchand
Laxmanadas Publications, Delhi, 1985

5. Rk-pratisakhya with Uvata’s commentary (Ed.) Ramprasad Tripathy, The Director,
Sampurnananda Sanskrit Research Institute, Varanasi
6. Rk- pratisakhyaPatalas 1-1V, (Ed.), Chaubey, Braj Bihari, Bharatiya Vidyaprakashan, New
Delhi
7. New Vedic Selection - Chaubey, Braj Bihari &Shastri Kantanath, BharatiyaVidyaprakashan,
Varanasi, 1981
8. Atharveda with Sayana’s commentary (4 vol.) — VVVRI, Hoshiarpur, Punjab
9. Hymns of the Atharvaveda (Ed. And trans.), M. Bloomfield, MLBD, New Delhi, 1954
10. Vedic Reader for students, A. A. MacDonnell, Oxford University Press, Delhi, 1960
11. The Hariscandropakhyana (the story of Sunahsepa, 4™ edition), Ed. Umashankar Sharma,
Cowkhamba Vidyabhavan, Varanasi, 1989
12. Satapatha-Brahmanam sri-bajasaneyi-madhyandinasakha), Vol. IV, Jnana Publishing
House,
29/6, Shaktinagaram, Delhi, 1987
13. Satapatha-Brahmanam(madhyandina-sakha), Bhaga -3, satyaprakashSaraswati, Govind -ram
Hasanda, New Delhi, 2010

SANS 702C [Elements of Sanskrit Grammar 4 0 0 4 100

At the end of the course student will be able to:
e Demonstrate skill in Paniniyan system of grammar in technical terms and sandhi rules.

e Able to show skill in analyzing karaka rules and samasa rules

e Provide information about history of Sanskrit grammatical tradition.

e Analyze and explain word etymology, sentence structure, phonetic and phonological
features of Sanskrit language

e Apply one’s disciplinary knowledge in textual reading of selected portion of
Siddhantakaumudi

Course Contents:

e Vaiyakarana — Siddhantakaumudr:

a) Samjia, Paribhasa

b) Karaka-prakarapam

C) Samdasaprakaranam

e Study of Mahabhasyam: Paspasahnika:
e History of Sanskrit Grammar
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Recommended Books:

w N

Nowu ke

10.

Sidhhanta-kaumudi — with Balamanorama and Tatvabodhini, MLBD, New Delhi
Sidhhanta-kaumudr (Eng.) — S.C. Basu, MLBD, New Delhi

Mahabhasyapaspasahnika, Hindi Commentary by Chaturveda Shastri,
ChowkhambaPrakashan, Varanasi

Mahdabhdasya Vol. |, Critical Edition, F. Kielhorn (Ed), Bhandarkar Oriental Institute, Poona.
SiddhantaKaumudi, (Ed)samasa-Madhubalasharma 7 J Shastri
SamskritVyakaranaShastrkaitihasa; YudhistiraMimamsaka, Sonipat, Ajmer, 1974
SanskrtaVyakaranaShastrakaUdbhavaaurVikasa; SatyakamaVarma, Delhi

Vaiyakarana-sidhhantakaumudi (vol. 11, in Sanskrit), Pandit Sri GopalShastri, Chawkhamba
Sanskrit Sansthan, Varanasi

Vaiyakarana-sidhhantakaumudi (Samjfia,paribhasa) in Bengali, M.K. Gangopadhyaya,
Sanskrit Book Depot. Kolkata

Karakprakarana-A. Sanyal

SANS703C History of Vedic and Classical 4 0 0 4 1100
Sanskrit Literature

At the end of the course student will be able to:

Evaluate history, principles , framework and features of Vedic Literature

Provide coherent knowledge about the comprehensive knowledge about the Samhita
literature

Describe the subject matter, philosophy and importance of the Upanishads
Demonstrate basic understanding about the subject and treatment of the Vedangas
Showcase basic general understanding about the outline of Classical Sanskrit Literature
Provide information and critical assessment about prominent Sanskrit authors and their
works

Course Contents:

History of Vedic Literature:
i). General structure of Vedic Literature, Different theories on the age of the Vedas,

Dialogue hymns of the Rgveda, Philosophical hymns of the Rgveda, Educational system in the

Vedi

¢ times, Social condition.

ii). A general acquaintance of the subject-matter of Samaveda -Samhita, Yajurveda-

Samhita, Atharvaveda-Samhita, Brahmanaand Arapyaka literature, fundamental doctrines of the
Upanisads, Vedanga literature.

Vedic Interpretation: Survey of Vedic Interpretation: (Traditional and Modern)Sayana,
Aurovindo, DayanandaSaraswati, = Mahidhara, Max Muller, Rudalf Roth,
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Wilson,Hillebrandt,Venkatamadhav andSkandaswami

History of Classical Sanskrit Literature: Mahakavya, Kavya, Historical Kavya, Lyric poetry,
Drama, Prose, Campd literature and Popular Tales and fables

RecommendedBooks:

1.

SR

o

10.

11.

12.

13.

14

VaidikSahityaaurSamskriti  (in  Hindi), BaladevUpadyaya, SaradaSamsthan, 378,
Rabindrapuri, Durgakunda, Varanasi

Vaidika-vanmayasyetihdsah (in  Sanskrit), Acharyalagadish Mishra, Chaukhamba
Surabharati Prakashan, Varanasi

Vedic Reader for Students, A. A. MacDonnell, Oxford University Press, Delhi, 1960

A History of Sanskrit Literature, A. A. MacDonnell, MLBD, New Delhi, 1997

A History of Sanskrit Literature, A. B. Keith, Oxford University Press, London, 1920
History of Sanskrit Literature, Umashankar Rishi, Chaukhamba Publication, Varanasi

Samskruta sahitya ka Itihasa, BaladevUpadhyaya, Chaukhamba Publication, Varanasi
Veder parichaya (in Bengali), Yogiraj Basu, Farma KLM Private Limited, Kolkata, 1993
History of Indian Vedic Literature, J. Gonda, 463. Wiesbaden, Otto Harrassowitz, 1975.
Vedic Religion & Mythology: A Survey of the works of some western scholars, University
of Poona, Poona, 1965

Schools of Vedic Interpretation: Eastern and Western — B. P Bhattacharya, School of
Vedic Studies, Ravindra Bharati University, Kolkata, 2006

Vaidik Sahitya evam Samskriti, Kapil Dev Dvivedi, University Publication, Varanasi,(5th
Edition), 2010

History of Classical Sanskrit Literature, M. Krishnamachariar, MLBD, Delhi

. History of Sanskrit Literature, S.N Dasgupta.

SANS 704C Indian Philosophy 4 0 0 4 100

At the end of the course student will be able to:

Apply one’s disciplinary knowledge in describing general characteristics of Indian
Philosophy.

Demonstrate introductory knowledge about six schools of Indian philosophy
Critically evaluate the philosophy of both orthodox and non-orthodox schools
Develop thorough reading and evaluating skill in selected portions Sarvadarshana
samgraha

Critically evaluate the topics treated in the text of Bhashapariccheda
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Show critical understanding about debates and discussions on epistemology,
metaphysics etc.
Compare between Western and Indian Philosophy

Course Contents:

Introductions to Indian Philosophy- Six schools of Indian Philosophy
Selections from Sarvadarsanasarngraha: (Carvaka, Bauddha, Arhata)
1% Chapter of Bhasapariccheda (Pratyaksakanda)

Study of Tarkabhasa of Kesava Misra

Recommended Books:

1.

5.

1.Bhasapariccheda, (Ed.) Sri Niranjan swarupabrahmachari, Bodhi press, Shankar Ghosh
Lane, Kolkata — 6

Bhasapariccheda with Muktavali, (Ed.) Panchanan Shastri.

Classical Vaisesika in Indian Philosophy: On Knowing and What is to be Known By Prof.
Shashi Prabha Kumar,Taylor & Francis Group, Routledge Publishers, Oxford, U.K. 2013.
Sarvadarshan-samgraha; Madhavacharya, (Tr.) Umashankar Sharma Rishi, Cowkhamba
Vidyabhawan, Varanasi, 1964

Nyaya Darshana: Goutama’s Nyaya Stutra and Vatsyayana’s Bhasya, (Ed.) Phanibhushan
Tarkavagisha, Panschimvama Madhya Siksha Parshad.

Sarvadarshan-samgraha; Madhavacharya, (Ed.) Madan Mohan Agrawal, Chowkhamba
Surabharati Prakashan, Delhi

Sarvadarshan-samgraha; Madhavacharya, (Tr.), E. B. Cowell and A. E. Gough, MLBD,
Delhi

Tarkabhasa of Keshav Mishra, Acharya Badarinatha Shukla, Motilal Banarssidas,
Varanasi, 1968

Tarkabhasa of Keshav Mishra, Srinibas Shastri, Sahityabhandar, Meerut, 1972
Tarkabhasa of Keshav Mishra, Acharya Visveswar Siddhanta siromani, Chowkhamba
Sanskrit Office, Varanasi, 1963

Indian Philosophy, S. Radhakrishnan, Oxford University Press, Delhi

SANS 705F | Foundation Course 4 0 0 4 | 100 [(Offered by

Computer (Skill- University Centrally
1)

Foundation Course: Computer (Skill- 1)

M. A. in Sanskrit 2" Semester
M. A. in Sanskrit Second (2"%) Sem.- 500 Marks (C credits: 16;Ecredits:04)
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Course Name of the Course Credit Distribution Total Marks
Code L T P Credit
SANS Sanskrit Linguistics and 4 0 0 4 100
801C History of Sanskrit Grammar

At the end of the course student will be able to:

e Provide an insight in basic knowledge about the fundamental concepts of modern
linguistics

e Showcase understanding about the history and development of modern linguistics

e Demonstrate adequate knowledge about historical and comparative linguistics

e Explain Proto Indo Aryan language, Old Indo Aryan language, their origin and
development

e Present thoughtful understanding about Indo-Aryan sound system, morphological
system, semantic changes

e Analyze and apply phonetic laws

e Compare between Indian and Western linguistics

Course Contents:

e Introduction to Linguistics
() General outline of comparative Philology (I11) Origin Definition of Language (I11) Branches
and Aspects of Science of Language

(V) Classification of Language, (V) difference between Language and dialect, (V1) Veda and
Avesta, (VII) Vedic and Classical Sanskrit

e Indo-European Language Family

n Indo-European family of Language, (llI) Indo-Iranian, (lll) Sanskrit as a member of
Indo-European family of Languages, (V) Role of Sanskrit in Comparative Philology,
(V) A short description of Indo-European Languages [Greek, Germanic Italic (Latin)]

e Sanskrit Phonology, Morphology, Syntex, Semantui of Phonetic Laws:-

(I) Sanskrit Phonology and Phonetic Laws, Grimm’s Law, Varner’s Law, Grossmann’s law,
Cowlitz’ Law,(Il) Sanskrit morphology with special reference to Declension of nouns &
pronouns, conjugational system,(I11)Semantics, (IV) Pali, Prakritand Apabhramsa

e Old Indo Aryan (OIA) it's origin & Development, The IE sound system and its
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development of OIA, Sanskrit and Computational Linguistics.

Recommended Books:

Elements of the Science of Language-l; J. S. Taraporewala, Calcutta University Press,
Calcutta, 1962

An Introduction to Comparative Philology; P. D. Gune, , Chowkhamba Sanskrit Pratisthan,
Delhi, 2005

Linguistic Introduction to Sanskrit-LI1,1ll; B. K. Ghosh, Sanskrit PustakBhandar, Calcutta, 1977
An Introduction to Sanskrit Linguistics; M. S. Murthi, D. K. Publication, Delhi, 1984

Modern Linguistics; S. K. Verma&Krishnaswamy, Oxford University Press, Delhi,
200Introduction to Prakrit; A.C Woolner,BharatiyaVidyaPrakashan, Varanasi

Bhasavijnana O Bhasashastra; Kapildev Dwivedi

Tulanatmaka Bhasavijnana; BholanathTiwari, MotilalBanarssidas, Delhi, 1974

Bhasavijnana; BholanathTiwari, KitabMahala, Allahabad, 1992

Sanskitka Bhasasha striyaadhyayana; BholasankarVyasa, ChowkhambaVidyabhawan, 1957

. Bhasavijnana; Karan Singh, Meerut, UP

. Sanskrta-vyakaranasy-itihasa; LokamaniDahala, Delhi

. Systems of Sanskrit Grammar; S. K. Belvelkar, Delhi

. A Handbook of Sanskrit Philology, S. R. Banerjee, Sanskrit Pustak Bhandar, Calcutta

SANS 802 C Upanisadic Texts 4 0 0 4 100

At the end of the course student will be able to:

e Provide an insight about the tradition, philosophy and framework of Upanishadic texts

e Deal with reading and critically evaluating selected Upanishadic texts

e Successfully discuss principal philosophy, various symbolism, concepts as found in
selected Upanishadic texts

e Analyze and explain the relevance and applicability of the Upanishads in present time

Course Contents:

Study of Aitareyopanisad (Rgveda)

Study of Svetasvetaropanisad (Krsnayajurveda)
Study of Mundakopanisad (Atharvaveda)
Study of Taittiriyopanisad (Krsnayajurveda)

Recommended Books:

1. Upanisad-samgraha;(Ed.) JagadishShastri, MLBD, Delhi 1984
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Sixty Upanisads; (Trans.) P. Deussan, MLBD, New Delhi

Thirteen Principal Upanisads; R. E. Hume, Shivalik Publication, New Delhi
Principal Upanisads; S. Radhakrishnan, Centenary edition, DUP, Delhi, 1989
Philosophy of Upanisads; Paul Deussen, Education enterprise, Calcutta, 1972
Aitareyopanisad; Gitapress, Gorakhpur, UP

Mundakopanisad; Gitapress, Gorakhpur, UP
Taittiriyopanisad,DevSahityaKutir Private limited Kolkatta
Svetasvetaropanisad, Ed. Sri Hanuman Prasad Poddar, Gita Press, Gorakhpur

W N AEWN

SANS Sanskrit Plays & Poetics 4 0 0 4 100
803C

At the end of the course student will be able to:

e Provide basic knowledge about the illustrious history of Sanskrit drama and dramaturgy

e Deal with reading and critically analyzing selected Sanskrit plays

e Explain and analyze selected texts on Indian poetics

e Develop critical understanding about Indian stagecraft, architecture, style as described
in Sanskrit drama and dramaturgy

e Demonstrate thorough understanding about subjects like rasa (aesthetic pleasure),
bhava (emotion) etc.

e Compare between Indian and western poetics

Course Contents:

e Textual reading of this play VikramorvasiyamNatakam
e Dhvanyaloka (Udyota - 1) (A text on Literary Criticism)
e Study of Mrcchakatikam of Sidraka

e Selection from Kavyaprakasa (Chapter |, )

Recommended Books:

1. Vikramorvasiyam; M. R. Kale, MLBD, Delhi

2. Vikramorvasiyam; Parameswardin Pandeya and Aswini Kumar Pandeya, Chowkhamba
Publication, Varanasi

3. Mrcchakatikam; (Ed) M.R. Kale, Booksellers and Publishers Co., Bombay, 1952

Mrcchakatikam; (Ed) Pritvidhara, Nirnayasagara Press, Bombay
Dhvanyaloka of Anandavardhana: K. Krishnamurthy, MLBD, Delhi, 1982
Dhvanyaloka; Jagannatha Pathak, Chowkhamba Publication, Varanasi
Kavyaprakasha; (Ed) V. Jhalkikar, BORI, Pune, 1965

Kavyaprakasha; Chowkhamba Publication, Varanasi

O No gk
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SANS Dharmasastra and 4 0 0 4 100
804C Scientific Literature

At the end of the course student will be able to:

e Provide an insight about the history and tradition of the Dharmasaastras

e Showcase a fair idea about basic principles of Indian code of conduct, ancient Law and
Governance

e Deal with important Dharmasaastra texts like Manusambhita etc.

e Appreciate in the light of reason various customs, rituals and traditions as found in the
Dharmasaastras.

e Apply one’s disciplinary knowledge about various Indian positive sciences such as
astronomy, architecture, medicine etc.

e Compare the development of Law and Governance in Indian and western worlds

e Compare the development of positive sciences in Indian and western worlds

Course Contents:

Selected portion of Manusamhita(Ch. 1)

Yajnavalkyasahita(Acaraadhyay)

History of Dharmasaastra

Introductions to Ancient Indian Scientific Literature (Vastusastra, Astronomy,
Medical Science, Chemistry, Mathematics, Geography)

Recommended Books:

Manusmriti, (Ed.) ShivarajAcharya, ChowkhambaVidyabhawan, Varanasi

Manusmriti, (Ed.) HaragovindaShastri, Chowkhamba Sanskrit Pratisthana, Delhi
Manusambhita, (Ed.) ManabenduBandyopadhyay, Sanskrit PustakBhandar, Kolkata.
Yajnavalkyasmriti, (Ed.) Gangasagar Ray, Chowkhamba Sanskrit Pratisthana, Delhi
History of Dharma Shastra, P.V. Kane, BORI, Poona

Science in Ancient India, K.P. Sina

Indian Tradition of Chemistry and Chemical Technology, A.R. VasudevaMurty, Sanskrit
Bharati, New Delhi

8. Indian Mathematics and Astronumy, Dr. S. BalachandraRao, Mana Deep Publication,
Bangulore

NoubkwnrR
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SANS 805E

Inscription & Functional
Sanskrit

100

At the end of the course student will be able to:

Disseminate information about history of inscriptions written and available in Sanskrit

Describe and decipher in some details some of the selected inscriptions

Provide information about manuscripts and Manuscriptology

Describe and evaluate the history and development of Sanskrit scripts

Decipher selected ancient Indian scripts

Apply skill in Sanskrit translations and translational methods

Course Contents:

Recommended Books:

General Introduction of Inscription

Study of Allahabad Pillar Inscription of Samudragupta

Selection portion Campuramayana(Balakanda)

Unseen Translation from English to Sanskrit & Sanskrit to English

Sanskrit Composition

Sanskrit to English / English to Sanskrit Equivalent

O N EWNPRE

A Study of Important Gupta Inscriptions, M.Baneriji, Calcutta, 1974
Asoka and His inscriptions (Two Parts), B.M. Barua, Calcutta, 1968.

Corpus Inscriptional Indicium, J.F. Fleet,1974
Gupta Abhilekha, VasudevUpadhyay, Bihar Hindi Grantha Academy, Patna, 2000
Sanskrit NibandhaManjusa, Acarya.C
Select Inscriptions, Sircar, D.C, University of Calcutta, 1965.

Higher Sanskrit Grammar, M.R. Kale, MLBD Delhi

Sanskrit Sikshan-Sarani, Acharya Ram Sastri, Parimal Publications, Delhi
Campuramayana, Sri Ramachandra Mishra, ChowkhambaVidyabhavan, Varanasi.

M. A. in Sanskrit 3" Semester

M. A. in Sanskrit Third (3" Sem.-500 Marks (Ccredits:16; Ecredits:04)

Course
Code

Name of the Course

Credit Distribution

L

T

P

Total
Credit

Marks

SANS 901C

Indian Philosophical Texts

4

0

4

100

At the end of the course student will be able to:

Explain Indian epistemology, metaphysics and ethics in some details
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e Acquire and apply one’s disciplinary knowledge about the basic principles of Samkhya,
Yoga, Mimamsa and Vedanta

e Explain and analyze basic Sanskrit texts of the four schools of Indian philosophy
e Compare between Indian and western philosophical system

Course Contents:

Study of Samkhya-Karika with Sankhyatattvakaumudi (SankhyaPhilosophy)
Study of Yogasiitra with Vyasabhasya( Samadhipada, Yoga Philosophy)
Study of Arthasarmgraha of Laugaksii Bhdaskara (Mimamsa Philosophy)
Study of Vedantasara of Sadananda (Vedanta Philosophy)

Books recommended

Samkhyakarika (Hindi Translation), JagannathaShastri, MLBD, Delhi, 1998

Samkhyakarika (English Translation), Wilson,Delhi, 1978

Samkhyakarika, BrajamohanChaturvedi, National Publishing House, Delhi, 1988

Arthasamgraha of Laougakshi Bhaskar, Kameswarnath, Mishra, Choukhamba

SurabharatiPrakashan, Varanasi, 1983

5. Arthasamgraha of Laougakshi Bhaskar, DayashankarShastri, ChowkhambaVidyabhawan,
Varanasi

6. Arthasamgraha of Laougakshi Bhaskar, VachaspatiUpadhyaya, ChowkhambaOrientalia,
Varanasi, 1977

7. Arthasamgraha of LauugakshiBhaskar, A. B. Gajendragadkar, & R. D. Karmakar,
Bhandarkar Oriental Research Institute, Poona, 1973

8. History of Indian Philosophy, S. N. Dasgupta, MLBD, Delhi, 1975

9. Outline of Indian Philosophy, M. Hiriyanna, London,1956

10. YogasUtram- Pataiijali (ed.) J.R. Ballantyne, Pious Book Corp., Delhi

11. Patafijali-Yogasttram- Patafijali, vyakhyata, SwamiHariharanandaAranyak, MLBP, Delhi.

12. Vedantasara of Sadananda, Acharya Ramamurti Sharma, Eastern Book linkers, Delhi,
2001

13. Vedantasara of Sadananda (English Translation), Swaminikhilananda,
AdvaitaAshrama,R.K.Mission, Calcutta, 1974

14. Samkhyatattvakaumudi, Shri. Narayan Chandra Goswami, Sanskrit Pustak Bhandar,

Kolkatta

P wnNe

SANS 902C | History of Indian Culture and Civilization | 4 | 0 | O 4 1100

At the end of the course student will be able to:
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Explain the idea of Culture and civilization in details

Describe the general characteristics of Indian philosophy

Demonstrate critical understanding about the culture of the Vedic period

Illustrate the features of culture and civilization as reflected in the Epics

Critically evaluate various themes of Indian culture such as Varna, Ashrama, Vivaha etc.
Debate and appreciate in the light of reason the philosophy as reflected in the
continuous flow of Indian culture and tradition

Acquire adequate information about the history and development of Buddhism, Jainism,
Vaishnavism

Course Contents:

Culture and Civilization in the Samhita, Brahmana and Vedanga Period

Culture and Civilization during the time of the Ramayana,Mahabharata and Puranas
Study of Indian Culture & Civilization in the light of Varnasrama system, Purusarthas,
Samskaras, ancient Indian Education system, Position of Women & downtrodden in
ancient India.

Growth & development of Buddhism, Jainism, Vaishnavism & Saivism

Recommended Books

PwnNpeE

b

Adbhuta Bharat, A. L .Basam, Shiv lal Agrawal & Company, Agra

Ancient India; R. C. Majumder, Delhi

Ancient Indian education; R. K. Mukharjee, MLBD, Delhi

Baishnava, Shaivaaur Anya Dharmika Mata (Tra), Maheswari Prasad, Bharatiya Vidya
Prakashan, Delhi

Bharatasya Sanskritika-nidhih (RP), Ramji Upadhyaya, Chowkhamba Sanskrita Pratistan,
Delhi

Bharatiya sanskriti ka Uthana, Ramjee Upadhyaya, Chowkhamba Vidyabhawan, Varanasi
Bharatiya Sanskriti, Kiran Tandon, Eastern Book Linkers, Delhi

Bharatiya Sanskriti, Sivadatta Giani, Rajkamal Prakasani, Delhi

Dharma, Samajaur Sanskriti; Krishna Mohan Sriamli, Granthasilpi Pvt. Ltd., Delhi

. Dharmashastra Ka Itihas; P. V. Kane, Uttarpradesh aHindiasansthan, Lacknow

. Education in Ancient India; A.S. Altekar, Delhi

. Epic India; C. V. Vaidya, Delhi

. Glories of India; P. K .Achray

. Hindu Sanskar, Rajabali Pandeya, Chowkhamba Surabharati Prakashan, Varanasi

. History of Dharmashastra; Vol. Il, P.V. Kane, BORI, Poona

. Indian Tradition of Chemistry and Chemical Technology, A.R. Murty, Sanskrit Bharati,

New Delhi.

. Life, thought and Culture in India (300-1000 AD); Vol. Il, Part-Il, K. Sacchidanadamurty,

MLBD, Delhi
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18. Prachina Bharat ki sanskriti maursabhyata, D. D. Kousambi, Raja Kamal Prakasan, New

Delhi

19. Prachina Bharat Men Siksha, A.S. Altekar
20. Pride of India- A Glimpse into India’s Scientific Heritage, Ed. by Sanskrit Bharati, New

Delhi.

21. The Discovery of India; Jawaharlal Nehru, Penguin Books, New Delhi

22. Vaisnavism, Saivism and minor Religious Systems; R. G. Bhandarkar, Delhi

23. Vedic Religion & Mythology; R. N. Dandekar, University of Poona, 1965

24. The Cultural Heritage of India, Vols | to VI, The Ramakrishna Mission Institute of Culture,

Kolkata, 2002-03

SANS 903C Poetry & Prose 4 |0 O 4 100

At the end of the course student will be able to:

Acquire basic knowledge about the history and trajectory of classical Sanskrit literature
Explain and critically analyze selected texts of Sanskrit poetry

Deal with reading and explaining selected texts of Sanskrit prose

Present translation and comparative analysis of the suggested texts

Course Contents:

Study of Naisadhacarita of Sriharsa (1¥Canto)

Study of Harsacaritam of Bana (Chapter - V)

Study of Kadamabart of Bana (Mahdsveta-Vrttantam)
Study of Meghadita of Kalidasa

Recommended Books

N

Meghaditam, RamashankarTripathy, MLBD, Delhi

Meghaduta, (Ed.) M.R. Kale, MLBD, Delhi

The Harsacarita of Bana (English Translation), E. B. Cowell and F. W. Thomas, London:
Royal Asiatic Society, 1897

Harshacharita by Banabhatta (in Hindi), Ashok Kaushik, Diamond Pocket Books, Delhi
Kadambari, by Samir Sharma, Choukhamba VidyaBhavan, Varanasi

The Kadambari of Banabhatta: Purvabhaga (ed.), P. V. Kane, Motilal Banasidass
Publishers, New Delhi 1921

Naisadhiyacaritam, Mohan dev Panth, Motilal Banasi Dass, Delhi

Naisadhiyacaritam, Surendra dev Shastri, Gokuldas Sanskrit Granthamala, Varanasi
Naisadhiyacaritam, SuryadevShastri, Chowkhamba Oriantalia, Varanasi, 1975
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SANS 904C Sanskrit Drama ‘ 4 ‘o‘ o‘ 4 ‘ 100 ‘

At the end of the course student will be able to:

e Present a fair idea about the history, general characteristics, framework of Sanskrit
drama

e Explain, translate and critically analyze selected texts of Sanskrit drama

e To provide an insight the illustrious literature of Sanskrit dramaturgy

e Explain and critically evaluate selected portion of texts on dramaturgy

e Compare and contrast between Indian and western stagecraft

e Relate and compare contemporary trends in drama and dramaturgy with Ancient
tradition

Course Contents:
e Study of Uttararamacaritan of Bhavabhiti
e Study of Ratnavali of Harsa
e Study of Natyasastra of Bharatamuni I, 11, VI
e Study of Dasaripaka of Dhanafijaya (Chapter 1)

Recommended Books

1. Dasarupaka, (Ed.) Srinivash Shastri, Sahitya Bhandar, Meerut

2. Dasarupaka, Kesava Rao Musalgaonkara,(ed) Chowkhamba Prakashan, Varanasi, 2007

3. Dasrupaka, (Ed.) Lokamani Dahal, Chowkhamba Amarbharati, Varanasi,

4. Natyasastra, R. S. Nagar (ed), Parimal Publication, Delhi, 1988

5. Natyashastra of Bharata Muni, (Ed.) N. P. Unni, 1998

6. Natyashastra of Bharata Muni, Babulalshukla, Chowkhamba Sanskrit Sansthan, Varanasi

7. Natyashastra of Bharata Muni, BatukNath Sharma & Pt. Baladev Upadyaya, Kasi Sanskrit
series, Varanasi

8. Ratnavali, M.R. Kale. MLBD, New Delhi.

9. Uttararamacaritam — M. R. Kale, M. L. B. D., Delhi, 1962

10. Uttararamacaritam _ P. V. Kane, M. L. B. D., Delhi, 1962

11. Uttararamacaritam _Ed. C. R. Devadhar, MLBD, Delhi

SANS 905E Sahityasastra 4 |0 0 4 100

At the end of the course student will be able to:

e Acquire knowledge about India’s contribution in the field of Literary criticism
e Explain, translate, compare and critically evaluate relevant portions of Sanskrit texts on
literary criticism.
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Analyze important concepts such as aesthetic experience (rasa), the nature and
objective of poetry (kavya-prayojanam), alamkara etc.
Compare and contrast between the ways of Indian and western literary criticism
Apply methods of literary criticism in literature review

Course Contents:

Study of Kavyaprakasah (9"& 10MUllas)
Study of Sahityadarpana (Chapter | & 1)
Study of Sahityadarpana (Chapter 111 & 1V)
Study of Kavyamimamsa (Chapter —I)

Recommended Books

1. Sahityadarpana of KavirajaVisvanatha, (Ed.) P.V. Kane
2. Sahityadarpana of KavirajaVisvanatha, Laksmitika,
3. Sahityadarpana of KavirajaVisvanatha, NirupanaVidyalamkara, SahityaBhandar, Meerut,
2004
4. Sahityadarpana of KavirajaVisvanatha, ShaligramShastri, MLBD, Delhi, 2004
5. Sahityadarpana of KavirajaVisvanatha, Satyabrata Singh, ChowkhambaVidyabhawan,
Varanasi 1988
6. Kavyaprakasha; (Ed) V. Jhalkikar, BORI, Pune, 1965
7. Kavyaprakasha of Mammata; R. C. Dwivedi
8. Kavyamimamsa of Rajasekhara, S.Parasara.
M. A. in Sanskrit 4"Semester
M. A. in Sanskrit Fourth (4™) Sem. -500 Marks (C credits:16; E credits: 04)
Course Name of the Course Credit Distribution | Total Marks
Code L T P Credit
SANS 1001C | Sanskrit Poetics and 4 0 0 4 100
Vakroktijivitam

At the end of the course student will be able to:

Analyze basic principles of different schools of Indian Literary criticism

Illustrate, compare and explain the Vakrokti school in relation to other schools
Explain, translate and critically evaluate relevant portions of the text Vakroktijivitam
Apply knowledge about the theory of Vakrokti and related arguments efficiently

Course Contents:
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General Introduction to:

e Alamkara School, GunaSchool, Dhvani School, Riti School, Rasa School, Vakrokti School
Aucitya School

Assessment of works of following authors:

e Bharatamuni, Bhamaha, Dandi, Agni  Purdna, Visnudharmottarapurana,
Rudrata,Dhanaifijaya,VisvanathaKaviraja, AppayaDiksita, PanditaraajJagannatha
Anandavardhana, Mukulabhatta, Bhattandyaka, Rajasekhara,Abhinavagupta, Kuntaka,
Mahimabhatta, Bhojaraja, Ksemendra, Mammata, Ruyyaka,

e Study of Vakroktijivitam of Kuntaka — |

Recommended Books

1. History of Sanskrit Poetics, S.K. De, Calcutta.

2. History of Sanskrit Poetics, P.V. Kane, MLBD, Delhi

3. Studies on some concepts on Alamkarasastra, V. Raghvan.
4. Vakrokijivitam, Rabishankar Bandyopadhyay, Kolkata.

SANS 1002C Modern Sanskrit Literature 4 0|0 4 100

At the end of the course student will be able to:

e Showcase general knowledge about the history and development of modern Sanskrit
writings

o Demonstrate their knowledge about the trends of Sanskrit writing in modern times

e Critically appreciate and review general characteristics, subject matter and style of
modern Sanskrit writings

o Apply one’s knowledge in dealing selected portions of famous literary texts both prose
and poetry of modern Sanskrit writers with proficiency

Course Contents:

e History of Modern Sanskrit poetry & prose
e History of Modern Sanskrit Dramas

e Study of Srisvamivivekanandacaritam

o Kavyalankarakarika

Recommended Books

1. Adhunika-Sanskrta-Sahityasye-tihasah, KalanathaShastri, Jayapur
2. Sanskrit writings in Independent India, V.N. Jha, Poona
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. A Bibliography of modern Sanskrit writings, RadhavallavTripathi, Rastriya Sanskrit

Samsthanam, New Delhi,

Vimsati-satabdi-samskrta-kavyamrtam, Rajendra Mishra, Delhi Sanskrit Academy, Delhi
Sanskrit SahityaKaAbhinavitihasa, RadhavallabhaTripathy, Varanasi
Srisvamivivekanandacarita Mahakavya, PanditTryambaka Sharma Bhandarkar,
ChowkhambaSanskrit Series Office, Varanasi.

Kavyalankarakarika of Revaprasad Dvivedi, Varanasi

SANS 1003C | Sanskrit Epics and Prakrit Grammar | 4 0 0 4 1100

At the end of the course student will be able to:

Present a comprehensive treatment to the history, textual tradition, language and
philosophy of Indian Epics

Acquire knowledge about the life and culture of India and the subcontinent along with
the reach of Indian Epics to the outer world

Analyze Prakrit language and grammar so to explain the relation among Sanskrit,
Prakrit and Modern languages

Course Contents:

Study of Ramayana Adikanda (Chapter — 1)
Study of Mahabharata(Santiparvan)

Study of Rajatararngini (Taranga — )

Study of Prakrita Grammar (Chapter | & 1)

Recommended Books

1.

© N Uk

Ramayana of Valmiki(Vol. — 1) the Balakanda, Critically Edited by G.H Bhatt, Oriental
Institute, Baroda, Gujrat

SrimadvalmikiyaRamayanam, Sri VasudevLaxmanaShastri, Indological Book House,
Varanasi

Ramayana, (Ed.) ChinnaswamiShastrigal, and V. H. SubrahmanyamShastri, N.
Ramaratham, Madras, 1958

Mahabhdarata, Critical Edition, BORI, Poona

Mahabharata with Nilakantha’s Commentary, Chitrasala Press, Poona

Mahabhdaratam, Sripada Damodara Satavalekar, Paradi, Valsad, Gujrat

PrakritaPrakasa of Vararuci, S.R. Banerjee, Sanskrit PustakBhandar, Kolkata

A Grammar of Prakrit Language, D.C. Sircar.
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SANS 1004E

Mimamsa, Vedanta and Bhagavadgita | 4 0 0 4 1100

At the end of the course student will be able to:

Present a fair idea about major issues raised in Mimamsa and Vedanta Philosophy
Explain various schools of Vedanta tradition, Vedantic epistemology, metaphysics etc.

are dealt with a modern perspective

Evaluate the philosophy of Bhagavdgita, along with the views of both ancient and
modern interpreters

Course Contents:

Recommended Books

Study of Mimamsasitras of Jaimini Sutra | — V with Savarabhasya
Study of Mimamsaparibhdasa
Study of Vedantaparibhasa

Study of Bhagavadgita (Jiianasarka)

O NS A WDNR

Mimamsaparibhasa, Ramkrishna Mission Publication

Mimamsaparibhasa, Narayan Ram Acarya

Plrvamimamsa in its Sources, GanganathlJha

The Philosophical Tradition of India, P.T.Raju, New Delhi.

Mimamsasabarabhasyam, U. Sharma, Chowkhamba, New Delhi.

Srimadbhagavadgita with Sankarabhdsyam, Geeta Press, Gorakhpur
Srimadbhagavadgita with Sankarabhasyam, Ramkrishna Mission, Golpark, Kolkata
Vedantaparibhdasa, S.RadhakrishnaDharmarajadhvarindra,SuryanarayanShastri, Adyar
Library Research Centre
Vedantaparibhdasa, Pancanana Tarkatirtha(ed.)Sanskrit PustakBhandar, Calcutta

SANS 1005C

Project

4 |0 0 4 100

At the end of the course student will be able to:

Showcase an aptitude for research

Present basic understanding about Research Methodology
Demonstrate knowledge in research trends in Sanskrit
Apply knowledge in dealing with computer skill, referencing, authorship and date

Project

e Research Methodology: Building Research questions, research methods,
referencing, authorship, writing introduction etc.

46



e Library work: Survey, data collecting research, arrangement, design etc.
e Dissertation writing: Theme of Dissertation-
e Lexical work
e Translation and analysis
e Relation between North-Eastern, local culture with Sanskrit

Written 70
Viva 30
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Tripura University Agartala Tripura
Department of Law
M.A Program Outcomes

Programme Learning Outcomes (PLOs)

PLO 1: The student should be able to understand, apply & critically analyses legal issues.

PLO 2: The student should be able to conduct legal research & find relevant solutions.

PLO 3: The student should be able to understand & handle information technology.

PLO 4: The student should be able to critically analyse the situation & also sensitize the society

about various socio-legal aspects.

PLO 5: The student should be able to develop through grounding in various aspects of the legal
field.

PLO 6: The student should have the ability to act a as group leader in times of need to handle a

socio-legal crisis.

PLO 7: The student should act in a way that promotes communal harmony

PLO 8: The student should demonstrate strong ethical values & beliefs as a responsible member

of the legal community.

PLO 9: The student should be able to develop acceptability in the market and be industry ready.

PLO 10: The student should be able to develop the ability to state the lifelong learning process

& deal with emerging issues.
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TRIPURA UNIVERSITY

Department of Education
MASTER OF ARTS
IN

EDUCATION

FIRST & THIRD SEMESTER: JULY-DEC

SECOND & FOURTH SEMESTER: JAN-JUNE

Tripura University (A Central University)
Suryamaninagar, Agartala, Tripura, West-799022
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Objectives of M.A. in Education:

At the end of the programme the students will be able to understand the subject of education
properly and they will be able to develop different skills and attitude related to teaching,
research and extension of activities. More specifically, the M.A. in Education programme
intends to

>

>

>

>

Impart students a comprehensive knowledge, proper understanding of education and
appreciate knowledge structures and paradigms of education.

Develop different skills in the area of measurement and evaluation in education
especially construction and standardization of tools.

Understand the educational psychology as an applied science and acquaint the learner
with the process of development of various abilities and traits.

Familiarize students with modern scientific research techniques.

Provide an understanding about the need and the importance of value education,
teacher education, intelligence and creativity.

Understand and use descriptive and inferential statistical techniques in education.
Focus attention on certain major national and social issues and role of education in
relation to them.

Provide learning — experiences, which will enable students to understand Develop
expertise for effective participation in educative process in different capabilities.

Use of critical reflection to explore the relationship between theory and practice in
complex situations.

Bring ability to analyze, judge and critique complex or contradictory areas of wisdom,
varied practices.

Think creatively and flexibly to synthesize and transform variety of practicable ideas.

Eligibility
Passed B.A. (Hons/Pass) in Education

Duration
There will be duration of four semesters. Each six month duration shall comprise a semester.
The M.A. in Education Programme can be completed by a student in the period of two years.

Programme outcomes

(i)

(i)

Developing Knowledge about philosophical and value related aspects: Students
will get the clear idea of philosophical aspects of education, come to know about the
different Indian and abroad philosophers, their philosophical point of views, different
schools of philosophy and their implications in present day education. They will able
to build a conception about values, its inculcations and the process of nurturing good
values and morality among the students.

Developing knowledge about psychology: Students will able to understand the
basics of human development and adjacent psychological theories, different learning
theories, individual differences, personality and many more psychological aspects and
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(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

()

(xi)

(xii)

their impact on learning, maturation and development. The students will able to apply
the psychology based knowledge on the practical aspects of their daily life.

Developing knowledge about sociology: Students will come to know about different
social organizations, their attachments in teaching learning process, social factors and
their impact on education. They will able to apply this knowledge in favour of giving
positive direction to their community.

Developing knowledge and skills about technology: Students will Develop an
understanding regarding models of teaching and its application in classroom learning,
become familiar with self- learning reading materials, using assistive technology,
develop skills to using TLM in classroom interaction.

Gathering knowledge and skills to conduct research: Students will able to gather
knowledge about different forms of research, develop skills to conduct a good
research, skills to write research proposal and research report.

Developing knowledge and skills of administration and management: Students
will be able to develop administrational and managing knowledge and skills, develop
knowledge about leadership and leadership styles, human resource management,
conflict resolution etc. And also will be able to apply this knowledge of
administrating and managing over different educational and real life situations.

Understanding about inclusion and Disability: Students will able to understand
inclusion and different types of disability, how to learn disabled child and role of
teacher for improving learning.

Development of the Knowledge and skill about guidance and counselling:
Understanding the knowledge and skill about different types of guidance and
counselling. They will able to give proper guidance to the learners and counselling
them as per their requirements.

Development of the conception and skills of measurement and evaluation:
students will be able to understand various measuring scale, assessment, tools,
technique and various evaluation system, new trends in evaluation, educational
measurement and able to apply these ideas as per the situational demand.

Clear idea about higher education: Students will be able to learn new ways of
thinking and acquiring problem-solving skills and learn critical thinking, analytical
capacity, written and oral communication and group problem solving etc.

Enable to use statistics: Students will be able to do grasp different statistical
techniques and able to utilize these as per the requirements and able to interpret over
any data based on the obtained statistical result. They will able to develop skills of
doing different inferential and descriptive statistics, making graph etc.

Clutch knowledge about intelligence and creativity — Students will be able to grasp
proper knowledge about intelligence, intelligence theories, intelligence measurement,
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(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

creativity, creativity measurement, different tests to measure intelligence and
creativity and also be able to apply these tests on practical field.

Seize knowledge about teacher education: Students will abler to get a idea
regarding different teaching models, instructional strategies their application on
practical field of teaching learning.

Knowledge about contemporary issues in Education: Students will get knowledge
about contemporary background of education, different committees and commissions
of education, their role in upliftment of Indian educational structure.

Knowledge about great educators: Students will come to know about great
educators and their contribution to education

Knowledge about open, online and distance learning: Students will come to know
about different sources and agencies of open, online and distance learning and able to
apply their knowledge in favour of dong various courses and able to participate
different educational programmes.

Imparting knowledge about comparative education: Students will able to
comparison between different nations on their educational structure and systems.
They will able to get a critical analytical capacity on different educational scenario.

Knowledge about practical scenario of women empowerment: Students will
critically understand the practical scenario of the conditions of women in India and
able to think about the necessary initiatives to be taken for the empowerment of the
women.
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Structure of the programme
M.A. in Education
Total credits: 80

SEMESTER -I
Total Credits: 20 (Core Course: 16 + Computer Skill-1: 4)

SEMESTER -Il

(Three core paper & any two from the elective papers)

Total Credits: 20 (Core Course: 12 + Elective Course: 8)
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EDCN Inclusive 04 30 70 100
803C Education
EDCN 804E Measurement and 04 30 70 100
Evaluation in
Education
EDCN 805E Guidance and 04 30 70 100
Counselling in
Education
EDCN 806E Higher Education 04 30 70 100
SEMESTER -I111
(Th ree core paper & any two from the elective papers)
Total Credits: 20 (Core Course: 12 + Elective Course: 8)
Course Name of the course Credits Int. Theory | Total
Code: Marks Marks | Marks
EDCN 901C | Value Education 04 30 70 100
EDCN 902C Statistics in 04 30 70 100
Education
EDCN 903C Dissertation | 04 30 70 100
(Review and
Proposal)
EDCN 904E Intelligence, 04 30 70 100
Creativity and
Education
EDCN 905E | Teacher Education 04 30 70 100
EDCN 906E | Curriculum Studies 04 30 70 100
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SEMESTER -1V

(Three core papers and any one elective paper)

Total Credit: 20 (Core Course: 16 + Elective: 4)

C=Core

E= Elective

Evaluation Scheme for the Course:

Internal assessment of the students will be based on assignment, dissertation, presentation,
viva voce etc. Students will be graded on the total marks allocated to the respective project/

/presentation etc.
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M.A in Education

1st semester

Course Code: | Name of the Marks Total Total
course Distribution Credit Marks
EDCN 701C Philosophical Internal External 4 100
Foundation of 30 70
Education

Learning outcomes

After undergoing this course the students will be able to—

Apply the principles of philosophy in education

Describe the contribution of various Indian Schools of Philosophy in the fields of
education.

Illustrate the impact of Western Philosophies on education.

Explain the contribution of some of the great Indian as well as Western educational
thinkers.

Summarize the concepts related to social philosophy of education.

Y VYV VYV

COURSE CONTENTS:

UNIT-I

Concept of Education and Philosophy; Meaning of Educational Philosophy and Philosophy
of Education; Relation between Education and Philosophy; Scope and functions of
Educational Philosophy; Interaction between philosophy of life, aim of life, and aim of
Education

UNIT-1I

Contribution of Indian Schools of Philosophy (Sankhya Yoga, Vedanta, Buddhism, Jainism)
with special reference to Vidya, Dayanand Darshan; and Islamic traditions towards
educational aims and methods of acquiring valid knowledge.

UNIT-11

Contribution of Western schools of thought (Idealism, Realism, Naturalism, Pragmatism,
Marxism, Existentialism) and their contribution to Education with special reference to
information, knowledge and wisdom
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UNIT-IV
Contributions of Vivekananda, Tagore, Gandhiji, Aurobindo and Sarvepalli Radhakrishnan,
Pestalozzi, Froebel, Montessori, Kierkegaard, John Dewey to educational thinking

UNIT-V

National values as enshrined in the Indian Constitution and their educational implications.
Modern concept of Philosophy: Analysis — Logical analysis, Logical empiricism and positive
relativism — (Morris L. Prigge.)

Recommended Books:
1. Bramel, D. Patterns of Educational Policy, New York, Hold Rinehart &Winston. 1971.

2. Brown, L. M. Aims of Education, New York, Teachers College Press.1970.

3. Brubacher, R. S. Modern Philosophies of Education, Chicago,University Press. 1955.

4. Cohen, B. Means and Ends in Education, London, George Allen&Unwin. 1983.

5. Curren Randall (Edited) A Companion to Philosophy of Education,New York Blackwell
Publishing. 2003.

6. Curtis, S.J. Introduction to Philosophy of Education, London, London University, Tutorial
Press. 1968

7. Dewey, J. Democracy and Education and Introduction into Philosophy of Education, New
York, The Free Press, 1966

8. Fitzgibbon, R. E. Making Educational Decision: An introduction to Philosophy of
Education, New York, Harcourt Brace Jovanovich, 1981

9.Heyting, Frieda (Edited) Methods in Philosophy of Education, London, Routledge, 2001.
10. Kbneller, G. F. Introduction to Philosophy of Education, New York, John Witty & Sons,
1971.

11. Lawton, D. Class Culture and Curriculum, London, Routledge& Regan Paul, 1975.

12. Luther, M.N. Values and Ethics in School Education, New Delhi, Tata McGraw Hill,
2001.

13. McChellan, J.E. Philosophy of Education, New Jersey, Prentice Hall Inc, 1976.

14. Moon, Bob (Edited) International Companion to Education, London, Routledge, 2000.
15Morris, V. Existentialism in Education, New York, Harper & Row, 1966.

16. Mukherjee, R. K. Ancient Indian Education, Delhi, MotilalBanarasidas, 1974.

17. Narareth, M. P. Education Goals, Aims and Objectives, New Delhi, Vikash. 1984.
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Course Code: | Name of the Marks Total Credit | Marks

course Distribution
EDCN 702C Psychological Internal | External 4 100
Foundation of
Education 30 70

Learning outcomes
After undergoing this course the students will be able to—

> Describe the concept and principles of Educational Psychology as an applied science.
> Apply the implications of leaning and other psychological theories in education.

> lllustrate the concept of individual differences.

> Identify the process of development of various abilities and trait.

Course Contents

UNIT-I

Educational Psychology: Concept, Nature and Scope of Educational Psychology,
Relationship between Education and Psychology, Educational psychology as applied field,
contribution of the following schools of Psychology towards Education: Behaviourisms,
Gestalt, and Psycho-analytical.

UNIT-1I

Growth and Development: Concept and principles; Physical, Social, Emotional and Cognitive
Development; Development of concept, logical reasoning, problem solving, language.
Individual differences: determinants, role of heredity and environment; educational
implications

UNIT-11

Intelligence- Concepts, theories and measurement

Creativity-concepts, process, identification, measurement and fostering
Relationship between intelligence and creativity

UNIT-IV

Principles and Theories of learning: Behaviouristic, Cognitive and Social theories of learning,
Factors affecting social learning, social competence, Concept of social cognition,
understanding social relationship and socialization goals; Learning and motivation; Transfer
of learning and its theories.

UNIT-V
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Psychology and education of exceptional children—Creative, Gifted, Backward, Learning
Disables and Mentally Retarded; Concept of Personality—type and trait theories of
Personality—measurement of personality

Mental health and hygiene—process of adjustment, conflict and defence mechanism. Sex
Education

Recommended Books:

SR

o

© @

10.

11.

12.
13.
14.
15.

16.
17.

18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.

24.
25.
26.
27.
28.

29.

30.

Bhat B.D. Sharma Educational Psychology ,Kanishka Publishing House, New Delhi , (1993).
Bigge, M.L. Psychological Foundations of Education. Harper and Row, New York.

Bruner, J.(1977). The Process of Education, USA: Harvard University Press.

Chaube ,S.P.  Development Psychology , M/S Vikas Publishing House, Agra ,(1986)
Chauhan, S.S. (1998). Advanced Educational Psychology. Vikash Publishing House, New
Delhi.

Choube, S.P. &Choube.(1996). Educational Psychology and Experriments. Himalay
Publishing House, New Delhi.

Crow, L.D. & Crow, Educational Psychology, Revised Edition, Eurasia Publishing House,
New Delhi.(1964)

Dash, M. (2004) Educational Psychology, Deep & Deep Publishing Pvt. Ltd, New Delhi.
Gagne, R.M The Conditions of Learning, N.Y. HOLT, Rinehart &Winston Publishing House.
New York (1970)

Gardner, H.(1983). Frames of Mind: The theory of multiple intelligence. New York: Basic
Books

Irvine, J.J.(2003). Educating teachers for diversity: Seeing with a cultural eye. New York:
Teacher College Press.

JitendraMohan Educational Psychology, Wiley Eastern LTD., New Delhi. (1993)

Kaur, R School Psychology, Deep & Deep Publishing PVT, LTD, New Delhi. (2006)
Laggard, G.L. (2005). Promoting Reflective Thinking in Teachers, Crowin Press.

Linda, Darling Hammond & John Bransford (ed) (2005) . Preparing Teachers for a Changing
World. San Francisco: Jossey — Bass.

Mangal , S.K. (2007) Educational Psychology, Prentice Hall of India, New Delhi.

Martin, D.J. & Kimberly S. Loomis. (2006). Building Teachers: A constructivist approach to
introducing education. USA: Wadsworth Publishing.

Maslow ,A.H.(1970).Motivation and Personality (2" Edition). New York. Harper and Row.
Mathur, S.S. Educational Psychology. BinodPustakMandir, Agra.

Narayan Rao Educational Psychology, Wiley Eastern LTD., New Delhi. (1993)
NCERT(2005) National Curriculum Framework. New Delhi: (Author).

Piaget, J.(1999). Play, Dreams and Imitation. London: Routledge.

Schon,D. (1987): Educating the Reflective Practioner; Towards a New Design for Teaching
and Learning in the Professions. New York: Basic Books.

Sharma,R.N. (1996). Advanced Educational Psychology, Eastern Book House, Guwahati.
Skinner, C.E. Educational Psychology, Printice Hall of India.,New Delhi(1999)

Vygotsky, L.(1986). Thought and language ( A. Kazulin, Trans). Cambridge, M.A: MIT Press.
Vygotsky, L.S. (1978) Mind in Society: The Development of Higher Order Psychological
Processes, USA: Harvard University Press.

Vygotsky, L.S. (1999) Educational Psychology, M/S S.K.Enterprise, Book Seller and
Distributors, Shillong.

Woolfold, A.E. (2011) Educational Psychology. DerlingKinderslay (India) Pvt. Ltd.

Walla, J.S. Foundations Educational Psychology, Jalandhar Publishing , Jalandhar (1997).
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Course Code: | Name of the Marks Total Credit | Marks
course Distribution
EDCN 703C Sociological Internal | External 4 100
Foundation of
Education 30 70

Learning outcomes
After undergoing this course the students will be able to—

» Enumerate Meaning and nature of educational sociology, sociology of education and
social organization.

> Explain the concept of Group dynamics, social interaction, social change and the
contribution of education to these aspects.

» Estimate various social factors and their impact on education.

Course Contents

UNIT-I

Relationship of Sociology and Education; Meaning and nature of Educational Sociology and
Sociology of education; Education—as a social sub-system—specific characteristics;
Education and the Home, Education and the Community with special reference to Indian
society

UNIT-1I

Education and Modernization
Education and politics
Education and religion
Education and culture
Education and democracy

UNIT-11

Approaches to Sociology of Education (Symbolic Interaction, Structural Functionalism and
Conflict Theory); Concept and types of social Institutions and their functions (family, school
and society); Concept of Social Movements, Theories of Social Movements (Relative
Deprivation, Resource Mobilization, Political Process Theory and New Social Movement
Theory)

UNIT-IV
Socialization and Education; Education and Social change—Meaning and nature of social
change; Contribution of thinkers (J. Krishnamurthy, Paulo Freire, Wollstonecraft, Nel
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Noddings and Savitribai Phule) to the development of educational thought for social change;
Constraints on social change in India (caste, ethnicity, class, language, religion, regionalism)

UNIT-V

Education as related to social stratification and social mobility; Education as related to social
equity and equality of educational opportunities; Education of the socially and economically
disadvantaged sections of the society with special reference to Scheduled Castes and
Scheduled Tribes, Women and Rural Population

Recommended Books:

1.

2.

12.
13.
14.
15.
16.

17.
18.

19.

20.

Adiseshiah. W.T.V & Sociology in Theory and Practice, New Delhi, Santhi Pavanasam.
R. Publishers, 1974

Barry, H. & Johnson, L.V Classroom Group behavior: Group Dynamics in Education.
New York, John Wiley & Sons, 1964

Blackledge, D.& Hunt, Barry Sociological Interpretations of Education, London, Groom
Helin, 1985.

Chandra S.S. & Sharma R.K Sociology of Education, New Delhi, Atlantic Publisher,
2002

Chandra S.S. Indian Educational Development, Problems and Trends, New Delhi,
Kanishka Publishers, 2002

Chandra S.S. Sociology of Education, Guwahati, Eastern Book House, 1996.

Cook L, A & Cook, E Sociological Approach to Education, New York, McGraw Hill,
1970

D’Souz A.A The Human Factor in Education, New Delhi, Orient Longmans, 1969
Durkheim, E. Education and Sociology, New York, The Free Press 1966

. Goode &Hatt Methods in Social Research, Japan, McGraw Hill, Kogakusha, Ltd.1952
. Hemlata, T. Sociological Foundations of Education, New Delhi Kanishka Publishers,

2002

Inkeles, A.& Smith Becoming Modern, New York, Hanoman, 1982

Jayaram, Sociology of Education, New Delhi, Rawat, 1990

Joyee L.Epstein& Sanders M.G  School, Family and Community partnership, Guwahati,
Nivedita Book Distributors, 2002

Mishra. B.K.&Mohanty R. Trends and issues in Indian Education, New Delhi, Kanishka
publishers, 2002

Mohanty, J. Indian Education in Emergency Society, New Delhi, Sterling Publishers,
1982

Rogers B. Classroom Behaviour, Guwahati, Nivedita Book Distributors, 2002

Shukla, S. & K.Kumar Sociological Perspective in Education, New Delhi, Chanakya
Publication, 1985.

Swift, D.F Basic Readings in the Sociology of Education, London, Routledge and Kegan
Paul, 1970.

UNESCO Inequalities and Educational Development, Paris,

Page | 13



Course Code: | Name of the Marks Total Credit | Marks
course Distribution
EDCN 704C Educational Internal | External 4 100
Technology
30 70

Learning outcomes
After undergoing this course the students will be able to—

» Analyze the nature of educational technology.

> Apply the knowledge about models of teaching and its principles in classroom
learning.

» Judge the self- learning reading materials.

» State the role of technology in education

Course Contents

UNIT-I

Meaning, nature, and scope of Educational Technology; Components of Educational
Technology—Hardware, Software; Systems approach in Educational Technology;
Multimedia approach in Educational Technology; Concept of Educational Technology (ET)
as a Discipline: (Information Technology, Communication Technology & Information and
Communication Technology (ICT) and Instructional Technology,

UNIT-II

Applications of Educational Technology in formal, non formal (Open and Distance
Learning), informal and inclusive education systems, Overview of Behaviourist, Cognitive
and Constructivist Theories and their implications to Instructional Design (Skinner, Piaget,
Ausubel, Bruner, Vygotsky),Relationship between Learning Theories and Instructional
Strategies (for large and small groups, formal and non formal groups ).

UNIT-11

Systems Approach to Instructional Design, Models of Development of Instructional Design
(ADDIE, ASSURE, Dick and Carey Model Mason’s), Gagne’s Nine Events of Instruction
and Five E’s of Constructivism, Nine Elements of Constructivist Instructional Design,
Application of Computers in Education—CAI, CAL, CBT, CML; Concept, Process of
preparing ODLM, Concept of e-learning, Approaches to e-learning (Offline, Online,
Synchronous, Asynchronous, Blended learning, mobile learning).

UNIT-1V
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Emerging Trends in e learning: Social learning (concept, use of web 2.0 tools for learning,
social networking sites, blogs, chats, video conferencing, discussion forum), Open Education
Resources (Creative Common, Massive Open Online Courses; Concept and application), E
Inclusion—Concept of E Inclusion, Application of Assistive technology in E learning,
Quality of E Learning — Measuring quality of system: Information, System, Service, User
Satisfaction and Net Benefits (D&MIS Success Model, 2003), Ethical Issues for E Learner
and E Teacher -Teaching, Learning and Research.

UNIT V

Use of ICT in Evaluation, Administration and Research: E portfolios, ICT for Research -
Online Repositories and Online Libraries, Online and Offline assessment tools (Online
survey tools or test generators) — Concept and Development; Integrating Technology across
the curriculum

Recommended Books:

1) Bloom B.S.Taxonomy of Educational Objectives, Handbook 1, Cognitive Domain,
London, Longman Group Ltd, 1974.

2) Chauhan S.S.A Text Book of Programmed Instruction, New Delh8i, Sterling
Publishers, 1987

3) Deceeco J.P. The psychology of Learning and Instructional Technology New Delhi,
Prentice Hall of India.1970.

4) Flanders N.Analysing Teaching Behavior, London, Addison Wesley Pub.Co., 1971.

5) Goel, A and GoelS.L.Distance Education in the 21% Century. New Delhi, Deep and
Deep Publication, 2000.

6) Jose Chander Management of distance Education, New Delhi, Sterling Publishers,
1991.

7) Joyce B. & Weil M.Models of Teaching (4" edition), New Delhi, Prentice Hall of
India Pvt. Ltd., 1992.

8) Mohanty, J. Educational Technology, New Delhi, Deep &Deep Publication, 2001.

9) Rastogi, S. Educational Technology for Distance Education, Guwahati, EASTERN
Book House, 1998.

10) Sampath K. Instruction to Educational Technology, (3" revised Edition), New Delhi,
Sterling Publishers, 1992,

11) Sharma R.A. Technology of Teaching, Meerut, International Publishing House, 1991.

12) Sharma R.A.Programmed Instruction: An Instructional Technology, Meerut,
International Publishing House, 1982.

13) Skinner B.F.The Technology of Teaching, New York, Appleton Century Croft, 1968.
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Course Code: | Name of the Marks Total Credit | Marks

course Distribution
CSK-1 Computer skill 1 | Internal | External 4 100
30 70

Learning outcomes
After completion of the course students will be able to—

>

YVVVVYY

Outline the History of computers, evaluation of computers, and generation of
computers.

Draw the Structure of computers (H/w and S/w), and their types.

State the Application of computers.

Explain the Idea of algorithm.

Illustrate the Basics of Programming Language.

Apply Internet in daily life.

Describe about Office package (ward/ Excel/PPT); Word — features, word menu,
table, page setup, background, font, paragraph, formatting, symbol, equating,
formatting of numbers, mail-merge, protected documents.

Course Contents

a)
b)

c)
d)
€)
f)
9)

h)

i)
)

History of computers, evaluation of computers, generation of computers.

Structure of computers (H/w and S/w), types.

Application of computers.

Idea of algorithm.

Basics of Programming Language.

Internet.

Office package (ward/ Excel/PPT); Word — features, word menu, table, page setup,
background, font, paragraph, formatting, symbol, equating, formatting of numbers,
mail-merge, protected documents.

Excel- features, cell, worksheet, workbook, excel menu, simple formulas with basic
function viz, avg, sum, min, max etc, sorting, chart.

Power point — features, ppt menu, and creation of slides, animation, auto presentation
and mouse click presentation.

Introduction to open source software.

Suggested Readings:

1.

2.

Introduction to computer science, 11T Education solution Limited, 2 Ed,
pearson
Fundamentals of computers by P.K Sinha, BPB Publication
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M.A. in Education
2"d Semester

Course Name of the Marks Distribution Total Marks
code course Credit
EDCN Methodology of Internal External 4 100
801C Educational 30 70
Research

Learning outcomes
After undergoing this course the students will be able to—
> Explain and describe the meaning of scientific method, scientific inquiry paradigm
theory and their implications for educational research.
» Explain and adopt different strategies of research to solve educational problems.
> Write research problems.

COURSE CONTENT

Unit -1

Meaning, nature, scope and classification of educational research; Meaning and steps of
scientific method; characteristics of scientific method (Replicability, Precision, Falsifiability,
and Parsimony); Types of scientific Method (Exploratory, Explanatory and Descriptive),
Aims of research as a scientific activity: Problem-Solving, Theory Building and prediction;

Unit -11

Identification and formulation of a research problem, Criteria and sources for identifying the
problem; Statement of the research problems; Types of Research (Fundamental, Applied, and
Action); Variables: Meaning of Concepts, Constructs and Variables; Types of Variables
(Independent, Dependent, Extraneous, Intervening and Moderator), Hypothesis—Concept,
Sources, Types (Research, Directional, Non-directional, Null); Testing the hypothesis (Type |
and Type Il Errors)

Unit -111

Steps of writing research proposal; Review related literature, concept of Universe and
Sample, characteristics of a good Sample, techniques of Sampling (Probability and Non-
probability Sampling), Tools of Research— Validity, Reliability and Standardisation of a
Tool; Types of Tools ( Rating Scale, Attitude Scale, Questionnaire, Aptitude Test and
Achievement Test, Inventory); Techniques of Research (Observation, Interview and
Projective Techniques);

Unit-1Vv
Approaches to educational research (Quantitative and Qualitative); Designs in educational
research (Descriptive, Experimental and Historical); Research design in quantitative research,

Page | 17



Survey Research, Ex-post facto Research, Experimental Research, Field Studies, Historical
Research.

Unit—V

Qualitative Research Designs: Grounded Theory Designs (Types, Characteristics, Designs,
steps in conducting a GT Research, Strengths and Weakness of GT); Narrative Research
Designs(Meaning and key Characteristics, steps in conducting NR designs), Case study
(Meaning, Characteristics, components of a CS design, types of CS design, steps of
conducting a CS research, Strengths and Weakness), Ethnography (Meaning, characteristics,
underlying assumptions, Steps of conducting ethnography research, Writing ethnographic
account, Strengths and Weaknesses); Mixed Method Designs: Characteristics, types of MM
designs (Triangulation, Explanatory and Exploratory designs), Steps in conducting a MM
designs, Strengths and weakness of MM research.

Recommended Books:

1. Best, JW &amp; Kahn, J.V Research in Education, (6 th Edition) New Delhi Prentice
Hall, 1989

2. Buch, M.B A Survey of Research in Education, Baroda, CASE, M.S.University, 1974

3. Fox, D.J The Research Process in Education, New York, Holt Rhinehart and Winston, Inc
1969.

4. Garret H.E Statistics in Psychology and Education, Bombay. Vikils, Feiffer &amp;
Semen’s Ltd, 1988

5. Good, Barr &amp;Scates Methodology of Educational Research, New Work Appleton
Crofts, 1962

6. Guildford, J.P &amp;Fruchter, BFundamental Statistics in Psychology &amp;Education,
New York, McGraw Hill, 1974

7. Kerlinger F.NFoundation of Behaviour Research, Delhi, Surjeet Publications, 1978

8. Koul, L Methodology of EducationalResearch, New Delhi Vikash Publications, 1998

9. Kurtz, A.K. &amp; Mayo, S.TStatistical Methods in Education and Psychology,

New Delhi, Narosa Publishing House, 1980

10. Sax, G Empirical Foundation of Educational Research, New Jersey, Englewood Cliffs,
1968

11. Scigal, Sydne, Y. Non-parametric Statistics for Behavioural Science, New Delhi,
McGraw Hill, 1978

12. Singh, Arun KumarText, Measurement and Research Methods in Behavioural Sciences,
New Delhi, McGraw Hill, 1986

13. Sukia S.P, &amp; Other Elements of Educational Research, (3 rd Edition), Bombay,
Allied Publishers, 1974

14. Tuckman, B.W Analyzing and Designing Educational Research, New York, Harcourt
Brace Jovanovich, Inc, 1978

15. Tuckman, B.WConducting Educational Research (2 nd Edition), New York, Harcourt
Brace Javanovich, Inc., 1979

16. Van Dalen, D.B.&amp; Meyer, W.J Understanding Educational Research, New York,
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Course Name of the Marks Distribution Total Marks
code course Credit
EDCN Administration Internal External 4 100
802C and 30 70
Management
in Education

Learning outcomes

After completion the course the students will able to—

> Describe meaning, nature, scope, function, principle and approaches of educational
management.
Illustrate various approaches to educational planning.
Elaborate the concept of educational leadership and accountability to be maintained
by the teacher and administrator.
Explain the concept of quality management, process of quality management
Discuss about time management, human resource management, conflict management.
Outline various aspects of educational management and administration.

YVV VYV

COURSE CONTENTS

UNIT-I

Educational Management and Administration—Meaning, Principles, Functions and
importance, Institutional building, POSDCORB, CPM, PERT, Management as a system,
SWOT analysis, Taylorism; Administration as a process, Administration as a bureaucracy,
Human relations approach to Administration, Organizational compliance, Organizational
development, Organizational climate , Meeting the Psychological needs of employees,

UNIT-1I

Leadership in Educational Administration—Meaning, Nature and other related terms,
Approaches to leadership—Trait, Transformational, Transactional, Value based, Cultural,
Psychodynamic and Charismatic, Models of Leadership (Blake and Mouton’s Managerial
Grid, Fiedler’s Contingency Model, Tri-dimensional Model, Hersey and Blanchard’s Model),
Theories of Leadership(The Great Man Theory, The Situational Leadership Theory, The
Contingency Theory, Leader-Member Exchange Theory), Styles of Leadership (Autocratic
Style, Authoritative Style, Pacesetting Style, Democratic Style, Laissez-Faire Style,
Paternalistic Style); Measurements of Leadership

UNIT-11

Educational Planning: Meaning, Nature, and importance; Approaches to Educational
Planning—Social Demand Approach, Social Justice Approach, Rate of Returns Approach,
Manpower Planning Approach; Various types of Planning—Perspective Planning,
Institutional Planning, Educational Supervision—Meaning, Nature and importance;
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Supervision as service activity; Supervision as a process; Supervision as educational
leadership

UNIT-IV

Aspect of Educational Management—planning, Organizing and controlling; Human
Resource Management—Ways and procedures; Conflict Management and Time
Management; Change Management: Meaning, Need for Planned change, Three- Step-Model
of Change (Unfreezing, Moving, Refreezing), The Japanese Models of Change: Just-in-Time,
Poka yoke, Cost of Quality: Appraisal Costs, Failure costs and Preventable costs, Cost
Benefit Analysis, Cost Effective Analysis,

UNIT-V

Quality Management—Concept of Quality and Quality in Education; Indian and International
perspective; Evolution of Quality—Inspection, Quality Control, Quality Assurance, Total
Quality Management (TQM), Six sigma; Quality Gurus—Walter Shewart, Edward Deming,
C.K Pralhad; Indian and International Quality Assurance Agencies—Objectives, Functions,
Roles and Initiatives (National Assessment Accreditation Council [NAAC], Performance
Indicators, Quality Council of India [QCI], International Network for Quality Assurance
Agencies in Higher Education [INQAAHE]

RECOMMENDED BOOKS:

1. Kimbrough, S.Ralph, Michall& Nunnery, Educational Administration, New York:

Mc.MillanCompay.

Robin StepherP.OrganizationalBehaviour, Prentice Hall Pub.Pvt.Ltd.

3. Adolph and Turner Harold, E.Supervision for change and Innovation. Houghton
Miffin Company.

4. Simon, Herbart A. Administrative Behaviour, New York: McMillan Company.

Maleya, K.C.ShikshaPrashaasan and Oaryaveshana. Bhopal: Madhya Pradesh Granth

Academy.

Bhatnagarand Verma. Educational Supervision. Meerut: International Pub.House.

7. Newman and Summer. The process of Management: Concept, Behaviour and
Practice. New Delhi: Prentice Hall of India Pvt.Ltd.

8. Waber, Clarence A. Fundamentals of Educational Leadership. New York: Exposition
Press.\

N

o

o

Page | 20



Course Name of the Marks Distribution Total Marks
code course Credit

EDCN Inclusive Internal External 4 100
803C Education 30 70

Learning outcomes

After completion the course the students will able to—

Elaborate the concept of Inclusive education.

Describe about different areas of disability (Physically impaired, Visual, Hearing &
Orthopedically impaired, mentally retarded).

Discuss bout government Policies, Legislatures & National Institutes related to the
disabled.

Outline the Educational Programmes, Equipments and Aids for education of the
disabled.

Explain the role of parents, peers and society in rehabilitation of the disabled.

YV VWV V VYV

COURSE CONTENTS:

Unit |

Inclusive Education: Concept, Principles, Scope and Target Groups (Diverse learners;
Including Marginalized group and Learners with Disabilities); Evolution of the Philosophy of
Inclusive Education: Special, Integrated, Inclusive Education; Legal Provisions: Policies and
Legislations (National Policy of Education (1986), Program of Action (1992), Persons with
Disabilities Act (1995), National Policy of Disabilities (2006) National Curriculum
Framework (2005); Concession and Facilities to Diverse Learners (Academic and Financial),
Rehabilitation Council of India Act (1992), Inclusive Education under Sarva Shiksha
Abhiyan (SSA); Features of UNCRPD (United Nations Convention on the Rights of Persons
with Disabilities) and its Implication.

Unit 11

Concept of Impairment, Disability and Handicap, Classification of Disabilities based on ICF
Model, Readiness of School and Models of Inclusion, Prevalence, Types, Characteristics and
Educational Needs of Diverse learners'; Intellectual, Physical and Multiple Disabilities—
Causes and Prevention of Disabilities; identification of Diverse Learners for Inclusion;
Educational Evaluation—Methods, Techniques and Tools

Unit-111

Planning and Management of Inclusive Classrooms: Infrastructure, Human Resource and
Instructional Practices, Curriculum and Curricular Adaptations for Diverse Learners,
Assistive and Adaptive Technology for Diverse learners: Product (Aids and Appliances) and
Process (Individualized Education Plan, Remedial Teaching), Parent Professional
Partnership: Role of Parents, Peers, Professionals, Teachers, School.

Unit-1Vv

Barriers and Facilitators in Inclusive Education: Attitude, Social and Educational; Current
Status and Ethical issues of inclusive education in India; Research Trends of Inclusive
Education in India.
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Unit-V

Educational Empowerment of Marginalized Genders: Educational Problems, Present
Educational Status and Schemes / Programs for Educational Empowerment of Women: Third
Gender: Concept, Equalize acceptance, Social Equality: Equal Rights and Opportunities;
Human Rights issues)

RECOMMENDED BOOKS:

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Aggarwal, J.C. (2013). Landmarks in History of Modern Indian Education. New
Delhi: Vikas Publishing House Pvt.Ltd.

Agrawal, R. (2011). Education for Disabled Children.New Delhi - Shipra Publications
Ainscow, M. & Booth, T. (2003). The Index for Inclusion Developing Learning and
Participation in Schools. Bristol: Center for Studies in Inclusive Education.

Baver, A. M. & Shea, M. (1989).Teaching exceptional students in your classroom.
Boston: Allyn and Bacon

Chauhan, s. S. (1989). Education of Exceptional Children. New Delhi: Indus
Publishing Company.

Dash, N. (2006). Inclusive Education New Delhi: Atlantic Publication,
Hallahan.D.P.& Kauffman, M. (2010).Exceptional Learners Introduction to Special
Education. Oxford: Oxford University Press.

jha, M. (2002). Inclusive Education for Ail: Schools without Walls. Chennat:
Heinemann Educational publishers, Multivista Global Ltd.

Mangal, S.K. (2007). Educating Exceptional Children: An Introduction to Special
Education Delhi: PHI Learning Private Limited.

Mani, M.N.G. (2000). Inclusive Education in Indian Context Coimbatore: IHRDC,
Sri Ramakrishna Mission Vidyalaya,

Martha. L. I lames. EY.&Algozzine, B. (1999). Critical issues in Special Education.
Vol.1 & Il. Massachusetts: Houghton Mifflin Harcourt (HMH).

National focus group report on education of SCs and STS - 2006, New Delhi;
NCERT. Panda, K.C. (1997). Education of Exceptional Children, New Delhi: Vikas
Publication.

Punani, B. and Rawal, NS. (2000). Visual Impairment Hand Book. Ahmedabad:
Blind People's Association

Punani.B. and Rawal, N.S. (2004). Manual Community Based Rehabilitation
Ahmedabad: Blind People's Association

Sharma, PL (2003). Planning Inclusive Education in Small Schools. Mysore: RIE
Mysore UNESCO. (2004). Education for All: The Quality Imperative. EFA Global
Monitoring Report. Paris.
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Course Name of the Marks Distribution Total Marks
code course Credit
EDCN Measurement Internal External 4 100
804E and Evaluation 30 70
in Education

Learning outcomes

After the completion of the course, students will be able to—

Explain Nature, scope and need of measurement and evaluation in education.
Elaborate the Method of construction of achievement test and its standardization.
Enumerate the Characteristics of attitude scale, interest inventory personality tests.
Describe the Concept and method of determining reliability and validity coefficient.
Identify the Method of determining item effectiveness-difficulty value and
discriminating power.

Illustrate the Uses of derived scores in interpreting test results and use of norms.
State the Application of non-parametric tests in education evaluation.

Discus About different assessment tools and techniques.

Analyse Data for interpretation of result in evaluation.

Examine the feedback system of evaluation.

VVVVY VVVVY

COURSE CONTENTS

UNIT-I
Meaning, Nature and importance of measurement, assessment and evaluation; distinctions

between test, exam, assessment, evaluation and their interrelationship; Different types of
measuring scales; perspectives of assessment (Assessment of learning and Assessment for
Learning), types of assessment (Placement, diagnostic, formative and summative); Role of
teachers in evaluation Programme; Taxonomy of educational objectives—cognitive, affective
and psychomotor; Assessment of Cognitive domains (Anderson and Krathwohl), Affective
(Krathwohl) and Psychomotor domains (R. H. Dave) of learning — specification of objectives
steps in the process of evaluation.

UNIT-1I
Major tool and techniques for educational evaluation; Essential qualities of good measuring

instrument; Different types of tests—teacher made vs. standardized, criterion-referenced vs.
norm-referenced test. Testing tools and non-testing tools—Testing devices (achievement test,
diagnostic test, proficiency test etc) & non-techniques devices (assignment, projects,
observation, interview etc) and their application in learning situation; Diagnostic test—
construction and usefulness; Evaluating Training and development programme.

UNIT-11
Examination reforms—Various Commissions and Committees of India on reforming and

restructuring of examination and evaluation system. Examination system—current strategies
& Recent trends in evaluation; Grading—Grading pupil performance (ways and procedures);
Choice Based Credit System (CBCS); Continuous Comprehensive Evaluation (CCE), online
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assessment, open book examination, Computer in Evaluation—computer based test(CBT),
semester system— Evaluation in Semester courses. Feedback for assessment and/or
evaluation purposes—meaning and types; Feedback as an essential component of assessment;
Characteristics of effective feedback, Assessment of portfolios, Reporting student’s
performance: (progress report, Cumulative report card, Anecdotal record).

UNIT-IV
Nature of data gathered (Qualitative & Quantitative), Statistical treatment of data—

tabulation, frequency distribution and graphic representation; measures of central tendency—
Mean, Median, Mood; measures of variability—range, Average/mean deviation(AD/MD),
quartile deviation(QD), standard Deviation(SD); Co-efficient of correlation—Rank difference
and product Moment methods; Percentile and Percentile rank; Normal Probability Curve—
meaning, properties and application; divergence from normality— Skewness and Kurtosis;
Derived scores—Z score, Standard score and T-Score.

UNIT-V
Acquaintance with psychological tests and Assessment of attributes (Aptitude, Attitude,

Interest, Intelligence, Creativity and personality). Assessing students Achievement—
construction of achievement test and standardization; Relative merits and demerits of using
different types of test items; Reliability—concept, determining factors, methods of
determining different reliability coefficient; Validity—concept, types, determination of
validity co-efficient and uses; Relation between validity and reliability

RECOMMENDED BOOKS:

1. Bhat B.D. Sharma  Educational Psychology, Kanishka Publishing House, New Delhi ,

(1993).

Bigge, M.L. Psychological Foundations of Education. Harper and Row, New York.

Bruner, J.(1977). The Process of Education, USA: Harvard University Press.

Chaube ,S.P.  Development Psychology , M/S Vikas Publishing House, Agra ,(1986)

Chauhan, S.S. (1998). Advanced Educational Psychology. Vikash Publishing House,

New Delhi.

Choube, S.P. &Choube.(1996). Educational Psychology and Experriments. Himalay

Publishing House, New Delhi.

7. Crow, L.D. & Crow, Educational Psychology, Revised Edition,  Eurasia Publishing
House, New Delhi.(1964)

8. Dash, M. (2004) Educational Psychology, Deep & Deep Publishing Pvt. Ltd, New
Delhi.

9. Gagne, R.M The Conditions of Learning, N.Y. HOLT, Rinehart &Winston Publishing
House. New York (1970)

10. Gardner, H.(1983). Frames of Mind: The theory of multiple intelligence. New York:
Basic Books

11. Irvine, J.J.(2003). Educating teachers for diversity: Seeing with a cultural eye. New
York: Teacher College Press.

12. JitendraMohan Educational Psychology, Wiley Eastern LTD., New Delhi. (1993)

13. Kaur, R School Psychology, Deep & Deep Publishing PVT, LTD, New Delhi. (2006)

orwn

o
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14.
15.

16.
17.

18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.

30.

Laggard, G.L. (2005). Promoting Reflective Thinking in Teachers, Crowin Press.

Linda, Darling Hammond & John Bransford (ed) (2005) . Preparing Teachers for a
Changing World. San Francisco: Jossey — Bass.

Mangal , S.K. (2007) Educational Psychology, Prentice Hall of India, New Delhi.
Martin, D.J. & Kimberly S. Loomis. (2006). Building Teachers: A constructivist
approach to introducing education. USA: Wadsworth Publishing.

Maslow ,A.H.(1970).Motivation and Personality (2" Edition). New York. Harper and
Row.

Mathur, S.S. Educational Psychology. BinodPustakMandir, Agra.

Narayan Rao Educational Psychology, Wiley Eastern LTD., New Delhi. (1993)
NCERT(2005) National Curriculum Framework. New Delhi: (Author).

Piaget, J.(1999). Play, Dreams and Imitation. London: Routledge.

Schon,D. (1987): Educating the Reflective Practioner; Towards a New Design for
Teaching and Learning in the Professions. New York: Basic Books.

Sharma,R.N. (1996). Advanced Educational Psychology, Eastern Book House,
Guwahati.

Skiner, C.E.(1999) Educational Psychology, Prentice Hall of India, New Delhi.

Skinner, C.E.  Educational Psychology, Printice Hall of India.,New Delhi(1999)
Vygotsky, L.(1986). Thought and language ( A. Kazulin, Trans). Cambridge, M.A: MIT
Press.

Vygotsky, L.S. (1978) Mind in Society: The Development of Higher Order
Psychological Processes, USA: Harvard University Press.

Vygotsky, L.S. (1999) Educational Psychology, M/S S.K.Enterprise, Book Seller and
Distributors, Shillong.

Woolfold, A.E. (2011) Educational Psychology. DerlingKinderslay (India) Pvt. Ltd.
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Course Name of the Marks Distribution Total Marks
code course Credit
EDCN Guidance Internal External 4 100
805E & 30 70
Counselling
in
Education

Learning outcomes

After completion of the course the students will be able to
> Explain the concept and nature of educational & vocational guidance and counselling
and their necessity in making career choices.
» Discuss about the various techniques of guidance and counselling.
» Specify the roles of parents, teachers and counsellors in guidance programme.

COURSE CONTENTS

UNIT-I
Guidance and Counselling: Meaning, Nature, Principles and Need; aims and objectives of

guidance & counselling; Difference between guidance and counselling, counselling and
psychotherapy; Types of guidance (educational, vocational, personal, health and social);
Types of Counselling (Directive, Non-directive and Eclectic); Approaches to counselling—
Cognitive-Behavioural (Albert Ellis — REBT) & Humanistic, Person-centred Counselling
(Carl Rogers); Theories of Counselling (Behaviouristic, Rational, Emotive and Reality)

UNIT-1I
Tools and techniques of guidance—Collection of pupil data for guidance; Provisions for

Psychological Testing in guidance (Intelligence, achievement, interest, aptitude, adjustment
& interpersonal relations, personality) and their uses & limitation; Recording of pupil data—
Anecdotal and Cumulative record card; Non-testing techniques (systematic case study,
Interview, observation, sociometric devices)—role & methods; Individual and Group
Guidance techniques—principles, objectives and procedures

UNIT-11
Organization of guidance service at different levels of education—Essentials of good

guidance programme, principles and purpose; Kinds of services—Information services,
Placement Service, follow-up service; Methods of reporting the results; Role of major
personnel or stakeholders in guidance programme( Role of Parents, Teachers, Head of the
institution and school Counsellor); School and Community in guidance programme

UNIT-1V
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Psychology of careers & dynamics of vocational developments; job analyses, job description
& job satisfaction, work & productivity, Decision making and group counselling;
Behavioural counselling for vocational decisions; Educational & occupational information
for career choice—Needs, types, Sources, collection & dissemination of information;

UNIT-V
Counselling & inter-professional interaction, Selection & training of counselling,

Professional issues in counselling, counselling process—relationships & its characteristics;
Parental counselling, Student counselling, Group and Individual Counselling—Need, purpose
and techniques, Qualities of counsellor for guidance programme, child guidance clinic—
Meaning, types, needs and functions

RECOMMENDED BOOKS:

1. Bengalee, M.D Guidance and Counseling, Bombay, Sheth Publishers, 1984
2. Bhattacharya Guidance in Education, Bombay, Asian Publishing House
1964.
3. Bernard, HW.&
Fullner, D.W Principles of Guidance, A Basic Test (Indian Education), New
Delhi, Allied Publishers Pvt. Ltd, 1987
4. Chandra, R Guidance and Counseling, New Delhi, Kalpaz Publishers,
2002.
5. Crobach, Lee Essentials of Psychological Testing. London, Harper &
Row,1964
6. Crow, L.D. & Crow, A An Introduction to Guidance, New York, American Book,
Co.,
1951
7. David, A Guidance & Counseling, DVS Publishers and Distributors,
Guwabhati, 2004
8. Fuster, J.M. Psychological Counseling in India, Bombay, McMillan and
Co.,
Ltd., 1964
9. Gururani, R Guidance & Counseling, DVS Publishers and Distributors,
Guwabhati, 2005
10. Gibson, D. Introduction to Counseling and Guidance, Pearson Education,
New Delhi, 2007
11. Jayaswal S. Guidance & Counseling, Lucknow, Prakashan Kendra. 1981
12. Kochhar, S.K Guidance in Indian Education, New Delhi, Sterling Publishers
Pvt.Ltd, 1979
13. Mathewson,
Robert, H Guidance Policy and Practice, New York, Harper and Row,
1962
14. Mishra, R.C Guidance and Counseling (2 Vols) APH, Publishing
Cooperation,
New Delhi-2005
15. Nayak, A.K Guidance &Couseling, APH, Publishing Cooperation, New
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Delhi-1997.
16. PasrishaPrem&

Screk, Thomas C.

17. PasrishaPrem,
18. Safaya, Rai
2002.

19. Swamy R.V.(ed)

Training, 1971.
20. Sharma, A.
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A Handbook for Developing Guidance Services in Secondary
Schools, Baroda, M.S.University, 1964

Guidance and Counseling in Indian Education, New Delhi,
NCERT, 1976

Guidance and Counseling, Chandigarh, Abhishek Publishers,

Guidance Service in Colleges and Universities, Bangalore,
Bangalore University and Directorate of Employement and

Guidance & Counseling, DVS Publishers and Distributors,
Guwahati, 2006



Course Name of the Marks Distribution Total Marks
code course Credit

EDCN Higher Internal External 4 100
806E Education 30 70

Learning outcomes
After completion of the course the Students will able to—
> Elaborate the aims and development of higher Education in India.
» State the constitutional provisions, policy perspectives, problems and different issues
of higher education in India.
» Outline the instructional system, strategies, teacher competencies and emerging
communication information technologies involved in higher education.
> Explain the concept and approaches of cognition, classroom management, motivation
and stress management.
> lllustrate the planning, management, structure and organisation of higher education in
India.
> Explicate the managerial skills for teachers from different perspectives.
» Describe the curriculum, planning, development, transaction and evaluation.

e Aims of higher Education

e Higher education and development

e The constitutional provision regarding higher education

e The evolving policy perspectives in higher education

e Higher education and problems of contemporary Indian society

e Quality assurance and accreditation in higher education

e Teachers intervention in social change: some issues in higher education

e Instructional system in higher education

e Evolving instructional strategies

e Unit and topic planning in higher education

e Teacher competence in higher education

e Skills associated with the conduct of interaction sessions
e Skills of using communication aids

e Emerging communication and information technologies

Unit-3
e Profiling the Indian college student
e Cognition: concept and approaches
e Understanding institutions: psycho- social perspectives
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e Dynamics of classroom management and their implications for practice

e Communication and interpersonal relationships: concepts and implications for
classroom management

e Motivation and stress management: basic issues and classroom implications

e Planning and management of higher Education

e Structure and organisation of higher education in India

e Universities in India

e University and its structure

e Evaluation Perspectives in Higher Education

e Evaluation in Higher Education: Mechanics and Processing.

e Managerial skills for teachers: communication, motivation and teamwork in higher
education

e Managing classrooms: climate, tasks and learning

e Management of extension, community centred and co-curricular activities

e Curriculum planning

e Curriculum development

e Curriculum transaction

e Curriculum evaluation

RECOMMENDED BOOKS:

. Azad, J.L (1976) <> State Grants to Collegiate Institutions — A Study of Patterns and
procedures’’. Journal of Higher Education, 2, (2) Autumn.

. Azad, J.L (1988) Higher Education in India : The Deepening Financial Crises, New Delhi
: Radiant.

. Annual Report 2002-2003, Department of Elementary Education and Literacy,
Department of Secondary and Higher Education, MHRD, Government of India.

. Ahmed, Shakti R. (1983), Management of Laboratory and science Programme Report of
orientation Programme in Educational Planning and Administration, New Delhi : NIEPA,
(Mimco)

Brown, George and Madeleine Atkins, (1988), Effective Teaching in Higher Education,
Methuen : London.

. Castaldi, Basil, (1997) Educational Facilities: Planning, Modernization, and Management,
Boston Allyn and Bacon, Inc.

. Chauhan, S.S (1997) , Innovations in Teaching Learning Process. New Delhi: Vikas
Publishing Pvt. Limited.

. Chauhan , S.S. (1985), A Textbook of Programmed Instruction. New Delhi: Sterling
Publishers Private Ltd.
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14.

15.

16.

17.
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20.

21.

22.

23.
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25.
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27.
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Bacon.
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KulandaiSwamy ,V.C, (2003) Higher Education in India: Crisis in Management , New
Delhi: Viva Books.
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Malhotra, Nirmal, Administration of the college Library, NIPEA(Mimco).
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Mysore.
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M.A. in Education

3"d Semester
Learning outcomes

Course Name of Marks Distribution Total Marks
code the course Credit

EDCN Value Internal External 4 100
901C Education 30 70

It is expected that on completion of the course, the students will be able to:

Explain the nature of human values and their importance in guiding life.

Recognize the importance of peace, values and human rights in the context of India.
Develop capacity to act rightly on peace and values in and outside the classroom
through various intervention strategies,

Illustrate different human rights and its constituting bodies

Describe the concept of peace, peace education, value, and values education,

Discuss the need of human rights for peace- and values-governed life of individuals.
Apply the strategies for promoting values among individuals.

VVVYVY VVYV

COURSE CONTENTS:

UNIT - I:

Concept of Values—meaning, nature and the significance of values;  Classification of
Values—Social, Professional, Religious, Aesthetic, National and International; Nature,
Concept and The Socio-Cultural Context of Value Education—Historical perspective of
Value Education; Aims and Objectives of Value Education; Need, Importance and Role of
Value Education in the present emerging Indian society; Components of value education

UNIT - 11:

Concept of Peace; Meaning, Nature and scope of Peace Education; Aims and objectives of
Peace Education; National integration, International Understanding and Peace; Need and
Importance of Education for Peace; Characteristics of Peace Loving Persons; Six major
media of integrating peace Education in the Curriculum—subject context, subject
perspectives, Teaching methods, co-curricular activities, staff development, classroom and
school management; Peace through Yoga and Meditation.

UNIT-I11:

Constitutional Values, Democratic Values as reflected in the constitution of India, Universal
Human values; Characteristics of Values Based Educated person, Concept and Evolution of
Human Rights, human Right as reflected in the preamble, fundamental Right and Directive
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Principle of the State Policy in India. Roles of National Human Right Commission in India;
Human Right as prerequisites for peace Loving and values-Governed Life of Individual

UNIT - IV:

Values through Curriculum—Formal, Informal and Hidden Curriculum; Curriculum Onion:
Through Subject Areas, The Lessons Taught, Hidden curriculum and External Factors—
school's surroundings, parental background of students and societal priorities; Inculcating of
Values through Continuous and Comprehensive Activities—The Classroom, Teaching
Methods; Values Education and Subjects—Teaching Values through Core Subjects;
Fostering Values through Co-curricular Activities; Integration of Values in the Teaching-
Learning Process.

UNIT-V:

Education in Values and Values in Education; The identified Values—Core Universal Values
and Specific values; Five Basic Approaches to Values Education: Inculcation, Analysis,
Values Clarification, Action Learning and Moral Development—Kohlberg’s View;
Experiences in Values through Imitation, Indoctrination, Inculcation, and Internalization;
Teachers as Values Facilitators; Other Approaches promoting Values among Individuals—
Classroom and School Atmosphere Approach(CAA), Direct Pedagogical Input(DPI),
Integrated Concurrent Approach(ICA), Total Atmosphere Approach(TAA), Critical Inquiry
Approach(CIA); Learning Styles: A Multiple Intelligences Approach

Suggested Books:

1. Central Board of Secondary Education (2003). Value Education, A Handbook for
Teachers. New Delhi, CBSE

2. Chakrabarty, S.K. (2009). Values and ethics for Organizations: Theory and Practice,

New Delhi: Oxford University Press.

Jed, P. K. (2002). Educating human rights. Agra: Bhargava Book House.

Jois, R. M. (1997). Human rights and Indian values. New Delhi: NCTE.

Kar, N. N. (1999). Value education: A philosophical study. Ambala Cantt: The

Associated publisher.

6. Karlekar, M. (1964). Education in India. In Douglas, R. et al. (Eds.), Education for
human Rights: An international perspective. Paris: UNESCO International Bureau of
Education.

7. M.G. Chitakra: Education and Human Values (2003). New Delhi: A.P.H. Publishing
Corporation.

8. Mahanty, S. B. (1999). Education for human rights. University News, Vol-37, No. 49,
pp. 14— 19.

9. National Council of Educational Research and Training (2003). Values Education in
Indian Schools: Experiences and Strategies of Implementation. New Delhi, NCERT

10. National Council of Educational Research and Training (2011). Education for Values
in Schools — A Framework. New Delhi, NCERT

11. Paiget, J. (1932). The moral judgment of the child. Chicago: The Free Press.

12. Radhakrishna, S. (1979). An idealist view of life. Bombay: Blackie & Son Ltd.

ok w
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13. Raths, L. E., Harmin, M. & Simon, S. B. (1978). Values and teachings. London:
Charles & Merril.

14. Rokeach, M. (1973). The nature of human values. New York: The Free press.

15. Ruhela, S.P.(2012). Human Values and education, New Delhi: Sterling Publications,

16. Satchidananda, M.K. (2001). Ethics, Education, Indian Unity and Culture, Delhi:
Ajantha Publications,

17. Seshadri, C., Khader, M. A. & Adhya, G. L. (1992). Education in values: A source
book. New Delhi: NCERT.

18. UNESCO. (1996). Learning the treasure within. Paris: UNESCO publishing.

19. United Nations Educational Scientific and Cultural Organization ( 2001). Learning
the Way of Peace — 4 Teacher’s Guide to Peace Education. New Delhi, UNESCO
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Course Name of Marks Distribution Total Marks
code the course Credit

EDCN Statistics in Internal External 4 100
902C Education 30 70

Learning outcomes
It is expected that on completion of the course, the students will be able to:
» Explain the concept of descriptive and inferential statistical techniques in education.
Outline various measures of central tendency and measures of variability.
State the nature of normal probability curve.
Apply the normal probability curve in statistics and research.
Describe various types of correlation and their uses.
Calculate various descriptive and inferential statistics.
Elaborate various method of parametric and non-parametric test.

YVVVVYY

COURSE CONTENTS

UNIT-I

Meaning of statistics: Statistics as a Tool in Educational Research. Statistical Tables,
Frequency Distribution, Graphical Representation of data. Meaning, Advantages and Modes
of Graphical Representation of data.

UNIT-1

Measures of Central Tendency. Arithmetic Mean, Median Mode: Calculation, Interpretation
and use of measures of Central Tendency. Measures of variability-Meaning of the measures
of variability, Range, Quartile Deviation, Average Deviation, Standard Deviation. When and
where to use the various Measures of variability.

UNIT-111

Correlation and Regression. Correlation- Meaning and Types. The calculation of the
correlation by the product moment method. Liner Regression, The Regression line in
Prediction, Partial and Multiple correlation.

UNIT-1V

Normal Distribution: Meaning, Significance. Characteristics of Normal Curve. Computing
Percentiles and Percentile Ranks. Standard Errors of Measurement. Measuring Divergence
from Normality. Need and importance of Significance of the Difference between Means and
other Statistics. Null hypothesis, Level of Confidence, one-tailed and two tailed tests of
significance. The significance of the difference between Means, percentages and correlation
coefficients.
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UNIT-V

Analysis of variance, Non-parametric Tests. When to use Parametric and Non-Parametric test
in Education. Median Test, Mann-Whitney ‘U’ Test, Chi-square Test, Rank-difference
correlation.

Recommended Books:

1.

N

8.
9.

Garrett, H.E.,Statistics in Psychology and Education, 6" Indian ed.. Vakils, Feffer and
Simon, Bombay, 1971.

Guilford, J.F., Psymetric Methods, 2" ed., Tata McGraw-Hill, New Delhi, 1954,
Fundamental Statistics in Psychology and Education, 5" International Student ed.,
McGraw-Hill, New York, 1973.

Health, R.W.andN.M.Downie, Basic Statistical Methods 3™ed.Haeper International,
New York,1970

Hicks, C.R., Fundamental concepts in the design of Experiments, Holt, Rinehart and
Winston, New York, 1964.

Lindquist, E.C, Education Measurement, The American Council on Education,
Washington DC, 1951.

Lindquist, E.F, Statistical Analysis in Educational Research, Indian ed., Oxford and
IBH, New Delhi, 1970.

McNemar, J., Psychological Theory, McGraw-Hill, New York, 1967.

Siegel Sidney, Non-Parametric Statistic for the Behavioural Sciences International
student edition, McGraw-Hill, New York, 1956.

10. Tate, M.W., Statistics in Education, McGraw-Hill, New,1948.
11. Walker, H.M and J.Lev, Statistical inference, Henry Holt, New York 1953.
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Course Name of Marks Distribution Total Marks
code the course Credit
EDCN Intelligence, Internal External 4 100
904E Creativity 30 70
and
Education

N.B: Administration of an Intelligence or Creativity Test on a small sample and
submission a report will also be treated as an Internal Exam.

Learning outcomes
It is expected that on completion of the course, the students will be able to:
» Explain the nature, meaning and concept of intelligence.
> Describe the meaning and concept of creativity along with the educational procedures
for fostering creativity among individuals.
» Outline the stages of intellectual development, creativity development and
compatibility between them at various levels of Education.
> Identify creative children and at the same time nurture their creative talent.

COURSE CONTENTS

UNIT-I

Nature of Thinking, The structure of intelligence: An examination of various theories of
intelligence, a review of some Intelligence Tests

UNIT-II

Nature and scope of creativity, Creativity process, Creative product, Creative person and
Creative situation, Creativity Theory, Relationship between Creativity and Intelligence, Need
to foster Creative thinking Process, discovering creative potentialities and teaching for
creativity, problem solving and Creativity, a review of some Creativity Tests

UNIT-11

Creative Learning Methodology: Understanding creative learning, learning with joy &
developing creativity through games, four pillars of creative learning, Development of
creativity, The Environmental and psychological Factors, The role of Teacher in developing
creativity in students, Education and Creativity,

UNIT-IV

Problems of creative children: Problems in maintaining creativity, Problems when creativity
is repressed. Stress and Creativity , Fostering creativity, Creative management , Brain and the
creative act, Artificial Intelligence, Multiple Intelligence, Metacognition, and Emotional
Intelligence

UNIT-V

Research in Creativity-in India and Abroad: Review of related research literature, Creativity
and Intellectual Property Right, Paradigm shifts & Creativity, Barriers to Creativity and
Creative Attitudes, Technique of Creativity.
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Recommended Books:

1.

abrwN

o

10.

11.

12.

13.
14.

15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
217.

28.

Amabile, T. (1990) Creativity in Context, New York, Springer Verlag

Barron, F. — Creative Person and Creative Process : New York : Holt, 1969.

Boden, M. — The Creative Mind. New York : Basic Books, 1990.

Boden, M. (Ed.) — Dimensions of Creativity. Cambridge, M.A. : MIT Press, 1994.
Brown, R.T. — Creativity : What are we to measure? In J.A. Glover, R. Ronuing and
C.R. Reynolds (Eds.). Handbook of creativity, New York, plenum; 1989.

Buch, M.B., (Ed.) — Fourth Survey of Research in Education, M.S. University of
Baroda, Baroda, 1991.

Butcher, H.J., Human Intelligence: Its natures and assessment, London:
Methuen,1968.

Crawford, R.T. — The Technique of Creative Thinking, New York, Hawthorne Books,
Inc., 1954.

Cronbach, L.J., Essentials of Psychological Testing (3rd ed.) New York : Harper
&Row, 1970.

Crow, L.D. and Crow ,A., Educational Psychology, New Delhi: Eurasia Publishing
House, 1973, p. 160.

Csikszentmihalyi, M. (1996) Creativity: Flow and the Psychology of Discovery and
Invention, New York, HarperCollins.

Csikszentmihalyi, M. (2006) ‘A systems perspective on creativity’, in Henry, J. (ed)
Creative Management and Development, 3rd edn, London, Sage.

De Bono, E. (1984) Lateral Thinking for Management, Harmondsworth, Penguin.
DeCecco, John, P., The Psychology of Learning and Instruction : Educational
Psychology, Prentice Hall of India Private Limited, New Delhi, pp.453-462, 1970.
Deshmukh, M.N. — Creativity in classrooms,Vikash Publishing House, New Delhi,
1984.

Gardner, H., Frames of Mind: The theory of multiple intelligence, New York: Basic
Books, 1983.

Gowan , J., Khatena, J., & Torrance , E. P. (1981). Creativity: Its educational
implications. NewYork., NY: Hunt Publishing Company.

Guildford, J. (1959) ‘Trends in creativity’, in Anderson, H., (ed) Creativity and its
Cultivation, New York, Wiley.

Guildford, J.P., the Nature Of Human Intelligence, New York: McGraw-Hill, 1967.
Handy, C. (1997) Beyond Certainty, London, Arrow.

Henry, J. (1994) ‘The nature and development of creativity’, Co-Design,

Henry, J. (2001) Creativity and Perception in Management, London, Sage.

Hurlock, E.B. — Child Development, Third Ed, New York, McGraw Hill, 1967.
Kirton, M. (2003) Adaption-Innovation in the Context of Diversity and Change,
Hove, Routledge.

Kirton, M. J. (1989) Adaptors and Innovators: Styles of Creativity and Problem-
Solving, London, Routledge, also 2nd edn, 1994.

Passi, B.K. —Creativity in Education, Agra : National Psychological Corporation,
1982.

Piaget, J., The Origins of Intelligence in Children, New York: International
Universities Press, 1952.

Simon, H. (1988) ‘Understanding creativity and creative management’, in Kuhn. R.
Handbook for Creative and Innovative Managers, New York, McGraw-Hill.
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29. Sternberg, R.J., Beyond 1.Q.: A triarchic theory of human intelligence, London:
Cambridge University press, 1985, p.45.

30. Torrance, E.P. — ‘Encouraging Creativity in the Classroom”. DubuqualLowa WM, C.
Brown, 1970.

31. Torrance, E.P. (1974) Torrance Tests of Creative Thinking: Norms — Technical
Manual, Lexington, MA, Ginn.

32. Wechsler, D., Wechsler Scale Of Intelligence, (WAIS, WISE), New York:
Psychological Corporation, 1939.

33. Wolfe, D.(Ed.), The Discovery of Talent, Cambridge (Mass.): Harvard university
Press,1969.
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Course Name of Marks Distribution Total Marks
code the course Credit

EDCN Teacher Internal External 4 100
905E Education 30 70

Learning outcomes

It is expected that on completion of the course, the students will be able to:

> Explain the meaning, Scope, objective of teacher education and its development in
India

Elaborate different agencies of teacher education in India and their role and functions.
Discuss about the important research findings in teacher education.

State various teaching skills, competencies and methods

Describe various Professional organizations for various levels of teachers and their
role

Discuss teaching as a profession.

Y VYVVVYVY

Course Contents

Unit 1:

Teacher Education—Meaning, Nature and Scope of Teacher Education; Types of Teacher
Education Programs, The Structure of Teacher Education Curriculum and its Vision in
Curriculum Documents of NCERT and NCTE at Elementary, Secondary and Higher
Secondary Levels, Organization of Components of Pre-service Teacher Education;
Transactional Approaches (for foundation courses) Expository, Collaborative and
Experiential learning.

Unit 2:

Understanding Knowledge base of Teacher Education from the view point of Schulman,
Deng and Luke & Habermas, Meaning of Reflective Teaching and Strategies for Promoting
Reflective Teaching, Models of Teacher Education—Behaviouristic, Competency-based and
Inquiry Oriented Teacher Education Models

Unit 3:

Concept, Need, Purpose and Scope of In-service Teacher Education, Organization and Modes
of In-service Teacher Education, Agencies and Institutions of In-service Teacher Education at
District, State and National Levels (SSA, RMSA, SCERT, NCERT, NCTE and UGC),
Preliminary Consideration in planning in-service teacher education programme (Purpose,
Duration, Resources and Budget)

Unit 4:

Concept of Profession and Professionalism, Teaching as a Profession, Professional Ethics of
Teachers, Personal and Contextual factors affecting Teacher Development, ICT Integration,
Quality Enhancement for Professionalization of Teacher Education, Innovation in Teacher
Education.

Unit 5:
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Professional organizations for various levels of teachers and their role; performance appraisal
of teachers, faculty improvement programme for teacher education, Areas of research,
Teaching effectiveness, Criteria of admission, Modification of teacher behaviour, School
effectiveness

Recommended Books:

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

UNESCO (2006): Teachers and Educational Quality: UNESCO Institute fore
Statistics Montreal.

NCTE (2009) : National Curriculum Framework of Teacher Education, Newe Delhi.
NCERT (2005) : National Curriculum Framework.e

NCERT (2006) : Teacher Education for Curriculum renewal.e

NCTE (1998) : Perspectives in Teacher Education.e

The Reflective Teacher : Organisation of In-Service Training of the Teachers ofe
Elementary Schools under SSA, Guidelines, 2006 by NCERT.

Cohen, Louis, Minion Lawrencee& Morrison, Keith (2004). A Guide to Teaching
Practice (5th edition). Rout ledge Falmer. London and New York.

Herne Steve, Jessel Johne& Griffith, Jenny (2000). Study to Teach: A Guide to
Studying in Teacher Education. Rout ledge Falmer. London and New York.

Korthagen, Fred A. J. et al. (2001). Linking Practice and Theory: The Pedagogye of
Realistic Teacher Education. Lawrence Eribaum Associates.

NCTE (1998) : Policy Perspectives in Teacher Education. New Delhi.e

NCTE (1998). Competency Based and Commitment Oriented Teacher Educatione for
Quality School Education : Pre-service Education, New Delhi.

Rao, D. B. (1998). Teacher Education in India. Discovery Publishing House, Newe
Delhi.

Yadav, M. S. and Lakshmi, T. K. S. (2003) : Conceptual inputs for Secondarye
Teacher Education : The Instructional Role. India, NCTE.

Joyce, B. and Weal, M. (2003). Models of Teaching (7th Ed.) Boston: Allyn ande
Bacon.

Ram, S. (1999). Current Issues in Teacher Education. Sarup & Sons Publication, New
Delhi.
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

Schon, D. (1987). Educating the Reflective Practitioner: Towards a New Designe for
Teaching and Learning in the Profession. New York, Basic Books.

Day, C. and J. Sachs, J. (Ed.) (2004). International Handbook on thee Continuing
Professional Development of Teachers. Maidenhead, Brinks Open University Press.

Mohan, R. (2011). Teacher Education. New Delhi: PHI Learning Pvt. Ltd.e
Aggarwal, P. (2010). Teacher Education. New Delhi: Saurabh Publishing House. e
Tomar, S. M. (2004). Teacher Education: Making Education Effective. New Delhi:
Ishae Books. CBCS Curriculum M.A. /M.Sc. (Education) Dept. of Education,
University of Klayani 27

Ali, L. (2011). Teacher Education. New Delhi: APH Publishing Corporation.e

Aggarwal, J. C. (2010). Teacher and Education in a Developing Society (5th ed.).
Newe Delhi: Vikas Publishing House.

Mishra, L. (2013). Teacher Education: Issues and Innovation. New Delhi: Atlantice
Publications.

Pany, S. and Mohanty, S. P. (2013). Teacher Education in India. New Delhi: Shiprae
Publication.

Sharma, S. R. (2008). A Handbook of Teacher Education. New Delhi: Sarupe& Sons.
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Course Name of Marks Distribution Total Marks
code the course Credit

EDCN Curriculum Internal External 4 100
906E Studies 30 70

Learning outcomes
It is expected that on completion of the course, the students will be able to:
> Describe various Approaches to curriculum and curriculum design.

» State Principles of curriculum development and implementation.
» Discuss the Principles of curriculum evaluation.
» Identify Nation and international curriculum concerns.

COURSE CONTENTS

Unit 1:

Concept and Principles of Curriculum, Strategies of Curriculum Development, Stages in the
Process of Curriculum development, Foundations of Curriculum Planning—Philosophical
Bases (National, Democratic), Sociological Basis (Socio Cultural Reconstruction),
Psychological Bases (Learner's Needs and Interests), Benchmarking and Role of National
level Statutory Bodies—UGC, NCTE and University in Curriculum Development.

Unit 2:

Models of Curriculum Design: Traditional and Contemporary Models (Academic / Discipline
Based Model, Competency Based Model, Social Functions/Activities Model [Social
Reconstruction], Individual Needs & Interests Model, Outcome Based Integrative Model,
Intervention Model, C I P P Model (Context, Input, Process, Product Model)

Unit 3:

Instructional System, Instructional Media, Instructional Techniques and Material in
enhancing curriculum Transaction, Approaches to Evaluation of Curriculum: Approaches to
Curriculum and Instruction (Academic and Competency Based Approaches), Models of
Curriculum Evaluation: Tyler's Model, Stake’s Model, Scriven's Model, Kirkpatrick's Model.

Unit 4:

Meaning and types of Curriculum change, Factors affecting curriculum change, Approaches
to curriculum change, Role of students, teachers and educational administrators in curriculum
change and improvement, Scope of curriculum research and Types of Research in
Curriculum Studies.

Unit 5:
Curriculum research in India, Australia and USA
Modes of curriculum evaluation — formative, summative, interpretation of evaluation result.
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Recommended Books

1. Aggarawal, J. CI Curriculum Reform in India: Delhi, Doaba,1990

2. Brent, Allen Philosophical foundations for the Curriculum, Boston, Allen
and Unwin, 1978.

3. Das, R.C Currriculum and Evaluation, New Delhi, NCERT, 1987.

4. Dell Ronald C. Curriculum Improvement: Decision Making & Process, (6"
edition)

5. Diamond, Robert M. Education A London, Allyn& Bacon, Inc, 1986. Designing &
Improving Courses & Curricula in Higher. Systematic Approach, California, Jossey Bass
inc. publishers, 1989.

6. English, F.W. Deciding what to Teach and Test, CA, Corwin Press, Stage Publications,
Thousand Oaks, 2000.

7. Erickson, H.L Stage Concept based Curriculum and Instruction, CA, Corwin Press,
Publications, Thousand Oaks,2000.

8. Flinders D. J (Ed) 1977 The Curriculum Studies, New Delhi, Altalantic Pubulishers,.

9. Mamidi, Malla Reddey & Ravishankar (eds) Delhi, Curriculum Development &
Deucational Technology, New Sterling Publishers, 1984.

10. NCERT Curriculum & Evaluation, New Delhi, NCERT 1984

11. NCERT National Curriculum for Elementary & Secondary Education, Frame Work,
New Delhi, NCERT, 1988

12. Saylor J. Galen, William (4thedition), Curriculum planning for Better Teachnig&
Learning Alexander & Arthur J. Lewis New York, Holt Rinehart & Winstone, 1980.

13. Trum j. Lyod. Prentice Secondery school Curriculum Improvement, New York, Hall,
1967.

14. Tyler, Ralp. W. Curriculum Development: Theory and practice, New York, Harcounrt
Brace, Jovenovichtcn., 1962

15. Tyler, Ralp. W Basic principles of Curriculum & Instruction, Chicago, The University
of Chicago Press, 1974.

16. UNESCO Curricula and Lifelong Education, Paris, UNESCO. 1981

17. Wheeler D.K. 1967. Curriculum Process, London, University of London Press,
18.P.V.V. Satyanarayana Curriculum Development and Management.

19.R.P. Vashisht. Curriculum Development

20. P.P.Ghosh. Effective Curriculum Construction

21.Dr.T.Mrunalini. Curriculum Developments 3

22.N.B. Biswas. Curriculum Studies

23.David Scott. Curriculum Studies: Major Themes in Education

24.Denis Lawton. Theory and Practice of Curriculum Studies Curriculum

25.Murry Print. Development and Design

26.G.Glenys. Response Curriculum Development

27.Collin Richards. Curriculum Studies

Page | 45



M.A in Education
4™ Semester

Course Name of Marks Distribution Total Marks
code the course Credit
EDCN History, Internal External 4 100
1001C Politics and 30 70
Economics
of
Education

Learning Outcomes
It is expected that on completion of the course, the students will be able to:

Explain the nature of developmental History of education.

Analyse the status of education in the different Commissions and Committees.
Describe Economical perspective of Education.

State the relationship between politics and Education.

Tell the features of various reports, commissions and policies of education during pre
and post-independence development of Education - in India.

Discuss about the government initiatives to make education accessible for every
citizen of the nation.

Y VVVVYVYVY

COURSE CONTENT

UNIT -1

A synoptic and critical review of the landmarks in educational development in pre-
independence era in India; the educational clause of 1813,-Macaulay’s Minute — Wood’s
Despatch — Hunter’s commission- National Education Movement- Calcutta University-
Sargent Report.

UNIT-2
Committees and Commissions’ Contribution to Teacher Education; Secondary Education

Commission (1953), Kothari Commission (1964-66), National Policy of Education
(1986,1992),National Education Policy 2020, National Commission on Teachers (1999),
Delors Commissions(1996), National Curriculum Framework (2005), National Knowledge
Commission (2007), Yashpal Committee Report (2009), National Curriculum Framework for
Teacher Education (2009), Justice Verma Committee Report (2012), RTE Act. 20009.

UNIT-3
Relationship between Policies and Education, Linkage between Educational Policy and

National Development, Determinants of Educational Policy and Process of Policy
formulation: Analysis of the existing situation, generation of policy options, evaluation of
policy options, making the policy decision, planning of policy implementation, policy impact
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assessment and subsequent policy cycles. Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan(SSA), Rastriya
Madhyamik Shiksha Abhiyan(RMSA), Rastriya Ucctara Shiksha Abhiyan(RUSA),
Educational schemes for ST, SC, and other Marginalized group.

UNIT-H4

Concept of Economics of Education: Cost Benefit Analysis Vs Cost Effective Analysis in
Education, Economic returns to Higher Education Signalling Theory Vs Human Capital
Theory, Concept of Educational Finance; Educational finance at Micro and Macro Levels,
Concept of Budgeting.

UNIT-5

Relationship Between Politics and Education, Perspectives of Politics of Education—
Liberal, Conservative and Critical, Approaches to understanding Politics (Behaviouralism,
Theory of Systems Analysis and Theory of Rational Choice), Education for Political
Development and Political Socialization.

Recommended Books:

1. Aggarwal, J.C. (2004) Modern Indian Education. New Delhi: Shipra.

2. Blaug, Mark (1972): An Introduction to Economics of Education. Allen Lane the
Penguin, London

3. Dhankar, N. (2010). Education In Emerging Indian Society. New Delhi: APH Publishing
Corporation.

4. Fagerling, 1., and Saha, L. J.O. (1989). Education and National Development (2nd Ed.).
England: Pergamon Press.

5. Hough J.R. (1990): Education, Policy-An International Survey. Croom Helm, London.

6. Kakkar, S. B. (1995). Changing Perspectives in Education. New Delhi: Vikas Publishing
House Pvt. Ltd.

7. Kabir, H. (1959) Education in New India. London: Allen &Unwin Ltd.

8. Less Bell & Howard Stevenson (2006): Education Policy: Process, Themes and
Importance. Routledge.

9. Mehta D. D. (2009). Education in Emerging Indian Education, Ludhiyana: Tondan
Publications, Books Market.

10. Murthy, S. K. (2009). Philosophical and Sociological Foundation of Education.
Ludhiyana: Tondan Publication, Books Market.

11. Narayan, D. (2005): Local Governance without Capacity Building: Ten Years of
Panchayat Raj. Economic and Political Weekly, June 25, pp. 2822-32.

12. Nurullah, S. and Naik, J.P. (1975) A Student’s History of Education in India (1800-1961)
Revised Fourth Edition. Bombay:MacMillan and Co. Ltd.

13. Pathak, K. R. (2007). Education in the Emerging India. New Delhi: Atlantic Publishers.

14. Report of the University Education Commission (1948-49) Ministry of Education
Government of India.

15. Sharma,S. (2005) History and Development of Higher Education in free India. Jaipur;
ABD Publishers.

16. Singh, B.P. (1990). Aims of Education in India. New Delhi: Ajanta Publication.

17. Sharma, R L. (2006) Comprehensive History of Modern Education. New Delhi: Cyber
Tech Publications.

18. Tilak, J.B.G. (1988). Cost of Education In India: International Journal of Educational
Developmen
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19. Tilak, J.B.G. (1992). Educational Planning at Grassroots.Ashish Publications. New Delhi.
20. MHRD, Gov. of India (1992), National policy on education (revised) New Delhi.
21. MHRD, (1992), Programme of action. Govt. of India, New Delhi.

Page | 48



Course Name of Marks Distribution Total Marks
code the course Credit
EDCN Thought of Internal External 4 100
1002C Great 30 70
Educators

Learning Outcomes
It is expected that on completion of the course, the students will be able to:

> Describe educational thoughts of Vidyasagar, Vivekananda, Gandhiji, Tagore,
Aurobindo, Radhakrishnan, Rousseau, Pestalozzi, Froebel, Montessori, Dewey,
Spencer.

> Apply the educational thoughts of Vidyasagar, Vivekananda, Gandhiji, Tagore,
Aurobindo, Radhakrishnan, Rousseau, Pestalozzi, Froebel, Montessori, Dewey,
Spencer.

UNIT-1
Swami Vivekananda.

Gandhiji.
UNIT-2

RabindranathTagore.
Sri Aurobindo.
UNIT-3

Vidyasagar.
SarvarpalliRadhakrishnan
UNIT-4

e Jean Jacques Rousseau.
e Pestalozzi.
e Friedrich August Froebel.
UNIT-5

Maria Montessori.
John Dewey.
Herbert Spencer.

Recommended books:
1. Educational Idea of the Great in India--S.P. Chaube and A. Chaube.

2. ldeas of the Great Western Education-- S.P.Chaube and A. Chaube.
3. Thinkers on Education—EDUTRACK series.
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12.
13.
14.
15.

16.

17.
18.

Educational Thinkers—V.R. Taneja and S. Teneja.

Fifty major Thinkers on Education — Joy A Palmer, LioraBresler& David Coopar.
Fifty major Thinkers on Education — LioraBresler, David Coopar&J.A. Palmer.
Educational Thinkers of India—Shehzad Ahmed.

Great Ideas in Educarion—Rozer Miller.

Appadorai, A.1987.Indian political Thinking in the 20" Century, New Delhi: South
Asian Publishers.

. Mehta, V.R. 1996. Indian Political Thought. New Delhi; Manohar.
11.

Mehta, V.R. and T.Panthan, T.2006. Political Ideas in Modern India; Thematic
Explorations. New Delhi: Sage Publications.

Lohia, R. 1976. Marx, Gandhi and Socialism. Hyderabad: Educational Trust.
Bhikhu, P. 1995. Gandhis political Philosophy. New Delhi: Ajanta International.
Locke, J.1989. Two Treaties of Government. Londan: Everyman Publication.
Froebel, friedrich.2012.The Education of Man. North Chelmsford, US: Courier
Corporation.

Dewey, John.2004. Democracy and Education. Massachusetts, US: Courier
Corporation.

Dewey, John.2007 Experience and Education. New York, US: Simon and Schuster.
Montessori, Maria.2012.The Montessori Method. Massachusetts, US: Courier
Corporation.
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Course Name of Marks Distribution Total Marks
code the course Credit
EDCN Open, Internal External 4 100
1004E Distance 30 70
and Online
Education

Learning Outcomes
It is expected that on completion of the course, the students will be able to:

> Explain the Concept, Features, Objectives and Scope of Distance, Online and open
Education.

» Analyze the growth of distance education and explain the socio-economic relevance

and philosophical basis of Distance Education

Identify the issues related to Planning, Management, Promotion and Coordination of

Distance Education.

Apply the implications of Theories of Learning and Communication for Course

Designing to Distance Learners.

Describe the process of Designing and Development of Self-Learning Print Material.

Analyze the qualities of various media used in education and their relative merits and

demerits

Classify New Technologies in the Preparation of Print Material for Distance

Learners.

Discuss the mechanism for Learner Support Services in Distance Education.

State the Role of Different forms of Communication Media in Distance Education.

vV V VV V V

UNIT-1
Concept of Distance Education: Meaning, Characteristics and significance of distance
education, Present status of distance education, Meaning of open leaning, characteristics and
differences between open and distance learning, Policy perspectives on open and distance
learning

UNIT- 2

Technical and vocational programs in distance education, Communication issues and role of
ICT in distance education, Multimedia approach in distance education, Uses of satellite
technology and internet for distance education.

UNIT-3

Intervention strategies in distance education; Distance education and rural development,
Designing and preparing SLM- their roles and types, Self support service, Role of DEB,
IGNQOU, NIQOS, and their prominent institution for ODL

UNIT-4

Concept and need of evaluation in distance education, differences between evaluation in
traditional learning and distance learning, Comprehensive and continuous evaluation in
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distance learning, Techniques of evaluation in distance education, Problems of evaluation in
online and distance education and their remedies

UNIT-5

Quality assurance and cost effectiveness—Meaning and concept of quality assurance in
distance education, Role of Distance Education Council in maintaining quality assurance in
distance education, Cost effectiveness in distance education; measures and importance, IQAC

Recommended books:

1.
2.
3.

10.

11.

12.
13.

Chib, S.S. (1986): Distance Education. Chandigarh: Chadda Publication.

Criscito Pat; (2004): Barron’s Guide To Distance Learning. Barron’s E Publisher.
Daniel, J. S. et al; (1982): Learning at a Distance: A world Perpective. Athabasca
University, Edmonton.

Garrison, D. R. (1989): Understanding Distance Education Framework for future.
Routledge, Chapman and Hall, London.

Holmberg, B. (1985): Status and Structure of Distance Education (2nd Ed.). Lector
Publishing.

Holmberg, B. (1986): Growth and Structure of Distance Education. London: Croom
Helm.

Holmberg, B. (1989): Theory and Practice of Distance Education. Routledge, Chapman
& Hall, London.

IGNOU (1988): Growth and Philosophy of Distance Education. (Block 1, 2 &3).
IGNOU, New Delhi.

Joshi P.K. (2007): Modern Distance Education. New Delhi: Anmol Publications.

Kaye, & Rumble (Ed) (1981): Distance Teaching for Higher and Adult Education,
London: Croom Helm.

Keegan, D. (1989): Foundations of Distance Education, London: Routledge.

Race, Phil (1944): The Open Leaning Handbook, Second Edition, London: Kogan Page.
Rathore, H. C. S. (1993): Management of Distance Education in India. New Delhi:
Ashish Publishing House.
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Course Name of the Marks Distribution Total Marks
code course Credit

EDCN Comparative Internal External 4 100
1005E Education 30 70

Learning Outcomes

It is expected that on completion of the course, the students will be able to:

Enumerate the concept, significance and scope of Comparative Education.
Describe the various approaches to study of comparative education; and also factors
affecting development of education.
Compare the concept, practice teaching and evaluation system of teacher education on
focused countries.
Identify the recent trends and best practices in education such as distance and open
learning, vocational education and educational administration.
Reflect on comparison of the educational systems of USA, UK, and India with special
reference to Primary Education, Secondary Education and Higher Education.
Outline the prevailing problems and issues in education and also know the role of
various agencies which acts for the progress of education system.

YV V VYV ¥V VYV

UNIT-1

Conceptual framework of Comparative Education

Concept, significance and scope of comparative education; Factors affecting development of

Comparative education; Determinants of National system.

UNIT- 2

Perspectives in comparative Education

Comparative education as a academic discipline and applied discipline of Education;
Approaches to study Comparative Education:

Historical, philosophical, sociological,

analytical, synthetically, statistical and descriptive views

UNIT-3

Structure of Educational system
A comparative study of Education system of following countries with special reference to

primary, secondary and higher Education

i) USA
i) UK
iii) India
iv) China
UNIT-4

Contemporary trends in world Education scenario

Role and programs of Educational activities of UNO, SAARC, UNESCO, UNICEF in the
member countries.
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UNIT-5

Types of Education across nation

Vocational, Technical, Formal, Adult and Teacher Education in USA, India, UK, Norway,
Australia

Recommended books :

1.

2.

w

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.

16.

Bereday, G.Z.F. (1967) : Comparative Methods in Education. New York: Oxford
University Press.

Chaube, Sarayu Prasad (2005) : Comparative Education: a study of some contemporary
national system(s) of U.S.A., U.S.S.R., Great Britain, Japan and Turkey. Agra : Ram
Prasad,

Chaube&Chaube, (2006); Comparative Education, Vikash Publishing House, New Delhi.
Dutta, B.S.V. (2004) : Comparative Education: A Comparative Study of Educational
Systems. Guwahati: DVS Publishers & Distributors.

Halls, W.D. (1990) : Comparative Education: Contemporary Issues and trends. Paris:
UNESCO.

John, Philip H. (1971) : Comparative Education, Purpose and Methods. Australia:
University of Greenland Press.

Kaushik, V.K. (2006) : Comparative Education, New Delhi: Anmol Publication.

Nicholas A. Hans (1958) : Comparative Education: A study of educational factors and
traditions. London: Routledge&Kegan Paul.

Pawar, N.G. (2004) : Development of Education System in India. Guwahati: Eastern
Book House.

Rao, V.K. (2004) : Comparative Education. The Methods of Analysis and Enquiry.
Guwabhati: DVS, Publishers and Distributors

Rao, V.K. & Reddy, R.S. (1997): Comparative Education. New Delhi: Commonwealth
Publishers.

Robert, F., Arnove, Carlos, A. &Torres (2007) : Comparative Education: The dialectic of
the global and the local.

Rahaman, M. (2009), Education of Administration, PravatiLibray, Dhaka.

Rai, B.C. (2010); Comparative Education, Prakashan Kendra, Lucknow.

Sharma, Y.K. (2008); Comparative Education: A Comparative Study of Educational
System, Kanishka Publications, and New Delhi.

Sodhi, T.S. (2000); A Text Book of Comparative Education, Vikash Publishing House,
New Delhi
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Course Name of the Marks Distribution Total Marks
code course Credit
EDCN Education for Internal External il 100
1006E Empowerment 30 70
of Women

Learning Outcomes
It is expected that on completion of the course, the students will be able to:

> Explain the expected roles (Political, Social and Economic) of India women in
developing countries including India.

» Enumerate the types of modes of preparation needed for them in playing such roles
effectively and efficiently in tune with the constitutional directives.

> Describe the concept of women as change agents for the transformation of third world
countries as studied by the World Bank and other world Organization ILD.

UNIT-1

Concept of women Empowerment, Women’s Empowerment in Today’s World, Global
Gender Gapes, Women’s Rights, Women’s Movement.

UNIT-2

Health conditions. Sex Ratio. Family Planning and welfare, Education Literacy & Gender
Bias, Worked related issue Existing Prejudication, Sex related Violence, Gender
Discrimination.

UNIT-3

Political Participation, Lake of Women’s Representation, Economic Conditions Prostitution,
Social Conditions divorce, rape, domestic violence.

UNIT-4

Approaches to Women’s Education, Education for achievement quality of life, Equality of
opportunity and equality.

UNIT-5

Women in developing countries with special reference to India, Women in national
Development, Women in Decision Making.

Recommended books:

1. Agarwal, S.P. (2501) : Women’s Education in India. Guwahati: Eastern Book House.
2. Arya, Sadhna (1999) : Women, Gender Equality and the State. New Delhi: Deep &
Deep Publicatins.

Page | 55



Dutt, Suresh (2500) : Women and Education. New Delhi: Anmol Publications.

Jayapalan, N.(2502) : Women and Human Rights. Guwahati: DVS Publishers.

Joshi, S.T. (2503) : Women and Development: The Changing Scenario. Guwahati:

Nivedita Book Distributor.

6. Kuma, Hajira and Varghese, J.(2505) : Women’s Empowerment: Issues, Challenges
and Strategies .Regency.

7. Menon, Latika (1998) : Women Empowerment and Challenges of Change. New
Delhi: Kanishka Publishers.

8. Mukherjee, Debashree (2508) : Women Education and Empowerment: A Global
Perspective. ICFAI Publication.

9. Narasimhan, Sakuntala (1999) : Empowering Women. New Delhi: Sage Publications.

10. Raju, M.L. (2507) : Women Empowerment: Challenges and Strategies. New Delhi:
Deep & Deep Publications.

11. Ranganathan, Sarala (1998) : Women and Social Order: A Profile of Major Indicators

and Determinants. New Delhi: Kanishka Publishers.

ok w
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Course Name of the Marks Distribution Total Marks
code course Credit
EDCN Dissertation Internal External 8 200
1003C Il (report 60 140
writing
and viva
voce).

Learning Outcomes

It is expected that on completion of the course, the students will be able to:
Do qualitative and quantitative research

>

YV VVY

Apply different statistical techniques as per the requirements of the study

Outline various Testing of hypotheses

Describe educational significance of the study
Elaborate the conception about different sampling techniques and their use.

Discuss about writing of research report.
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M.P.Ed Curriculum | 2

Programme Outcomes (POs)

POL. Students will be highly skilled scholars in the field of Physical Education.

PO2. Students will master the competencies and skills needed to become professional
Physical Education and sport resource person.

PO3. Students will be sensitive about emerging issues in Physical Education & sports.

PO4. Students will develop reasoning, rational thinking, critical thinking in the problems
& issues relating to the field.

PO5. Students will be creative, self-expressive & continue their pursuit towards
professional growth.

POG6. Students will understand and analyze the importance of sound health and fitness
principles as they relate to better health.

PO7. To learn fundamental movements and its development in relation to growth.
PO8. Students will demonstrate proficiency through knowledge and acquired skills.

PO9. Nurture the talents in sports and make them to participate in the Competitive
sports.

PO10. To create fit and healthy society
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Programme Specific Outcomes (PSOs)

PSOL1. Recognize the physical and mental benefits of increased activity.

PSO2. Understand the concept and applied knowledge of Sports Science principles.
PSO3. Determine factors involved with growth, maturation and physical activity.
PSO4. Examine the effect of nutrition, rest and other lifestyle factors.

PSO5. Utilize physical activity as a tool to manage stress.

PSOG6. Participate in a motivating and nurturing environment resulting in a greater sense

of well-being and self-esteem.

PSO7. Participate in active learning to stimulate continued inquiry about physical
education, health and fitness.

PSO8. Understand and utilize various training methods.
PSO9. Assess individual levels of fitness components.
PSO10. Preparing the individual for competition as per their talent and specialization.

PSOL11. To plan developmentally appropriate physical education lessons and units of
instruction in physical education.

PSO12. Demonstrate an expert knowledge of the playing strategies and skills of the
sports.

PSO13. To use critical thinking skills during a competitive situation in order to compete to

the best of one's ability against opponents.

PSO14. Embody the traits of good sportsmanship and a sense of team in both
competition and practice.
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Department of Physical Education, Tripura University

Course: Master of Physical Education (M.P.Ed)
Semester — |

Part A :Theoretical Course

Paper Title of the Papers Total | Credit| Internal |External | Total
Code Hours Marks Marks | Marks
Core Course
PE-701-C | Research Process in 4 4 30 70 100
Physical Education &
Sports Sciences
PE-702-C PPhysiology of 4 4 30 70 100
Exercise.
PE-703-C | Tests, Measurement and 4 4 30 70 100
Evaluation in Physical
Education
PE-704-E | Yogic Sciences
4 4 30 70 100
PE-705-E | Sports Journalism and
Mass Media
Part-B Practical Course
PE-706-C Specialization Activity 6 4 30 70 100
1. Track & Field
2. Football
3. Yoga
4. Basketball
5. Volleyball (*Any one)
PE-707-C | Advanced Activity 6 4 30 70 100
Kho-Kho/ Kabaddi/ Judo/
Wrestling (*Any one)
PE-708-C | Yoga 6 4 30 70 100
PE-709-C | Advanced Activity 6 4 30 70 100
Gymnastic/ Swimming
(*Any one)
Total 40 32 240 560 800
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Department of Physical Education, Tripura University
Course: Master of Physical Education (M.P.Ed)
Semester — 11

Part A: Theoretical Course

Paper Title of the Papers Total | Credit|Internal| External Total
Code Hours Marks | Marks Marks
Core Course
PE-801-C |Applied Statistics in 4 4 30 70 100
Physical Education &
Sports
PE-802-C [Kinesiology 4 4 30 70 100
PE-803-C |Athletic Care and 4 4 30 70 100
Rehabilitation
Elective Course (Anyone)
PE-804-E | Sports Technology 4 4 30 70 100
PE-805-E | Sports Management and
Curriculum Designs in
Physical Education
Par t-B Practical Course
PEB06-C |Specialization Activity 6 4 30 70 100
1. Track & Field
2. Football
3. Yoga
4. Basketball
5. Volleyball (*Any one)
PE-807-C |Advance level Games 6 4 30 70 100
Activity
Badminton / Table Tennis /
Lawn Tennis
PE-808-C | Teaching Lessons of 6 4 30 70 100
theory and practical of
Indigenous Activities and
Different games & Sports-
5 (both Internal &
External)
PE-809-C (Class room Teaching- 6 4 30 70 100
Theory-5 (both Internal &
External)
Leadership Training and
Adventure Camp
Total 40 32 240 560 800
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Department of Physical Education, Tripura University

Course: Master of Physical Education (M.P.Ed)

Semester — 111
Part A: Theoretical Course
Paper Title of the Papers Total | Credit | Internal | External | Total
Code Hours Marks Marks | Marks
Core Course
PE-901-C |Scientific Principles of 4 4 30 70 100
Sports Training
PE-902-C Sports Biomechanics 4 4 30 70 100
PE-903-C |Health Education and Sports| 4 4 30 70 100
Nutrition
Elective Course (Anyone)
PE-904-E | Sports Medicine
PE-905-E | Physical Fitness and 30 70 100
Wellness 4 4
PE-906-E | Sports Engineering
Part—B Practical Course
PE-907-C Specialization Activity
1. Track & Field 6 4 30 70 100
2. Football
3. Yoga
4. Basketball
5. Volleyball (*Any one)
PE-908-C | Advance level Games
Activity: 6 4 30 70 100
Football/ Yoga/ Track &
Field/ Cricket/ Handball
(*Any One)
PE-909-C | Coaching Lessons of Game
Specialization - 05Lessons 6 4 30 70 100
(4 Internal & 1 External)
PE-910-C | Coaching Lessons on
advance level Games 6 4 30 70 100
Activity —
5 Lessons
(4 Internal & 1 External)
Total 40 32 240 560 800
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Department of Physical Education, Tripura University

Course: Master of Physical Education (M.P.Ed)

Semester — 1V

Part A: Theoretical Course

Paper Title of the Papers Total | Credit| Internal | External Total
Code Hours Marks | Marks Marks
Core Course
PE-1001-C (Information & 4 4 30 70 100
Communication Technology
in Physical Education
PE-1002-C Sports Psychology 4 4 30 70 100
PE-1003-C |Adapted Physical Education 4 4 30 70 100
Elective Course (Anyone)
PE-1004-E | Value and Environmental
Education
PE-1005-E [Education Technology in 4 4 30 70 100
Physical Education
PE-1006-E | Dissertation
Part-B Practical Course
PE-1007-C Specialization Activity 6 4 30 70 100
1. Track & Field
2. Football
3. Yoga
4. Basketball nn
5. Volleyball (*Any one)
PE-1008-C | Advance Level Games 6 4 30 70 100
Activity-
Boxing/ Taekwondo/
Archery (any One)
PE-1009-C | Officiating Lessons of 6 4 30 70 100
Games Specialization
-5 Lessons (4 Internal & 1
External)
PE-1010-C | Officiating Lessons of 6 4 30 70 100
Advance Game Activity
-5 Lessons (4 Internal & 1
External)
Total 40 32 240 560 800
160 | 128 960 2240 3200
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Department of Physical Education, Tripura University

Course: Master of Physical Education (M.P.Ed)

Semester — |

Part A :Theoretical Course

Paper Title of the Papers Total | Credit| Internal |External | Total
Code Hours Marks Marks | Marks
Core Course
PE-701-C | Research Process in 4 4 30 70 100
Physical Education &
Sports Sciences
PE-702-C  PPhysiology of 4 4 30 70 100
Exercise.
PE-703-C | Tests, Measurement and 4 4 30 70 100
Evaluation in Physical
Education
PE-704-E | Yogic Sciences
4 4 30 70 100
PE-705-E | Sports Journalism and
Mass Media
Part-B Practical Course
PE-706-C Specialization Activity 6 4 30 70 100
1. Track & Field
2. Football
3. Yoga
4. Basketball
5. Volleyball (*Any one)
PE-707-C | Advanced Activity 6 4 30 70 100
Kho-Kho/ Kabaddi/ Judo/
Wrestling (*Any one)
PE-708-C | Yoga 6 4 30 70 100
PE-709-C | Advanced Activity 6 4 30 70 100
Gymnastic/ Swimming
(*Any one)
Total 40 32 240 560 800
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M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-I)

RESEARCH PROCESS IN PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS SCIENCES

(PE-701-C)
Total Marks- 100 (70 Theory + 30 Internal)

Course outcomes: At the end of the course student will be able to-

COL1. know the concept and meaning of Research

CO2. understand the fundamentals of Research

CO3. know the methods of Research

CO4. know different tools of data collection for Research

UNIT I — Introduction

Meaning and Definition of Research, Need, Nature and Scope of research in
Physical Education.

Classification of Research, Location of Research Problem,Criteria for selection of a
problem,

Qualities of a good researcher.

UNIT Il — Methods of Research

Descriptive Methods of Research: Survey Study, Case study

Introduction of Historical Research, Steps in Historical Research, Sources of
Historical Research: Primary Data and Secondary Data

Historical Criticism: Internal Criticism and External Criticism.

UNIT Il - Experimental Research

Experimental Research — Meaning, Nature and Importance

Meaning of Variables, Types of Variables.

Experimental Design - Single Group Design, Reverse Group Design, Repeated
Measure Design, Static Group Comparison Design, Equated Group Design,
Factorial Design.

UNIT IV - Sampling

Meaning and Definition of Sample and Population.

Types of Sampling:

Probability Methods; Systematic Sampling, Cluster sampling, Stratified Sampling.
Area Sampling — Multistage Sampling.

Non- Probability Methods; Convenience Sample, Judgement Sampling, Quota
Sampling.

UNIT V — Research Proposal and Report

Chapterization of Thesis / Dissertation, Front Materials, Body of Thesis — Back
materials. Method of Writing Research proposal, Thesis / Dissertation;

Method of writing abstract and full paper for presenting in a conference and to
publish in journals and proceedings

Mechanics of writing Research Report, Footnote and Bibliography writing.
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REFERENCE :

Best J. W (1971) Research in Education, New Jersey; Prentice Hall, Inc

Clarke David. H & Clarke H, Harrison (1984) Research processes in Physical Education,
New Jersey; Prentice Hall Inc.

Craig Williams and Chris Wragg (2006) Data Analysis and Research for Sport and
Exercise Science, Londonl Routledge Press

Jerry R Thomas & Jack K Nelson (2000) Research Methods in Physical Activities;
Illonosis; Human Kinetics;

Kamlesh, M. L. (1999) Reserach Methodology in Physical Education and Sports, New
Delhi

Moses, A. K. (1995) Thesis Writing Format, Chennai; Poompugar Pathippagam

Rothstain, A (1985) Research Design and Statistics for Physical Education, Englewood
Cliffs: Prentice Hall, Inc
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M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-I)
PHYSIOLOGY OF EXERCISE (PE-702-C)
Total Marks- 100 (70 Theory + 30 Internal)

Course outcomes: At the end of the course student will be able to-

COL1. understand the physiological effect of Exercise on different system or/and
on the body as a whole.

CO2. understand bioenergetics & role of energy systems in sports activities.

COa3. understand the role of nutrition & its relevance in energy production.

UNIT I — Skeletal Muscles and Exercise
e Macro and Micro Structure of the Skeletal Muscle,
Types of Muscle fibre and their relation with sports performances
Sliding Filament theory of Muscular Contraction.
Chemical Composition, Muscle Tone
Chemistry of Muscular Contraction
Effect of exercises and training on the muscular system.

UNIT Il — Cardiovascular System and Exercise
e Structure of human Heart and Direction of the Blood Flow

e Conduction System of the Heart — Cardio-respiratory blood circulation — Cardiac

Cycle — Stroke Volume — Cardiac Output — Heart Rate
e Factors Affecting Heart Rate, Cardiac Hypertrophy
e Effect of exercises and training on the Cardio vascular system.

UNIT Il — Respiratory System and Exercise
e Respiratory organs of the body

e Mechanics of Breathing, Respiratory Muscles, Minute Ventilation, Ventilation at

Rest and During Exercise.

e Diffusion of Gases, Exchange of Gases in the Lungs, Exchange of Gases in the

Tissues Control of Ventilation, Ventilation and the Anaerobic Threshold.

e Oxygen Debt and EPOC (Excess Post- Exercise Oxygen Consumption),
Volumes and Capacities.

e Effect of exercises and training on the respiratory system.

UNIT IV — Metabolism and Energy Transfer

e Metabolism — ATP — PC or Phosphagen System — Anaerobic Metabolism — Aerobic

Metabolism

e Aerobic and Anaerobic Systems during Rest and Exercise. Short Duration High
Intensity Exercises — High Intensity Exercise Lasting Several Minutes — Long

Duration Exercises.

UNIT V - Climatic conditions and sports performance and ergogenic aids
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e Variation in Temperature and Humidity — Thermoregulation — Sports performance
in hot climate, Cool Climate, high altitude.

e Influence of: Amphetamine, Anabolic steroids, Androstenedione, Beta Blocker,
Choline, Creatine,

e Human growth hormone on sports performance: Narcotic, Amphetamines, Caffeine,
Ephedrine, Sympathomimetic amines. Stimulants and sports performance.

Laboratory Practical (to be conducted under supervision of Subject Teacher) topics:
1. Identification of Bone and Joints of the Body and measuring of body segments
Measurement of BP by Sphygmomanometer, HR measurement

Use of Hemometer

Use of Body Composition Analyzer

2
3
4. Measurement of Blood glucose
5
6. Use of Lactate analyzer

7

Use of Gas analyzer

Note: Laboratory Practicals be designed and arranged internally.

REFERENCES:
Amrit Kumar, R, Moses. (1995). Introduction to Exercise Physiology. Madras: Poompugar

Clarke, D.H. (1975). Exercise Physiology. New Jersey: Prentice Hall Inc., Englewood
Cliffs.

David, L Costill. (2004). Physiology of Sports and Exercise. Human Kinetics.

Fox, E.L., and Mathews, D.K. (1981). The Physiological Basis of Physical Education and
Athletics. Philadelphia: Sanders College Publishing.

Guyton, A.C. (1976). Textbook of Medical Physiology. Philadelphia: W.B. Sanders co.
Richard, W. Bowers. (1989). Sports Physiology. WMC: Brown Publishers.
Sandhya Tiwaji. (1999). Exercise Physiology. Sports Publishers.

William, D. Mc Aradle. (1996). Exercise Physiology, Energy, Nutrition and Human
Performance. Philadelphia: Lippincott Williams and Wilkins Company.
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M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-I)
TEST, MEASUREMENT AND EVALUATION IN PHYSICAL EDUCATION
(PE-703 C)
Total Marks- 100 (70 Theory + 30 Internal)

Course outcomes: At the end of the course student will be able to-

1. know terminologies & methods of evaluation in sports & Physical Education.
2. understand the evaluation process.

3. evaluate the human performance.

4. prepare & conduct measurement & evaluation.

UNIT I - Introduction
e Meaning and Definition of Test, Measurement and Evaluation
Need and Importance of Measurement and Evaluation
Criteria for Test Selection
Procedure to establish Scientific Authenticity.
Meaning, definition and establishing Validity, Reliability, Objectivity. Norms and
Administrative Considerations.

UNIT Il — Motor Fitness Tests
e Meaning and Definition of Motor Fitness.
e Steps for Construction of Motor Fitness Test: Indiana Motor Fitness Test (for
elementary and high school boys, girls and College Men) Oregon Motor Fitness
Test (Separately for boys and girls), JCR test.
e Steps for Construction of Motor Ability Test: Barrow Motor Ability Test, Newton
Motor Ability Test, Kraus Weber Minimum Muscular Fitness Test.

UNIT Il - Physical Fitness Tests

Steps for Construction of Physical Fitness Test and Administering of Physical
Fitness Test:

AAHPERD Health Related Fitness Battery (revised in 1984),

ACSM Health Related Physical Fitness Test

Roger’s physical fitness Index.

Cardio vascular test; Harvard step test,

12 minutes run / walk test,

Multi-stage fitness test (Beep test)

UNIT IV — Anthropometric and Aerobic-Anaerobic Tests
e Aerobic Capacity: The Bruce Treadmill Test Protocol, 1.5 Mile Run test for college
age males and females.
e Anaerobic Capacity: Margaria-Kalamen test, Wingate Anaerobic Test,
e Anthropometric Measurements: Method of Measuring Height: Standing Height,
Sitting Height. Method of measuring Circumference: Arm, Waist, Hip, Thigh.
Method of Measuring Skin folds: Triceps, Sub scapular, Suprailiac.
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UNIT V - Sports Skill efficiency and Psychological Test

Specific Spots SkKill Test:

e Badminton: Miller Wall Volley Test.

e Basketball: Johnson Basketball Test, Harrison Basketball Ability Test.

e Cricket: Sutcliff Cricket test.

e Hockey: Friendel Field Hockey Test, Harban’s Hockey Test,

e Volleyball: Russel Lange Volleyball Test, Brady Volleyball Test.

e Football: Mor-Christian General Soccer Ability Skill Test, Johnson Soccer Test,
Mc-Donald Volley Soccer Test.

e Tennis: Dyer Tennis Test.

e Meaning , Factors associated with the items , rating scale and interpretation criteria
of testing the following psychological variables:

Competition anxiety
Team cohesion,
Motivation,
Aggression,

Note: Practicals of indoor and out-door tests be designed and arranged internally.

REFERENCES :
Authors Guide (2013) ACSM’s Health Related Physical Fitness Assessment Manual,
USA: ACSM Publications

Collins, R.D., & Hodges P.B. (2001) A Comprehensive Guide to Sports Skills Tests and
Measurement (2" edition) Lanham: Scarecrow Press

Cureton T.K. (1947) Physical Fitness Appraisal and Guidance, St. Louis: The C. Moshy
Company

Getchell B (1979) Physical Fitness A Way of Life, 2" Edition New York, John Wiley and
Sons, Inc

Jenson, Clayne R and Cynt ha, C. Hirst (1980) Measurement in Physical Education and
Athletics, New York, Macmillan Publising Co. Inc

Kansal D.K. (1996), “Test and Measurement in Sports and Physical Education, New
Delhi: DVS Publications

Vivian H. Heyward (2005) Advance Fitness Assessment and Exercise Prescription, 3™
Edition, Dallas TX: The Cooper Institute for Aerobics Research
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M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-I)

YOGIC SCIENCES (PE-704-E)
Total Marks- 100 (70 Theory + 30 Internal)

Course outcomes: At the end of the course student will be able to-

COL1. understand the foundation & background of Yoga.

CO2. know stages Students will & importance of practicing yoga.

CO3. understand the benefits & effects of Kriyas, Bandhas, Pranayama.
CO4. understand relation of yoga, health & mental health.

COS5. know the researches in yoga and its contributions

Unit | — Introduction

e Meaning and definition of Yoga. Astanga Yoga: Yama, Niyama, Asana, Pranayama,
Prathyahara, Dharana, Dhyana, Samadhi, Concept of Yogic Practices;

e Preparation for Yoga (Medical Check-up, Learn from a Teacher, Follow Traditional
Method, Condition Your Mind, Confidence, Patience, Regularity, Time, Place, Seat,
Dress, Silence)

e Precautions for Beginners: Keep Stomach Empty, Preparing the Body, Avoid Strain,
Avoid Fatigue, How to Practice Asana, Principles of Breathing — Awareness-
Relaxation.

Unit Il — Aasanas and Pranayam

e Suryanamsakar: Methods and benefits. Asanas: Meaning, Definitionas, Aim and
Obijectives, Characteristics, Classification, Importance.

e Pranayama: Meaning, Asana for Pranayama, Basic Pattern of Pranayama Breathing,
Types — Methods and Benefits, Nadis: Meaninf, Methods and Benefits, Chakras: Major
Chakras — Benefits of cleaning and balancing Chakras.

Unit 111 — Kriyas and Bandhas

e Shat Kriyas: Meaning, Techniques and Benefits of Neti — Dhati — Kapalbhati — Trataka
— Nauli.

e Bandhas: Meaning, Techniques and Benefits of Jalendra Bandha, Jihva Bandha,
Uddiyana Bandha, Mula Bandha.

Unit IV — Mudras

e Meaning, Techniques and Benefits of Hasta Mudras, Asamyukta hastam, Samyukta
hastam , Mana Mudra, Kaya Mudra, Banda Mudra, Adhara Mudra.

e Meditation: Meaning, Techniques and Benefits of Meditation — Passive and active,
Saguna Meditation and Nirguna Meditation.

Unit V - Yoga and Sports
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e Importance of Yoga for Sports. Application of Yoga for Specific Types of Sports
(Target Sports/Sports using one side of body/ Endurance Sports/Strenght and Balance
Sports/Team Sports )

e Role of Yoga in Psychological Preparation of athlete: Mental Wellbeing, Anxiety,
Depression Concentration, Self Actualization.

e Effect of Yoga on Physiological System: Circulatory, Skeletal, Digestive, Nervous,
Respiratory, Excretory System.

Note: Laboratory Practicals be designed and arranged internally.

REFERENCE:
George Feuerstein, (1975). Text Book of Yoga. London: Motilal Bansaridass Publishers
(P) Ltd.

Gore, (1990), Anatomy and Physiology of Yogac Practices. Lonavata: Kanchan
Prkashan.

Helen Purperhart (2004), The Yoga Adventure for Children. Netherlands: A Hunter
House book.

lyengar, B.K.S. (2000), Light on Yoga. New Delhi: Harper Collins Publishers.

Karbelkar N.V.(1993) Patanjal Yogasutra Bhashya (Marathi Edition) Amravati:
Hanuman Vyayam Prasarak Mandal

Kenghe. C.T. (1976). Yoga as Depth-Psychology and para-Psychology (\Vol-I): Historical
Background, Varanasi: Bharata Manishai.

Kuvalyananada Swami & S.L. Vinekar, (1963), Yogic Therapy — Basic Principles and
Methods. New Delhi: Govt. of India, Central Health Education and Bureau.

Moorthy A.M. & Alagesan. S. (2004) Yoga Therapy. Coimbatore: Teachers Publication
House.

Swami Kuvalayanda, (1998), Asanas. Lonavala: Kaivalyadhama.

Swami Satyananada Sarasvati. (1989), Asana Pranayama Mudra Bandha. Munger: Bihar
School of Yoga.

Swami Satyananda Saraswathi. (1984), Kundalini and Tantra, Bihar: Yoga Publications
Trust.
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M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-I)

SPORTS JOURNALISM AND MASS MEDIA (PE-705-E)
Total Marks- 100 (70 Theory + 30 Internal)

Course outcomes: At the end of the course student will be able to-

COL1. know basic concepts of Journalism and Sports Journalism

CO2. prepare sports bulletin

CO03. know ways to use media in Journalism

CO4. review major Competitions and Games with respect to media and
journalism

CO5. prepare reports in Sports and Journalism

UNIT I Introduction
e Meaning and Definition of Journalism,
e Ethics of Journalism — Canons of journalism- Sports Ethics and Sportsmanship
e Reporting Sports Events. National and International Sports News Agencies.

UNIT Il Sports Bulletin
e Concept of Sports Bulletin: Journalism and sports education — Structure of sports
bulletin — Compiling a bulletin — Types of bulletin
Role of Journalism in the Field of Physical Education:

e Sports as an integral part of Physical Education
e Sports organization and sports journalism
e General news reporting and sports reporting.

UNIT 111 Mass Media
e Mass Media in Journalism: Radio and T.VV. Commentary — Running commentary on
the radio — Sports expert’s comments.

e Role of Advertisement in Journalism. Sports Photography: Equipment- Editing —
Publishing.

UNIT IV Report Writing on Sports
e Brief review of Olympic Games, Asian Games, Common Wealth Games World
Cup, National Games and Indian Traditional Games.
e Preparing report of an Annual Sports Meet for Publication in Newspaper.
e Organization of Press Meet.

UNIT -V Journalism

e Sports organization and Sports Journalism — General news reporting and sports
reporting. Methods of editing a Sports report. Evaluation of Reported News.
Interview with and elite Player and Coach.
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(Practical assignments to observe the matches and prepare report and news of the same;
visit to News Paper office and TV Centre to know various departments and their working.
Collection of Album of newspaper cuttings of sports news. )

REFERENCE:

Ahiya B.N. (1988) Theory and Practice of Journalism: Set to Indian context Ed3. Delhi :
Surjeet Publications

Ahiya B.N. Chobra S.S.A. (1990) Concise Course in Reporting. New Delhi: Surjeet
Publication

Bhatt S.C. (1993) Broadcast Journalism Basic Principles. New Delhi. Haranand Publication

Mohit Chakrabarti (2008): Value Education: Changing Perspective, New Delhi: Kanishka
Publication,.

Padmanabhan. A & Perumal A (2009), Science and Art of Living, Madurai: Pakavathi
Publication

Shiv Khera (2002), You Can Win, New Delhi: Macmillan India Limited.

Varma A.K. (1993) Journalism in India from Earliest Times to the Present Period. Sterling
publication Pvt. Ltd.

Venkataiah. N (2009) Value Education,- New Delhi: APH Publishing Corporation
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M.P.Ed-1 Semester
Practical Courses
Track and Field Specialization Activity (PE-706-C-1)
Total Marks :100
External Marks :70
Internal Marks :30

Part A — Theory:

o krwbdPE

Introduction to Track and Field ( History, Scope & Importance)

Events of Track and Field

Ancient and Modern Olympic Games

Basic measurement of standard track

World Athletic Rules Regulations and officiating in semester practicum events.

Part B — Practicum:

1. Sprint Start

a.

b.
C.
d

Preparation for start and teaching steps
Starting command and procedure

Leaving the block

Identification of faults and corrective measures

2. Distance running start

a.

Running style and running economy, ABC exercises of running

3. Technique of Running Broad Jump

a. Approach
b. Take-off
c. Hang/Sale/Hitch kick
d. Landing
4. Shot Put
a. Safety measures

® o0 o

Introduction to implement and the sector with measurements
Perry O’Bryan/ Rotation Technique

Teaching steps

Execution of faults and corrective measures
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M.P.Ed-1 Semester
Practical Courses
Football Specialization Activity (PE-706-C-2)
Total Marks :100
External Marks :70
Internal Marks :30

History of Football

1. Origin and development of Football
2. Formation, Structure and Functions of FIFA & AIFF

Laws of The Game and Their Interpretations

3. Interpretation and critical analysis of Laws of The Game and practical implications
in match situation
4. Signal by the referee and assistant referee

Skills

5. Learning advance skills and identification of faults and proper correction of skills
6. Development of performance and demonstration ability in different skills



M.P.Ed Curricu\uml 21

M.P.Ed-1 Semester
Practical Courses
Yoga Specialization Activity (PE-706-C-3)
Total Marks :100
External Marks :70

Internal Marks :30
Part- A

1. Brief Introduction to Origin, History and Definition of Yoga.

2. Misconceptions of Yoga.

3. Four Schools of Yoga (Jana Yoga, Bhakti Yoga, Karma Yoga and Raj Yoga).
4. Fundamental Principles of Yoga (Pancha Kosha, Pancha Bhuta, Pancha Prana)

Part-B
1. Shavasana 2. Crocodile Variations
3. Uttan Padasana 4. Ardha Halasana (One leg/Two leg)
5. Pawanmuktansana (Ardha/Purna) 6. Setubandhasana
7. Naukasana (Supine) 8. Sarvangasana
9. Halasana 10. Makarsana
11. Bhujangasana 12. Ardha Shalabhasana
13. Naukasana (Prone) 14. Vajrasana
15. Bhadrasana 16. Parvatasana
17. Janusirasana 18. Paschimuktansana
19. Vakrasana 20. Yoga Mudra
21. Padmasana 22. Swastikasana
23.Tadasana 24. Ardhakati-Chakrasana (Side Bending)

25.Padahastasana

References:
1. “A Text Book on Yoga and Health” — Dr. Sanjib Kumar Bhowmik (Sports
Publication, New Delhi)
2. “Asana Pranayama Mudra Bandha”- Swami Satyananda Saraswati (Yoga
Publication Trust, Munger, Bihar)
3. “Asanas”- Swami Kuvalayaananda (Published by Kaivalyadhama, Lonavla).
4. “Asana Why & How”- O.P. Tiwari (Published by Kaivalyadhama, Lonavla)
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M.P.Ed-1 Semester
Practical Courses
Basketball Specialization Activity (PE-706-C-4)
Total Marks :100
External Marks :70
Internal Marks :30

Part- A

e Introduction to Basketball.

e History of FIBA & BFI.

e Teaching Stages of Skills.

e Layout of Court and Dimensions.

e Basicrules 1-4

Part- B

e Basic Fundamental Skill of Basketball (Passing and Receiving, Shooting, Dribbling,
Rebounding, Stance & Footwork)

e Different teaching stages of Skills and Techniques (Stance, Execution and Follow
throw)

e Identification of faults and corrective measures

e Basic playing ability practices.
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M.P.Ed-I Semester
Practical Courses
Kho-Kho Games Activity (PE-707-C-1)

Total Marks :100
External Marks :70
Internal Marks :30

Part A — Theory:

1. Dimensions and layout of Kho-Kho playing arena and technical area
2. Rules and Regulations of play
3. Officiating in Kho-Kho

Part B — Practicum

Skills of Kho-Kho-

1. Chasing Skills:
a. Sudden change of direction
b. Tapping, Grasping Direction, Diving, Pole Diving
c. Fake Kho, Late Kho, Giving Kho, Trapping
d. Getting in square and getting off from square

2. Running Skills:
a. Running: Zigzag
b. Avoiding: Dodging (Front, Back, Round the Post), Position on Kho-Kho

Playground
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M.P.Ed-I Semester
Practical Courses
Kabaddi Games Activity (PE-708-C-2)

Total Marks :100
External Marks :70
Internal Marks :30

Part A — Theory:

1. Dimensions and layout of Kabaddi playing arena and technical area
2. Rules and Regulation of playing
3. Officiating in Kabaddi

Part B — Practicum

Skills of Kabaddi:
1. Cant, Entry, Footwork

Tackle: Block, Chain Tackle, Waist Hold, Ankle Hold, Thigh Hold
3. Raiding: Hand Touch, Toe Touch, D

N
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M.P.Ed-I Semester
Practical Courses
Judo Games Activity (PE-707-C-3)

Total Marks :100
External Marks :70
Internal Marks :30
Part A — Theory:

1. Dimensions and layout of Judo playing arena and technical area
2. Rules and Regulation of playing
3. Officiating/ Umpiring in Judo

Part B — Practicum

e Basic Fundamental Skill of Judo

o Different teaching stages of Skills and Techniques (Stance, Execution and Follow
throw)

e Identification of faults and corrective measures

e Basic playing ability practices.
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M.P.Ed-I Semester
Practical Courses
Wrestling Games Activity (PE-707-C-4)

Total Marks :100
External Marks :70
Internal Marks :30

Part A — Theory:

4. Dimensions and layout of Wrestling playing arena and technical area
5. Rules and Regulation of playing
6. Officiating/ Umpiring in Wrestling

Part B — Practicum

e Basic Fundamental Skill of Wrestling

e Different teaching stages of Skills and Techniques (Stance, Execution and Follow
throw)

o Identification of faults and corrective measures

e Basic playing ability practices.
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M.P.Ed-I Semester
Practical Courses
Yoga Games Activity (PE-708-C)

Total Marks :100
External Marks :70
Internal Marks :30

Part— A
1. Brief Introduction to Origin, History and Definition of Yoga.
2. General guidelines for practice of Yoga
3. Introduction to Asanas
4. Introduction to Pranayama
Part-B
1. Surya Namaskar
2. Relaxative Asanas: Savasana, Makarsana
3. Meditative Asanas: Sukhasana, Padmasana,Vajrasana
4. Cultural Asanas: Uttan Padasana, Sarvangasana, Halasana, Matsyasana,
Pawanmuktasana, Naukasana (Supine/Prone), Bhujangasana, Shalabhasana,
Dhanurasana, Paschimuktanasana, Ardha-Matsyendrasana, Ardha-kati-chakrasana,
Chakrasana, Padahastasana, Vrikshasana, Tadasana
5. Pranayama: Deep Breathing, Anuloma-Viloma, Suriyabhedan, Ujjai
6. Kriya: Kapalbhati
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M.P.Ed-I Semester
Practical Courses
Gymnastics Games Activity (PE-709-C-1)

Total Marks :100
External Marks :70
Internal Marks :30

Part A — Theory:

7. Introduction and History of Gymnastics
8. Rules and Regulation of playing
9. Officiating/ Judging in Gymnastics

Part B — Practicum:

e Basic Fundamental Techniques of Gymnastics
o Different teaching stages of Techniques (Stance, Execution and Follow throw)
e Identification of faults and corrective measures

e Basic practices on Artistic Gymnastics.
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M.P.Ed-I Semester
Practical Courses
Swimming Games Activity (PE-709-C-2)

Total Marks :100
External Marks :70
Internal Marks :30

Part A — Theory:

10. Dimensions and layout of Swimming arena and technical area
11. Rules and Regulation of playing
12. Officiating/ Judging in Swimming

Part B — Practicum

e Basic Fundamental Techniques of Swimming
o Different teaching stages of Techniques (Stance, Execution)
e Identification of faults and corrective measures

e Basic Swimming ability practices.
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Department of Physical Education, Tripura University
Course: Master of Physical Education (M.P.Ed)
Semester — 11

Part A: Theoretical Course

Paper Title of the Papers Total | Credit|Internal| External Total
Code Hours Marks | Marks Marks
Core Course
PE-801-C |Applied Statistics in 4 4 30 70 100
Physical Education &
Sports
PE-802-C [Kinesiology 4 4 30 70 100
PE-803-C |Athletic Care and 4 4 30 70 100
Rehabilitation
Elective Course (Anyone)
PE-804-E | Sports Technology 4 4 30 70 100
PE-805-E | Sports Management and
Curriculum Designs in
Physical Education
Part-B Practical Course
PE806-C |Specialization Activity 6 4 30 70 100
1. Track & Field
2. Football
3. Yoga
4. Basketball
5. Volleyball (*Any one)
PE-807-C |Games Activity: 6 4 30 70 100
Badminton / Table Tennis /
Lawn Tennis
PE-808-C | Teaching Lessons of 6 4 30 70 100
theory and practical of
Indigenous Activities and
Different games & Sports-
5 (both Internal &
External)
PE-809-C |Class room Teaching- 6 4 30 70 100
Theory-5 (both Internal &
External)
Leadership Training and
Adventure Camp
Total 40 32 240 560 800
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M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-II)

APPLIED STATICTICS IN PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS (PE-801-C)

Total Marks- 100 (70 Theory + 30 Internal)

Course outcomes: At the end of the course student will be able to-

COL1. know the basics of computer, data entry in computer and mining of data
CO2. know the format of Research Report

CO3. understand the concept, need and importance of statistics

CO4. understand the use of statistical software and MS Excel for statistical

operations

CO5. interpret and make inferences based on the statistical Operations

UNIT I — Introduction

Meaning and Definition of Statistics, Types of Statistics.
Need and importance of Statistics in Physical Education.
Meaning of the terms: Population, Sample, Data.
Variables: Discrete, Continuous.

Parametric and non-parametric statistics.

UNIT Il — Data, Graph, Frequency and Measures of Central Tendency:

Nature of Data: Nominal, Ordinal, Interval & Ratio.

Graphical Representation of Data: Line Diagram, Pie Diagram & Bar Diagram.
Frequency Distribution: Frequency Polygon, Frequency Curve, Histogram &
Ogives.

Application of measure of Central Tendency & variability and their characteristics
(Mean, Median & Mode).

UNIT 111 — Measures of Dispersions, Scales and Normal Distribution

Meaning, Purpose, Calculation and advances of Range, Quartile Deviation, Mean
Deviation, Standard Deviation, Probable Error.

Meaning, Purpose, Calculation and advantages of scoring scales; Sigma scale, Z
Scale, Hull scale

Normal Distribution: Properties of Normal Curve, Skewness & Kurtosis, Problems
based on Normal distribution.

UNIT IV — Correlation & Regression

Concept of Correlation and Regression: Scatter Diagram, Liner Correlation & Rank
Correlation.

Liner regression equation with two variables.

Partial correlation co-efficient of first and second order

Multiple correlation coefficients involving three variables.
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UNIT V - Inferential and Comparative Statistics

J Tests of significance, Independent “t” test, Dependent “t” test.

o Z-TEST (Large sample test).

o Chi — square test.

o One way Analysis of Variance (ANOVA), Post —hoc test- LSD & Scheffe
Note : It is recommended that the theory topics be accompanied with practical, based on
computer software of statistics.

REFERENCE
Verma, J.P. (2013), Data Analysis in Management with SPSS Software Springer.

Verma, J.P. (2011), Statistical Methods for Sports nad Physical Education . Tata McGraw
Hill Education, New Delhi

Best J. W (1971) Research in Education, New Jersey; Prentice Hall, Inc

Clark D.H. (1999) Research Problem in Physical Education 2" edition, Eaglewood Cliffs,
Prentice Hall, Inc.

Jerry R Thomas & Jack K Nelson (2000) Research Methods in Physical Activities;
Illonosis; Human Kinetics;

Kamlesh, M. L. (1999) Reserach Methodology in Physical Education and Sports, New
Delhi

Rothstain A (1985) Research Design and Statistics for Physical Education, Englewood
Cliffs: Prentice Hall, Inc

Sivaramakrishnan. S. (2006) Statistics for Physical Education, Delhi; Friends Publication

Thirumalaisamy (1998), Statistics in Physical Education, Karaikudi, Senthilkumar
Publications.
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M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-II)
KINESILOGY (PE-802-C)
Total Marks- 100 (70 Theory + 30 Internal)

Course outcomes: At the end of the course student will be able to-

COL1. understand the science of kinesiology in relation to human

performance.
CO2. analyze various fundamental movements and understanding the relevance of analysis.
CO3. understand the body structure and apply the knowledge in analysis of movements.

Note: Ten questions will be set from all the units. Five questions are to be attempted
selecting one from each unit and each question will carry 14 marks.

Unit-1: Introduction:

Nature and concept of kinesiology

Historical development of kinesiology

Relationship with other sciences

Application of knowledge of kinesiology in physical education and sports science.

Unit Il — Anatomical and Physiological Fundamentals of human motion:

Types of joints their structure and functions.

Various types of movements around thejoints.

Muscles: Origin, Insertion and function related to human movement.

Study of muscular movements of various joints: (Shoulder Joints, Elbow Joints, Hip
Joint, Knee Joint).

Unit-111: Kinesiological aspects of Postures and gait
e Concept of posture and gait.
e Characteristics of good erect standing posture.
e Common postural deformities of spine, leg and foot — nature, problems and
corrections
e Analysis of human Gait.
[ ]
Unit V- Underlying principles of basic motor skills
Characteristics of Skillful motions and classification of skills
Basic Principles of Receiving impetus from external objects.
Basic Principles of Giving impetus to external objects.
Principles of Giving impetus to and Receiving impetus from one’s own body.

Unit V- Kinesiological Analysis and Application of Kinesiological Principles in
Fundamental movements and daily living skills
e OQutline of kinesiological analysis
e Kinesiological principles involved in daily living skills
¢ Kinesiological analysis of running, jumping and throwing

REFERENCES
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Gowitzke, B.A and Milner, M (1988). Scientific Basis of Human Movement (3rd.ed.)
Baltimore: Williams and Wilkins.
Groves, R and Camaine, D. (1983). Concepts in Kinesiology. (2nd.ed)
Philadelphia:Saunders College Publishing.
Hay, J. & Reid, J (1982). The Anatomical and Mechanical Basis of Human
Motion.Englewood Cliffs: Prentice — Hall
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M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-II)
ATHLETIC CARE AND REHABILITATION (PE-803-C)
Total Marks- 100 (70 Theory + 30 Internal)

Course outcomes: At the end of the course student will be able to-

COL1. understand the body posture in defining different deformities of postures.
CO2. give a thorough understanding about the restoration and rehabilitation from injuries.
CO0a3. understand the active and passive movements and massage and their utilities in rehabilitation

process.

CO4. identify different forms of injuries and their process of recovering which is related with the

sports.

Unit-1: Corrective Physical Education

Definition, objectives and scope of corrective Physical Education.

Application of corrective programme at different levels of schools.

Equipments and facilities required for schools,

Evaluation and measurement of corrective physical education.

Posture and body mechanics, Standards of Standing Posture. Value of good posture,
Drawbacks and causes of bed posture. Posture test — Examination of the spine.

Unit-11: Posture

Normal curve of the spine and its utility

Deviation in posture: Kyphosis, Lordosis, Flat Back, Scoliosis, Round shoulders,
Knock Knee, Bow Leg, Flat Foot.

Causes for deviations and treatment including exercises.

Unit-111: Rehabilitation Exercises

Therapeutic Exercises (Introduction, Definition, Aims, Goals, Essential Steps to be
considered for an Approach to Therapeutic Exercise, Scope of Therapeutic
Exercises).

Active Movements (Classification, Technique, Effects and Uses of Free Exercise,
Assisted Exercise, Assisted — Resisted Exercise, Resisted Exercise, Progressive
Resistance Exercise, Types of Resisted Exercise: Isometric, Isotonic, Isokinetic).
Passive Movements (Classification, Technique, Effects and Uses of Relaxed
Passive Movements, Forced Passive Movements, Manipulation Under Anaesthesia.

Unit-1V: Massage

Introduction, Brief history of Massage, Meaning, Definitions of Massage.
Types and Benefits of Massage.

Uses of Massage

Principles of Massage

Effect of Massage on human body.

Unit-V: Sports Injuries Care, Treatment and Support
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Introduction, Types of Sports injuries

Common Sports Injuries, Treatment of sports Injuries, Immediate care of Injuries
Prevention of Sports Injuries, Basic steps to reduce the Risk of sports injuries.
Principles and techniques of Strapping and Bandages

Therapeutic Modalities (Hydrotherapy, Whirlpool, Contrast bath, Cryo therapy,
Diathermy, Ultrasound)

References:

Dohenty. J. Meno.Weth, Moder D (2000) Track & Field, Englewood Cliffs, Prentice Hal
Inc.

Lace, M. V. (1951) Massage and Medical Gymnastics, London: J & A Churchill Ltd.
McOoyand Young (1954) Tests and Measurement, New York: Appleton Century.

Naro, C. L. (1967) Manual of Massage and, Movement, London: Febra and Febra Ltd.
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Stafford and Kelly, (1968) Preventive and Corrective Physical Education, New York.
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M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-II)
SPORTS TECHNOLOGY (PE-804-E)
Total Marks- 100 (70 Theory + 30 Internal)

Course outcomes: At the end of the course student will be able to-

COL1. know about different technological concepts and types

CO2. use technology to its fullest potential.

CO3. use technology for better communication in instructional system.

CO4. know and use different audio-visual media in physical education

CO5. know about new technological advancements in educational setting and
their uses.

Unit | — Sports Technology
e Meaning, definition, purpose, advantages and applications
e General Principles and purpose of instrumentation in sports, Workflow of
instrumentation and business aspects
e Technological impacts on sports.
Unit Il — Science of Sports Materials
e Adhesives- Nano glue, nano moulding technology, Nano turf.
e Foot wear production, Factors and application in sports, constraints.
e Foams- Polyurethane, Polystyrene, Styrofoam, closedcell and open-cell foams,
Neoprene, Foam.
e Smart Materials — Shape Memory Alloy (SMA), Thermo chromic film, High-
density modelling foam.
Unit 111 — Surfaces of Playfields
e Modern surfaces for playfields, construction and installation of sports surfaces.
e Types of materials — synthetic, wood, polyurethane. Artificial turf.
e Modern technology in the construction of indoor and outdoor facilities.
e Technology in manufacture of modern play equipments.
e Use of computer and software in Match Analysis and Coaching.
Unit IV — Modern equipment
e Playing Equipments: Balls: Types, Materials and Advantages, Bat/Stick/ Racquets:
Types, Materials and Advantages.
Clothing and shoes: Types, Materials and Advantages.
Measuring equipments: Throwing and Jumping Events.
Protective equipments: Types, Materials and Advantages.
e Sports equipment with nano technology, Advantages.
Unit V — Training Gadgets
o Basketball: Ball Feeder, Mechanism and Advantages.
Cricket: Bowling Machine, Mechanism and Advantages,
Tennis: Serving Machine, Mechanism and Advantages,
Volleyball: Serving Machine Mechanism and Advantages.
Lighting Facilities: Method of erecting Flood Light and measuring luminous.
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e Video Coverage: Types, Size, Capacity, Place and Position of Camera in Live
coverage of sporting events.
Note: Students should be encouraged to design and manufacture improvised sports
testing equipment in the laboratory/workshop and visit sports technology factory/
sports goods manufacturers.

REFERENCE:

Charles J.A. Crane, F.A.A. and Furness, J.A.G. (1987) “Selection of Engineering
Materials” UK: Butterworth Heiremann.

Finn, R.A. and Trojan P.K. (1999) “Engineering Materials and their Applications” UK:
Jaico Publisher.

John Mongilo, (2001), “Nano Technology 101 “New York: Green wood publishing group.
Walia, J.S. Principles and Methods of Education (Paul Publishers, Jullandhar), 1999.
Kochar, S.K. Methods and Techniques of Teaching (New Delhi, Jullandhar, Sterling
Publishers Pvt. Ltd.), 1982
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M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-II)

SPORTS MANAGEMENT AND CURRICULUM DESIGN IN PHYSICAL EDUCATION (PE-805-E)

Total Marks- 100 (70 Theory + 30 Internal)

Course outcomes: At the end of the course student will be able to-

COL. get acquainted with duties & responsibilities of managers.
CO2. understand the importance of management in Physical Education
CO3. know the basic concept & principles of management in Physical Education.

UNIT I — Introduction to Sports Management

Definition, Importance. Basic Principles and Procedures of Sports Management.
Functions of Sports Management.

Personal Management: Objectives of Personal Management, Personal Policies, Role
of Personal Manager in an organization, Personnel recruitment and selection.

UNIT Il — Program Management

Importance of Programme development and the role of management

Factors influencing programme development. Steps in programme development,
Competitive Sports Programs and its Benefits,

Management Guidelines for School, Colleges Sports Programs, Management
Problems in instruction programme, Community Based Physical Education and
Sports program.

UNIT Il - Equipments and Public Relation

Guidelines for selection of Equipments and Supplies, Purchase of equipments and
supplies, Equipment Room, Equipment and supply Manager.

Guidelines for checking, storing, issuing, care and maintenance of supplies and
equipments.

Public Relations in Sports: Planning the Public Relation Program — Principles of
Public Relation — Public Relations in School and Communities — Public Relation and
the Media.

UNIT IV = Curriculum

Meaning and Definition of Curriculum.

Principles of Curriculum Construction: Students centred, Activity centred,
Community centred,

Principles of integration,

Theories of curriculum development, Conservative (Preservation of Culture),
Relevance, flexibility, quality, contextually and plurality.

Approaches to Curriculum; Subject centred, Learner centred and Community centred,
Curriculum Framework.
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UNIT V — Curriculum Sources & Evaluation
e Factors that affecting curriculum
e Sources of Curriculum materials — text books — Journals — Dictionaries,
Encyclopaedias, Magazines, Internet.
e Integration of Physical Education with other Sports Sciences — Curriculum research,
Objectives of Curriculum research — Importance of Curriculum research.
e Evaluation of Curriculum, Methods of evaluation.

Reference:

Aggarwal, J.C (1990). Curriculum Reform in India — World overviews, Doaba World
Education Series — 3 Delhi: Doaba House, Book seller and Publisher.

Arora, G.L. (1984): Reflections on Curriculum, New Delhi: NCERT.

Bonnie, L. (1991). The Management of Sports. St. Louis: Mosby Publishing Company, Park
House.

Bucher A. Charles, (1993) Management of Physical Education and Sports (10" ed.,) St. Louis:
Mobsy Publishing Company.

Carl, E, Willgoose. (1982. Curriculum in Physical Education, London: Prentice Hall.
Chakraborthy & Samiran. (1998). Sports Management. New Delhi: Sports Publication.

Charles, A, Bucher & March, L, Krotee. (1993). Management of Physical Education and
Sports. St. Louis: Mosby Publishing Company.

Chelladurai, P. (1999). Human Resources Management in Sports and Recreation. Human
Kinetics.

John, E, Nixon & Ann, E, Jewett. (1964). Physical Education Curriculum, New York: The
Ronald Press Company.
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NCERT (2005). National Curriculum Framework-2005, New Delhi: NCERT.
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M.P.Ed-11 Semester
Practical Courses
Track and Field Specialization Activity (PE-806-C-1)
Total Marks :100
External Marks :70
Internal Marks :30

Part A — Theory:

History of running events

Philosophy of Officiating and Coaching

Technique and Tactics of Middle distance and long distance running events
Use of modern technology in Track and Field events

Layout of standard track

World Athletics Rules Regulations and officiating in semester practicum events

ok wnE

Part B — Practicum:

1. Discus Throw
a. Safety measures
b. Introduction to implement and the sector with measurements
c. Rotation Technique
d. Teaching Steps
e. Release/Execution of throw
f. Identification of faults and corrective measures

2. Triple Jump
a. Approach
b. Phases of Take-off
c. Hop/Step/Jump — Distribution of energy and arm action
d. Landing

3. Relay Races
a. Visual Exchange Technique
Non Visual Exchange
Composition and arranging of relay team
Measurement of relay zones and stagger
Finishing technique of a sprint
Use of FAT and hand timing system at finishing line

-~ Do o0 o
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M.P.Ed-11 Semester
Practical Courses
Football Specialization Activity (PE-806-C-2)
Total Marks :100
External Marks :70
Internal Marks :30

Techniques

1. Development of football techniques and identification of faults and proper correction of
techniques
2. Methodical phase of different techniques and its mechanical analysis

Tactics & Strateqgies

General and applied tactics and strategies and their implications
Individual : Attack & Defence

Group : Attack & Defence

Principles of tactical play in attack and defence

ok w
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M.P.Ed-11 Semester
Practical Courses
Yoga Specialization Activity (PE-806-C-3)
Total Marks :100
External Marks :70
Internal Marks :30

Part- A

wn e

Introduction to Patanjali Yoga Sutras

Introduction to Hatha Yoga

Asanas, Pranayama, Bandhas, Mudras, Pratyahara, Dhayana and Samadhi as described
in Hatha Yoga Pradipika

Asanas, Pranayama, Bandhas, Mudras, Pratyahara, Dhayana and Samadhi as described
in Gheranda Samhita.

Part- B

1.Suryanamaskar
3.Matsyasana
5.Shalavasana

7. Dhanurasana
9. Gomukhasana
11.Mandukasana

2.Nasarga Dristi
4 Jalandhara Bandha
6. Uddiyana Bandha
8.Mula Bandhasana
10.Moolbandha
12.Vrikshasana

13. Preparatory Breathing Practices
15.Trikonasana
17.Ardha-Matsyendrasana
19.Akarnadhanurasana
21.Tolangulasana

14.Anuloma-Viloma Pranayam
16.Ujjayi Pranayama
18.Suryabhedan Pranayama
20.Kapalbhati

22.Jala Neti

23.Bhrumadhya

24 Dristi Rubber/Sutra Neti

25.VVaman Dhauti

References:

1. Patanjali Yoga Sutras — P.V. Karambelkar (Published by Kaivalyadhama, Lonavla).

2. Four Chapters on Freedom- Swami Satyananda Saraswati (Yoga Publication Trust,
Munger, Bihar)

3. “A Text Book on Yoga and Health” — Dr. Sanjib Kumar Bhowmik (Sports Publication,
New Delhi)

4. “Hathapradipika of Svatmarama”- Swami Digambarji & Raghunath Shastri Kokaje
(Published by Kaivalyadhama, Lonavla)

5. “Gheranda Sambhita” Swami Digambarji & M.L. Gharote (Published by
Kaivalyadhama, Lonavla)

6. “Asana Pranayama Mudra Bandha”- Swami Satyananda Saraswati (Yoga Publication
Trust, Munger, Bihar)

7. Asanas — Swami Kuvalayaananda (Published by Kaivalyadhama, Lonavla).

8. “Pranayama” — Swami Kuvalayaananda (Published by Kaivalyadhama, Lonavla).

9. “Asana Why & How”- O.P. Tiwari (Published by Kaivalyadhama, Lonavla)
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M.P.Ed-11 Semester
Practical Courses
Basketball Specialization Activity (PE-806-C-4)
Total Marks :100
External Marks :70
Internal Marks :30

Part A — Theory:

Fundamental rules 5 — 10

Interpretation of above mentioned rules and regulations.
Common Injuries: Prevention & care.

Evaluation technique.

o RE

Part B — Practicum:

1. Fundamental skills of Basketball

(Passing & Receiving, Shooting, Rebounding, Dribbling, Footwork & Stance)
2. Different teaching stages of different skills/techniques

(Stance, execution & follow through)
3. ldentification of faults and corrective measures

4. Basic playing ability practices.

44



M.P.Ed Curriculum I 45

M.P.Ed-I1 Semester
Practical Courses
Badminton Games Activity (PE-807-C-1)

Total Marks :100
External Marks :70
Internal Marks :30

Part A — Theory:

4. Dimensions and layout of Badminton playing arena and technical area
5. Rules and Regulations of Game
6. Officiating/ Umpiring of Badminton game

Part B — Practicum

=

Fundamental skills /Techniques of Badminton game
2. Different teaching stages of different skills/techniques

(Stance, execution & follow through)
3. ldentification of faults and corrective measures

4. Basic playing ability practices.
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M.P.Ed-11 Semester
Practical Courses
Table Tennis Games Activity (PE-807-C-2)

Total Marks :100
External Marks :70
Internal Marks :30

Part A — Theory:

7. Dimensions and layout of Table Tennis playing arena and technical area
8. Rules and Regulations of Game
9. Officiating/ Umpiring of Table Tennis game

Part B — Practicum

o

Fundamental skills /Techniques of Table Tennis game
6. Different teaching stages of different skills/techniques

(Stance, execution & follow through)
7. ldentification of faults and corrective measures

8. Basic playing ability practices.
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M.P.Ed-I1 Semester
Practical Courses
Lawn Tennis Games Activity (PE-807-C-3)

Total Marks :100
External Marks :70
Internal Marks :30

Part A — Theory:

10. Dimensions and layout of Lawn Tennis playing arena and technical area
11. Rules and Regulations of Game
12. Officiating/ Umpiring of Lawn Tennis game

Part B — Practicum

9. Fundamental skills /Techniques of Lawn Tennis game
10. Different teaching stages of different skills/techniques

(Stance, execution & follow through)
11. Identification of faults and corrective measures

12. Basic playing ability practices.
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Department of Physical Education, Tripura University

Course: Master of Physical Education (M.P.Ed)

Semester — 111
Part A: Theoretical Course
Paper Title of the Papers Total | Credit | Internal | External | Total
Code Hours Marks Marks | Marks
Core Course
PE-901-C [Scientific Principles of 4 4 30 70 100
Sports Training
PE-902-C [Sports Biomechanics 4 4 30 70 100
PE-903-C [Health Education and Sports| 4 4 30 70 100
Nutrition
Elective Course (Anyone)
PE-904-E | Sports Medicine
PE-905-E | Physical Fitness and 30 70 100
Wellness 4 4
PE-906-E | Sports Engineering
Part-B Practical Course
PE-907-C |Specialization Activity
1. Track & Field 6 4 30 70 100
2. Football
3. Yoga
4. Basketball
5. Volleyball (*Any one)
PE-908-C | Advance level Activity:
Football/ Yoga/ Track & 6 4 30 70 100
Field/ Cricket/ Handball
(*Any One)
PE-909-C | Teaching & Coaching 6
Lessons of Specialization 4 30 70 100
Activity- 05Lessons
(4 Internal & 1 External)
PE-910-C | Teaching & Coaching
Lessons on advance level 6 4 30 70 100
Games Activity -5 Lessons
(4 Internal & 1 External)
Total 40 32 240 560 800

48




M.P.Ed Curriculum I 49

M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-III)
Scientific Principles of Sports Training (PE-901-C)
Total Marks- 100 (70 Theory + 30 Internal)

Course outcomes: At the end of the course student will be able to-
COL1. understand the scientific sports training process & principles.

CO2. develop attitudes and skills in designing sports training programs.
CO3. be a good sports trainer.

Unit-1: Introduction

e Sports training: Definition- Aim, Characteristics and Principles of Sports Training,
Over Load: Definition, Causes of Over Load, Symptoms of Overload. Remedial

Measures -Super Compensation - Altitude Training -Cross Training.

Unit- 11: Components of Physical Fitness and Methods of Development (Strength,

Speed and Endurance)

e Strength: Meaning, Characteristics and Methods to improve Strength: Weight Training,
Isometric, Isotonic, Circuit Training, Speed: Methods to Develop Speed: Repetition
Method, Downhill Run, Parachute Running, Wind Sprints, Endurance, Methods to
Improve Endurance: Continuous Method, Interval Method, Repetition Method,

Cross Country and Fartlek Training.

Unit-111: Components of Physical Fitness and Co-ordination abilities

e Flexibility: Meaning, Characteristics and Methods to Improve the Flexibility- Stretch
and Hold Method, Ballistic Method, Special Type Training: Plyometric Training.
Training for Coordinative abilities: Meaning, Characteristics and Methods to
improve Coordinative abilities: Sensory Method, Variation in Movement Execution
Method, Variation in External Condition Method, Combination of Movement

Method, Types of Stretching Exercises.
Unit-1V: Concept of Technique, Tactics and Strategy in Sports

e Definition and Meaning of Technique, Tactics and Strategy. Purpose of Technique,
Tactics and Strategy in Sports. Motor and SKill Trilling. in Sports, Various Phases of

Skill Training.
e Tactical Training in different Sports.
e Strategic plan for Competition.

Unit-V: Training Plan

e Training Plan: Macro Cycle, Meso-Cycle and Micro cycle. Short Term Plan and
Long Term Plans- Periodisation: Meaning, Single, Double and Multiple

Periodisation, Preparatory Period, Competition Period and Transition Period.

49



M.P.Ed Curriculum I 50
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M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-III)
Sports Biomechanics (PE-902-C)
Total Marks- 100 (70 Theory + 30 Internal)

Course outcomes: At the end of the course student will be able to-

COL1. understand the science of Biomechanics in relation to human

performance.
CO2. analyze various fundamental movements and understanding the relevance of analysis.
CO3. understand the body structure and apply the knowledge in analysis of movements.

Unit-1 Introduction

Basic nature and scope of the subject area- Biomechanics of sports;

Historical development;

Relationship with other sciences;

Importance in teaching, coaching and research in physical education and sports science.

Unit-11 Linear and angular Kinematics

e Motion — concept and characteristics; Geometrical classification of motion; Kinematic
parameters for linear and angular motion; Relationship among kinematic parameters;
Relation between linear and angular kinematic parameters and its implications in sports;

e Projectile motion — concept; Important parameters of projectile motion; Types of
projectiles, Performance parameters of different projectiles in games and sports,
Principles of projectile motion for practical application in sports.

Unit-111 Linear Kinetics
e Newton’s laws of motion - First law, Second law and Third law; Significance and
application of each law in games and sports;
Kinetic factors — Inertia, Force, Momentum, Impulse.
Work, Power, Energy: Work — concept, measurement and relevance in sports;
Power — concept, measurement and relevance in sports;
Energy — Concept, measurement and relevance in sports.

Unit IV Machine function of human body, Equilibrium and stability

Machine function of human body:
e Classifications of levers; Major functions of levers as machine, Skeletal levers —
characteristics and functions;
e Pulley — Characteristics and function; Pulley function in human body;
e Wheel & Axle — Characteristics and function, Functions of Wheel & Axle in human
body.
Equilibrium and Stability:
e Equilibrium — concept and conditions, Types of equilibrium —Static (Stable, Unstable
and Neutral), and Dynamic;
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e Stability — Concept, Factors influencing degree of stability —Physiological,
Psychological and Mechanical — Area of base, Position of Cg, Weight, Frictional force
etc.

Unit V Biomechanical analysis

e Concept of Biomechanical analysis and its importance in teaching and coaching;
e General outline of Biomechanical analysis
e Types of biomechanical analysis- Quantitative and qualitative
e Biomechanical analysis of fundamental movements — walking, jumping, throwing and
catching,
REFERENCE:

Deshpande S.H.(2002). Manav Kriya Vigyan — Kinesiology (Hindi Edition) Amravati
:Hanuman Vyayam Prasarak Mandal.

Hoffman S.J. Introduction to Kinesiology (Human Kinesiology publication In.2005.

Steven Roy, & Richard Irvin. (1983). Sports Medicine. New Jersery: Prentice hall. Thomas.
(2001). Manual of structural Kinesiology, New York: Me Graw Hill.

Uppal A.K. Lawrence Mamta MP Kinesiology(Friends Publication India 2004)

Uppal, A (2004), Kinesiology in Physical Education and Exercise Science, Delhi Friends
publications.

Williams M (1982) Biomechanics of Human Motion, Philadelphia; Saunders Co.

G. Dyson — Mechanics of Athletics.

J. W. Bunn — Scientific Principle of Coaching.

Jerry N. Barham — Mechanical Kinesiology.

James G Hay — Biomechanics of Sports Techniques.

Grieve, Miller, Mirchelson, Paul& Smith — Techniques for the Analysis of Human Movement.
Hochumth — Biomechanics of Athletics Movements.
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M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-I111)
HEALTH EDUCATION AND SPORTS NUTRITION (PE-903-C)
Total Marks- 100 (70 Theory + 30 Internal)

Course outcomes: At the end of the course student will be able to-

COl.understand the concept & importance and determinants of health.
CO2. understand the changing concept of health education, need of a
comprehensive health education program and approaches to health education.
CO3.understand reasons, effects & preventive ways of substance use & abuse.
CO4. understand typical stages of diseases, and help them understand certain
communicable and non-communicable diseases.

Unit I: Health Education
e Concept, Dimensions, Spectrum and Determinants of Health
e Definition of Health, Health Education, Health Instruction, Health Supervision,
Aim, objective and Principles of Health Education
e Health Service and guidance instruction in personal hygiene

Unit 11: Health Problems in India

e Meaning of Communicable and Non Communicable Diseases

e Communicable Diseases (Sexually Transmitted Diseases, Tuberculosis, Malaria,
Dengue and DHF, Viral Hepatitis)

e Non Communicable Diseases (Cardiovascular Diseases, Obesity, Diabetes, Stress,
Accidents and Injuries)

e Malnutrition, Adulteration in food, Environmental sanitation, Population Explosion

e Objective of school health service, Role of health education in schools

e Health Services - Care of skin, Nails, Eye health service, Nutritional service, Health
appraisal, Health record, Healthful school environment, first- aid and emergency care
etc.

Unit I11: Introduction to Sports Nutrition

e Meaning and Definition of Sports Nutrition, Role of nutrition in sports, Basic Nutrition
guidelines

e Role of carbohydrates, Fat and protein during exercise.

e Hydration and Sports Performance, Supplements in Sports Nutrition,

e Special Circumstances (Vegetarian Athlete, High Altitude, Hot Environments, Cold
Environments),

e Ergogenic Aids and Performance

¢ Role of a Sports Dietician

Unit 1V: Nutrition and Weight Management

e Concept of BMI (Body mass index), Dieting versus exercise for weight control
maintaining a Healthy Lifestyle, Weight management program for sporty child, Role
of diet and exercise in weight management, Design diet plan and exercise schedule
for weight gain and loss.
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Unit V: Health Statistics and Demography

e Biostatistics: (Presentation of Statistics, variability and error, analysis and
interpretation of data, sampling, sampling variations, tests of significance)

e Demography and Vital Statistics: (Demography, vital statistics, Interpretation,
conclusion, recommendations)

REFERENCE:

Bucher, Charles A. "Administration of Health and Physical Education Programme”.
Delbert, Oberteuffer, et. al.” The School Health Education”.

Ghosh, B.N. "Treaties of Hygiene and Public Health".

Hanlon, John J. "Principles of Public Health Administration” 2003.

Turner, C.E. "The School Health and Health Education™.

Moss and et. At. "Health Education” (National Education Association of U.T.A))
Nemir A. 'The School Health Education” (Harber and Brothers, New York).

Nutrition Encyclopedia, edited by Delores C.S. James, The Gale Group, Inc. Boyd-
Eaton S. et al (1989) The Stone Age Health Programme: Diet and Exercise as Nature
Intended. Angus and Robertson.

Terras S. (1994) Stress, How Your Diet can Help: The Practical Guide to Positive
Health Using Diet, Vitamins, Minerals, Herbs and Amino Acids, Thorons.
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M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-III)
SPORTS MEDICINE (PE-904-E)
Total Marks- 100 (70 Theory + 30 Internal

Course outcomes: At the end of the course student will be able to-

CO1.know the historical background & development of sports medicine
CO02.know common injuries and healing process

CO03.get acquainted with injury management of common injuries

CO4. know various modalities & its uses

UNIT I — Introduction

Meaning, definition and importance of Sports Medicine, Definition and Principles of
therapeutic exercises. Coordination exercise, Balance training exercise, Strengthening
exercise, Mobilization exercise, Gait training, Gym ball exercise Injuries: acute, sub-
acute, chronic. Advantages and Disadvantages of PRICE, PRINCE therapy, Aquatic
therapy.

UNIT Il — Basic Rehabilitation

Basic Rehabilitation: Strapping/Tapping: Definition, Principles Precautions
Contraindications. Proprioceptive neuromuscular facilitation: Definition hold, relax,
repeated contractions. Show reversal technique exercises. Isotonic, Isokinetic,
isometric stretching. Definition. Types of stretching, Advantages, dangers of
stretching, Manual muscle grading.

UNIT Il - Spine Injuries and Exercise

Head, Neck and Spine injuries: Causes, Presentational of Spinal anomalies, Flexion,
Compression, Hyperextension, Rotation injuries. Spinal range of motion. Free hand
exercises, stretching and strengthening exercise for head neck, spine. Supporting and
aiding techniques and equipment for Head, Neck and Spine injuries.

UNIT IV — Upper Extremity Injuries and Exercise

Upper Limb and Thorax Injuries: Shoulder: Sprain, Strain, Dislocation, and
Strapping. Elbow: Sprain, Strain, Strapping. Wrist and Fingers: Sprain Strain,
Strapping. Thorax, Rib fracture. Breathing exercises, Relaxation techniques, Free
hand exercise, Stretching and strengthening exercise for shoulder, Elbow, Wrist and
Hand. Supporting and aiding techniques and equipment for Upper Limb and Thorax
Injuries.

UNIT V — Lower Extremity Injuries and Exercise

Lower Limb and Abdomen Injuries: Hip: Adductor strain, Dislocation, Strapping.
Knee: Sprain, Strain, Strain, Strapping. Ankle: Sprain, Strain, Strapping. Abdomen:
Abdominal wall, Contusion, Abdominal muscle strain. Free exercises — Stretching
and strengthening exercise for Hip, knee, ankle and Foot. Supporting and aiding
techniques and equipment for Lower limb and Abdomen injures.
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e Practicals: Lab. Practicals and visit to Physiotherapy Centre to observe treatment
procedure of sports injuries; data collection of sports injury incidences, Visit to TV
Centre etc. should be planned internally.,

REFERENCES:

Christopher M. Norris. (1993). Sports Injures Diagnosis and Management for
Physiotherapists. East Kilbride: Thomson Litho Ltd.

James, A. Gould & George J. Davies. (1985). Physical Physical Therapy. Toronto: C.V.
Mosby Company.

Morris B. Million (1984) Sports Injuries and Athletic Problem. New Delhi: Surjeet
Publication.

Pande. (1998). Sports Medicine. New delhi: Khel Shitya Kendra

The Encyclopedia of Sports Medicine. (1998). The Olympic Book of Sports Medicine,
Australia: Tittel Blackwell Scientific publications.
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M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-III)
Physical Fitness and Wellness (PE-905- E)
Total Marks- 100 (70 Theory + 30 Internal)

Course outcomes: At the end of the course student will be able to

COL1. know various training methods in sports.

CO2. improve overall & specific fitness.

COa3. create database of exercises & training protocols.
CO4. assess fitness using different techniques.

Unit | — Introduction

e Meaning and Definition of Physical fitness, components of physical Fitness, Principles
of Physical Fitness

e Fitness and Conditioning (Aerobic Training, Strength Training & Drug and Athletic
Training).

e Definition and Dimensions of wellness, Health as Positive Wellness, maintaining
Emotional Wellness, Global Wellness (various Health Issues worldwide and their
management).

e Physiological, Health and psychological benefits of Physical activity.

e Making Physical activity a priority.

Unit Il — Application of fitness & Wellness

e Nutrition & Wellness

e Body Composition & Weight Management

e Endurance: Cardio respiratory & Muscular

o Flexibility, Fitness & Wellness Relationship

e Stress Management & Behaviour Modification

Unit 111 — Fitness & Wellness Assessment

e Measurement of Height, weight and body composition.

e Assessment of cardio respiratory fitness and health related fitness.

e Stress assessment and its management technique.

e Preparation & implementation of personal & group exercise plans

e Group exercises plan, Personal Training, Fitness & Wellness Activities for various ages
and population
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Unit IV — Assessment & Methods of Training

e Resistance Training for Muscular Strength and Endurance; Principles of resistance
training, Safety techniques (spotting, proper body alignment, lifting techniques, spatial,
awareness and proper breathing techniques).

e Weight training principles and concepts; basic resistance exercise(including free hand
exercise, free weight exercise, weight machines, exercise bands and tubing, medicine
balls, fit balls)

e Flexibility Training, Relaxation Techniques and Core Training. Safety techniques
(stretching protocol; breathing and relaxation techniques).

Unit V — Establishment & Management of Fitness Centre

e Principles of starting a fitness centre-environment, location, policy, offer of
programmes, record keeping, and public relation.

e Fitness centre membership and its types.

e Safety aspects in a fitness centre.

e Qualification and qualities for a fitness trainer.

REFERENCE:

David K. Miller & T. Earl Allen, Fitness, A life time commitment, Surjeet Publication Delhi
1989.

Dificore Judy, the complete guide to the postnatal fitness, A & C Black  Publishers Ltd. 35
Bedford row, London 1998.

Dr. A. K. Uppal, Physical Fitness, Friends Publication (India), 1992. W. K. Oeger &
Sharon A. Hoeger, Fitness and Wellness, Morton Publishing Company, 1990.

Elizabeth & Ken day, Sports Fitness for Women, B. T. Batsford Ltd, London, 1986.

Emily R. Foster, Karyn Hartiger &Katherine A. Smith, Fitness Fun, Human Kinetics
Publishers 2002.

Lawrence, Debbie, Exercise to music. A & C black publisher Ltd. 37, Sohe
Square, London 1999.

Robert Malt. 90 day fitness plan, D. K. Publishing, Inc. 95, Madison Avenue, New  York
2001.
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M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-I111)
SPORTS ENGINEERING (PE-906-E)
Total Marks- 100 (70 Theory + 30 Internal)

Unit - | Introduction to sports engineering and Technology

Meaning of sports engineering, human motion detection and recording, human
performance, assessment, equipment and facility designing and sports related
instrumentation and measurement.

Unit - 11 Mechanics of engineering materials

Concept of internal force, axial force, shear force, bending movement, torsion, energy
method to find displacement of structure, strain energy. Biomechanics of daily and

common activities —Gait, Posture, Body levers, ergonomics, Mechanical principles in
movements such as lifting, walking, running, throwing, jumping, pulling, pushing etc.

Unit- 111 Sports Dynamics

Introduction to Dynamics, Kinematics to particles — rectilinear and plane curvilinear
motion coordinate system. Kinetics of particles — Newton’s laws of Motion, Work,
Energy, Impulse and momentum.

Unit- 1V Building and Maintenance:

Sports Infrastructure- Gymnasium, Pavilion, Swimming Pool, Indoor Stadium, Out-
door Stadium, Play Park, Academic Block, Administrative Block, Research Block,
Library, Sports Hostels, etc.

Requirements: Air ventilation, Day light, Lighting arrangement, Galleries, Store
rooms,

Office, Toilet Blocks (M/F), Drinking Water, Sewage and Waste Water disposal
system, Changing Rooms ( M/F), Sound System (echo-free), Internal arrangement
according to need and nature of activity to be performed, Corridors and Gates for free
movement of people, Emergency provisions of lighting, fire and exits, Eco-friendly
outer surrounding. Maintenance staff, financial consideration.

Building process:- design phase (including brief documentation), construction phase
functional (occupational) life, Re-evaluation, refurnish, demolish.

Maintenance policy, preventive maintenance, corrective maintenance, record and
register for maintenance.

Unit — V Facility life cycle costing

Basics of theoretical analysis of cost, total life cost concepts, maintenance costs,
energy cost, capital cost and taxation
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Reference

Franz K. F. et. al., Editor, Routledge Handbook of Sports Technology and Engineering
(Routledge, 2013)

Steve Hake, Editor, The Engineering of Sport (CRC Press, 1996)

Franz K. F. et. al., Editor The Impact of Technology on Sports Il (CRC Press, 2007)
Helge N., Sports Aerodynamics (Springer Science & Business Media, 2009)

Youlin Hong, Editor Routledge Handbook of Ergonomics in Sport and Exercise (
Routledge,2013)

Colin White, Projectile Dynamics in Sport: Principles and Applications

Eric C. et al., Editor Sports Facility Operations Management (Routledge, 2010)
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M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-III)
Practical Courses
Track and Field Specialization Activity (PE-907-C-1)
Total Marks :100

External Marks :70
Internal Marks :30

Part A — Theory:

ok wdE

History of Jumping events

Motor skills and their development

Plyometric and jumping exercises

Organization of Athletic events and event presentation

Layout of field event sectors

World Athletic Rules Regulations and officiating in semester events.

Part B — Practicum:

1. Javelin Throw

a.

® oo o

Introduction to the implement, measurement and safety measures
Teaching steps of the throwing Javelin

Grip. Hold, Carry, Approach

Technique of Javelin Throw

Release/Throw and Recovery

2. Race Walking

a.
b.

Technique of Race Walking
Identification of faults and their corrections

3. Hammer Throw

a.

© oo o

Introduction to the implement, measurement and safety measures
Teaching steps of the Throwing Hammer

Grip, Hold, Carry, Rotation

Throwing/Execution

Recovery

4. Stipple Chase

a.
b.
C.

Introduction to Stipple Chase
Events of the race
Technique of Stipple Chase Hurdling
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M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-III)
Practical Courses
Football Specialization Activity (PE-907-C-2)
Total Marks :100
External Marks :70
Internal Marks :30

System of play

1. Development of various formations
2. Requirements and functioning of various formations

Psychological Aspects

Psychological preparation and its components
Pep talk

Presence of spectator factor

Injury prevention and rehabilitation

o gk w
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M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-I111)
Practical Courses
Yoga Specialization Activity (PE-907-C-3)
Total Marks :100
Theory Marks :70
Internal Marks:30

Part- A

1
2
3.
4

. Asanas (Meaning, Definitions, aim and objectives, chareteristics, classification)

Differences between Asanas and Physical Exercises.
Pranayama
Prayer

Part- B

©oN R WNRE
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Viparitakarani
Karnapidasana
Majari Asana

Uttan Mondukasana
Simhasana
Utkatasana
Virasana

Samasana
Siddhasana

. ushtrasana

. Mayurasana

. Padangustasana

. Chakrasana

. Bakasana

. Kurmasana

. Hanumanasana

. Virabhadrasana

. Shitali Pranayama

. Sitkari Pranayama

. Bhramari Pranayama
. Bhatrika Pranayama
. Nauli

. Jalkapalbhati

. Danda Dhauti

. Vastra Dhauti

References:

1.

2.

“A Text Book on Yoga and Health” — Dr. Sanjib Kumar Bhowmik (Sports Publication,
New Delhi)
“Asanas” — Swami Kuvalayaananda (Published by Kaivalyadhama, Lonavla).
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“Pranayama” — Swami Kuvalayaananda (Published by Kaivalyadhama, Lonavla).
“Asanas” — Swami Kuvalayaananda (Published by Kaivalyadhama, Lonavla).
“Asana Why & How”- O.P. Tiwari (Published by Kaivalyadhama, Lonavla)
“Anatomy and Physiology of Yogic Practices” by Dr. M.M. Gore,

64



M.P.Ed Curriculum I 65

M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-III)
Practical Courses
Basketball Specialization Activity (PE-907-C-4)
Total Marks :100
External Marks :70
Internal Marks :30

Part A — Theory:

Rules & Regulations of 10 — rest

Aims & objectives of tactics.

Offensive tactics & defensive tactics (individual 7 group)
Methods of tactical training (break up drills)

Coaching philosophy.

Coaching ethics.

ok wnE

Part B — Practicum:

1. Performing tactical skills
a. Individual tactics
b. Group tactics
c. Team tactics
2. ldentification of faults & corrective measures.
3. Performing game with different tactics & information.
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M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-III)
Practical Courses
Football - Advance Activity (PE-908-C-1)

Total Marks :100
External Marks :70
Internal Marks :30
Part A — Theory:

13. Dimensions and layout of Football playing area
14. Rules and Regulations of Game
15. Officiating of Football game

Part B — Practicum
13. Fundamental skills /Techniques of Football game
14. Different teaching stages of different skills/techniques

(Stance, execution & follow through)
15. Identification of faults and corrective measures

16. Basic playing ability practices.
17. 5 Nos. Of Teaching and Coaching Lesson plan.
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M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-III)
Practical Courses
Track and Field-Advance Activity (PE-908-C-2)

Total Marks :100
External Marks :70
Internal Marks :30

Part A — Theory:

1. Proper TRACK Marking (200 Mtr. & 400 Mtr.)
2. Rules and Regulations of Sports
3. Officiating / Judging of the sports

Part B — Practicum

1. Running, Thowing and Jumping events
2. Different teaching stages of different skills/techniques

(Stance, execution & follow through)
3. Identification of faults and corrective measures

4.5 Nos. Of Teaching and Coaching Lesson plan.
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M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-III)
Practical Courses
Handball - Advance Activity (PE-908-C-3)

Total Marks :100
External Marks :70
Internal Marks :30

Part A — Theory:

1. Dimensions and layout of Handball playing area
2. Rules and Regulations of Game
3. Officiating of the game

Part B — Practicum

1. Fundamental skills /Techniques of Handball game

2. Different teaching stages of different skills/techniques
(Stance, execution & follow through)

3. ldentification of faults and corrective measures

4. Basic playing ability practices.

5. 5 Nos. Of Teaching and Coaching Lesson plan.
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Part A: Theoretical Course

Paper Title of the Papers Total | Credit| Internal | External Total
Code Hours Marks | Marks Marks
Part A: Core Course
PE-1001-C |Information & 4 4 30 70 100
Communication Technology
in Physical Education
PE-1002-C |Sports Psychology 4 4 30 70 100
PE-1003-C|Adapted Physical Education 4 4 30 70 100
Elective Course (Anyone)
PE-1004-E| Value and Environmental
Education
PE-1005-E |[Education Technology in 4 4 30 0 100
Physical Education
PE-1006-E| Dissertation
Part-B: Practical Course
PE-1007-C |Specialization Activity 6 4 30 70 100
1. Track & Field
2. Football
3. Yoga
4. Basketball
5. Volleyball (*Any one)
PE-1008-C| Advance Games Activity- 6 4 30 70 100
Boxing/ Taekwondo/
Archery (any One)
PE-1009-C |Coaching & Officiating 6 4 30 70 100
Lessons of Specialization
Activity -5 Lessons
(4 Internal & 1 External)
PE-1010-C| Teaching & Coaching 6 4 30 70 100
Lessons of Advance Game
Activity -5 Lessons
(4 Internal & 1 External)
Total 40 32 240 560 800
160 128 960 2240 3200
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M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-1V)
INFORMATION & COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY IN PHYSICAL EDUCATION (PE-1001-C)

Total Marks- 100 (70 Theory + 30 Internal)

Course outcomes: At the end of the course student will be able to

CO1. Understand the various applications of computer skills.

CO2. Give the different barriers in communication and will help students to sort out the gap
Communication.

CO03. Understand the utilities of various MS Office applications in related to Physical Education
CO4. Understand E-based communication, virtual classes in teaching and learning process

Unit | - Communication & Classroom Interaction Concept,

Elements, Process & Types of Communication

Communication Barriers & Facilitators of communication

Communicative skills of English - Listening, Speaking, Reading & Writing

Concept & Importance of ICT Need of ICT in Physical Education

Scope of ICT: Teaching Learning Process, Publication Evaluation, Research and
Administration

e Challenges in Integrating ICT in Physical Education

Unit Il — Fundamentals of Computers

e Characteristics, Types & Applications of Computers Hardware of Computer: Input,
Output & Storage Devices Software of Computer: Concept & Types
Computer Memory: Concept & Types
Viruses & its Management
Concept, Types & Functions of Computer Networks Internet and its Applications
Web Browsers & Search Engines Legal & Ethical Issues

Unit 111 — MS Office Applications
e MS Word: Main Features & its Uses in Physical Education
MS Excel: Main Features & its Applications in Physical Education
MS Access: Creating a Database, Creating a Table, Queries, Forms &
Reports on Tables and its Uses in Physical Education
MS Power Point: Preparation of Slides with Multimedia Effects
e MS Publisher: Newsletter & Brochure
Unit IV - ICT Integration in Teaching Learning Process:
e Approaches to Integrating ICT in Teaching Learning Process, Project Based Learning
(PBL) , Co-Operative Learning , Collaborative Learning , ICT and Constructivism: A
Pedagogical Dimension

Unit V — E-Learning & Web Based Learning
e E-Learning, Web Portals/ Online learning, Visual (Virtual) Classroom, E-Library
e Introduction to MOOC’S (Massive open online course) and OER’S (Open Educational
Resources

REFERENCES:
B. Ram, New Age International Publication, Computer Fundamental, Third Edition-2006
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Brain under IDG Book. India (p) Ltd Teach Yourself Office 2000, Fourth Edition-2001
Douglas E. Comer, The Internet Book, Purdue University, West Lafayette in 2005
Heidi Steel Low price Edition, Microsoft Office Word 2003- 2004

ITL Education Solution Ltd. Introduction to information Technology, Research and
Development Wing-2006

Pradeep K. Sinha & Priti; Sinha, Foundations computing BPB Publications -2006.
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M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-1V)
SPORTS PSYCHOLOGY (PE-1002-C)
Total Marks- 100 (70 Theory + 30 Internal)

Course outcomes: At the end of the course student will be able to

COL. get acquainted with the meaning, nature and scope of sports Psychology.
CO2. know & prepare psychological profiles of sportsmen.

CO3. understand the role of sports psychology in the performance.

CO4. know various psychological problems and its coping techniques for better

sports performance.

CO5. know the role of leaders, counselors, and social psyche in the performance

enhancement.

CO6. know about Psychological Tests and be able to conduct these tests on

subjects.

UNIT I - Introduction

Definition, Need, Scope and Importance of Sports Psychology.

Relationship of sports psychology with other sports sciences & Role of sports
psychologists.

Sensation, perception, memory, information processing, decision making, thought
process.

Attention, types of attention and role of attention in sports.

Meaning and definition of Motor Learning, stages of motor learning and plateau effect.

UNIT Il - Motivation

Meaning and Definition, Types of Motivation,

Theories of motivation, Measurement of motivation, Techniques of developing
motivation, Motivation performance relationship.

Meaning and Definition, Nature, Causes and types of anxiety, Method of Measuring
Anxiety, Management of anxiety.

Meaning, Definition, Causes, types and management of Stress and Sports Performance.
Meaning, Definition and types of aggression, management and measurement of
aggression and Sports Performance

UNIT Il — Goal Setting , PST & Psychometry

Meaning and Definition of Goal Setting, Types of goals and their effectiveness,
principles of goal setting.

Importance of psychological skill training programme.

Cognitive behavioral techniques (Imagery, VMBR, Mental Practice/ Rehearsal)
Relaxation techniques (PMR, Bio-feedback, Hypnosis, etc), Activation Techniques.
Measurement and assessment limitations in sports and exercise psychology.
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UNIT IV — Leadership and Group Dynamics

e Leadership: Meaning, Definition, types of Leadership and Sports Performance,
e Coach- athlete relationship issues.
e Definition and Meaning of Group Cohesion, Group dynamics: Group Size, Groups
Composition, Group Cohesion, Group Interaction,
¢ Role of team cohesion in team sports.
UNIT V - Personality and Socio- psychological Issues in Modern sports

e Definition & meaning and characteristics of personality,

e Measuring Personality Traits, Effects of Personality on Sports Performance.
e Gender inequalities in Sports and role conflict

e Types of spectator and their effect on sports performance.

e Sports burnout and exercise addiction.

Practicals:
e Use of Psychological test aparatus-Depth Perception, Mirror Drawing apparatus,
reaction time apparatus
e Steadiness test, use of Finger dexterity board
e Use of various inventory and questionnaires (Motivation/Anxiety/Self esteem/ Emotion
etc.)

REFERENCES:
Authors Guide (2013) National Library of Educational and Psychological Test (NLEPT) Catalogue of

Tests, New Delhi: National Council of Educational Research and Training Publication.

Authors Guide (2013) National Library of Educational and Psychological Test (NLEPT) Catalogue of
Test, New Delhi: National Council of Educational Research and Training Publication.

Jain. (2002), Sports Sociology, Heal Sahety Kendre Publishers.

Jay Coakley. (2001) Sports in Society — Issues and Controversies in International Education, Mc-Craw
Seventh Ed.

John D Lauther (2000) Psychology of Coaching. Ner Jersy: Prenticce Hall Inc.

John D. Lauther (1998) Sports Psychology. Englewood, Prentice Hall Inc.

Miroslaw Vauks & Bryant Cratty (1999). Psychology and the Superior Athlete. London: The
Macmillan Co.

Richard, J. Crisp. (2000). Essential Social Psychology. Sage Publications.

Robert N. Singer (2001). Motor Learning and Human Performance. New York: The Macmillan Co.
Robert N. Singer. (1989) The Psychology Domain Movement Behaviour. Philadelphia: Lea and
Febiger.

Thelma Horn. (2002). Advances in Sports Psychology. Human Kinetic.

Whiting, K, Karman, Hendry L.B & Jones M.G. (1999) Personality and Performance in
PhysicalEducation and Sports. London: Hendry Kimpton Publishers.
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M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-1V)
Adapted Physical Education (PE-1003-C)
Total Marks- 100 (70 Theory + 30 Internal)

Course outcomes: At the end of the course student will be able to-

COL1. understand the meaning, need and importance of Adapted Physical

Education
CO2.know the purpose, aims and objectives of Adapted Physical Education
COa3. understand the Test, Measurement and Evaluation in Adapted Physical

Education
CO4.develop the Individual Education Program of Adapted Physical Education
CO5.understand the Motor & HRPF development of individual with disability
CO6. understand the role of games and sports in Adapted Physical Education

UNIT-I : Introduction to Adapted Physical Education

Meaning, Definition, Scope, Aim and Objective of Adapted Physical Education
The guiding principles of Adapted Physical Education

The policies for Adapted Physical Education

Functions of Adapted Physical Education teachers.

UNIT-II : The Adapted Programme in Action

e The Adapted programme for elementary school, high/secondary schools, college and
universities

e Sensitization programme

e Latest facilities provided

Unit — I11: Humanism and Adapted Physical Education :
e Humanistic theory, Self-actualization theory, Expectancy theory, Attribution theory,
Social Learning theory
e Problems confronting disabled person
e Adjustment problems of the disabled and Mainstreaming
UNIT-1V: Classification of Disability

(A) Physical Disabilities

o Causes

e Characteristics

e Functional Limitations
(B) Mental Retardation

o Causes

e Characteristics

e Functional Limitations
(C) Visual Impairment

o Causes
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e Characteristics

e Functional Limitations
(D) Hearing Impairment

e Causes

e Characteristics

e Functional Limitations
(E) Behavioral Disorders

e Adjustment problems

e Personality disorder

UNIT-V: Recreation and Rehabilitation program for disabled

e Paralympics Games

e Special Olympics

e Recreation for the Handicapped

e Special Physical Education programme for blind, deaf and mentally retarded children
e Neurological disabilities- Poliomyelitis and Cerebral Palsy.

Rehabilitation

e Aims and Obijectives of rehabilitation council of India
e Meaning of functional and occupational rehabilitation
e Importance of Adapted programme in rehabilitation

e Functional rehabilitations

e Psychological rehabilitation- Adjust mental, Environmental and Personality
Development.

References:

Walter C. Crowe, David Auxter and Jean Pyfer, Principles and Methods of Adapted
Physical Education and RecreationLondon : C.V. Mosby Comp.

Holies F. Fair and John M. Dunn, Special Physical Education Philadelphia: Saunders
College Publishing.

C. Sherrill, Adapted Physical Activity, Recreation and Sport, Bown Pub.

J.P. Winnick, Adapted Physical Education and Sport Champaign; Human Kinetics.
H.H.Clark, Development and Adapted Physical Education, Englewood, Prentice Hall
1964.

D.H.Clark,A.S.Daniels, Adapted Physical Education, New York Harpers & Brothers
1972.

V.V.Hunt, Recreation for the Handicapped, Prentice Hall inc. 1974
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M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-1V)
VALUE AND ENVIRONMENTAL EDUCATION (PE-1004-E)
Total Marks- 100 (70 Theory + 30 Internal)

Course outcomes: At the end of the course student will be able to-

COL. inculcate values in to their daily routines

CO2. judge values and commitment to values.

COa3. know about environmental studies

CO4. make sustainable use of natural resources and use products which are
environmentally recommended

CO5. know the status of Sanitation, urban & rural health and will keep themselves
and their surroundings clean and healthy

CO6. know about govt. policies for management of Pollution.

UNIT I — Introduction to Value Education

Values: Meaning, Definition, Concepts of Values.

Value Education: Need, Importance and Objectives.

Moral Values: Need and Theories of Values.

Classification of Values: Basic Values of Religion, Classification of Values.

UNIT Il — Value Systems

Meaning and Definition, Personal and Communal Values,
Consistency, Internally consistent, internally inconsistent,
Judging Value System,

Commitment, Commitment to values.

Unit- 111 — Environmental Education

Definition, Scope, Need and Importance of environmental studies.,

Concept of environmental education,

Historical background of environmental education,

Celebration of various days in relation with environment,

Plastic recycling & prohibition of plastic bag / cover,

Role of school in environmental conservation and sustainable development, Pollution
free ecosystem.

Unit - IV Rural Sanitation and Urban Health

Rural Health Problems, Causes of Rural Health Problems, Points to be kept in Mind
for improvement of Rural Sanitation,

Urban Health Problems, Process of Urban Health, Services of Urban Area, Suggested
Education Activity, Services on Urban Slum Area,

Sanitation at Fairs & Festivals, Mass Education.

76



M.P.Ed Curriculum I 77

Unit - V Natural Resources and related environmental issues

e Water resources, food resources and Land resources,

e Definition, effects and control measures of: Air Pollution, Water Pollution, Soil
Pollution, Noise Pollution, Thermal Pollution

e Management of environment and Govt. policies,

e Role of pollution control board.

REFERENCE:

Miller T.G. Jr., Environmental Science (Wadsworth Publishing Co.)

Odum, E.P. Fundamentals of Ecology (U.S.A.: W.B. Saunders Co.) 1971.

Rao, M.N. & Datta, A.K. Waste Water Treatment (Oxford & IBH Publication Co. Pvt. Ltd.) 1987
Townsend C. and others, Essentials of Ecology (Black well Science)

Heywood, V.H. and Watson V.M., Global biodiversity Assessment (U.K.. Cambridge
University Press), 1995.

Jadhav, H. and Bhosale, V.M. Environmental Protection and Laws (Delhi: Himalaya Pub.
House), 1995.

Mc Kinney, M.L. and Schoel, R.M. Environmental Science System and Solution (Web
enhanced Ed.) 1996.

Miller T.G. Jr., Environmental Science (Wadsworth Publishing Co.

77



M.P.Ed Curriculum I 78

M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-1V)
EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY IN PHYSICAL EDUCATION AND SPORTS (PE-1005-E)
Total Marks- 100 (70 Theory + 30 Internal)

Course outcomes: At the end of the course student will be able to-

COL1. know about different technological concepts and types

CO2. use technology to its fullest potential.

CO3. use technology for better communication in instructional system.

CO4. know and use different audio-visual media in physical education

CO5. know about new technological advancements in educational setting and

their uses.

Unit | — Nature and Scope

e Educational technology-concept, Nature and Scope. Forms of educational
technology: teaching technology, instructional technology, and behavior technology
e Transactional usage of educational technology: integrated, complementary,
supplementary stand-alone (independent); programmed learning stage; media
application stage and computer application stage.
Unit Il — Systems Approach to Physical Education and Communication

e Systems Approach to Education and its Components: Goal Setting, Task Analysis,
Content Analysis, Context Analysis and Evaluation Strategies

e Instructional Strategies and Media for Instruction. Effectiveness of Communication in
instructional system; Communication Modes, Barriers and Process of Communication.

Unit I11- Instructional Design

e Instructional Design: Concept, Views. Process and stages of Development of
Instructional Design. Overview of Models of Instructional Design; Instructional
Design for Competency Based Teaching: Models for Development of Self Learning
Material.

Unit IV — Audio Visual Media in Physical Education

e Audio-visual media - meaning, importance and various forms Audio/Radio:
Broadcast and audio recordings - strengths and Limitations, criteria for selection of
instructional units, script writing, pre-production, post-production process and
practices, Audio Conferencing and Interactive Radio Conference.

e Video/Educational Television: Telecast and Video recordings Strengths and
limitations, Use of Television and CCTV in instruction and Training, Video
Conferencing, SITE experiment, countrywide classroom project and Satellite based
instructions. Use of animation films for the development of children's imagination.

Unit V — New Horizons of Educational Technology

e Recent innovations in the area of ET interactive video - Hypertext, video-texts,
optical fiber technology - laser disk, computer conferencing. etc. Procedure and
organization of Teleconferencing/Interactive video-experiences of institutions,
schools and universities.
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e Recent experiments in the third world countries and pointers for, India with reference
to Physical education. Recent trends of Research in Educational Technology and its
future with reference to education.

REFERENCE:

Amita Bhardwaj, New Media of Educational Planning”.Sarup of Sons, New Delhi-2003
Bhatia and Bhatia. The Principles and Methods of Teaching (New Delhi : Doaba House),
1959.

Communication and Education, D. N. Dasgupta, Pointer Publishers

Education and Communication for development, O. P. Dahama, O. P. Bhatnagar, Oxford Page
68 of 71 IBH Publishing company, New Delhi

Essentials of Educational Technology, Madan Lal, Anmol Publications

K. Sampath, A. Pannirselvam and S. Santhanam. Introduction to Educational Technology
(New Delhi: Sterling Publishers Pvt. Ltd.) : 1981.

Kochar, S.K. Methods and Techniques of Teaching (New Delhi, Jalandhar, Sterling
Publishers Pvt. Ltd.), 1982

Kozman, Cassidy and kJackson. Methods in Physical Education (W.B. Saunders
Company,Philadelphia and London), 1952.
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M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-1V)
DISSERTATION (PE-1006-E)
Total Marks- 100 (70 Theory + 30 Internal)

Course outcomes: At the end of the course student will be able to-

COL1. develop Research attitude among the students

CO2. formulate the Research problem and carry out the Research
COa3. develop and administer the tools for data collection

CO4. organize and present the research work

e A candidate shall have dissertation for M.P.Ed. — IV Semester and must submit
his/her Synopsis and get it approved by the Head of Department on the
recommendation of D.R.C. (Departmental Research Committee).

e A candidate selecting dissertation must submit his/her dissertation not less than one
week before the beginning of the IV Semester Examination.

e The candidate has to face the Viva-Voce conducted by DRC.
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M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-1V)
Practical Courses
Track and Field Specialization Activity (PE-1007-C-1)
Total Marks :100
External Marks :70
Internal Marks :30

Part A — Theory:

1. History of Throwing events
2. Mechanics of Throwing, Jumping and Running
3. World Athletics Rules Regulations and Officiating in semester practicum events.

Part B — Practicum:

1. High Jump

a. Measurement and technical rules
Approach
Scissor Technique
Straddle Technique
Fosbury Flop Technique
Landing and Leaving the mat

- Do o0 o

2. Hurdles
a. Introduction to the Hurdles with all measurements
b. Hurdling Drills
c. Running over the hurdles

3. Combined Events
a. Decathlon
b. Heptathlon

4. Pole Vault
a. Introduction to Pole Vault
b. Measurements and Technical rules of Pole Vault
c. Technique of Pole Vault
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M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-1V)
Practical Courses
Football Specialization Activity (PE-1007-C-2)
Total Marks :100
External Marks :70
Internal Marks :30

Competition

1. Preparation including build up competition, with specific task
2. Team preparation — Physical & Mental

Special features of training in women

3. Anatomical & Physiological differences
4. Psychological differences

Video reading analysis of Training Sessions and Match Performances

Gathering video information —

5. To understand the own mistake
6. To motivate perform better
7. Development of Grass Root Football
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M.P.Ed (SEMESTER-1V)
Practical Courses
Yoga Specialization Activity (PE-1007-C-3)
Total Marks :100
External Marks :70
Internal Marks :30

Part — A

1.
2.

3.

Yogic Diet (Concept of Ahara in Indian perspective, concept of Mitahara)

Awareness of Yoga Therapy (Applications, Indications, Contra-indications and
limitations)

Yogic Management of Health Problems (Back ace, Obesity, Diabetes, Stress)

Part — B
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17.
18.
19.

Shirshasana
Natarajsana
Garudasana

Padma Bakasana
Poorna Matsyendrasana
Eka Pada Sirasana
Kapotasana
Kukkutasana

Uttan Kurmasana

. Vatayansana

. Bhumasana

. Padma Mayurasana

. Poorna Bhujangasana

. Poorna Dhanurasana

. Vrischikasana

. Yogic Practices 